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As at the date of this report, the shareholders and the principal subsidiaries of Beijing Jingkelong Company Limited were as
follows:
RARER » IR R EEEEESERNERATZREREEMBARMT ¢
Beijing Chaoyang Auxiliary :
Food Company Other domestic shareholders H shareholders
e — p: L L
L RTHREAREAT SRR HERAZ SR
é 40.61% : 15.20% § 44.19%
Beijing Jingkelong Company Limited
TEREEREZEERODEBER DT
100.00% 55.66% 79.85% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

Beijing Jingkelong Beijing Xinyang Tongli Beijing Chaopi Beijing Jingkelong Beijing Jingkelong Beijing Chaoyang
Shouchao Commercial Facilities Trading Company (Langfang) Supermarket Chain Jingkelong Vocational
Company Limited Company Limited Limited Company Limited Company Limited Skills Training School
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
= E=2RMSE

Dear shareholders:

.|I|n|

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”) of Beijing Jingkelong

Company Limited (the “Company” or “Jingkelong”), | am delighted
to present the annual results of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2016 (the

“Reporting Period”).

BUSINESS REVIEW

In 2016, the macro-economy maintained a rather steady development.
However, stressed by the change in the consumption demand, the
rise of convenient shopping style, the increase of rental for physical
stores and labor costs, the Group faced great impacts and challenges.
In order to take the pulse of the market to overcome challenges and
satisfy diversified needs of consumers, the Group, together with all
its employees, will explore the business potential of “product+service”
and seek innovation and reform in the aspects of group governance,
services, marketing and purchasing to make breakthroughs in the

difficult market environment and march forward.
During the Reporting Period, the Group achieved the following results:

— Revenue from principle business was RMB10,847,004,705,
representing an increase of approximately 2.6% as compared to
2015;

—  Gross profit was RMB1,353,178,831, representing an increase of

approximately 0.1% as compared to 2015;

— Gross profit margin was approximately 12.5%, representing a

decrease of approximately 0.3% as compared to 12.8% in 2015;

— Total profit was RMB134,450,037, representing a increase of
approximately 18.6% as compared to 2015;
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— Profit attributable to shareholders of parent company was
RMB26,685,806, representing a increase of approximately 7.3%

as compared to 2015;

— Basic earnings per share was RMBO0.06 (2015: RMBO0.06); and

— The proposed final dividend per share was RMB0.05 (2015:
RMBO0.05).

OUTLOOK

In 2017, despite various impacts such as the changes of labor cost,
store rental, online shopping patterns, consumption focus and intention
of consumers, the Group will continue to take “product+service” as the
foundation and further standardize, streamline and professionalize the
business operation while enriching the variety with health, green and
functional products to adapt to the change of consumption demand
as the “Opinions on Promoting the Innovation and Transformation
of Physical Retail Sector” ((FANEB TR E8HEBAMNER)) was
issued by the General Office of the State Council to provide new driver
for the growth of physical retail enterprises. In this way, a relatively
complete consumer service system can be established and our bond
with consumers can be enhanced. On the solid foundation of physical
store operation, the Group keeps improving the functions of Jingkelong
mobile app, utilizing the advantage of physical stores to achieve
the combined development of online and offline businesses, and
reshaping the competitiveness of the Group. The Group will continue
to strengthen the strategic cooperation with upstream manufacturers
and online/offline distribution channels, integrating the brand resources
of upstream manufacturers and the powerful channel resources of
the Group, as well as exploring existing brands and newly-introduced
brands to share resources and develop interactive development mode
of shared channels, integrating online/offline marketing and further

consolidating the Group’s competitive edge in wholesale distribution.
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APPRECIATION B

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express our sincere gratitude to ~ NAZE MR EXEFTERFSMURRE LB
our shareholders for their trust and support; to all business partners, fEEXHE - BRHASMBRESE - GIERH - HER
suppliers and customers for their support and assistance, and our REXBEENEEIMNXHE @ EAROAREEDE
appreciation to all staff and the management team for their hard work B TLRERERERE —FHNHDBENREE

and contribution to the Group during the Reporting Period. BRIBUAR O R

Li Jianwen FEX

Chairman EESS

Beijing, PRC FE bR

22 March 2017 —E—+F=A=+=H
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BUSINESS REVIEW

During the Reporting Period, the macro economy was under stable
development in general with steady advancement. However, with
the continual increase in labour and store rental costs, the rise of
convenient shopping channels such as online and mobile shopping
and the acceleration of upgrades in consumption, consumers are
more willing to raise their quality of life and thus, their expenses on
lifestyle. In addition, the focus of consumption has shifted from pure
material satisfaction to the fulfilment brought by both the product
and the attached product experience. The focus of consumption
has also shifted from product-dominated to service-dominated. The
combined effect of the above factors has posed enormous threats and
challenges to the traditional economy. In response to the changes in
the external environment and the needs of industry development, the
Group centres itself on customers’ needs by continuously adhering
to the policy of “product+service”, promoting innovation and reform,
optimizing its product mix, strengthening the standardized operation
of live and fresh produce, turning some of the convenient stores into
stores selling live and fresh produce in the communities, promoting the
integration of online and offline development via Jingkelong mobile app
with an aim to satisfy consumers’ needs on consumption, and bring
about a better shopping experience to consumers, striving to prevent

a slide in sales.

RETAIL BUSINESS

Adjusting our store-opening strategies and striving to improve

the environment of the stores

During the Reporting Period, the Group adjusted its operational
strategy for stores and was prudent in expanding its network of
physical stores. It put more emphasis was put on improving the
operational environment of currently stores, and by renewing their
facilities and equipment, a better shopping experience was brought
to the consumers. During the Reporting Period, the Group renovated
and upgraded thirteen stores (including two supermarkets and eleven

convenience stores). Throughout the year, the Group opened six

convenience stores (including three directly-operated convenience
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I\/IANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BT Mo

stores, and three franchise-operated convenience stores). Due to N EEEHAERSRE - RELEREE 7eM4R
reasons such as the expiration of leases and modifications to the  AiB™ * 2MEEEFE LI MBEFE -
stores making losses, the Group closed down six supermarkets, two

directly-operated convenience stores, and eleven franchise-operated

convenience stores during the Reporting Period.

The total number of the Group’s retail outlets was 248 as at 31 HE_ZT— X "E+-_A=1+—0 ~x&=ETEE
December 2016. The following table sets out the number and net %2 A2480 @ TRFMESIAEFR T —X

operating area of the Group’s retail outlets as at 31 December 2016: FHZA=+—ANZTEMEHEMFLEERE -
Department Convenience

Stores Hypermarket Supermarket stores Total
BERBS Nt} REEm EFE &t

Number of retail outlets: ZEMEHE
Directly-operated HYE 2 12 66 107 187
Franchise-operated RS - - 1 60 61
Total At 2 12 67 167 248

Net operating area

(square metres): BEEmMBE(ERK):

Directly-operated B4R 39,742 86,089 144,827 21,005 291,663

Franchise-operated AT E - - 880 11,590 12,470
Total Ast 39,742 86,089 145,707 32,595 304,133

Continuously adjusting the product mix to enhance product FERABREMEE  ESBmRHmED

competitiveness

During the Reporting Period, the Group strengthened its communication & HIR - AREB N LEEERNERE @ BIF
with suppliers, paid greater attention to the consumption demand of (L ERAVEHETZ K - sl#EHE  BHES @ W0
the younger customer base, and introduced innovative and trendy EEKRBERER @ AREOFEKE - BREEE
products such as healthy leisure food, imported glassware, baby AR - MEAZESHRERST @ UEALEIL
skincare and bath products, porcelain tableware and other daily &7 EESRHTERKES 28 @ S8 EMHNE

commodities with vivid display, making those products the highlights in  E{EZ & - L RENKRE] - £G4 TRERE R
the stores in order to boost sales. The Group adhered to the principle
of “wider variety of brands and less variety of products”, combined the

seasonal features of different types of products and analyzed factors
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

including the brand, pricing, sales volume, promotions and display,
in order to clear and eliminate products with low contribution on one
hand and to enhance the efforts in introducing new products, increase
the level of product concentration and speed up the product turnover

rate on the other hand.

Focusing on the operation of live and fresh produce and

exploiting the advantages in physical stores

In view of the growing popularity of high-quality, upgraded products
in the market, the Group formulated the “Standards on Operation
of Live and Fresh Produce 2.0” in terms of product variety, facilities
and equipment, requirements in the display, ordering, receipt and
storage, sale volume, clearing management and sanitary management
during the Reporting Period, dedicating itself to the standards, norms
and brand orientations of the operation of live and fresh produce,
so as to improve the merchandising capability, customer-gathering
capacity and profitability. During the Reporting Period, 73 outlets were
upgraded and reformed according to the “Standards on Operation of
Live and Fresh Produce 2.0”. The catalog for compulsory and options
products for all kinds of live and fresh produce were reconfirmed, and
the products from popular brands were introduced. The layout of the
stores were adjusted in order to promote the vivid display of live and
fresh produce. The standards on the purchase and processing of live
and fresh produce were updated and improved. The Group continued
to promote the forwarding of processing of vegetables, fruits and
meats, and put the processing of packed vegetables and meat
forward to the base centre. The standardized packaging operation of
live and fresh produce under the bar code system was implemented.
The proportion of packed products in cartons and bags was increased
so as to reduce on-site choosing, packing and weighting sessions.
During the Reporting Period, the sales of vegetables, fruits, pork, beef

and mutton save a year-on-year increased of approximately 4.8%.
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I\/IANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEJI nTuFFH& *ﬁ

Continually promoting the development of the mobile app

business

During the Reporting Period, the Group continuously revised and
optimized the Jingkelong app to improve user experience. In July
2016, the Group upgraded its original platform-shopping mode into
the “supermarket shopping mode” by synchronizing the inventory of
goods available at physical supermarkets to the online platform. With
the connection of the offline physical stores to the online app through
the intermediate system, consumers were able to browse and shop
at the stores and choose to pick up the goods in stores themselves
or have their goods delivered by the store according to their own
needs. The categories model was adjusted from two levels to three
levels. Live and fresh produce including vegetables, fruits, pork,
beef, mutton and poultry was made available online with the number
of varieties operated increasing to over 10,000, which widened the
choice of products available to consumers. Meanwhile, themed
columns including breakfast plans, afternoon tea plans, the secret
books on seasoning, daily cosmetics shopping and anti-fog solutions
were added the product planning for the app with corresponding sales

promotions to increase consumers’ incentive to browse and purchase.

Diversifying marketing approaches and service offering

During the Reporting Period, the Group continually organized season-
or festival-themed marketing activities. For instance, the Group
initiated the promotion of live and fresh produce under the theme of
“Jingkelong’s Autumn Festival of Vegetables and Fruits” (R &E K
FHREEN). Exclusive promotion to members was reinforced through
member-only redemption activities and sales promotions offering
extra discounts to members. The Group realized the online binding of
membership cards of physical store members, the online and offline
uses of bonus points and participation in members’ rewards. The
Group promoted and publicized special promotion pictures and texts
on themed marketing activities through the official Wechat account of
Jingkelong, sent out Wechat coupons on a regular basis, developed
pre-sale on Wechat, increased the range of online activities on our
products and accomplished rotation in the major sales outlets.

4
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Further, in order to provide consumers with a convenient payment
experience, the Group launched various payment methods in addition
to payment via Wechat and Alipay, including mobile payment methods
newly available, such as Apple Pay, Bestpay and Jingdong Wallet, and
such diversification met consumers’ need for fast payment channels

for offline and online shopping.

Reinforcing the implementation of food safety management

During the Reporting Period, the Group strived to maintain a high
level of food safety and to raise awareness on food safety to protect
consumers’ rights through vigorous education on the importance
of food safety. New channels and new products were monitored
in accordance with strict quality standards. Field inspections were
also conducted on newly-introduced and high-risk channels, and
any channels that did not meet the required quality standard were
not introduced. In relation to storage management, strong emphasis
was placed on product quality and expiration dates through constant
inspections and non-periodic sample testing, so as to make
timely reports when defective products were discovered. Further,
management of the storage of products with relatively short shelf life
was elevated through the shelf life early warning system. Based on
the characteristics on the different seasons, the Group launched a
month-long summer event on food quality and safety. Management
of the storage of live and fresh produce was reinforced through

strict supervision and control at various stages, from purchasing, to

dispensing and to distributing.

EEJI nTuFFH& *ﬁ
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BT Mo

Boosting logistics efficiency by optimizing logistics and
distribution management

During the Reporting Period, the procedure of manual sorting of the
cross-clocking commodities in the normal-temperature logistics centre
was changed to automatic sorting using the automatic sorting machine
with an aim to increase the efficiency of inspection, receipt and sorting.
The operation of the logistics equipment management system, reduced
the retention time of the logistics equipment in stores, increased the
usage and turnover efficiency of the logistics equipment in stores and
saved logistics costs. The Group continued to strengthen the reservation
management of suppliers by arranging receipts in a reasonable manner
according to the reservation of the suppliers, reducing the receipt time
and avoiding the overloading of warehouses. To mitigate the problem of
excess inventory in stores, the logistics centre allotted and distributed
goods in batches as per the demand for large-batch goods of stores
during festivals, holidays and sales promotion periods to reduce the

inventory in stores and ensure the timely arrival of goods to stores.

Operation results of retail business

An analysis of the retail principal operating income contributed by the
Group’s directly-operated hypermarkets, supermarkets, convenience
stores, department stores and online retail business and the gross profit

margin is set out as follows:

EVROAEE  BRAYRUE
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Increase/
2016 2015 Decrease
ZEB-RF —T—ARF i,/ md
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET R AREF T
Retail business ZEEK:
Hypermarkets KES 1,231,707 1,300,442 -5.3%
Supermarkets LA 2,819,204 2,901,010 -2.8%
Convenience stores ERE 321,456 306,134 5.0%
Department stores BEES 41,531 47,731 -13.0%
(including commissions) He o el A 35,381 41,065 -13.8%
Online retail business ®ETE 56,377 53,114 6.1%
Total retail principal operating income =~ T F & KU A ST 4,470,275 4,608,431 -3.0%
Gross profit margin of directly-operated HE&AZF5 - FABH R
hypermarkets, supermarkets and 1A EE = (%)
convenience stores (%) 16.1 16.7 0.4p.p
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

During the Reporting Period, the retail principal operating income
of the Group decreased by approximately 3.0%. This was mainly
attributable to (i) affected by the macroeconomic downturn and
consumer diversion to the e-commerce, the same store sales growth
(the “SSSG”) dropped by 3.38%; and (i) the closing down of some
loss-making stores in 2016 lead to a drop in retail sales during the

Reporting Period.

The gross profit margin generated from the directly-operated retail
business (excluding department stores) increased slightly from
approximately 15.7% in 2015 to approximately 16.1% in the Reporting
Period, this was mainly due to (i) carried out the standardization
and packaging operation of live and fresh produce, resulting in
loss reduction and an increase in gross profit margins; (ii) the
implementation of the promotion policy, paid more attention on the
results valuation of the price discount; and (i) the expansion of the

product mix.

WHOLESALE BUSINESS

Continuing to expand the e-commerce supplier business

During the Reporting Period, the Group continued to develop its
e-commerce supply business, strengthen its cooperation with major
e-commerce platforms and adhere to the goal of refined management
by closely coordinating and cooperating with manufacturers and
e-commerce platform operators, thereby achieving rapid growth
in its e-commerce sales. As a distributor, the Group connected
upstream manufacturers with e-commerce players while showcasing
its advantages in various aspects, such as supply channels,
logistics of distribution, storage management through different
ways, including annual marketing planning, brand introductions, key
festival promotions, key promotions and distribution arrangements of

e-commerce platforms.
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I\/IANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Continuing to optimize product mix and expand distribution

network

During the Reporting Period, the Group continued developing tailor-
made goods and its private brands, such as launching new brands
for snacks, nuts and condiments, namely “Miaoshaoye”, “Shangzhen”,
“Zhaoxixiangchu”, “Tiancijiashi” and “Moshifu”. The Group also
took part in various promotional activities. In particular, the Group
participated in the international food and beverage exhibition three
consecutive times. The Group also joint hands with other private brand
products and suppliers, such as honey from New Zealand and beer
from Germany, so as to optimize its product mix and expanding its
offline sales channels to build up its downstream retail customer base

and consolidate and expand its distribution network.

Controlling logistics costs and enhancing logistics efficiency

During the Reporting Period, each warehouse in the distribution
centers were reorganized according to the orders received (flow in
large batches, multi-varieties for supermarkets in small batches, large
quantity in sub-packages for convenience stores), and the nature of
product storage (heavy goods, lightweight but large sized goods).
Through upgrading the information management system and optimizing
procedures, warehouse spaces were saved and logistics efficiency was
enhanced, in turn making logistic costs well under control. The Group
also strived to develop third-party logistics business through online
advertising, and in-bus advertising, initiating tenders, making business
presentations, etc. These efforts in total reached out to clients in need
of third-party logistics services and expanded the breadth of third-

party logistics services.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Operation results of wholesale business

The wholesale principal operating income and gross profit margin are

analyzed as follows:

BT Mo

BEEEEE
AEBPBETEEBRARENRNDFTOT :

Increase/
2016 2015 (Decrease)
—E-XF —T-hHEF i, wW
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARBTT
Wholesale principal operating Bt E
income recognized BN HLE
by Chaopi Group* FEEBRA 6,822,481 6,513,255 4.7%
Less: Intersegment Sales W DEEEE (495,624) (574,535) -18.7%
Sales to franchisees HE T INEEMR 3,815 5,836 -34.6%
Total wholesale principal
operating income BBEFEEBBAEST 6,330,672 5,944,556 6.5%
Gross profit margin **(%) FEFE*(%) 8.8 9.1 -0.3p.p

* Chaopi Group represents Beijing Chaopi Trading Company Limited (the

“Chaopi Trading”) and its subsidiaries.

- This represents gross profit margin recognized by Chaopi Trading and its

subsidiaries including intersegment sales.

During the Reporting Period, the wholesale principal operating income
recognized by Chaopi Group increased by approximately 6.5% and
was mainly due to (i) an increase in the launch of sales promotions
in order to increase market share space; (ii) the introduction of
sales contribution from the rapid growth in the sales to e-commerce
suppliers; and (i) the introduction of sales contribution from newly

introduced distribution brands.

During the Reporting Period, the decrease in the gross profit margin
of wholesale business recognized by Chaopi Group was approximately
0.3 percentage points and was mainly due to the adoption of multiple
sales promotions with suppliers, which in turn reduced the gross profit

margin.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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FINANCIAL RESULTS

Principal operating income FEEBRA
Gross profit EF

Gross profit margin (%) EFE(%)
Earnings before interest and tax B RTR
Net profit b w b

FRITEE (%)
)i S S NI FR bE

Net profit margin (%)

Net profit attributable to shareholders
of the parent company

Net profit margin attributable to
shareholders of the
parent company (%)

5o BN BE B A (%)

PRINCIPAL OPERATING INCOME

During the Reporting Period, the Group’s principal operating income
increased by approximately 2.6%, of which retail principal operating
income decreased by approximately 3.0%, and wholesale principal

operating income increased by approximately 6.5%.

GROSS PROFIT AND GROSS PROFIT MARGIN

During the Reporting Period, the gross profit of the Group increased
by approximately 0.1% compared with the last corresponding period.
During the Reporting Period, the gross profit margin was 12.5% (2015:
12.8%).

OTHER INCOME

Other income mainly comprises income from promotional activities,

rental income from leasing and sub-leasing of properties and counters.

The Group’s other income increased from RMB959,804,975 in 2015
to RMB1,034,569,272 by approximately 7.8% during the Reporting
Period, mainly due to the increase of income from promotional
activities which were in line with the increase in revenue and the

increase of rental income from stores.
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Increase/
2016 2015 Decrease
—E-RE —T—RF g wd
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET R AR®TT
10,847,005 10,572,672 2.6%
1,353,179 1,352,009 0.1%
12,5 12.8 -0.3p.p
283,504 275,325 3.0%
75,321 72,346 4.1%
0.7 0.7 -
26,686 24,865 7.3%
0.2 0.2 -
FEEBKRA

MEHE  AEBEMEEERBRALEL2.6% -
HERTEFLEKRATIELNS.0% @ BT EE
AR 416.5% o

ENERER=H

REREBHE - AEENEANLEFRH LAY
01% - REHEM KR B125% (T —HF -
12.8%) °

HpEH WA
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—HEWARBIS9,804975 LI E AR
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

SELLING EXPENSES

Selling expenses mainly comprise of salary and welfare, depreciation
and amortization, energy fee, rental expenses, repair and maintenance
expenses, transportation expenses, service fee, packing expenses,

and advertising and promotion expenses.

The Group’s operating expenses were RMB1,791,313,559 during the
Reporting Period, representing an increase of approximately 4.7%
compared to the corresponding period in 2015. The increase was
primarily due to (i) the increased depreciation expenses of fixed assets
along with the scale expansion in capital assets; (i) the increase in
transportation expenses, especially the cost for logistics of distribution,
due to an increase in sales in the wholesale business; and (i) the
increased spending on [T service fees in view of the development of

the online wholesale business.

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Administrative expenses mainly comprise of salary, welfare, social
security costs (including retirement benefit contribution) and

entertainment expenses.

The Group’s administrative expenses were RMB282,603,851 during
the Reporting Period, representing an increase of approximately 5.0%
compared to the corresponding period in 2015. The increase was
mainly because of the increased costs involving retirement benefit
contribution, housing reserves and other social insurance relating to

the wages.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BT Mo

FINANCIAL EXPENSES

Financial expenses include interests on bank loans and debentures,

interest income, bank charges and exchange gains or losses.

The Group’s financial expenses decreased from RMB151,703,085
in 2015 to RMB146,270,584 during the Reporting Period. This was
primarily because domestic financial institutions cut the deposit
and lending benchmark rate, issued low interest rate short-term
debentures, which all in all decreased the financing costs of the

Group.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

The Group’s subsidiary Chaopi Maolisheng Hong Kong Company
Limited (the “Maolisheng Hong Kong”) and Hong Kong Chaopi Asia
Company Limited (the “Chaopi Hong Kong”) was registered and
established in Hong Kong. In accordance with Hong Kong taxation

law, the relevant corporate income tax rate was 16.5%.

Except for Maolisheng Hong Kong and Chaopi Hong Kong, other
members of the Group were subject to corporate income tax at a rate
of 25% during the Reporting Period on their respective taxable profit

pursuant to the relevant PRC tax laws and regulations.

Income tax expense increased from RMB41,033,483 in 2015 to
RMB59,129,332 in 2016, primarily due to the increase in 2016 taxable
profits.

NET PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS
OF THE PARENT COMPANY

The net profit attributable to shareholders of the parent company
increased by approximately 7.3% from RMB24,864,512 in 2015 to
RMB26,685,806 in 2016. The increase was mainly attributable to the

3.0% increase of EBIT and the increase in retail profit.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

The Group recorded basic earnings per share of approximately
RMBO0.06 for 2016, the same as 2015, which was calculated on the
basis of the number of 412,220,000 shares.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

During the Reporting Period, the Group mainly financed its operations
through internally generated cash flows, bank borrowings and

debentures.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had non-current assets of
RMB2,371,223,557 (comprising of fixed assets, investment properties
and land use rights of RMB1,364,194,743), and non-current liabilities
of RMB800,626,769 (comprising mainly of bonds payable of
RMB747,573,030).

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had current assets of
RMB6,011,224,528. Current assets mainly comprised of cash
and cash equivalents of RMB613,131,273, inventories of
RMB1,724,194,672, accounts receivable of RMB1,692,790,112
and prepayments and other receivables of RMB1,456,128,633. The
Group had current liabilities of RMB5,463,543,200. Current liabilities
mainly comprised of accounts payable and notes payables of
RMB1,822,887,164, short-term borrowings of RMB2,006,169,441 and
advance from customers and other payables of RMB668,321,862.

INDEBTEDNESS AND PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had bank loans of
RMB2,006,169,441, which consisted of accounts receivable factored
bank loans of RMB166,655,041, and unsecured bank loans of
RMB1,839,514,400. All the Group’s bank loans bear interest rates

ranging from 1.15% to 4.79%.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BT Mo

Certain of the Group’s margin deposits of RMB598,656,860 were
pledged for notes payable of RMB207,259,165 as at 31 December
2016.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s gearing ratio* is approximately
74.7%, which is slightly lower than that of 74.8% as at 31 December
2015.

* Represented by: Total Debt/Total Asset

FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK

The Group’s operating revenues and expenses are principally

denominated in RMB.

During the Reporting Period, the Group did not encounter any material
effect on its operation or liquidity as a result of fluctuation in currency

exchange rates.

EMPLOYEES AND TRAINING

As at 31 December 2016, the Group employed 7,608 employees
in the PRC (2015: 8,141). The total staff costs (including directors’
and supervisors’ remunerations) of the Group for the Reporting
Period amounted to approximately RMB719,809,741 (2015:
RMB731,792,115). The staff emolument (including directors and
supervisors) of the Group are based on position, duty, experience,
performance, and market rates, in order to maintain their

remunerations at a competitive level.

As required by the PRC laws and regulations, the Group participates in
the defined contribution retirement benefits scheme for its employees
operated by the relevant local government authorities in the PRC. The
Group is required to make contributions for those employees who are
registered as permanent residents in the PRC at a rate of 20% (2015:
20%) of the employees’ salaries, bonuses and certain allowances.
The Group has no further obligation associated with the said defined
contribution retirement benefits scheme beyond the above mentioned
annual contributions. The Group’s contributions to the defined
contribution retirement benefits schemes amounted to approximately
RMB71,109,628 for the Reporting Period (2015: RMB67,298,618).

&
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BT Mo

During the Reporting Period, the Group hosted trainings with various
format and topics for its employees to improve their skills and
professional knowledge. The Group held 57 seminars during the year,

and 3,800 employees have benefited from them.

ESTABLISHMENT OF TWO SUBSIDIARIES

On 19 February 2016, the Group, through its non-wholly-owned
subsidiary Chaopi Trading established a subsidiary, Chaopi
International Trading Company (“Chaopi International Trading”), to
mainly engage in developing cross-border e-commerce services for
imported goods. The registered capital of Chaopi International Trading
was RMB5,000,000, which has been fully paid up by Chaopi Trading.
The Company held an indirect equity interest of approximately 79.85%

in Chaopi International Trading.

On 12 August 2016, the Group, through its non-wholly-owned
subsidiary, Chaopi Trading, established a subsidiary, Beijing Chaopi
Jiusheng Mingpin Trading Company Limited (“Chaopi Jiusheng”), to
mainly engage in operational activities in the incrementing part of the
of the brand names of 39 percent alcohol content Wuliangye (39
AIEMR) and Maotai (¥ 8A). The registered capital of Chaopi Jiusheng
was RMB30,000,000, which, as at date of this announcement, has not
been fully paid up by Chaopi Trading. The Company held an indirect
equity interest of approximately 79.85% in Chaopi Jiusheng.

CAPITAL INCREASE OF ONE NON-WHOLLY OWNED
SUBSIDIARY

On 28 July 2016, Chaopi Trading, certain existing investors and an
independent third party collectively contributed in a capital injection
into a non-wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, Beijing Chaopi
Tianhua Trading Company Limited (“Chaopi Tianhua”), increasing
the registered capital of Chaopi Tianhua from RMB10,000,000 to
RMB20,000,000. Chaopi Trading had fully paid up the relevant
contribution of RMB5,343,000, and the other investors (including
the independent third party) had fully paid the relevant contribution
of RMB4,657,000 in aggregate. After the increase of registered
capital, the Company became a holder of an indirect equity interest of

approximately 42.66% in Chaopi Tianhua.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BT Mo

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had no material contingent

liabilities.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Subsequent to 31 December 2016, the Group had the following

significant event:

On 16 February 2017, pursuant to three agreements entered into
between Chaopi Trading and three independent third parties, the
said three independent third parties in aggregate disposed of 22.25%
of the equity interest in Beijing Chaopi Huilong Trading Company
Limited (“Chaopi Huilong”) to Chaopi Trading for a consideration of
RMB4,077,636. After the completion of the said transfer, the Company

held an indirect interest of approximately 79.85% in Chaopi Huilong.

On 2 February 2016, the Company issued of the year 2016 the first
phase of short-term bonds with a coupon rate of 3.34%, a term of
maturity of 366 days, value date at 3 February 2016 and due date
at 3 February 2017 in aggregate amounting to RMB300 million
through Bank of Beijing Co., Ltd. according to the signed “Interbank
bonds market debt financing instruments of non-financial enterprises
underwriting agreement”. As at date of report, such bonds payable

and interest payable had been cleared.
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STRATEGIES AND PLANS

China has entered the new stage with continuous growth of
consumption scale, accelerated upgrade of consumption structure
and increasing consumption contribution. From a medium and
long term perspective, with the acceleration of the pace of the new
industrialization and supply-side structural reform, the middle-class
will continue to grow and the rate of urbanization will increases
steadily. As a result, there is still ample room for the growth of
consumption. In order to keep up with the new normal of economic
development, push forward the transformation of physical retail sector
and enhance dynamic development, the General Office of the State
Council promulgated, the “Opinions on Promoting the Innovation and
Transformation of Physical Retail Sector” ((FARHEEN T 52 T & A3
BRI E R )). In such document, seven major kinds of measures to
“optimize the environment for development” and “strengthen policy
support” were proposed, pushing forward the three transformation
areas of the physical retail sector: the first is to transform from sales
of products into a model of leading production, promoting supply-side
reforms, innovative lifestyle, and expanding consumption; the second
is to transform the environment from one with scattered and separate
competing entities into an integrated one with cooperation; the third is
to transform from the mass development into the one that emphasizes

quality and efficiency.

In view of the above policy, the overall environment for offline retail
industry in 2017 is expected to gradually improve despite the
impacts including the increase of operating costs, the change in
the consumption demand structure and the rapid development of
e-commerce in recent years. The Group will continue to speed up its

pace in innovation and transformation:
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Bringing out the advantages of physical stores, promoting the

combined development of online and offline business

The Group will continue to take “product+service” as the foundation and
further standardize, streamline and professionalize it business operation.
At the same time, the Group will put more effort on developing tailor-
made goods, bought products and core products, enriching its product
mix with healthy, green and functional products to cater for the change
in consumption demand. The Group will rationalize and revise the service
standard of the stores to form a more comprehensive consumer service
system and enhance the bond with consumers. While improving and
optimizing the operation of live and fresh stores in the community, the
Group will continue to accelerate the adjustment of the business format of
convenience stores and develop value-added services for the convenience
of the citizens, thereby building a service ring for the convenience of
the community. The Group will also conform to the trend of integrating
online and offline businesses through WeChat channels, physical stores
and the transference of members to strengthen the promotion of the
Jingkelong app. The Group will also keep on improving and optimizing
the app features to cater for diversified needs of the customers in order

to improve client experience and in turn drive the sales of the stores.

Strengthening the strategies for brand development, realizing

the transformation of wholesale operations

The Group will keep on strengthening the strategic cooperation with
the upstream manufacturers and integrating the brand resources of the
upstream manufacturers and the Group’s powerful channel resources
in order to share resources and develop a cooperative development
mode of shared channels, strengthening the overall competitiveness.
New brand introduction is still of great emphasis and the Group will
enhance the sustainability of the brands through the coordination
of products and the features of the channels. The authorities of
distinction will be further expanded, online and offline marketing will
be closely integrated and the existing brands and newly-introduced
brands will be explored. With the Group’s competitive advantages and
the use of the upstream and downstream resources, the operation of
brands will be strengthened, ensuring the renewal and improvement of
the brand structure.
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The Group recognises the importance of a robust governance
framework to drive the strategy for sustainable development of the
Company and long-term sustainable value for the shareholders. The
Group has adopted the principles of the Corporate Governance Code
(the “Corporate Governance Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) (the “Listing Rules”) with
the objective of enhancing the quality of corporate governance of
the Group and the conduct of its business in a fair, transparent, and
ethical way. This corporate governance report describes the corporate
governance practices of the Group and explains the applications of

the principles of the Corporate Governance Code.

In the opinion of the directors, the Company has applied the principles
of and complied with all the code provisions of the Corporate
Governance Code (the “Corporate Governance Code”) set out in
Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) (the
“Listing Rules”) during the Reporting Period, save for the directors’

retirement by rotation as set out below.

Provision A4.2 of the Corporate Governance Code requires that every
director (including those appointed for a specific term) of a listed
issuer shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every
three years. The Company’s Articles of Association of the Company
stipulates that each director shall be elected by the general meeting
of the Company for a term of not more than three years, and eligible
for re-election upon the expiry of the term. Having taken into account
of the continuity of the Group’s operation and management policies,
the Company’s Articles of Association contains no express provision
for the directors’ retirement by rotation and thus deviate from the

aforementioned provision of the Corporate Governance Code.
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DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding directors’
securities transactions on terms no less exacting than the required
standard of dealings as set out in the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”)
set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. Having made specific
enquiries with all directors, all the directors have confirmed that they
have complied with the required standard of dealings as set out
in the Model Code and code of conduct regarding their securities

transactions throughout the Reporting Period.

THE BOARD

The board of directors (the “Board”) takes the responsibility for
leadership and control of the Group and is collectively responsible
for safeguarding the best interest of the Group and accountable
to the shareholders. Matters that are required to be determined
or considered by the Board include overall group strategies of the
Group, substantial acquisitions and disposals, capital transactions,
annual, interim and quarterly results, distribution of dividends and
other substantial operating and financial matters. Major corporate
matters that are specifically delegated by the Board to the Group’s
management include the preparation of financial accounts for the
Board’s approval, execution of business strategies and initiatives
approved by the Board, implementation of adequate system of internal

controls and risk management procedures, and compliance with the

relevant statutory requirements, rules and regulations.

Pursuant to the ordinary resolutions passed at the 2015 annual general
meeting (“2015 Annual General Meeting”) held on 27 May 2016,
each of Mr. Li Jianwen, Mr. Shang Yongtian, Ms. Li Chunyan, Mr.
Liu Yuejin, Mr. Wang Weilin, Mr. Li Shunxiang, Mr. Wang Liping, Mr.
Chen Liping and Mr. Choi Onward has been re-elected as a director
for a three-year term, and such term will expire upon the end of the
annual general meeting (“2018 Annual General Meeting”) for the year
ended 31 December 2018. Accordingly, the Board currently consists

of four executive directors (Mr. Li Jianwen, Mr. Shang Yongtian, Ms. Li
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Chunyan and Mr. Liu Yuejin), two non-executive directors (Mr. Wang
Weilin and Mr. Li Shunxiang) and three independent non-executive
directors (Mr. Wang Liping, Mr. Chen Liping and Mr. Choi Onward),
with Mr. Li Jianwen, serving as the chairman of the Board. All of the
directors have fulfilled their responsibilities as directors throughout the

Reporting Period.

There is no relationship (including financial, business, family or other

material/relevant relationships) among members of the Board.

Each of Mr. Shang Yongtian, Ms. Li Chunyan and Mr. Liu Yuejin will
not receive a director’s fee, but is entitled to remuneration based
on his/her executive duties and responsibilities (other than being
a director) in the Company. Each of them is entitled to a fixed
annual basic salary, a performance based bonus (to be determined
by reference to the Company’s annual financial results) and other
allowance and benefits in kind under applicable PRC law and
regulations. Their respective fixed annual basic salary for each of the
forthcoming three-year term shall be reviewed by the remuneration
committee of the Company and subject to the Board’s approval.
The chairman of the Board is entitled to an annual basic salary of
RMB700,000 (tax inclusive), and a performance based bonus (to be
determined by reference to the Company’s annual financial results)
and other allowance and benefits in kind under the applicable PRC
law and regulations. The non-executive directors will not receive
any remuneration. Mr. Choi Onward, an independent non-executive
director is entitled to receive a fixed director’s fee of RMB154,758
per annum (tax inclusive). Each of the other two independent non-
executive directors is entitled to receive a fixed director’s fee of
RMB41,850 per annum (tax inclusive). The aforesaid remunerations of
the directors of the Company have been considered and approved by

an ordinary resolution passed at the 2015 Annual General Meeting.
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During the Reporting Period, the Board fulfilled the requirement of
having at least three independent non-executive directors (Mr. Wang
Liping, Mr. Chen Liping and Mr. Choi Onward) and having appointed
independent non-executive directors representing at least one-third
of the Board as required by the Listing Rules. The Company also met
the requirement of having at least one independent non-executive
director (Mr. Choi Onward) who has the appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related financial management expertise.
The Company has received from each of the three independent
non-executive directors an annual confirmation in respect of their
independence. The Company is of the opinion that all the independent
non-executive directors are independent pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the

Listing Rules.

Reasonable notice period and sufficient relevant information have
been given to all directors so as to enable them to attend the Board
meetings and make appropriate decision in relation to matters to be
discussed. All directors are entitled to include matters of their concern
in the agenda of all Board meetings. All directors are entitled to

inspect all relevant corporate information.

The biographical details of the directors are set out on pages 62 to 64

of this annual report.

Mr. Li Jianwen, acting as the chairman and executive director of the

Company is responsible for operation of the Board.

Mr. Shang Yonggtian acting as the general manager and executive
director of the Company is responsible for daily business development

and management of the Company.
The other two executive directors, Ms. Li Chunyan and Mr. Liu Yuejin

are responsible for the financial affairs and retail operation of the

Group, respectively.
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Each executive director has sufficient experience to hold the position

so as to accomplish his/her duties effectively and efficiently.

Pursuant to the code provision A.1.8 of the Corporate Governance
Code, the Company should arrange appropriate insurance to cover
potential legal actions against its directors. To comply with such code
provision, the Company has arranged for appropriate liability insurance
for the directors to indemnify their liabilities arising from their corporate

activities.

During the Reporting Period, 5 Board meetings (not including written
Board resolutions) were held and the attendance records of the

directors attending such meetings in person are set out below:

Executive Directors HTES

Mr. Li Jianwen (Chairman) TENEE(EFR)
Mr. Shang Yongtian oK H ST A

Ms. Li Chunyan THER/LLT

Mr. Liu Yuejin 2R A
Non-executive Directors FHITES

Mr. Wang Weilin FEMEE

Mr. Li Shunxiang R IEE S A4
Independent Non-executive Directors BYEHITES
Mr. Choi Onward BREEE

Mr. Chen Liping RS A

Mr. Wang Liping FRIFEAE

TEERRE

BURTEERAARRBRETERENBR
FH LR o

RBCEEEATADT AR EANBF - AT
AREEAREEEROERITHIRFEERR - B
HNAEZXTARXZRE - NAARERESFLHE
BEZ2EERE  RREFNCERDELEZEER
HBERE -

WEMA - EEGRBTTARGH(TEREER
BRERE)  AWEERIHUFCENOT

Attendance/Number of meetings

HEERRH

5/5
5/5
5/5
5/5

5/5
5/5

5/5
5/5
5/5
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Attendance of director at the general meeting

During the Reporting Period, one general meeting, which was an
annual general meeting, was held and the attendance records of the

directors attending such meeting in person are set out below:

‘ E’E == i @_‘

EEHERRAE
BERA - ARBHKBITT RABRBFAE -
BRESEHRSGhFCENT

Attendance/Number of meetings

HESERE
Executive Directors BITES
Mr. Li Jianwen (Chairman) TENEE(EEFR) 1/1
Mr. Shang Yongtian BB E 1M
Ms. Li Chunyan FHEBELL 1/1
Mr. Liu Yuejin D S 1/1
Non-executive Directors FHITES
Mr. Wang Weilin FEMEE 1/1
Mr. Li Shunxiang FER A 1/
Independent Non-executive Directors BIUFHTES
Mr. Choi Onward BRI E 171
Mr. Chen Liping BRI A 1/1
Mr. Wang Liping FHRFELEAE 1/

CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT OF
DIRECTORS

As part of an ongoing process of directors’ training, the directors are
updated with the latest developments regarding the Listing Rules and
other applicable regulatory requirements from time to time to ensure
compliance of the same by all directors. All directors are encouraged
to attend external forum or training courses on relevant topics which

may count towards continuous professional development training.

Pursuant to code provision A.6.5 of the Corporate Governance
Code, all directors should participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. This
is to ensure that their contribution to the Board remains informed and
relevant. During the Reporting Period, all directors have participated
in in-house training courses and workshops in respect of corporate
governance and regulations organized by the Company or, by perusing
materials relevant to the Company’s business or to their duties and
responsibilities, the relevant directors have participated in appropriate
continuous development activities. All the directors have provided a

record of the training they received to the Company.
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Pursuant to the code provision C.1.2 of Corporate Governance Code,
the management of the Company also provides all members of the
Board with monthly updates which presents information in respect of
the Company’s performance and financial position, and changes and
developments in laws, regulations, business and the market, to assist

each director in the discharge of their duties.

The participation by individual directors in the professional

development programme in 2016 is recorded in the table below.

Executive Directors HITES

Mr. Li Jianwen (Chairman) TENEE(EEFR)
Mr. Shang Yongtian kAT E

Ms. Li Chunyan TERZL

Mr. Liu Yuejin DB S
Non-executive Directors FHITES

Mr. Wang Weilin FEMREE

Mr. Li Shunxiang FIERE ST
Independent Non-executive Directors B F#HTESE
Mr. Choi Onward BEREEE

Mr. Chen Liping PR A

Mr. Wang Liping FHFEAE

CHAIRMAN AND GENERAL MANAGER

Mr. Li Jianwen and Mr. Shang Yongtian are the chairman of the
Board and the general manager of the Company respectively, which
are two clearly defined positions. The chairman is responsible for the
effective operation of the Board while the general manager is in charge
of the Group’s daily business development and management. The
Company’s Articles of Association sets out the respective duties and

power of the chairman and the general manager in detail.

Board committees

There are currently 3 Board committees, namely, the Audit Committee,
the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee, to assist

the Board in carrying out its responsibilities.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the resolutions passed at the Board Meeting held on 27
May 2016, the audit committee (the “Audit Committee”) of the fifth
session of the Board was established. The Audit Committee wholly
consists of independent non-executive directors, namely Mr. Choi
Onward who was appointed as the chairman, and Mr. Wang Liping

and Mr. Chen Liping who were both appointed as members.

The written terms of reference of the Audit Committee are set in line
with the provisions of the Code. The Audit Committee provides an
important link between the Board and the external auditors in matters
falling within the scope of the audit of the Group, and is responsible
for the review of financial information of the Company, the oversight
of the Company’s financial reporting system and internal control
procedures, and exercises the corporate governance functions
delegated by the Board. It reviews the effectiveness of the external
audit, internal controls and risk evaluation and, provides comments

and suggestions to the Board.

Pursuant to the code provision D.3.1 of Corporate Governance Code,
the Audit Committee performed the corporate governance functions
delegated by the Board during the Reporting Period, including, to
develop and review the policies and practices of the Company on
corporate governance and make recommendations to the Board;
to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of directors and senior management; to review and
monitor the policies and practices of the Company on compliance
with legal and regulatory requirements; to develop, review and monitor
the code of conduct and compliance manual (if any) applicable to
the directors and employees; and to review the compliance by the
Company with the Corporate Governance Code and disclosure in the

Corporate Governance Report.
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The Audit Committee held 5 meetings during the Reporting Period

for reviewing the accounting principles and practices adopted by the
Group, discussing internal controls, financial reporting matters and
corporate governance functions including a review of the 2015 annual
report and the 2016 quarterly and interim results, and discussing
relevant matters including matters relating to annual auditing plans
of 2016 and corporate governance. The attendance records of the
members of the Audit Committee attending such meetings in person

are set out below:

Mr. Choi Onward (chairman) BREE(EE)
Mr. Chen Liping BRI S A
Mr. Wang Liping FAFEAE

The Audit Committee has reviewed the Group’s 2016 audited annual
results and discussed with the management and the external auditors
on the accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group,

internal control and financial reporting matters.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the resolutions passed at the Board meeting held on
27 May 2016, the remuneration committee (the “Remuneration
Committee”) of the fourth session of the Board was established, in
which Mr. Wang Liping (an independent non-executive director) was
appointed as the chairman, and Mr. Li Jianwen (an executive director)
and Mr. Chen Liping (an independent non-executive director) were

both appointed as members.
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The written terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are
inline with the provisions of the Corporate Governance Code. The main
duties of the Remuneration Committee are to make recommendations
to the Board on the overall remuneration policy and structure for
the Directors’ and senior management of the Company, and on the
establishment of a formal and transparent procedure for determining
remuneration policy; to review and approve the management’s
remuneration proposals with reference to the Board’s corporate goals
and objectives. In accordance with the code provision B.1.2 (c)(ii) of
the Corporate Governance Code, the Remuneration Committee have
been delegated with responsibilities by the Board, and is responsible
for determining the remuneration packages of individual executive
directors and senior management and making recommendations to
the Board on the remuneration of non-executive directors, and to
ensure that no Director or any of his associates is involved in deciding

his own remuneration.

During the Reporting Period, three meetings of the Remuneration
Committee was held for discussing and considering the performance
based bonus of the Company’s directors and senior management for
2015. The attendance records of the members of the Remuneration

Committee attending such meetings in person are set out below:

ERFEE(EE)
BRI 5T 4
FEXEE

Mr. Wang Liping (chairman)
Mr. Chen Liping
Mr. Li Jianwen*

*

Mr. Li Jianwen was not involved in deciding his performance-based bonus

during the meeting.
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the resolutions passed at the Board meeting held on 27
May 2016, the nomination committee (the “Nomination Committee”)
of the fourth session of the Board was established, in which Mr. Chen
Liping (an independent non-executive director) was appointed as the
chairman, and Mr. Li Jianwen (an executive director) and Mr. Wang
Liping (an independent non-executive director) were both appointed as

members.

The written terms of reference of the Nomination Committee are
in line with the provisions of the Corporate Governance Code.
The Nomination Committee is responsible for nominating potential
candidates for directorships, reviewing the nomination of directors
and making recommendations to the Board on such appointments,
reviewing the structure, size and composition (including the skills,
knowledge and experience) of the Board annually and make
recommendations on any proposed changes to the Board to
complement the Company’s corporate strategy, and assessing the
independence of the independent non-executive directors, and making
recommendations to the Board on the appointment or re-appointment
of directors and succession planning (in particular the chairman of the
Board and the chief executive) for directors. The Diversity Policy of
the Members of the Board was adopted at the board meeting on 23
August 2013, pursuant to which all the nominations of any member
of the board should be made in accordance with the Diversity Policy
by taking into account certain objective criterion (including without
limitation, the gender, age, cultural and educational background,
professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of service) and

having due regards for the benefits of a diversified Board.
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During the Reporting Period, two meetings of the Nomination
Committee were held for discussing and recommending the candidates
to be proposed for election/appointment all directors of the Company,
reviewing relevant matters including the structure and composition of
the Board of the Company and the assessment of independence of
the independent non-executive directors. The attendance records of
the members of the Nomination Committee attending such meetings

in person are set out below:

Mr. Chen Liping (chairman) BRI F S (/)
Mr. Wang Liping ERFEE
Mr. Li Jianwen TENEE

SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE

During the Reporting Period, the supervisory committee (the
“Supervisory Committee”) of the Company consists of four
shareholders appointed supervisors (Ms. Liu Wenyu, Mr. Yang Baoqun,
Mr. Chen Zhong and Ms. Cheng Xianghong) and two staff-appointed
supervisors (Ms. Yao Jie and Ms. Wang Hong). Ms. Liu Wenyu serves

as the chairman of the Supervisory Committee.

The supervisors have performed their work in a dedicated and diligent
manner and carried out effectively the functions of supervising the legal
and regulatory compliance relating to financial matters and overseeing

the directors and senior management of the Group during their offices.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

The Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing and monitoring
the auditor’s independence and objectivity and effectiveness of the
auditing process. It receives letter from the auditor confirming their
independence and objectivity and holds meetings with representatives
of the auditor to consider the scope of its audit, approve its fees, and
the scope and appropriateness of non-audit services, if any, to be
provided by it. The Audit Committee also makes recommendations
to the Board on the appointment and retention of the independent

auditor.
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Ruihua Certified Public Accountants (3 2& & 71 B 5 75 BT (45 3% & @
& %)) has been appointed as the auditor of the Company for the
period from the conclusion of the 2015 Annual General Meeting to
the conclusion of the 2016 Annual General Meeting of the Company.
For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company agreed to pay
Ruihua Certified Public Accountants (B &t EBM(BHRERAEE))
RMB1,100,000 (tax inclusive) as 2016 auditing fees and RMB200,000
(tax inclusive) for non-audit services in respect of reviewing the

Group’s 2016 interim financial statements.

RESPONSIBILITIES FOR PREPARATION OF
ACCOUNTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of financial
statements in compliance with the relevant regulations and applicable

accounting standards.

The responsibility of the auditors with respect to the financial reporting

are set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 73 to 81.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining an adequate
system of internal control to safeguard shareholders’ interest and the
Group’s assets. Regular reviews have been conducted by the Board
for ensuring the effectiveness and adequacy of the Group’s internal
systems in respect of financial, operational and risk management

areas.

The internal audit department of the Company has been established in
2009 providing independent assurance to the Board and management
by reviewing the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal controls of

the Group.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
REAEE

HEGHMEEMBREBREE)RERARAR
ZEE  FHEART - E-RERRBERE
BRZABRERAQAF ZE—AERRBFASHE
RZALHE - BE-ZTE—AE+=A=+—
BItZz&E  AARREMIKES TR EBHA
(BHREBEB)IN T —AFRIBAARYE
1,100,0007C (&%) + ARt EIR L8 FEBEH AR TS
BIEMAEE T - FRHPHBERRAEZ A
T AR#200,0007T (&) °

EAEMKRE 2B

EERERBEMERLER Z G ERREY
HHRE -

REMERMBEREZEFHRANFRETIAERE
BIEMBIYZBMBMET ©

BB

ExermARREREHERERRNEREE
BEARDHARIZEHER  EFEREREE
NEH%  2ERRREERANANZERNE
BUEMELUEERENES -

ARBER-_ZFFNFRITAEL  HBEF
BASEABEFNESIERBERE  HEFES
REBBREBIARE

2016 & #f
I RRREEEEERNDERAF]

Sl



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
ERERME

GOING CONCERN

There were no uncertain events or conditions of material nature that
would affect the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern during

the Reporting Period and up to the date of this annual report.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Li Bo, who was appointed as the company secretary of the
Company on 18 March 2011, fulfills the requirement under Rules 3.28
and 3.29 of the Listing Rules. As an employee of the Company, the
company secretary supports the Board, ensures good information
flow within the Board and Board policy and procedures are followed;
advises the Board on corporate governance matters, facilitates
induction of the Directors and, monitors the training and continuous
professional development of Directors. He has attained not less than
15 hours of relevant professional training during the Reporting Period.
His biography is set out in the “Directors’ Supervisor’s and Senior

Management’s Profiles” section of this annual report.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Pursuant to Article 58 of the Articles of Association of the Company,
where shareholder(s) holding 10% (including 10%) or more of the
Company’s issued and outstanding shares carrying the right to vote
request(s) in writing for the convening of an extraordinary general
meeting, the board of directors shall convene an extraordinary general

meeting within two (2) months.

Pursuant to Article 60 of the Articles of Association of the Company,
whenever the Company convenes a general meeting, shareholder(s)
individually or collectively holding 3% or more of the shares carrying
the right to vote of the Company shall have the right to propose
new motions to the general meeting by submitting the same to the
convener in writing. The Company shall include in the agenda for the
meeting the matters in the motions that fall within the scope of duties

of the shareholders’ general meeting.
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Pursuant to Article 78 of the Articles of Association of the Company,
shareholders shall comply with the following procedures when they
propose to convene an extraordinary general meeting or a class
meeting: (1) shareholders individually or jointly holding 10% or more
(including 10%) of the shares carrying the right to vote at the meeting
proposed to be held for 90 consecutive days or more may sign one
or more written request(s), the form and substance of which are the
same, to propose to the Board for holding of an extraordinary general
meeting or a class meeting, and shall list out clearly the agenda of the
meeting in the request. The Board shall, upon receipt of the aforesaid
written request, convene the extraordinary general meeting or the class
general meeting as soon as possible. The shareholdings mentioned
above shall be calculated on the date when the shareholders make
such written request. (2) If the Board does not serve a notice of
such meeting within 30 days upon receipt of the aforesaid written
request, shareholders individually or jointly holding 10% or more
(including 10%) of the Company’s shares carrying the right to vote
at the meeting proposed for 90 consecutive days or more may sign
one or more written request(s), the form and substance of which are
the same, to propose to the Supervisory Committee for holding of an
extraordinary general meeting or a class meeting, and shall list out
clearly at the agenda of the meeting in the request. The Supervisory
Committee shall, upon receipt of the aforesaid written request,
convene and preside the extraordinary general meeting or the class
meeting in a timely manner. (3) If the Supervisory Committee does
not serve a notice of such meeting within 30 days upon receipt of the
aforesaid written request, the shareholders making such request may
convene the meeting by themselves within two months upon receipt
of the request by the Supervisory Committee, and the procedures for
convening such meeting shall be as similar to those for convening
a general meeting by the Board as possible. Any reasonable cost
incurred in connection with the convening and holding of the meeting
by the shareholders themselves as result of the failure on the part of
the Board and the Supervisory Committee to hold such meeting as
required above shall be borne by the Company, and shall be deducted
from the amount due to the Directors and supervisors of the Company

who are in default.
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RELATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Group is committed to establish a stable and constructive
communication with shareholders, adhere to the principles of integrity,
regularity and high transparency, and disclose the required information
in compliance with the Listing Rules. Information of the Group is

disseminated to its shareholders in the following manners:
—  delivery of results and reports to shareholders;

—  publication of announcements on the websites of the The Hong
Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited and the Company, and
issue of shareholders’ circulars in accordance with the Listing

Rules;

— arrange general and extraordinary meetings with its shareholders
as an effective communication channel between the Board and

shareholders.

— the Department of Investor Relations of the Company is
responsible for liaison with investors and analysts by answering
their questions and gathering, in a timely manner, opinions and
comments from analysts and investors on the operation of the
Group, and selectively adopting them in the Group’s operation;

and

S communicating actively with various parties, in particular,
convening briefing sessions, press conferences and individual
meeting with institutional investors upon the announcement
of results and making decisions on material investments. The
Group also participates in a range of investor activities and

communicates on one-on-one basis with its investors regularly.

The Board always welcomes shareholders’ view and input sincerely.
Shareholders may at any time send their enquiries and concerns to
the Board by addressing them to the Investor Relations Department of
the Company by letter, telephone, fax or email. Details of the contact

information can be found at page 4 of this annual report.
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The board of directors hereby presents their annual report and the
audited financial statements of the Company and the Group for the

Reporting Period.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Group is principally engaged in the retail and wholesale distribution
of daily consumer products in the region covering the Beijing city and
certain parts of its periphery. There were no significant changes in the

nature of the Group’s principal activities during the Reporting Period.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group’s profit for the Reporting Period and the state of affairs of
the Company and the Group as at 31 December 2016 are set out in

the financial statements on pages 82 to 271.

The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of RMBO0.05
(2015: RMBO0.05) per share (tax inclusive) in respect of the Reporting
Period to shareholders on the register of members on 7 June 2017.
This recommendation has been incorporated in the financial statements
as an allocation of retained profits within the equity section of the
statement of financial position. The arrangement of the closure of the
register of shareholders of H shares of the Company (the “H Shares”)
regarding shareholders’ dividends will be announced in the notice the
2016 Annual General Meeting of the Company to be dispatched to
the shareholders. The above dividend distribution proposal is subject
to the approval by the shareholders at 2016 Annual General Meeting
of the Company. The dividends to be distributed will be denominated
and declared in Renminbi. Distribution of the cash dividends for
domestic shareholders will be paid in Renminbi, while cash dividends
for H shareholders will be declared in Renminbi but paid in Hong Kong
dollars (based on the average of the exchange rates for Renminbi to
Hong Kong dollars as announced by the People’s Bank of China for
the five working days prior to the date of convening the 2016 Annual
General Meeting at which the final dividends is approved by the

Shareholders).
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Pursuant to the “Enterprise Income Tax Law of the PRC” and the
“Detailed Rules for the Implementation of the Enterprise Income Tax
Law of the PRC”, commencing from 1 January 2008, any Chinese
domestic enterprise which pays dividends to a non-resident enterprise
shareholder (i.e. legal person shareholder) in respect of accounting
periods beginning from 1 January 2008 shall withhold and pay
enterprise income tax for such shareholder. Since the Company is
a H share listed company in Hong Kong, the proposed 2016 final
dividend will be subject to the aforesaid Enterprise Tax Laws. In order
to properly carry out the withholding and payment of income tax on
dividends to non-resident enterprise shareholders, the Company will
strictly abide by the law and identify those shareholders who are
subject to the withholding and payment of income tax based on the
register of its H shareholders as on Wednesday, 7 June 2017. In
respect of all shareholders whose names appear in the register of H
shareholders kept at Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services
Limited, the Company’s H-Shares Registrar and Transfer Office in
Hong Kong as on Wednesday, 7 June 2017 who are not individuals
(including HKSCC Nominees Limited, corporate nominees or trustees,
and other entities or organizations that are all considered as non-
resident enterprise shareholders), the Company will distribute the 2016

final dividends after deducting income tax of 10%.

Pursuant to the State Administration of Taxation Notice on Matters
Concerning the Levy and Administration of Individual Income Tax After
the Repeal of Guo Shui Fa [1993] No. 45 (Guo Shui Han [2011] No.
348) (CEIRMA 48 5 R R BB 3 19931045 5% S 1 & 1L 18 8 BA{ELA T
BRBERER @M (EB #[2011]3485%)) (the “SAT Notice”) dated
28 June 2011, and the letter titled “Tax Arrangements on Dividends
Paid to Hong Kong Residents by Mainland companies” issued by The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange Letter”)
dated 4 July 2011, the Company is required to withhold and pay the
individual income tax in respect of the 2016 Final Dividends paid to
the individual H shareholders whose names appear in the register
of H-Shares Registrar of the Company (“Individual H Shareholders”)
when distributing the 2016 final dividends in accordance with the

law, as a withholding agent on behalf of the same. However, the
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Individual H Shareholders may be entitled to certain tax preferential
treatments pursuant to the tax treaties between the PRC and the
countries in which the Individual H Shareholders are domiciled and the
tax arrangements between Mainland China and Hong Kong (Macau).
The Company will finally withhold and arrange for the payment of the
withholding tax pursuant to the above the SAT Notice and the Stock
Exchange Letter and other relevant laws and regulation, including
the “Notice of the State Administration of Taxation in relation to the
Administrative Measures on Preferential Treatment Entitled by Non-
residents under Tax Treaties (Tentative)” (Guo Shui Fa [2009] No.124)
(ERRBERENRNEIEEREXFTWIHEFBERIDEEIT)>H
BAN) (EFiE%[2009]1245%) (the “Tax Treaties Notice”)). The Company
will determine the country of domicile of the Individual H Shareholders
based on the registered addresses as recorded in the register of
members of the Company on Wednesday, 7 June 2017 (the “Registered
Address(es)”). The Company assumes no responsibility and disclaims
all liabilities whatsoever in relation to the tax status or tax treatment
of the Individual H Shareholders and for any claims arising from any
delay in or inaccurate determination of the tax status or tax treatment
of the Individual H Shareholders or any disputes over the withholding
mechanism or arrangements. Details of arrangements are as follows:
(i) For Individual H Shareholders who are Hong Kong or Macau
residents and those whose country of domicile is a country which has
entered into a tax treaty with the PRC stipulating a dividend tax rate
of 10%, the Company will finally withhold and pay individual income
tax at the rate of 10% on behalf of the Individual H Shareholder;
(i) For Individual H Shareholders whose country of domicile is a country
which has entered into a tax treaty with the PRC stipulating a dividend
tax rate of less than 10%, the Company will finally withhold and pay
individual income tax at the rate of 10% on behalf of the Individual
H Shareholders. If the relevant Individual H Shareholders would like
to apply for a refund of the additional amount of tax withheld and
paid, the Company can assist the relevant shareholder to handle the
application for the underlying preferential tax benefits pursuant to the
tax treaties, provided that the relevant shareholder shall submit to the
Company the information required under the Tax Treaties Notice on or

before 31 July 2017. Upon examination and approval by competent
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tax authorities, the Company will assist in refunding the additional
amount of tax withheld and paid. (iiij For Individual H Shareholders
whose country of domicile is a country which has entered into a tax
treaty with the PRC stipulating a dividend tax rate of more than 10%
but less than 20%, the Company will finally withhold and pay individual
income tax at the actual tax rate stipulated in the relevant tax treaty.
and (iv) For Individual H Shareholders whose country of domicile is a
country which has entered into a tax treaty with the PRC stipulating
a dividend tax rate of 20%, or a country which has not entered into
any tax treaties with the PRC, or under any other circumstances, the
Company will finally withhold and pay individual income tax at the rate
of 20% on behalf of the Individual H Shareholders. If the domicile of
an Individual H Shareholder is not the same as the Registered Address
or if the Individual H Shareholder would like to apply for a refund of
the additional amount of tax finally withheld and paid, the Individual H
Shareholder shall notify and provide relevant supporting documents
to the Company on or before 31 July 2017. Upon examination of the
supporting documents by the relevant tax authorities, the Company
will follow the guidance given by the tax authorities to implement
relevant tax withholding provisions and arrangements. Individual H
Shareholders may either personally or appoint a representative to
attend to the procedures in accordance with the requirements under
the Tax Treaties Notices if they do not provide the relevant supporting

documents to the Company within the time period stated above.

Shareholders are recommended to consult their tax advisers regarding
PRC, Hong Kong and other tax implications arising from their holding

and disposal of H Shares of the Company.

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results, assets, liabilities and equity
of the Group for the last five financial years, as extracted from the
Company’s annual reports, is set out on page 272 of this annual

report.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment and
investment properties of the Group during the Reporting Period are set

out in note (VI) 8, 9 and 10 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

There were no movements in the Company’s share capital during the

Reporting Period.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association or the laws of the PRC which would oblige
the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing

shareholders.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, redeemed
or sold any of the Company’s listed securities during the Reporting

Period and up to the date of this report.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves (including surplus reserve and
undistributed profits) of the Group during the Reporting Period are
set out in note (VI) 33, 34 to the financial statements and in the

consolidated statement of changes in equity.

UNDISTRIBUTED PROFITS

Details of undistributed profits are set out in note (VI) 34 to the

financial statements.

E=EWE

¥ BE - RBERREWHE

BEHA - BREAKEZYE BE - REBRERE
MEZ EBFEENPHREMEGI)8 - 9R10

@S
BEHR - ARARRARRELEE o

BrBER

RRARZABIEREPEVEEIL EET| IR
ARBRRBERRFBRUEAARSEENRE
TRERIZAE -

BE  BOHERQTZLHES

BEHARBEARELERAZE - ARRHEE
AMEARMERE  BEHEETAARFZ
EHES o

Bl

HEPARNEDRFE (BB IBERARDEMNE)
ZEBFBENMBREMES) 33 - 4RAH
BEZEHE o

Ao EFE
ROBABFEENP B REME(X)34 -

- ‘\\\\

2016 & #f 47 ’

R EEREEERNARAT



REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
EEgWmE

BANK BORROWINGS

Details of the Group’s bank borrowings at the reporting date are set

out in note (VI) 17, 25 to the financial statements.

INTEREST CAPITALISED

During the Reporting Period, the Group’s interest capitalized amounted

to RMB22,437 (2015: RMB95,153).

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the Reporting Period, operating income to the Group’s five
largest customers accounted for approximately 26% (2015: 23%)
of the total operating income for the year and operating income to
the largest customer accounted for approximately 9% (2015: 10%).
Purchase from the Group’s five largest suppliers accounted for
approximately 18% (2015: 17%) of the total purchases for the year
and purchases from the largest supplier accounted for approximately 5%

(2015: 4%) during the Reporting Period.

None of the directors or supervisors of the Company or any of their
associates or any shareholders which, to the best knowledge of the
directors and supervisors, own more than 5% of the Company’s
issued share capital had any beneficial interest in the Group’s five

largest customers and suppliers.
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DIRECTORS AND SUPERVISORS

The directors and supervisors of the Company during the Reporting

Period and up to the date of this report are as follows:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Li Jianwen (Chairman)
Mr. Shang Yongtian

Ms. Li Chunyan

Mr. Liu Yuejin

Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Wang Weilin
Mr. Li Shunxiang

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Choi Onward
Mr. Wang Liping
Mr. Chen Liping

Supervisors:

Ms. Liu Wenyu (Chairman)
Ms. Wang Hong

Ms. Yao Jie

Mr. Chen Zhong

Ms. Cheng Xianghong

Mr. Yang Baogun

The Company has received the annual confirmations of independence
from each of independent non-executive directors and is of the view

that they are independent.

=i

SHRE

ESKES

WEHARBEAREHAZA  ARRESER
EENT

BITES :
FREXEE(EFR)
KA EE
FHEMLLE
BRRE R L

FHITES :
TEMEE
FIRRE S &

BYFHITES :
BERERE
EMFEE
BRSPSt

EE:
gzt (FE)
T+
gL+
PREE S A4
Emazt
HBEEE

ANEB AN TE BRI
FEER  WRELAEHIL -

B

2016 & #f 49 ’

R EEREEERNARAT



REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
EEgWmE

DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S PROFILES

Profile details of the directors, supervisors and senior management of

the Company are set out on pages 62 to 67 of this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS

The Company has entered into service contracts with the directors,
including Mr. Li Jianwen, Mr. Shang Yongtian, Ms. Li Chunyan, Mr. Liu
Yuejin, Mr. Wang Weilin, Mr. Li Shunxiang, Mr. Wang Liping, Mr. Chen
Liping, Mr. Choi Onward, each of the directors pursuant to which
they have agreed to act as directors for a three-year tern with effect
from 2015 Annual General Meeting and will expire at the end of 2018
Annual General Meeting. Mr. Li Jianwen, Mr. Shang Yongtian, Ms. Li
Chunyan and Mr. Liu Yuejin were appointed as the executive directors
from 27 May 2016 and have entered into service contracts with the
Company. Each of the executive directors, Mr. Shang Yongtian, Ms.
Li Chunyan and Mr. Liu Yuejin (other than the chairman of the Board,
Mr. Li Jianwen) will not receive a director’s fee, but is entitled to
remuneration based on his/her executive duties and responsibilities
(other than being a director) in the Company which comprises a
fixed annual basic salary, a performance based bonus which is
determined by reference to the Company’s annual financial results and
other allowance and benefits in kind under applicable PRC law and
regulations. Their respective fixed annual basic salary and performance
based bonus for each of their term shall be approved by the Board

and the remuneration committee of the Company.
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Each of the non-executive directors, Mr. Wang Weilin and Mr. Li
Shunxiang, has entered into service contract with the Company
pursuant to which Mr. Wang Weilin have agreed to act as a non-
executive director of the Company with effect from 2015 Annual
General Meeting, an Mr. Li Shunxiang have agreed to act as a non-
executive director of the Company with effect from 27 May 2016, both
of which will expire at the end of 2018 Annual General Meeting. They

will not receive any remuneration.

Each of the independent non-executive directors, Mr. Choi Onward,
Mr. Wang Liping and Mr. Chen Liping, has entered into a service
contract with the Company pursuant to which they have agreed to
act as independent non-executive directors for a three-year term with
effect from the 2015 Annual General Meeting, which will expire at
the end of 2018 Annual General Meeting. The terms of their service
contracts are identical in all material respects and they are entitled to
receive fixed directors’ fees. The director’s fee for Mr. Choi Onward is
RMB154,758 per annum (tax inclusive) and is RMB41,850 per annum
(tax inclusive) for each of Mr. Wang Liping and Mr. Chen Liping.

Each of the supervisors, Ms. Liu Wenyu, Mr. Yang Baogun, Ms. Yao
Jie, Ms. Wang Hong, Mr. Chen Zhong and Ms. Cheng Xianghong,
has entered into a service contract or an appointment letter with the
Company pursuant to which each has agreed to act as a supervisor
for a three-year term with effect from 2015 Annual General Meeting,
and will expire at the end of 2018 Annual General Meeting. The
terms of the service contracts or appointment letter are identical in all

material respects save that:

Mr. Yang Baoqun does not receive any supervisor’s fee;

i. each of Mr. Chen Zhong and Ms. Cheng Xianghong receives a

fixed supervisor’s fee of RMB35,100 per annum (tax inclusive);
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ii. each of Ms. Liu Wenyu, Ms. Wang Hong and Ms. Yao Jie is
entitled to remuneration based on her executive duties and
responsibilities (other than being a supervisor) in the Company
which comprises of a fixed basic salary, a performance based
bonus which is determined by reference to the Company’s annual
financial results and other allowance and benefits in kind under

applicable PRC law and regulations.

None of the directors or supervisors had entered into or proposed
to enter into, any service contract with the Company which is not
determinable by the Company within one year without payment of

compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S REMUNERATION

The directors’ and supervisors’ fees are subject to shareholders’
approval at general meetings. Other emoluments are determined
by the Board with reference to directors’ and supervisors’ duties,
responsibilities and performance and the results of the Group.
The Company has established a remuneration committee to
formulate compensation policies and to determine and manage the
compensation of the Company’s senior management. Details of the
directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration are disclosed in note (X1)3(2)

to the financial statements.

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ INTEREST IN
CONTRACTS

None of the directors and supervisors had a material interest, either
directly or indirectly, in any contract of significance to the business of
the Group to which the Company, its controlling shareholder, or any of

their subsidiaries was a party during the Reporting Period.
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DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ RIGHTS IN
ACQUIRING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

At no time during the Reporting Period were rights to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the
Company or its subsidiaries granted to any directors and supervisors
or their respective associates, or were any such rights exercised by
them; or was the Company, or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the directors and supervisors and other body

corporate to acquire such rights.

DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND CHIEF
EXECUTIVE’S INTERESTS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2016, the interests and positions of the
directors, supervisors and chief executive of the Company in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company and any
of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”)), which were required to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions
7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions
which were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO), or which were required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to
be entered in the register referred to therein, or which were required
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
the Model Code set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules, were as

follows:
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Long positions in the domestic shares of the Company

Name Capacity
®E 14
Li Jianwen Personal
FEX {(EVN
Shang Yongtian Personal
7k [ fEA
Li Chunyan Personal
FEK & A
Liu Yuejin Personal
G} (VN
Li Shunxiang Personal
2 IE%E fEA
Yang Baoqun Personal
HE fELA
Liu Wenyu Personal
2135 & A
Yao Jie Personal
ok gE EA
Wang Hong Personal
Fir A

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, none of the
directors, supervisors or chief executives of the Company nor any of
their associates and any interest and short positions in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within he meaning of Part XV of the SFO)
which were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests or short positions which they ere taken or deemed to have
under such provisions of the SFO), or which were required, pursuant
to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to
therein, or which were required to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code set out in Appendix 10
of the Listing Rules.
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2,022,579 0.88 0.49
989,451 0.43 0.24
505,992 0.22 0.12
375,151 0.16 0.09
5,210,428 2.26 1.26
1,042,086 0.45 0.25
365,151 0.16 0.09
125,051 0.05 0.03
186,696 0.08 0.05
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2016 so far as is known to the directors,

supervisors or chief executive of the Company, the persons (other than
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deemed or taken to have interests or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company which would fall
to be disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange under the

provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were
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recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under AR :

Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

Long positions in the domestic shares of the Company

Name Capacity
HE 14

Beijing Chaoyang Auxiliary Beneficial owner

Food Company
I EMHGE R MA R T BERBEEA

Positions in the H shares of the Company

Name

=L

Schroders Plc (note 1)(Fft3E1)

Schroder Investment Management
(Hong Kong) Limited (note 2)(FftzE2)

JPMorgan Chase & Co. (note 3)(F{7£3)

Templeton Asset Management Ltd. (note 4)(Fff#t4)

(L) - Long Position
(P) - Lending Pool

KRBRNERZER

Approximate

Total number percentage of
of domestic total issued of total
shares held domestic shares issued shares

FRERER HEBITRER HERTEARE

Approximate
percentage

HIR BHOEIE BRED L
(%) (%)
167,409,808 72.77 40.61
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Approximate Approximate

percentage percentage

Total number of of total issued of total

H shares held H shares issued shares
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BABED® BABEDE

(%) (%)

19,977,000 (L) 10.96 4.85

13,036,000 (L) 7.16 3.16

10,882,900 (L) 5.97 2.64

10,846,900 (P) 5.95 2.63

10,846,900 (L) 5.95 2.63
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Notes:

1. These 19,977,000 H shares were held by Schroders Plc in its capacity as

an investment manager.

2. These 13,036,000 H shares were held by Schroder Investment
Management (Hong Kong) Limited in its capacity as an investment

manager.

3. These 10,882,900 H shares were held by JP Morgan Chase & Co.
of which 10,846,900 H shares were lending pool in its capacity as a

custodian corporation/an approved lending agent.

4. These 10,846,900 H shares were held by Templeton Asset Management

Ltd. in its capacity as an investment manager.

Save as disclosed above, as far as is known to the directors,
supervisors or chief executive of the Company, as at 31 December
2016, no other persons (not being a director, supervisor or chief
executive of the Company) had, or were deemed or taken to have
any interests or short positions in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the
Company and the Stock Exchange under the provisions of Divisions
2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on public information and within the knowledge of the directors,
the Company’s public float complied with the applicable requirements
of the Listing Rules from 1 January 2016 and up to the date of this

report.
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COMPETITION AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST

None of the directors, supervisors, the controlling shareholder or the
substantial shareholders of the Company or any of their respective
associates had engaged in any business that competed or might
compete, either directly or indirectly, with the business of the Group,
or had any other conflict of interests with the Group during the

Reporting Period.

AUDITORS

The financial statements in this annual report for the year ended
31 December 2016 have been audited by Ruihua Certified Public
Accountants LLP (BZEEEENBSAT(EHREBEAE %)) (‘Ruihua CPAY),
whose term of appointment will expire at the conclusion of the

forthcoming 2016 annual general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Li Jianwen

Chairman

Beijing, PRC
22 March 2017
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REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE

S

To the shareholders,

Since the incorporation of the Company, the supervisory committee
of the Company (the “Supervisory Committee”) adheres to principles
of honesty and integrity in discharging its supervisory duties and
obligations loyally and diligently in accordance with the Listing Rules
of the Stock Exchange, the requirements under the relevant laws
and regulations of the PRC and Company’s Articles of Association to

safeguard the interests of the shareholders and the Company.

All the supervisors were re- election as supervisors at the 2015 Annual
General Meeting or the worker’s congress (as case may be) for a
three-year term, with effect from 2015 Annual General Meeting or the
worker’s congress and will expire at the end of 2018 Annual General

Meeting or the worker’s congress.

During the Reporting Period, four meeting of the Supervisory
Committee were held for reviewing the 2013 annual report, the report
of the Supervisory Committee for 2013, and the 2014 quarterly and
interim results. The attendance records of the Supervisors are set out

below:

Ms. Liu Wenyu (Chairman) Bz (E/E)

Ms. Wang Hong Bl ogun
Ms. Yao Jie e[S egun
Mr. Chen Zhong PREZE R4
Ms. Cheng Xianghong Bmait
Mr. Yang Baogun SERTE
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REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE

The major work performed by the Supervisory Committee included the
attendance of Board meetings and general meetings; inspection of
resolutions made by the Board, review of internal control system, strict
and effective monitoring of whether the policies and decisions made
by the management of the Company had confirmed with the relevant
laws and regulations and the Company’s Articles of Association,
safeguarding the interest of the Company and shareholders. The
Supervisory Committee has also reviewed the performance of the
directors and senior management in their daily operation activities
by various means, and examined the Group’s financial affairs and
connected transactions. As a result of our work, the Supervisory

Committee concluded that:

1. The decision-making process of the Company is in compliance
with the Company’s Article of Association. Proper and adequate
internal control system has been established. The directors and
senior management observed their fiduciary duties and worked
diligently, loyally and legally. The Supervisory Committee is not
aware of any breach of the relevant laws and regulations and the
Company’s Articles of Association or actions against the interests
of shareholders by the directors and senior management of the

Company.

2. The Company’s 2016 financial statements reflected a fair view
of the financial position and operating results of the Group in

material aspects.

3. All continuing connected transactions and connected transaction
conducted in the Reporting Period between the Group and its
connected persons were in the ordinary course of business
and carried out pursuant to the terms of the agreement for the
transactions, and no act that prejudiced the interests of the

Company and shareholders has been found.
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REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE
EFRHE

4. The Group did not encounter any major litigation during the 4. SR&HIANE BE(TRERFR ©
Reporting Period.

We would like to express our appreciation to the strenuous supports FHRFIHMELFARE - EER T EETHAES
of the shareholders, directors and all staff to the Supervisory E&WANTHERHFE -

Committee during the Reporting Period.

BY ORDER OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE REEETN

Liu Wenyu 2\30 @

Chairman EExerE

Beijing, PRC AR EldE IR

22 March 2017 —ET—+F=A=-1+=H
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PROFILES OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
55 EFMEREEEBN

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. Li Jianwen, aged 56, is the Chairman of the Board and an
executive director. He worked in Beijing Jingkelong Shang Sha
(“dingkelong Shang Sha”), the predecessor of Beijing Jingkelong
Supermarket Chain Group Company Limited (“dingkelong
Supermarket”) (the predecessor of the Company) as the deputy
general manager from 1998 to 2002. From 2002 to 2004, he was a
director and the deputy general manager of Jingkelong Supermarket.
From November 2004 to June 2013, he was the managing director
of the Company. He has been the Chairman of the Board of the
Company since June 2013. He is also the Chairman of Beijing Chaopi
Trading Company Limited, an approximately 79.85% directly owned
subsidiary of the Company.

Mr. Shang Yongtian, aged 55, is the General Manager of the
Company and an executive director. Mr. Shang acted as the manager
of several retail outlets and the department manager of Chaoyang
Auxiliary from 1991 to 2004. From 2005 to 2009, he was the manager
of Operation Division of supermarket of the Company and the manager
of Operation Division of hypermarket of the Company. From January
2010 to April 2013, he was the assistant to the manager of the
Company. From April 2013 to May 2015, he was the assistant general
manager of the Company. He has been appointed as the general

manager of the Company since May 2015.

Ms. Li Chunyan, aged 44, is an executive director. Ms. Li obtained
a bachelor’s degree in law and subsequently a master’s degree in
private international law from China University of Politics & Law of
China. Ms. Li is a member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants. She was the Officer of the Bureau of Law of Jingkelong
Shang Sha from 2001 to 2002. In addition, she was the Officer of
the Bureau of Law and the Secretary to the board of directors of
Jingkelong Supermarket from 2002 to 2004. Since November 2004,
she has been one of the executive directors of the Company. She has
been appointed as the Company’s Chief Financial Officer and deputy

general manager since December 2008.
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PROFILES OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
B EFELSREEEGHN

Mr. Liu Yuejin, aged 57, is an executive director. From 2000 to 2004,
he was the general manager of Jingkelong Langfang. Between 2002
and 2004, he was one of the directors of Jingkelong Supermarket.
Since November 2004, he has been an executive director of the
Company. From 2005 to 2009, Mr. Liu had held various positions in
the Company, including the manager of the First Operation Division,
the manager of the Jiuxiangiao Community Shopping Centre and the
manager of the Operation Division of Shopping Centre. From 2009
to 2012, he had been the manager of the First Operation Division of
Supermarkets of the Company. Since March 2012, he has been the

manager of the Operation Division of Hypermarkets of the Company.

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Wang Weilin, aged 53, is a non-executive director. From 2006
August to 2009 August, Mr. Wang served as the deputy general
manager of Beijing Hongchao Weiye Company Limited (“Hongchao
Weiye”). From 2009 August to 2012 October, he served as the general
manager of Hongchao Weiye. He has been the general manager of

Beijing Chaoyang Auxiliary Company Limited since October 2012.

Mr. Li Shunxiang, aged 64, is a non-executive director. From
2000 to 2010, he was the general manager of Beijing Zhonglianjian
Construction Company Limited. From 2002 to 2004, he was a non-
executive director of Jingkelong Supermarket. Since November 2004,

he has been a non-executive director of the Company.

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Wang Liping, aged 60, is an independent non-executive director.
Mr. Wang obtained a master’s degree in Economics and a PhD in
Management from Renmin University of China in 1985 and 2004,
respectively. He is currently the professor and doctorial supervisor
at the Institute of Business Organisation and the faculty of Human
Resources Management at Renmin University of China. Since 10 June

2010, he has been an independent non-executive director.
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PROFILES OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Chen Liping, aged 55, is an independent non-executive director.
Mr. Chen obtained a master’s degree in Business Operation from Aichi
University of Japan in 1999 and a PhD in Economics from Circulation
University of Economics of Japan in 2008. He is currently the Head,
associate professor and master supervisor of the faculty of Marketing
in the Institute of Business Management at Capital University of
Economics and Business of China. Since 10 June 2010, he has been
an independent non-executive director. Since September 2014, he has
been an independent non-executive director of Kunming department

store (group) co., LTD.

Mr. Choi Onward, aged 46, is an independent non-executive director
of the Company and the chairman of the audit committee. Mr. Choi
currently serves as the acting chief financial officer of NetEase, Inc.,
which is listed on the Nasdaq Global Market (NASDAQ: NTES). Mr
Choi also serves as an independent director of Tuniu Corporation,
which is listed on the Nasdaq Global Market (NASDAQ: TOUR)
and an independent non-executive director of China ITS (Holdings)
Company Limited, which is listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (SEHK: 1900). Mr. Choi is a member of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants in England and Wales, a fellow member of
the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, a fellow member
of the CPA Australia, a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and a registered practicing Certified
Public Accountant in Hong Kong. Mr. Choi holds a Bachelor of Arts
degree in accountancy with honors from the Hong Kong Polytechnic
University. Mr. Choi has been an independent non-executive director

since June 2010.
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PROFILES OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
B EFELSREEEGHN

SUPERVISORS

Ms. Liu Wenyu, aged 45, is the chairman of the Company’s
supervisory committee. During the period from 1999 to 2008, Ms.
Liu has been appointed as the vice-chairman of the labour union of
Chaoyang Auxiliary and the Company, the deputy manager of the
First Operation Division and the officer of the Office of the Jiuxiangiao
Community Shopping Center coordination team of the Company.
Since October 2008, she has been the chairman of the labour union
of the Company. Since June 2010, she has been the chairman of the

Company’s Supervisory Committee.

Mr. Yang Baoqun, aged 64, is a supervisor of the Company. He was
a supervisor of Jingkelong Supermarket from 2002 to 2004. Since

November 2004, he has been a supervisor of the Company.

Mr. Chen Zhong, aged 53, is a supervisor of the Company. Mr.
Chen obtained his doctorate from Peking University in 1989. He is
currently a professor of the School of Electronics Engineering and
Computer Science, the Head of the Advanced Financial Information
Research Centre at Peking University. Since June 2002 to July 2010,
he had been a professor and the Head of the School of Software and
Microelectronics, Peking University. Since January 2005, he has been

a supervisor of the Company.

Ms. Cheng Xianghong, aged 45, is a supervisor of the Company.
Ms. Cheng obtained her bachelor’s degree and master’s degree
in management from Renmin University of China. She is a qualified
accountant, certified public valuer and registered tax agent. She
had been appointed as the department manager of Beijing Dingxinli
Accounting Firm, the financial controller and the deputy general
manager of Beijing Zhongguancun City Construction Company, etc.

Since January 2005, she has been a supervisor of the Company.
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PROFILES OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Wang Hong, aged 46, is a supervisor of the Company. Ms.
Wang is a senior economist. She worked in Beijing Ruida Frozen
Foods Company Limited for about nine years and was appointed as
the assistant to general manager before joining the Company. Since
September 2003 to March 2012, she had been appointed as the
deputy officer of the Office of Managers, the purchase manager of
the In-house Brand Division of Purchase Center and the manager
of the Marketing Department of the Company. From March 2012 to
July 2012, she had been appointed as the deputy manager and the
manager of the Human Resources Department. Since August 2012,
she has been the Chief Human Resources Officer and the manager of
the Human Resources Department. Since June 2010, she has been a

staff-appointed supervisor of the Company.

Ms. Yao Jie, aged 54, is a supervisor of the Company. From 2002 to
2004, she was the deputy officer of the Human Resources Department
of Jingkelong Supermarket. Since November 2004 to July 2009, she
had been the deputy officer of the Human Resources Department
of the Company. From July 2009 to March 2012, she had been the
officer of the Manager Office of the Company. Since April 2012, she
had been the vice-chairman of the labour union of the Company.
Since January 2014, she has been the officer of the Comprehensive
Office of the Company. Since November 2009, she has been a staff-

appointed supervisor of the Company.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Li Shenlin, aged 53, is an assistant general manager of the
Company. Mr. Li acted as the manager of several retail outlets of
the Company from 1997 to 2007. From 2007 to 2009, he was the
manager of the Operation Division of Hypermarkets and the assistant
to the manager of the Company. Since August 2009, he has been the

assistant general manager of the Company.
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PROFILES OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

B EFELSREEEGHN

Mr. Zhang Hongbo, aged 47, is an assistant general manager of the
Company. From November 1992 to October 1997, Mr. Zhang was the
deputy officer of Executive Office of the Silk Import & Export Group
Company of Hubei. From October 1997 to March 2003, he served
as the general manager of the Information Department of Shenzhen
Huarun Supermarket Company. From March 2003 to March 2006, he
was the Chief Information Officer and the Officer of the Information
Center of the Company. From June 2006 to August 2015, he was the
assistant to the manager of the Company and the Chief Information
Officer. Since August 2015, he has been the assistant general

manager of the Company.

Mr. Li Bo, aged 38, is the Company Secretary of the Company. He
graduated from Capital University of Economics and Business with
a bachelor’'s degree of economics in 2001 and obtained a master
degree of accounting from Macquarie University of Australia in 2004.
Mr. Li is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and Certified Practising Accountant of Australia. Mr. Li
worked for Bank of Beijing from July 2001 to June 2002 as Loan
administration officer. He served as an auditor in Deloitte Beijing office
from December 2004 to July 2007. He served as a senior auditor in
the Audit office of New South Wales in Australia from August 2007
to September 2010, then served in Sinolink securities as a project
manager from September 2010 to March 2011. Mr. Li joined the
Company on 18 March 2011. From November 2013 till now, Mr. Li
also served as the Company secretary for Yunnan Water Industry

Investment Company Ltd.

Ms. Pan Xuemin, aged 29, is the board secretary of the Company.
She graduated from law school of Inner Mongolia University of Finance
and Economics with a bachelor of law degree in 2011 and obtained a
master’s degree in civil and commercial law from Capital University of
Economics and Business in 2014. Since June 2014, Ms. Pan served
as an legal clerk in the Company’s securities and legal department.
Since November 2015, she served as director and deputy manager in
the Company’s securities and legal department. Since August 2016,

she was appointed as board secretary.
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INTRODUCTION

As a player in the retail and wholesale industry of fast-moving
consumer goods, the Group has always valued corporate social
responsibility as one of the core values of its sustainable development,
and has strived to maintain high standard of food safety. The Group
also maintains a constant awareness on the needs of the society and
has proactively participated in community care activities, and has
placed emphasis on environmental protection by implementing low-
carbon operation and cutting energy consumption and emissions, so

as to fulfil corporate social responsibility.

This report is prepared with reference to the Environmental, Social
and Governance Reporting Guide under Appendix 27 of the Listing
Rules, summarizing the key areas of operation on environment and
society, and the implemented policies and strategies of the Group’s (i)
operational practices, (i) employment policies; and (i) environmental

protection measures.

OPERATING PRACTICES

Food Safety/Product Responsibility

The Group spares no efforts in promoting the knowledge of food
safety by and hosted trainings for procurement staff and retail staff on
the relevant laws and regulations including the “Food Safety Law of
the PRC”. To better enforce the food safety management work and to
eliminate the hidden risks of food safety, the Group strictly monitors
the quality of the products pursuant to the “Food Safety Law of the
PRC”, the “Product Quality Law of the PRC” and the requirements of
other relevant laws and regulations. New channels and new products
are reviewed and approved strictly according to our quality standards.
On-site inspections on newly introduced channels and high-risk
channel are carried out to ensure that disqualified channels will not be
introduced. The distribution centre implements strengthened measures
on the management of the date of manufacture and shelf life when
receiving products and will refuse to accept any goods which is

unable to comply with the inspection requirements. The Group pays
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report
B B REARE

close attention to the shelf life of goods keep in the warehouses
and will adjust the packaging and transportation standard of live and
fresh merchandise according to different seasons and requirements
of storage and transportation in order to maintain a standardized

operation and management on the food safety at our stores.

Supply Chain Management

In the course of selecting suppliers, the Group would consider a
range of factors including the product quality, the supply capacity,
reasonableness of price, service quality and business reputation
while strictly reviewing information such as operational qualifications,
license and testing reports on product quality in order to ensure that
all products introduced by us are safe and reliable. We have entered
into an agreement for sale and purchase with each supplier that we
introduce, specifying the rights, obligations and related responsibilities
of the supplier explicitly and requesting the supplier to provide regular

testing reports of the products that they offer.

Community Engagement

The Group has constantly paid attention to the needs of society. It
cares for people in the community through setting up convenience
stores in the community and thereby contribute to society. Any
consumer ordering goods using the Jingkelong app can choose to
pick up the goods in a nearby store, or use the service of home
delivery, which is a great convenience to the community. In addition,
the Group distributes the “red heart service card” ([ E LR R ) to
the needy in the community, providing free services such as home
delivery, blood pressure checks, hairdressing, utility bills payment
and hospital check-in services. Regular community activities are held
by employees of the Group aiming to promote product knowledge
among the community members. The Group encourages employees to
care for people in need in society, promote its corporate culture and

exercise corporate social responsibility.
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Anti-corruption

The Group requires all employees to be self-disciplined and upright
and corruption and kickback are not tolerated. No one is allowed to
take advantage of their position to misappropriate funds and property

or abuse power for personal gains.

During the reporting period, the Group and employees are not involved

in any lawsuits involving corruption.

EMPLOYMENT POLICIES

Working Environment

The Group is strictly in compliance with the relevant laws and
regulations including the “Labour Law of the PRC” and the “Labour
Contract Law of the PRC” to create a fair and legitimate working
environment as well as a healthy and safe labour environment.
Reasonable working hours and resting time are arranged for our
employees. The Group has also established a labour union to protect

various rights of all its employees.

The Group respects and safeguards the rights of female employees.
It arranges positions for female employees rationally according to the
job nature, so that female employees can enjoy equal and competitive
remuneration and benefits as well as equal opportunities to develop
their career. The Group also provides a “Mothers’ Room” especially for
the convenience of female employees who have needs, embodying the
caring corporate culture. The Group also provides “Special Disease
Mutual Security Scheme for Working Female Employees” for female
employees and makes payment of claims to related employees in a
timely manner. Specialized body check plans are also provided to
female employees, along with health seminars focusing on the body

check results to raise the safety awareness.

RES

AEEEXRMBEIREAR  TEHS  TER
EREA - FAATEHNRRB2EEEHRHBE
EMPE - TEUERTL ©

RARESHA  AEERBTYREFSEFES
BB EREMT

BRBR

THERR

AEBEBRETPEARKNMELEE) (PE
ARKMBELEBARZ)EHMEREROER -
CEENTERBEARRBREZ 2SS
BRFTIERERE TARSKRER
M UREBBTASAE

o
<

N
B

:

oo H

H
i

ITE

Bk

AEEEEMRELEE T #R - REIER
M AERHLZMETHEL  REXBIZAYF
EMABBRFHIOHMEN - RHTFHBEE
BEE  AEEFMALMEE TRH—REIM5K
El RAFENLMETRHEEMN BREXN
AX BRI - REE TR TRHECER LR
THRHRRBEBRETE) R HRIBTET
REFEREE BB TRHERRR  HHBRE
RETREBE  RESZX2EH -

2016 & #f
I RRREEEEERNDERAF]

lll



Environmental, Social and Governance Report
B - B REARE

The Group attaches great importance to the provision of assistance
to employees in need and keeps improving the assistance system.
Emergency assistance is available to employees in need and education
subsidy is provided to employees with great difficulties on their

children’s education.

Employee Structure

The Group is mainly engaged in the wholesale and retail business of
fast-moving consumer goods; therefore, a robust and stable team of
employees is the key to maintain a regular and stable operation. As of

31 December 2016, the Group had 7,608 employees.

The Group upholds the idea of providing an equal working
environment. As at 31 December 2016, the proportion of male to
female employees was 35.33% to 64.67%. The principle of “equal pay

for equal work” has been strictly implemented as well.

Health and Safety

The Group organizes body checks for all employees regularly.
“Health Education Session for Employees” is also held by engaging
professional doctors to illustrate precautionary and healthcare advice
related to common diseases in workplace in order to maintain the

health of employees and to promote knowledge on workplace safety.

Health care seminars on occupational hazard and disease prevention
are regularly held so that employees can maintain an awareness on

health.

The Group adopts “Administrative measures for Distributing Labour
Protection Appliances” for all the employees, builds and keeps high-
standard healthy and safe working environment that do not jeopardize
the health of employees, regularly inspects and maintains mechanical
equipment in use and provides protection appliances and protective

clothing to secure the occupational safety of employees.
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Training and Development of Employees

The Group upholds the corporate spirit of “Connecting Hearts while
Making Profits with Chain Stores” and the corporate value of “integrity
before interest, give before take”. The Group views employees as
family members and focuses on their long term development to help

them realize their individual value.

With continuous innovation on the marketization of recruitment system
and improvement on remuneration and benefits, the Group adapts
to the keen competition of the labour market to achieve the goal of

recruiting and retaining talents.

The Group provides various specified trainings for frontline staff,
headquarters staff, middle-ranking management and senior management
according to the development plan of the Company, providing a clear
ladder of promotion to employees. Any employees with ability can realize
their value and achieve better development. The promotion mechanism
of the Group is linked with performance assessment. By enhancing
the management system of human resources and offering room for
employees to further develop, the Group can inspire employees to be
enthusiastic at work, maintain professionalism and thereby enhancing

their career development.

Labour Standards

During the reporting period, there is no child and forced labour in our
Group as it strictly complies with the requirements of the relevant laws
and regulations such as the “Labour Law of the PRC” and “the Labour

Contract Law of the PRC”.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Emissions

The Group is not a manufacturing enterprise and therefore no
consumption of resources including gases, oil and packaging material
is involved. No hazardous or harmless substances are produced or

emitted to the water or land.
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Use of Resources and Emissions

The Group supports environmental protection and strives to enforce
sustainable development and advocates resources conservation. It
adopts information-based operation to a great extent and promotes
low-carbon office. The Group has also prepared “Energy Management
Handbook” and “Carbon Emission Management Handbook” to
strengthen the management of energy and reduce carbon emission.
As a result, the impact of our operation on the environment can be

minimized.

Water Usage

Water consumption of the Group in 2016 was approximately 260,954

tons.

Water supply for the Group is sufficient and there is no problem
in obtaining suitable sources. The Group actively carries out water
conservation measures and encourages reutilization of water to reduce
water consumption. Furthermore, it spares no efforts in conserving
water and minimizing water usage to its best, so as to avoid

unnecessary usage of water resources.

Electrical Installations

Total power consumption of the Group was approximately 71,491,596

kWh in 2016.

With an aim to reduce energy consumption, the Group implements
an environment-friendly operation. All lights of the stores have
been changed to LED lighting and adjustment of regional power
consumption has been made according to actual needs. PSG energy-
saving freezing system for supermarket is adopted in some stores to
reform the cold chain. Power-consuming devices (such as refrigerant
compressors, anti-condensation heaters, air conditioners and lighting
appliances) are under module management and power consumption
can be reduced automatically to avoid unnecessary loss and wastage

and hence achieve a green operation.
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To The Shareholders of Beijing Jingkelong Company Limited:

AUDIT OPINION

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of
Beijing Jingkelong Company Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”), which comprise the
consolidated balance sheets of the Group and the balance sheets
of the Company as at December 31, 2016, the consolidated
income statement of the Group and the income statement
of the Company, the consolidated statement of changes in
shareholders’ equity and the consolidated cash flow statement of
the Group and the statement of changes in shareholders’ equity
and the cash flow statement of the Company for the year then

ended, and other certain explanatory notes.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view
of the financial position of the Company and the Group as at
December 31, 2016, and of financial performance and cash
flows of the Company and the Group for the 2016 year then
ended in accordance with the Accounting Standards for Business

Enterprises.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with the China Standards
on Auditing (“CSAs”). Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants of the Chinese Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“CICPA Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the CICPA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

opinion.
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AUDITOR’S REPORT
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3.

qi

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a

separate opinion on these matters.

3.1 Principal operating income

Refer to IV (19) and VI (35) of Notes to the consolidated

financial statements.

3.1.1Description

As stated in Note VI(35) “operating income and operating
cost” in Notes to the consolidated financial statements,
the Company’s operating income are mainly composed
by Wholesale income and retail income. In the year 2016,
the Company’s wholesale income is RMB6,330,672,053
which is 53.28% of operating income and retail income
is RMB4,470,274,950 which was 37.62% of operating
income (wholesale income was RMB5,944,556,336
which was 51.55% of operating income and retail
income was RMB4,608,431,038 which was 39.96%
of operating income in the year 2015). Considering the
significant amount, proper recognizing and measurement
directly affect the accuracy, rationality of annual
financial statements, and subsequent operating policies’

development and implement of the Company.
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3.1.2How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

When auditing relating wholesale income and retail
income matters, we assessed accounting policies
related to recognizing wholesale income and retail
income of the Company and assessed relevant internal
control design and operation performance. Based
on different operation characteristics of wholesaling
and retailing business we conducted different audit
methods and procedures. Our procedures included,
amongst others: (1) In terms of wholesaling business,
along with analytic review, we also checked signed
sales contracts, delivery records, customer acceptance
records, relevant accounting vouchers and their
supporting documents (including Notice of Delivery,
Invoices, Bank receipts, etc.). We conducted accounts
receivable confirmations based on audit sampling, and
verified accuracy of recognizing sales income based on
reply results and performance of wholesale warehouses
field observation and supervised stocktaking. (2)
In terms of retailing business, subsequent to solid
analytical review, we reconciled retail stores daily sales
lists to accounting vouchers of sales of goods; we
also conducted field observations for their operation
performances and supervised cash reconciliation and
stocktaking. (3) Our internal IT experts conducted
company-level IT control tests, IT general control tests
and application control tests. As information system
played an important part in wholesaling and retailing
business, our internal IT experts performed a detailed

check on the revenue related stock movement data.
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3.2 Government grants

Refer to IV (20) and VI (26, 29 and 42) of Notes to the

consolidated financial statements.

3.2.1Description

As stated on VI (42) “non-operating income” in
Notes to the consolidated financial statements of the
Company, in the year 2016, the company recognized
RMB31,6283,878 government grants as non-operating
income (RMB22,922,000 in the year 2015). The
amount of government grants of the Company is
relative large and has relative large relate to assets,
hence, the proper recognition and measurement of
government grants have big impact on the accuracy

and rationality of financial statements.

3.2.2How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

In terms of government grants, our procedures
included, amongst others: (1) We assessed accounting
policies of recognizing and measuring government
grants of the Company. (2) We checked all government
grants received in 2016 and related documents,
and assess whether the grant met the recognition
requirements of government grant, if yes, whether the
government grants were long-term assets related or
income related. (3) For income related government
grants, we verified the occurrence and booking of the
expenditures, checked whether related government
grants carrying forward into profit and loss matched
corresponding expenditures. (4) For long-term asset
related government grants, we verified total government
grant amount recognized as deferred revenue matched
the corresponding capitalized expenditures of assets
purchasing or construction, and verified the relationship
between grants and assets items; after these
government grant related long-term assets was ready
to use we checked whether the recognized deferred
revenue was amortized evenly to the profit or loss for

the period over the useful life of related assets.
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OTHER INFORMATION

Management of the Company is responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises all of the information
included in 2016 annual report of other than the financial

statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our audit opinion to financial statements does not cover other
information and we do not declare any form of assurance

conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements our knowledge obtained in the audit

or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we concluded that
there is a material misstatement of this other information we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this

regard.
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE
CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Management of the Company is responsible for the preparation
and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with the CASs, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due

to fraud or error.

In preparing these financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease

operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing

the Company’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
these financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with CSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial

statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with CSAs, we exercise

professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the

Company’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related

disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in these financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to

continue as a going concern.
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6.5 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content 6.5 FTEMBRERMNBETNR - EEMAR
of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and (BEEE)  WABHBREEE AR
whether the financial statements represent the underlying REABRERZ HHAEIR o
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

6.6 Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the 6.6 ARTEEABTERIELEENIMB

financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Company to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for
the direction, supervision and performance of the group

audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify

during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safeguards.
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we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit ¥ AHIBEREREFAZAEE - AMBKERESE
of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the 3T EIE > RIEZTRE P MM ELEIE © BRIE
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report SEEEMZEIFARFEELEE  NEHEIHS
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter T @ MR AIEBEAEBHREPBERFHE
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter KA EMERBBERRFZ A EEENRE
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse BRFIEE T EESZHHETEBZEE -
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh

the public interest benefits of such communication.

Ruihua Certified Public Accountants LESHMERR(FHEESE)
Chinese Certified Public Accountants (The Project Partner): Zhou Huiyan — Bl & AR (ER S BA ) EZ4
Beijing, China e S AN - REE

Chinese Certified Public Accountants: Zhang Youquan R e b

March 22, 2017 —E—+F=R=+=H

(English translation for reference only. Should there be any
inconsistency between the Chinese and English version, the Chinese

version shall prevail.)
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
afEERER

AT DECEMBER 31, 2016 20164 12831HIF /&

2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—EB-RE —ZE-RF
+=ZA=+—-8| +=—A=+—H
Notes RMB RMB
ltem HE e AR ARMETT
Current Assets: REBEE
Cash and bank balances k&S (Vi1 844,840,438 718,323,705
Accounts receivable FEULBR X (V2 1,692,790,112 1,824,268,380
Prepayments TE{FRIA (V)3 1,198,834,416 1,366,408,098
Other receivables H fth FEUR (Vna 257,294,217 147,135,270
Inventories & (V5 1,724,194,672 1,5673,547,038
Other current assets HEthnsEE Ve 293,270,673 255,871,154
Total current assets REEESE 6,011,224,528 5,885,553,645
Non-current Assets: FRBEE :
Available-for-sale financial assets AfHEeREE V7 29,753,200 28,789,200
Investment properties BRI E (Vs 134,563,814 141,196,430
Fixed assets EEEE (V)9 1,076,062,296 1,144,144,901
Construction in progress TR VI)10 108,915,935 101,244,425
Intangible assets mEEE 11 196,656,797 193,284,906
Goodwill EES 12 86,673,788 86,673,788
Long-term prepaid expenses RHEGHER 531,022,968 582,568,122
Deferred tax assets BEFBREE 22,812,594 31,516,326
Other non-current assets HtFEREEE 184,762,165 175,798,659
Total non-current assets ERBEESS 2,371,223,557 2,485,216,757
TOTAL ASSETS BEMA 8,382,448,085 8,370,770,402
Current Liabilities: REEE
Short-term borrowings RREAME R (V) 2,006,169,441 2,746,099,901
Notes payable BNEE V) 598,656,860 624,557,573
Accounts payable JETERFR (V) 1,224,230,304 1,201,009,866
Advance from customers TR FIE (V1) 465,966,914 458,476,201
Payroll payable JEAST R T M V) 2,111,358 1,347,826
Taxes payable ERBE (V22 94,974,541 78,474,759
Dividends payable FETAR A (V123 3,796,189 2,736,306
Other payables E R (V)24 202,354,948 199,110,041
Non-current liabilities due within one year —~ —ERF|EIHIERE & & (V25 - 95,000,000
Other current liabilities Hibmehask (V126 865,282,645 51,212,042
Total current liabilities mEEESE 5,463,543,200 5,458,024,515

82 ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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SHEERE
AT DECEMBER 31, 2016 20164 12531H 1L F &
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E-RF —ET—F1F
+=A=+—-H8 | +tZA=+—H
Notes RMB RMB
ltem HE R AR¥ T AREET
Non-current Liabilities: FRBEE
Bonds payable ErES (Va7 747,573,030 746,158,430
Provision Bt EE (V28 - 910,612
Deferred tax liabilities RIEFTSH AR (V14 2,071,925 1,986,869
Other non-current liabilities HEMIERBEE (V129 50,981,814 54,176,264
Total non-current liabilities FREEBEET 800,626,769 803,232,175
TOTAL LIABILITIES BEEE 6,264,169,969 6,261,256,690
Shareholders’ equity: BRERER
Share capital &N (V)30 412,220,000 412,220,000
Capital reserves BARRNIE (V)31 609,501,004 609,308,148
Other comprehensive income Hinsz 4 WS (V132 2,672,758 2,098,458
Surplus reserves BErNTE (V)33 142,729,211 139,259,934
Undistributed profits KA BFE (V)34 476,230,980 473,625,451
Total equity attributable to FERESARRRERSST
shareholders of the parent company 1,643,353,953 1,636,511,991
Minority interests DY RERS 474,924,163 473,001,721
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY BRERESESE 2,118,278,116 2,109,5613,712
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EEMNMREERAT
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 8,382,448,085 8,370,770,402

The notes as set out from page 97 to 271 form an integral part of the

financial statements.

The financial statements as set out from pages 82 to 96 have been

signed by:

FEX

Legal Representative

EEREA

FHHK

Chief Financial Officer
FTEEFIIEEEA -

HNEITAEF 2N AP HEREMER AU ER

RHVERE D °

FEB2EEFBAMPBRRANTALESE

FER
Chief Accountant

B EERAA ¢

2016 & #f
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BALANCE SHEETS OF THE COMPANY

NEIBEBRER

AT DECEMBER 31, 2016 20164 12831H - F &

2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—EB-RE —E—RF
+=A=+—H +=-A=+—H
Notes RMB RMB
ltem T8 H TR AR ARETT
Current Assets: REBEE
Cash and bank balances BEBES 129,564,870 249,032,801
Accounts receivable FEUER K (XW)1 264,277,638 260,613,309
Prepayments TEf IR 665,188 2,283,911
Other receivables A FE R (XV)2 716,148,657 895,413,328
Inventories L= 275,637,391 313,104,611
Other current assets HEthnsEE 558,522,719 528,119,878
Total current assets REEESE 1,944,816,463 2,248,567,838
Non-current Assets: FRBEE :
Available-for-sale financial assets AfHEeREE 24,935,200 24,935,200
Long-term equity investments REAARER & (XV)3 978,035,869 978,035,869
Investment properties REMEHE 57,075,083 60,344,962
Fixed assets EE&EE 795,592,389 855,699,010
Construction in progress fEEITR 100,441,501 93,355,262
Intangible assets mEEE 91,718,710 89,967,375
Long-term prepaid expenses RHEGHER 400,070,917 459,223,358
Deferred tax assets BEEFBREE 1,262,893 1,062,821
Other non-current assets HiIEme&E 7,406,599 8,389,032
Total non-current assets FRBEEST 2,456,539,161 2,571,012,889
TOTAL ASSETS BEEMAS 4,401,355,624 4,819,580,727
Current Liabilities: REEE
Short-term borrowings MHAfE R 100,000,000 1,209,947,704
Accounts payable JEITER IR 720,745,503 756,240,818
Advance from customers AW IR 383,449,897 375,340,030
Payroll payable JE A< B T 5 B 1,279,015 1,347,826
Taxes payable ERXTE 1,258,350 5,865,764
Dividends payable FETAR A 781,564 625,251
Other payables H A FEAT R 104,045,430 108,824,440
Non-current liabilities due within one year —FERNRHNIERBBE = 95,000,000
Other current liabilities HErsasE 852,737,764 39,401,106
Total current liabilities REEESE 2,164,297,523 2,592,592,939

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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BALANCE SHEETS OF THE COMPANY

NRIBEBRE

AT DECEMBER 31, 2016 20164 12531H 1L F &

2016.12.31 2015.12.31

—EB-REF —ET—RF

+=ZB=+—-8| +tZA=+—H

Notes RMB RMB

ltem 1HE R AR¥ T AR
Non-current Liabilities: FRBERE

Bonds payable EES 747,573,030 746,158,430

Provision SRR - 910,612

Other non-current liabilities Hi3Emehas 28,549,146 33,064,594

Total non-current liabilities FRBEEEE 776,122,176 780,133,636

TOTAL LIABILITIES aEEaT 2,940,419,699 3,372,726,575

Shareholders’ equity: BREERE

Share capital &N 412,220,000 412,220,000

Capital reserves BARNFE 610,293,521 610,293,521

Surplus reserves RANIE 118,951,976 115,482,699

Undistributed profits FOBAE 319,470,428 308,857,932

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY BEEEST 1,460,935,925 1,446,854,152
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EEMBRREREG

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

4,401,355,624

4,819,680,727

The notes as set out from page 97 to 271 form an integral part of the &R FI7THEF 271 B I RERM 2RI 15

financial statements.

The financial statements as set out from pages 82 to 96 have been

signed by:

FTEX
Legal Representative

EEREA

FHEK
Chief Financial Officer
FTESSIIEEEA -

FER

FE2HEFCEMIMIEHREAUT ALES ¢

Chief Accountant

B EERAA

2016 & #f

R EEREEERNARAT
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
EXARAVEES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT DECEMBER 31,2016 20164 12531H 1L F /&

ltem BH
. Total operating income - ERBRA
Including: Operating income Hep o 2R
Il Total operating costs = EREAR
Including:  Operating cost Hep: BE0A
Tax and surcharges e RKm
Selling expenses 2XER
Administrative expenses ERER
Financial expenses HEER
Impairment losses on assets BERMERE
Add: Investment income e wERE
lll. Operating profit = BEFE
Add: Non-operating income m: EEINEA
Including: Gains from disposal of non-current assets Hh FRHEEREANSG
Less: Non-operating expenses W EEINEE
Including: Losses from disposal of non-current assets He: ERPEERERX
IV. Total profit - FEeE
Less: Income tax expenses W EHER
V. Net proft I FFIE -
Net profit attributable to shareholders of the parent company SENEA RN FFE
Profit or loss attributable to minority interests DYRRREBE

Notes

fid =

e

2016
20165
RMB
ARBTR

11,881,573,977
11,881,573,977

11,780,020,654
9,502,184,820
52,261,797
1,791,313,559
282,603,851
146,270,584
5,386,043
1,061,767

102,615,090
36,996,101
261,326
5,161,154
3,863,761

134,450,037
59,129,332

75,320,705
26,685,806
48,634,899

2015
20155

RVB
ARETL

11,532,477,247
11,632,477,247

11,441,439,767
9,231,521,802
77,259,534
1,711,479,315
269,212,240
161,703,085
263,791
1,073,676

92,111,156
26,500,116
37,143
5,232,159
2,810,021

113,379,113
41,033,483

72,345,630
24,864,512
47,481,118
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
EXARAVEES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT DECEMBER 31,2016 20164 12531H 1L F /&

2016 2015
2016%5E 20155
Notes RMB RMB
ltem 5H R3S ARER ARBT
VI. Net value of other comprehensive income after tax N B AlEngigFE 717,190 (543,000)
Net value of other comprehensive income attributable to BESLRARENESANEN
shareholders of the parent company after tax i tyet 574,300 (433,585)
Other comprehensive income which can be reclassified NEBEMREERNED
into profit or loss subsequently Al 574,300 (433,585)
1. Gains or losses from changes in fair value of 1 AEPESREEARE
avallable-for-sale financial assets BEHER (V)32 577,316 (433,585)
2. Balancing arising from the translation of 2 NEEBRENEEE
foreign currency financial statements (V)32 (3,016) -
Net value of other comprehensive income attriutable to BERADERENAMSANEN
minority interests after tax e 58 142,890 (109,415)
VII. Total comprehensive income +  melhzEes 76,037,895 71,802,630
Total comprehensive income attributable to BBERERARRNGA NGRS
shareholders of the parent company 27,260,106 24,430,927
Total comprehensive income attributable to minority interests ~ EBR D HREMGA RS EE 48,777,789 47,371,703
VIll. Earnings per share N Bl
() Basic earnings per share (—) BERERYE (VI)46 0.06 0.06
(I) Diluted earnings per share (Z) HWESRYE (VI)46 N/A N/A

The notes as set out from page 97 to 271 form an integral part of the — R EI7E EF271 B W B FSRERM zT 2 A ISR

financial statements. REMERKE D ©

The financial statements as set out from pages 82 to 96 have been H82EZFICEMIEHRERUTALTEE

signed by:
FEX FEEK xER
Legal Representative Chief Financial Officer Chief Accountant
JEEREA FEEIIEREA - BAHEREA

2016 & #f
I RRREEEEERNDERAF]

Ll
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INCOME STATEMENT OF THE COMPANY
NSV ES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT DECEMBER 31,2016 20164 12531H 1L F /&

2016 2015
20165 E 201568
Nptes RMB RMB
ltem = e AR®T ARET
. Operating income —BEUA (Xv)4 4,379,581,466 4,547,125914
Less: Operating cost W EERA (XV)4 3,466,033,474 3,622,847,187
Tax and surcharges Bd RHM 22,345,993 30,714,357
Selling expenses EEEBH 704,452,075 714,824,202
Administrative expenses EREH 160,465,453 158,894,307
Financial expenses YBER 39,278,537 40,854,922
Impairment losses on assets BERBREE 836,331 263,791
Add: Investment income i fERE (XV)5 21,114,262 40,705,865
Il Operating profit = BERE 7,283,865 19,433,013
Add: Non-operating income i BN 30,189,070 17,079,504
Including: Gains from disposal of non-current He ERBEERETNG
assets 23,812 29,593
Less: Non-operating expenses W EEIT 1,272,427 1,048,985
Including: Losses from disposal of non-current B FRBEERERK
assets 1,108,308 617,022
lll. Total profit = FEeE 36,200,508 35,463,532
Less: Income tax expenses W ERER 1,507,735 (1,425,546)
IV. Net profit SRR 34,692,773 36,889,078
V. Net value of other comprehensive income after tax i ~ HAbisA KM & %8 C =
VI. Total comprehensive income A=Y Caratd 34,692,773 36,889,078
The notes as set out from page 97 to 271 form an integral part of the BRFITEEF2T1EMNPBEREWERAN
financial statements B IS R AR B
The financial statements as set out from page 82 to 96 have been FE2EEFEMPT B RERANUNTALE
signed by: EF:
FEX =HEK FER
Legal Representative Chief Financial Officer Chief Accountant
FEERERA - FTEEIIIEEEA - BEBEEEA -
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

[tem

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash received from selling goods and rendering
services

Taxes and surcharges refunds received

Other cash received relating to operating activities

Subtotal of cash inflows from operating activities

Cash paid for purchasing goods and receiving
services

Cash payments to and on behalf of employees

Taxes and surcharges paid

Other cash paid related to operating activities

Subtotal of cash outflows from operating activities

Net cash flow from operating activities

. Cash flows from investing activities

Cash received from short-term investment income/
interest income

Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets,
and other long-term assets

Cash received from disposal of financial products

Cash received from withdrawal of margin deposits

Cash received from government grants related
to assets

Cash received from dividend paid

Subtotal of cash inflows from investing activities

Cash paid for acquisition of fixed assets,
construction in progress, intangible assets and
other long-term assets

Cash paid for increase of margin deposits

Cash paid for financial products

Net cash paid for acquisition of subsidiaries

Net cash paid for investment in other business units

Temporary loans to other companies

Cash paid for investment margin

Subtotal of cash outflows from investing activities

Net cash flow from investing activities

BH

- REFHELNRERE
HERM - RESHERIINRE

-

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT DECEMBER 31,2016 20164 12531H 1L F /&

WEIMHR B RIE

YR ERREHERNR S
g2EBREMAN G
BEAM  BXSBEXANRE

INEBRIUR AR I NNERE

XN BIBHE

INEpEELEYEHENRS
gEgRE Rt
REEZPELNASREFE

REFDELENRERE
REERRE K/ FEHRA

FREIRH

RERTEENABREEEMND

WAL

WEER ER KRN A
YERZESFERARENE S
WEIMEREERBNOBEEY

AERMERNR S

RERBRERAN G
BEETEE  REIR  EBVEE
MEMRHEES RS

EMRESFRAXNNERS
REBHERLNAS
BEFRRXNNERE
HEMARREMINNERS

HEMARMEER
IR ERERESD

REEBRS AL/
RERDELNREREFR

Notes
i

(V)47

(V)47
(V)48

=

&

SN

Y
@§§§;§§' N

%N

aBfftRTRER

2016
20165 £

AR

13,716,251,435
2,993,288
263,429,153
13,982,673,876

11,274,719,483
717,696,066
327,568,473
1,073,584,883
13,393,568,905
589,104,971

12,089,967

1,550,160
1,761,950,000
476,458,239

3,000,000

2,255,048,366

147,269,945
564,012,137
1,743,250,000

64,100,000
50,000,000
2,568,632,082
(313,583,716)

2015
2015% &

RMB
AR

13,015,828,632
5,111,351
257,411,430
13,278,351,313

11,066,394,539
732,416,879
338,547,548
1,100,720,684
13,238,079,650
40,271,663

14,217,912

757,663
1,465,000,000
212,048,694

24,985,700
70,000
1,717,079,969

189,685,758
340,986,166
1,399,900,000
5,050,000
24,935,200

1,960,457,124
(243,377,155)

2016 & #f

R EEREEERNARAT

lll



CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

aBftRTRER

a qs ‘ 2F G i a

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT DECEMBER 31,2016 20164 12531H 1L F /&

[tem

lll. Cash flows from financing activities
Cash received from investments

Including: Cash received from capital contribution

from minority shareholders of
subsidiaries
Cash received from disposal of interests of
subsidiaries.
Cash received from borrowings
Cash received from bond financing

Subtotal of cash inflows from financing activities

Cash paid for repayments of liabilities
Cash paid for distribution of dividends or
repayments of interests.
Including: Dividends and profits paid by
subsidiaries to minority shareholders
Cash paid for bonds underwriting fee

Subtotal of cash outflows from financing activities

Net cash flow from financing activities

IV. Effect on cash and cash equivalents due to
change in foreign currency exchange rate

V. Net increase(decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents
Add: Balance of cash and cash equivalents
at the beginning of the year

VI. Balance of cash and cash equivalents
at the end of the year

Notes
AR e

= BERHELNESRE
Rk BRI &
Hep : FRARRDEBREE
WERE

HEFRRBIREMBEINORS
AR RS
EFZEMEINES
EFEPRERANG

ERERX AR
HEBEMRENHNENNRE
e FRRRMN R D HBRABA
INEHAHE
ELRPRLRIL Gt
SERPELNRENEFR

CEXFBHRERASEENNTE

I RERRSSENIENE (HD)
e ENRe kA FENHE

R ERRERASSENHE
(V)48

2016
20165
RMB
ARBR

6,859,037
6,859,037

5,624,023,872
800,000,000
6,430,882,909
6,458,961,469
204,462,424
51,771,527
4,230,000

6,667,653,893
(236,770,984)

212,563

38,962,834

574,168,439

613,131,273

2015
20155 &

RVB
ARET

30,599,225

30,599,225

2,140,000
6,043,701,389

6,076,440,614
5,608,263,234

222,794,850
50,981,538
5,821,058,084
255,382,530

270,094

52,647,132

521,621,307

574,168,439

S/

=

FITEEF27T1 BN IERER N TR 75 R

financial statements. REVMEREL S ©

The notes as set out from page 97 to 271 form an integral part of the &

The financial statements as set out from pages 82 to 96 have been $82EZEFI6E MM KRETHUTATER

signed by:

FTEX THK FER
Legal Representative Chief Financial Officer Chief Accountant
JEEREA FEEIIIFERA : BEHBEEA
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT OF THE COMPANY

[tem

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash received from selling goods and rendering
services

Taxes and surcharges refunds received

Other cash received relating to operating activities

Subtotal of cash inflows from operating activities

Cash paid for purchasing goods and receiving
services

Cash payments to and on behalf of employees

Taxes and surcharges paid

Other cash paid related to operating activities

Subtotal of cash outflows from operating activities

Net cash flow from operating activities

. Cash flows from investing activities

Cash received from short-term investment income/
interest income

Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets,
and other long-term assets

Cash received from disposal of financial products

Cash received from recovering entrusted loans

Cash received from government grants related to
assets

Cash received from dividend paid

Cash received from recovering temporary loans
from other companies

Subtotal of cash inflows from investing activities

Cash paid for acquisition of fixed assets,
construction in progress, intangible assets and
other long-term assets

Cash paid for entrusted loans

Cash paid for additional investment in subsidiaries

Cash paid for investment in other business units

Cash paid for financial products

Other cash paid relating to investment activities

Temporary loans to other companies

Cash paid for investment margin

Subtotal of cash outflows from investing activities

Net cash flow from investing activities

BH

=y

.

REIDELNRIRE
HERM - RESHERIINORE

WEIMBR B RIE

YR EEREHERNR S
R2EBREMA G
BEAM  BXSBEXANRE

INRBIARARTIf0EE
X BIEHE
IMEpEELEYEENRS
gEBRE Rt
REEZPELNATREFE

REZDELENRERE
REEBRE K,/ FERA
FREIRH £

REBEEAENAMRAEEMKD
iETn

WEEH ER PRI
BEZEERFRERE

YR BEERBNBEE

NERMEEHR S
Hom Eft 2RI E AR R

RERBREMAN G
BREETAE ERIE -
BEENAMRAEES NN
e

RREEFAXINRE
HYRRBINREMNORE
HEMARREMXNNRE
REBHERLNAS
IMEMEEEEYBHENRE
HEMARWEER

XN EERES
REEBRAS AL/
RERDELNAEREFR

Note
i

NARE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT DECEMBER 31,2016 20164 12531H 1L F /&

2016
20165 £

AR

5,031,715,495
2,912,114
147,598,737
5,182,226,346

4,096,780,040
376,819,250
127,355,659
365,645,932
4,966,600,881
215,625,465

50,758,294

392,863
1,273,900,000
350,000,000

3,000,000
20,241,239

775,000,000
2,473,292,396

82,286,176
370,000,000

1,253,900,000

555,000,000
50,000,000
2,311,186,176
162,106,220

MER

2015
2015% &

RMB
AR

5,268,031,770

148,051,241
5,416,083,011

4,370,503,542
387,393,247
136,540,712
354,324,802
5,248,762,303
167,320,708

63,779,020

233,583
1,001,300,000
350,000,000

16,255,700
40,092,400

1,471,660,703

115,871,903
250,000,000
4,400,775
24,935,200
981,200,000
317,000,000

1,693,407,878
(221,747,175)

2016 & #f

R EEREEERNARAT

lll
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT OF THE COMPANY

NARRERER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT DECEMBER 31,2016 20164 12531H 1L F /&

ltem EH

= BERBELNESRE

Cash flows from financing activities

Cash received from borrowings

Cash received from bond financing

Subtotal of cash inflows from financing activities

Cash paid for repayments of liabilities

Cash paid for distribution of dividends or
repayments of interests

Cash paid for bonds underwriting fee

Subtotal of cash outflows from financing activities

Net cash flow from financing activities

IV. Effect on cash or cash equivalents due to
change in foreign currency exchange rate
V. Net increase(decrease) in cash and il

cash equivalents
Add: Balance of cash and cash equivalents
at the beginning of the year

VI. Balance of cash and cash equivalents N
at the end of the year

Note
e

AR 93RS
EFSEMEBINES
EEEPRERMANG
EREEX AR
PEBEMNRENHNE MRS

XREFEHE
SERPAL Rt
EERPEANTEREFR

CERGBHRERASEENNTE

CRERRSEEWFENE (HD)

e FNRERAEBNHE

CERRERREEENHE

2016
20165
RMB
ARBR

950,000,000
800,000,000
1,750,000,000
2,154,947,704

87,961,100
4,230,000

2,247,138,804
(497,138,804)

(60,812)

(119,467,931)

249,032,801

129,564,870

2015
20155 &
RVB
ARET
1,829,947,704

1,829,947,704
1,533,000,000

139,138,830
1,672,138,830
157,808,874

281,132

103,663,539

145,369,262

249,032,801

The notes as set out from page 97 to 271 form an integral part of the N FI7TE E F271 B MBI FERK M 51 = AR 3R

financial statements.

The financial statements as set out from pages 82 to 96 have been

signed by:

FEX

Legal Representative

EEREA
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

AP RIEREBR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT DECEMBER 31, 2016 20164 12/531H 1L F /&

il

For the year ended at December 31, 2016
M16EE
Equity attributable to shareholders of the parent company
BERELARRORRER
Other Total
Share Capital comprehensive Surplus  Undistributed Minority  shareholders’
capital reserves income reserves profits interests equity
o ERDE  Hftfraka Bu0R  ASERE  JERRER RRERA:
RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
Item R AEETR AEER AEETR AEETR AEETR AEETR AEER
I Balance at the end of last year - LEERBE 412,220,000 609,308,148 2,008,458 139,250,934 473625451 473,001,721  2,109,513,712
Add: Changes in accounting policies n: eHBREE - - - - - - -
Correction of prior errors ASEEEIE = = - - - - _
Business combination under 25T 0 EAH
common control - - - - - - -
Others Bt - - - - - - -
Il Balance at the beginning of the year = ~ REEFHAE 412,220,000 609,308,148 2,008,458 139,259,934 473625451 473,001,721  2,109,513,712
Il. Increase or decrease amount in the year = + REEHEE 2% - 192,856 574,300 3,469,277 2,605,529 1,922,442 8,764,404
() Total comprehensive income (-) GolneE - - 574,300 - 26685806 48,777,789 76,037,895
() Contribution and reduction of (2) RERARHOER
shareholders” capital - 192,856 - - - 4,916,180 5,109,036
1. Ordinary Shares contribution 1 REEAR
from shareholders ER - - - - - 4,867,513 4,867,513
2. Capital contrioution from holders 2 AfERIAR
of other equity instruments BERAER - - - - - - -
3. Dividends payments recognized 3 B AR
in shareholders' equity RERNEE - - - - - - -
4, Others 4 Efp - 192,856 - - - 48,667 241,523
(1) Proft contribution (2) AR ) s - B46927T (4080277 (1TT5T)  (72382,527)
1. Appropriation to surplus reserves 1 ROABLE - - - 3,469,277 (3,469,277) - -
2. Appropriation to general risk 2 RR-RER
reserve Efy - - - - - - -
3. Distrloution to sharsholders 3 HRRMAR - - - - (06110000  (51,771,527)  (72,382527)
4, Others 4-Hff - - - - - - -
() Internal transfer within shareholders’ (1) REEZADEE
equity - - - - - - -
1. Capital reserves transferred to 1 ERDERL
capital (or shares) BR(FHEA) - - - - - - -
2. Surplus reserves transferred to 2 BRLEES
capital (or shares) ER(FHA) - - - - - - -
3. Surplus reserves made up for 3 BRLERE
losses BE - - - - - - -
4, Others 4-Hff - - - - - - -
V. Balance at the end of the year - REHRRE 412,220,000 609,501,004 2,672,758 142729211 476,230,980 474,924,163  2,118,278,116

2016 & #f
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
SERRER BB

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT DECEMBER 31,2016 20164 12531H 1L F /&

Item

|, Balance at the end of last year
Add: Changes in accounting policies
Correction of prior errors
Business combination under
common control
Others
Il Balance at the beginning of the year
lIl. Increase or decrease amount in the year
() Total comprehensive income
() Contribution and reduction of
shareholders’ capital
1. Capital contribution from
shareholders
2. Capital contribution from holders
of other equity instruments
3. Dividends payments recognized
in shareholders” equity
4. Others
() Profit contribution
1. Appropriation to surplus reserves
2. Appropriation to general risk
reserve
3. Distribution to shareholders
4. Others
(IV) Internal transfer within shareholders’
equity
1. Capital reserves transferred to
capital (or shares)
2. Surplus reserves transferred to
capital (or shares)
3. Surplus reserves made up for
losses
4. Others
V. Balance at the end of the year

For the year ended at December 31, 2015

01558

Equity attributable to shareholders of the parent company

BRNSAARRNRRER

Share

capital

e

RMB

1§ ARET

- LEERBE 412,220,000

n: eHUREE -

AEEREL =
R T EAH

it =

FENSE 412,220,000
HEREgLE S
GRlngE -
RRRAMASER

1 RERAS
LRk -
2 EMERTER
BERNER 5
3 RZAFAR
RERNLE S
4 Eff -
(Z) FEAR -
1 REEHLE -
2 RE-RER
R -
3 HREMHE -
4 Eff -
(m) RrEsngLEs

1 EApEEY
BR(SRE) -
RV N
BR(SRE) -
3 BRLERE
3 -
4 Efy
W REHFHE

R
=k
(-)
(2)

412,220,000

Capital
reserves
EADE

RMB
ARET

609,045,676

609,045,676
262,472

262,472

262,472

609,308,148

Other
comprehensive
income
Ettrala
RVB

ARETL

3,171,000

3,171,000
(1,072,542
(433,589)

(638,957)

(638,957)
2,008,458

Surplus
reserves
RMB
N

135,671,025

135,671,025
3,688,909

3,688,909
3,688,909

139,259,934

Undistributed
profits
RARHE
RMB
ARET

493,671,848

403,671,848
(20,046,397)
24,864,512

(44,910,909)
3,688,909)

(41,222,000)

473,625,451

Minority
interests
YRR ER
RMB
ARET

441,385,846

441,385,846
31,615,875
47,371,703
34,586,763

34,586,753

(50,0981,538)

(50,981,538)

638,957

638,957
473,001,721

Total
shareholders'
equity
BREA
RMB
ARET

2,095,065,395

2,005,065,395
14,448,317
71,802,630
34,849,225

34,849,225

(92,208,538)

(92,208,538)

2,100,513,712

The notes as set out from page 97 to 271 form an integral part of the

financial statements.

The financial statements as set out from pages 82 to 96 have been

signed by:

FEX

Legal Representative
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT DECEMBER 31,2016 20164 12531H 1L F /&

e =_ W
N
fis S

= |

®

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY OF THE COMPANY

ARRRERSEDE

For the year at December 31, 2016

2016EE
Other Total
Capital Capital comprehensive Surplus  Undistributed  shareholders’
share reserves income reserves profits equity
& EXDNE Efiaks BHAE FAWAE RRERAH
RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
Item HAE AR®T ARHT AR®T N N ARHT
. Balance atthe end of last year ~ —  FEFEREAE 412,220,000 610,293,521 - 115482,699 308,857,932 1,446,854,152
Add: Changes in accounting policies il : €3tHEREE - - - - - -
Correction of prior errors REZSEE T = = - - - -
Others Hit - - - - - -
Il. Balance at the beginning of the year = AFF 444 412,220,000 610,293,521 - 115482,699 308,857,932 1,446,854,152
Il Increase or decrease amount = AHERESEE
in the year - - - 3,469,277 10,612,496 14,081,773
() Total comprenensive income (—) Fakaes - - - - 34,692,773 34,692,773
(Il Contribution and reduction of (Z) RERAMED
shareholders’ capital BK - - - - - -
1. Ordinary shares contribution 1 REREAR
from shareholders LR - - - - - -
2. Capital contribution from 2 Etigs TR
holders of other equity BERANER
instruments - - - - - -
3. Dividends payments 3 RAZREAR
recognized in shareholders’ FRANGE
equity - - - - - -
4. Others 4 Efth - - - - -
(Il Profit contribution (=) FIEAE = - - 3,469,277 (24,080,277)  (20,611,000)
1. Appropriation to surplus 1 RBEHLE
reserves - - - 3,469,277 (3,469,277) -
2. Appropriation to general 2 RE—KER
risk reserve EfF - - - - - -
3. Distrioution to shareholders 3 HRENHE - - - - (20,611,0000  (20,611,000)
4, Others 4 Hf - - - - -
(IV)Internal transfer within () BEESALAELE
shareholders’ equity - - - - - -
1. Capital reserves transferred - VAYNEE S
to capital (or shares) BR(FHRK) - - - - - -
2. Surplus reserves transferred 2 B EEs
to capital (or shares) ER(HBA) - - - - - -
3. Surplus reserves made up 3 BRNERE
for losses BE - - - - - -
4, Others 4 Hfh - - - - - -
(V) Special reserves (R) EEREE = - - - - _
1. Appropriation in the year 1 RERRRER - - - - - -
2. Usage in the year 2 AHFH - - - - - -
(VI)Others () £t - - - - - -
IV. Balance at the end of the year M REEBRGE 412,220,000 610,293,521 - 118,951,976 319,470,428 1,460,935,925
2016 F ik
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY OF THE COMPANY
ARRRESEDE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT DECEMBER 31,2016 20164 12531H 1L F /&

[tem

. Balance at the end of last year

Add: Changes in accounting policies

Correction of prior errors
Others

II. Balance at the beginning of the year

Ill. Increase or decrease amount
in the year
() Total comprehensive income
(Il Contribution and reduction of
shareholders’ capital
1. Ordinary shares
contribution from
shareholders
2. Capital contribution from
holders of other equity
instruments
3. Dividends payments

recognized in shareholders’

equity
4. Others
(I Profit contribution
1. Appropriation to surplus
reserves
2. Appropriation to general
risk reserve
3. Distribution to shareholders
4. Others
(V)Internal transfer within
shareholders’ equity
1. Capital reserves transferred
to capital (or shares)
2. Surplus reserves transferred
to capital (or shares)
3. Surplus reserves made up
for losses
4. Others
(V) Special reserves
1. Appropriation in the year
2. Usage in the year
(V)Others
V. Balance at the end of the year

o

LEERBE

0 gimES
AEEEEE

At
AEENRE
AHEREHEE

(=) Fakaie®

(2) BRBAFES
R

1 RERAM
LER

2 HitRETAR
BERAEA

3 BRIAHEAR
RESNER

)
(Z) FIESE
1 REBSLR

2 RE—RER
L2

3 HRRNNE
=

4K
(m) BREZNBEE

1 EANEER
EA(HER)
2 BHNEEE
BR(EBRA)
3 BHLERR
BE
4 Efh
(h) EBRE
1 ZHRER
2 KEBEER
(77) Ht

REHRBE

For the year ended at December 31, 2015

0155
Other Total
Share Capital -~ comprehensive Surplus  Undistributed  shareholders’
capital Teserves income reserves profits equity
e BRRE  EftalE BRAE ROEFE  REERSH
RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
N ARET ARET AR N N
412,220,000 610,293,521 - 111,793,791 316,879,762  1,451,187,074
412,220,000 610,293,521 - 111,793,791 316,879,762  1,451,187,074
- - - 3,688,908 (8,021,830) (4,332,922)
- - - - 36,889,078 36,889,078
- - - 3,688,908 (44,910,908)  (41,222,000)
- - - 3,688,908 (3,688,908) -
- - - - (41,222,000)  (41,222,000)
412,220,000 610,293,521 - 115,482,699 308,857,932 1,446,854,152

The notes as set out from page 97 to 271 form an integral part of the

financial statements.

The financial statements as set out from pages 82 to 96 have been

signed by

FEX

Legal Representative

SEERZEA

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A

b e e

il

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIzHBA5) » £EEE B RET)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Beijing Jingkelong Company Limited (the “Company”) is a joint
stock limited company incorporated in the People’s Republic of
China (the “PRC”). On November 1, 2004, with the approval by
Beijing Administration for Industry and Commerce, the Company
(formerly known as “Beijing Jingkelong Supermarket Chain
Company Limited”) was established and the registered capital
of the Company was RMB412,220,000. The company’s unified
social credit code is 91110000101782670P. The registered office
and the principal place of business of the Company are located
at Block No. 45, Xinyuan Street, Chaoyang District, Beijing.
The Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as
the “Group”) are principally engaged in the retail and wholesale

distribution of daily consumer products.

On September 25, 2006, the H shares issued by the Company
were listed on the Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. On February 26, 2008, all the H
shares were transferred to the Main Board for listed trading. The
Company issued a total of 412,220,000 ordinary shares as at
December 31, 2016.

The controlling shareholder of the Company is Beijing Chaoyang

Auxiliary Food Company (“Chaoyang Auxiliary”).

The consolidated financial statements of the Group and financial
statements of the Company, which are subject to consideration
at the general meeting pursuant to the Articles of Association of
the Company, were approved by the board of directors on March

22, 2017.
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20069 A25H @ RARFAEITAREYE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M A

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF /&
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (BR435Ia855) » £EEE [ BARET)

BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The financial statements are presented on a going concern
basis. The financial statements are prepared based on the actual
transactions and events and in accordance with “Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises-Basic Standard” (issued by
Ministry of Finance No0.33 and revised by Ministry of Finance
No.76), 41 specific accounting standards, implementation
guidelines and explanations of enterprise accounting standards
and other relevant provisions issued on February 15, 2006 and
those updated afterwards (Hereafter collectively referred to as
“ASBE”), and the disclosure requirements of Company Ordinance
of Hong Kong and the Listing Rules of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited.

In accordance with Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises, the Group has adopted the accrual basis of
accounting. Except for certain financial instruments, the Company
adopts the historical cost as the principle of measurement in
the financial statements. When assets are impaired, provisions
for asset impairment are made in accordance with relevant

requirements.

STATEMENTS OF COMPLIANCE WITH ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS FOR BUSINESS ENTERPRISES-BASIC
STANDARD

The financial statements have been in compliance with ASBE,
truly and completely reflecting the financial position of the
Company and the Group as at December 31, 2016 and of the
financial performance, cash flows and other relevant information

of the Company and the Group for the 2016 year then ended.
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NOTES TO THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RIS RaR B e

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIzHBA5) » £EEE B RET)

F BEESBENEEEE

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

Accounting period

The Group adopts the calendar year as its accounting year
from January 1 to December 31.

Functional currency

RMB is the currency of the primary economic environment
where the Group and its domestic subsidiaries operate,
and the Group and its domestic subsidiaries used RMB as
the functional currency. The financial statements have been
prepared in RMB.

Business combinations involving enterprises not
under common control and goodwill

A business combination involving enterprises not under
common control is a business combination in which all of
the combining enterprises are not ultimately controlled by
the same party or parties before and after the combination.

The cost of combination is the aggregate of the fair values,
at the acquisition date, of the assets given, liabilities incurred
or assumed and equity securities issued by the acquirer
in exchange for control of the acquiree. For the business
combination involving enterprises not under common control
and achieved in stages, the cost of combination is the price
paid at the acquisition date plus the fair value of previously-
held equity interest in the acquiree at the acquisition date.
The intermediary expenses incurred in respect of auditing,
legal services, valuation and consultancy services, etc. and
other associated administrative expenses attributable to the
business combinations are recognized in profit or loss when
they were incurred. The previously-held equity interest in
the acquiree is remeasured to its acquisition-date fair value
and any resulting difference between the fair value and the
carrying amount are recognized as investment income for
the current period. Where the previously-held equity interest
in the acquiree involves other comprehensive income, the
relevant comprehensive income is transferred to investment
income in the period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M A

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF /&
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (BR435Ia855) » £EEE [ BARET)

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

3.

Business combinations involving enterprises not

under common control and goodwill (Continued)

The acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities or contingent
liabilities, acquired by the acquirer in a business
combination, that meet the recognition criteria are measured
as fair value at the acquisition date. Where the combination
cost exceeds the acquiree’s interest in the fair value of
identifiable net assets, the difference is treated as an asset
and recognized as goodwill which is measured at cost
on initial recognition. Where the combination cost is less
than the acquirer’s interest in the fair value of identifiable
net assets acquired in the business combination, the
measurement of the fair values of the acquiree’s identifiable
assets, liabilities or contingent liabilities and combination
costs is firstly reassessed, if after the reassessment, the
combination cost is still less than the acquirer’s interest
in the fair value of identifiable net assets acquired in the
business combination, the acquirer recognizes the remaining

difference immediately in profit or loss for the current period.

The goodwill arising on the business combination is
represented separately and measured at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. The goodwill is tested for

impairment at least at the end of each year.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIzHBA5) » £EEE B RET)

- EERH BRI ()

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

3.

Business combinations involving enterprises not

under common control and goodwill (Continued)

When conducting the impairment test for goodwill, the test
is conducted through combination with the related asset
group or portfolio of asset group. That is, the carrying
amount of goodwill is allocated to the relevant asset group
or portfolio of asset group benefited by synergetic effect
of merging since the acquisition date. If the recoverable
amount of asset group or portfolio of asset group which
contains the allocated goodwill is lower than its carrying
amount, relevant impairment loss is recognized. The amount
of impairment loss is first written-down carrying amount of
goodwill allocated to that asset group or portfolio of asset
group, and then written down to the carrying amount of
all other types of assets proportionally other than goodwill,
according to the weighting of the carrying amount of all

other types of assets within asset group or portfolio of asset

group.

The recoverable amount is the higher of the net value the
fair value of an asset less costs of disposal and the present
value of the future cash flow expected to be derived from

the asset.

The impairment loss of goodwill is recorded in profit and
loss for the current period and shall not be reversed in

subsequent accounting period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M A

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF /&
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (BR435Ia855) » £EEE [ BARET)

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

4.

Preparation of consolidated financial statements

The consolidation scope in consolidated financial statements
is determined on the basis of control. The control refers to
the power to influence the investee and participate in its
operating activities to obtain benefits, the amount at which

shall be effected by the power.

Major accounting policies and accounting periods
adopted by the subsidiaries are defined according to the
standardized accounting policies and accounting periods

stipulated by the Company.

All significant intra-group balances and transactions are

eliminated on consolidation.

The portion of a subsidiaries’ equity not attributable to the
parent company is treated as the minority interests and
represented as minority interests in the consolidated balance
sheets within shareholder’s equity. The portion of net
profits or losses of subsidiaries for the period attributable to
minority interests is represented as minority interests in the

consolidated profit and loss statement under net profit item.

When the loss amount of the subsidiary attributable to
minority shareholders of a subsidiary exceeds minority
shareholders’ portion of the opening balance of owner’s
equity of the subsidiary, the excess amount are still

allocated against minority interests.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

4.

Preparation of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)

For the transactions of acquiring minority interests of the
subsidiaries or disposing part of its subsidiaries’ equity
without losing control, treated as equity transaction, the
book value of shareholder’s equity attributable to the parent
company and that of minority interests should be adjusted
to reflect the change in the company’s interests in the
subsidiaries. Differences between the adjustment of the
minority interests and the fair value of consideration are
adjusted to capital reserve. If the difference exceeds capital

reserve, retained earnings shall be adjusted.

Recognition criteria of cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents of the Group comprise cash,
deposits that can be readily withdrew on demand, short-
term (usually within a period of 3 months from purchase
date on)and highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and subject to an

insignificant risk of change value.

Foreign currency transactions

The foreign currency transactions are, on initial recognition,
translated to the functional currency at the spot exchange
rate on the dates of transactions, foreign currency monetary
items are translated using the spot exchange rate at
the balance sheet date. The exchange difference arising
from the difference between the spot exchange rate at
the balance sheet date and the spot exchange rate on
initial recognition or at the previous balance sheet date is

recognized in profit or loss for the period.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

Ufe

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when
the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities
are initially measured at fair value. For financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs are recognized in profit and loss for the
current period. For other financial assets and financial
liabilities, transaction costs are included in their initial

recognized amounts.

7.1 Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date.
Where there is an active market, the Group adopts
the quotation in the active market as the fair value
of financial instruments. Quoted prices in an active
market are the prices which are easily and regularly
obtained from an exchange, broker, trade association
and the pricing service etc., and those prices represent
actual and occurring market transactions on an arm’s
length basis. If the market for financial assets is not
active, the Group establishes fair value by using a
valuation technique. Valuation techniques include using
recent arm’s length market transactions between
knowledgeable, willing parties, reference to the current
fair value of another instrument that is substantially the
same, discounted cash flow analysis and option pricing

models etc.

104 ANNUAL REPORT 2016
K BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED

 EERHBENEH {3 (2)

7~

T®MIA

EAEEKASRITASRMN—FERE
R-ETREEXTHARE - EREE
MERBEREVRERF AR BB
B - HRUAAEBEFEREEHFIA
EHESENEMEENSRAE - HH
WX ZEMBEZARR - HREME
ANEMEENSRAE  HEXSE
T AR D

7.1 ERMEENETHEENAAEEE
E %

AREE RETSH2EEE
BERBEMNEFR ST - HE—
HEEMREKIIHEEBE —RAE
EXNWER RMITARFE
EEBRTISH - AEERAIERD
BLHRNBERTEAAEE &
BT hanBRERESRNERER
S RIEE - TTEBE - EE
REEBSESNER  BAX
TEAFRZTFERBLENTER
SHER eMIATHFEER
miEH - NEBERBEERME
FHAREE FRERNEES
EABBERL BB ZNE T &I
ETHMBEXZPERNERS -
S2REE LHARMEMERTAE
MAaREE - REREWRA
M EERIE -

N

W

k

o



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 RaR I A

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIzHBA5) » £EEE B RET)

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND  BEEETTBERME AR (2)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

SRMIAE)

7. Financial instruments (Continued) 7>

7.2 SHEENTE  BRAE

7.2 Classification, recognition and measurement of
financial assets
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Financial assets purchased or sold in regular way are
recognized and derecognized based on the accounting
at transaction date. On initial recognition, the Group’s
financial assets include financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, held-to-maturity investments,
loans and receivables, and available-for-sale financial

assets.

7.2.1Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
include financial assets held for trading and those

designated as at fair value through profit or loss.

A financial asset held for trading is the financial
asset that meets one of the following conditions:
A. the financial asset is acquired for the purpose
of selling it in a short term; B. the financial
asset is a part of a group of identifiable financial
instruments that are collectively managed, and
there is objective evidence indicating that the
enterprise recently manages this group for the
purpose of short-term profits; C. the financial
asset is a derivative, except for a derivative that
is designated as effective hedging instrument, or
a financial guarantee contract, or a derivative that
is linked to and must be settled by delivery of
an unquoted equity instrument (without a quoted
price from an active market) whose fair value

cannot be reliably measured.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND BEGTTBERME AR (E)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

7. Financial instruments (Continued) 7 SWMITAE)

7.2 THREENSE - BRAGE

financial assets (Continued) (#&)

7.2 Classification, recognition and measurement of

7.2.1Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss T2AU R EEF 2 AAZE G

(Continued)

A financial asset meeting one of the following
requirements can be designated as a financial
asset measured at fair value and of which
the variation is included in the current profits
or losses: A. the designation can eliminate
or obviously deduce the discrepancies in the
recognition or measurement of related gains
or losses arisen from the different basis of
measurement of the financial assets; B. the
official written documents on risk management or
investment strategies of the Group have recorded
that the combination of financial assets and
financial liabilities will be managed and evaluated
on the basis of their fair values and be reported

to the key management personnel.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are subsequently measured at fair value.
The gains or losses related to financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss and dividend or
interest income related to those financial assets
are recognized in profit or loss for the current

period.

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

Ufe

Financial instruments (Continued)

7.2 Classification, recognition and measurement of

financial assets (Continued)

7.2.2Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed maturity, fixed or
determinable payments and that an entity has the

positive intention and ability to hold to maturity.

Such kind of financial assets are subsequently
measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method. Gains or losses arising from
derecognition, impairment or amortization are

recognized in profit or loss for the current period.

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortized cost of a financial
asset or a financial liability (inclusive of a group
of financial assets or financial liabilities) and
the interest income or expense of each period,
using the effective interest rate. The effective
interest rate is the rate that discounts estimated
future cash flows through the expected life of
the financial asset or financial liability or, where
appropriate, a shorter period to the current
carrying amount of the financial asset or financial

liability.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

BRI RENR ()

7. Financial instruments (Continued) 7 SWMITAE)

7.2 THREENSE - BRAGE

financial assets (Continued) (#&)

7.2 Classification, recognition and measurement of

72215 B R FHRE ()

7.2.2Held-to-maturity investments (Continued)

When calculating the effective interest rate, the
Group estimates future cash flows considering
all contractual terms of the financial asset or
financial liability (without considering future credit
losses), as well as consider all kinds of charges,
transaction fees and discount or premium paid
forming an integral part of the effective interest
rate paid or received between both parties of

financial asset or financial liability contract.

7.2.3Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. Financial
assets classified as loans and receivables by the
Group include receivable, accounts receivable,
interest receivable, dividends receivable, and

other receivables.

Loans and receivables are subsequently measured
at amortized cost using the effective interest
method. Gain or loss arising from derecognition,
impairment or amortization is recognized in profit

or loss for the current period.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

7. Financial instruments (Continued) 7 S@MIAE)

7.2 RHEENSE - BERAGE

financial assets (Continued) (%)

7.2 Classification, recognition and measurement of

7.2.4Available-for-sale financial assets 724 IHELHEE

Available-for-sale financial assets include non-
derivative financial assets that are designated
on initial recognition as available for sale, and
financial assets that are not classified as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans

and receivables or held-to-maturity investments.

The final cost of investment in an available-for-sale
debt instrument is determined using amortized
cost method. Namely the amount is measured
at initial recognition amount minus principle
prepayments, plus or minus the cumulative
amortization using the effective interest method
of any difference between that initial amount and
the maturity amount, and minus any reduction
for impairment. The final cost of investment in
an available-for-sale equity instrument is its initial

acquisition cost.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

7. Financial instruments (Continued)

7~

7.2 Classification, recognition and measurement of

financial assets (Continued)

W EEREH MG (%)

SRWMIRE)

7.2 THREENSE - BRAGE

(%&)

7.2.4Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets are subsequently
measured at fair value. Except that impairment
losses and exchange differences between foreign
monetary financial assets and amortized costs
are recorded in profit or loss for the period, gains
or losses arising from changes in fair values
are recognized in other comprehensive income.
When the financial assets are derecognized,
gains or losses previously recognized in other
comprehensive income are transferred out and
recognized as profit or loss for the period. But
an equity instrument in unquoted active market
whose fair value can not be reliably measured and
a derivative financial asset that is linked to and
must be settled by delivery of such an unquoted
equity instrument are subsequently measured at

cost.

Interest received from an available-for-sale
financial asset and cash dividend declared to
distribute by the investee are recognized in

investment income.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

7. Financial instruments (Continued) 7 S@MIAE)

7.3 HEERE

7.3 Impairment of financial assets

lll

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date the
carrying amounts of financial assets other than those
at fair value through profit or loss. If there is objective
evidence that a financial asset is impaired, the Group

determines the amount of any impairment loss.

For a financial asset that is individually significant,
the Group assesses the asset individually for
impairment. For a financial asset that is not individually
significant, the Group assesses the asset individually
for impairment or includes the asset in a group of
financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics
and collectively assesses them for impairment. If
the Group determines that no objective evidence of
impairment exists for an individually assessed financial
asset (whether significant or not), it includes the asset
in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively reassesses them for
impairment. Assets for which an impairment loss is
individually recognized are not included in a group of
financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics

for collective assessment of impairment.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND BEGTTBERME AR (E)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

7. Financial instruments (Continued) 7 SWMITAE)

7.3 HEEREE)

7.3 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

7.3.1Impairment of held-to-maturity investment, loans 731 BEEIHIRE - BERFE

and receivables

A financial asset measured at cost or amortized
cost is decreased from the carrying amount to the
present value of estimated future cash flow, the
decrease amount is recognized as the impairment
loss and recorded in profit or loss. If, subsequent
to the recognition of an impairment loss on the
financial assets, there is objective evidence of a
recovery in value of the financial assets which
can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment is recognized, the previously
recognized impairment loss is reversed, the
carrying amount after reversal of impairment
loss of the financial asset should not exceed the
amortization cost at the reversal date assumed if

no impairment loss is provided.

7.3.2Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

When an available-for-sale financial asset is
impaired, the cumulative loss arising from decline
in fair value previously recognized directly in
capital reserves is reclassified from the capital
reserves to profit or loss. The amount of the
cumulative loss that is reclassified from capital
reserves to profit or loss is the difference
between the acquisition cost (net of any principal
repayment and amortization) and the current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that financial

asset previously recognized in profit or loss.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

7. Financial instruments (Continued) 7 S@MIAE)

7.3 LEEEREE)

7.3 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

732 (R E2 M A ERE(E)

7.8.2Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

(Continued)

If, subsequent to the recognition of an impairment
loss on available-for-sale financial assets, there is
objective evidence of a recovery in value of the
financial assets which can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment is
recognized, the previously recognized impairment
loss is reversed. The amount of reversal of
impairment loss on available-for-sale equity
instruments is recognized as other comprehensive
income, while the amount of reversal of impairment
loss on available-for-sale debt instruments is

recognized in profit or loss.

If an impairment loss has been incurred on an
investment in unquoted equity instrument (without
a quoted price in an active market) whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured, or on a
derivative financial asset that is linked to and must
be settled by delivery of such an unquoted equity
instrument, the impairment loss on such financial

asset is not reversed once it is recognized.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND BEGTTBERME AR (E)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)
7. Financial instruments (Continued) 7 SWMITAE)

7.4 ZHMEEBBHEZKBENTE

7.4 Recognition and measurement of financial asset

transfer

The Group derecognizes a financial asset only when:
(1)the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire; or (2)it transfers the financial
asset and substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the asset to another entity; or (3)
it transfers the financial asset, neither transfers nor
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership but has not retained control over the

financial assets.

For a transfer of a financial asset in its entirety that
satisfies the derecognition criteria, the difference
between the carrying amount of the financial asset
transferred and the sum of the consideration received
from the transfer and any cumulative change in fair
value that has been recognized in other comprehensive

income is recognized in profit or loss.

For a transfer of part of a financial asset that satisfies
the derecognition criteria, the carrying amount of
the financial assets transferred is amortized at its
corresponding fair value between the derecognized
and the non-derecognized, the difference between the
sum of the consideration received from the transfer
and cumulative change in fair value that has been
recognized in other comprehensive income and the
forgoing carrying amount amortized is recognized in

profit or loss.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

Ufe

Financial instruments (Continued)

7.5

7.6

Classification and measurement of financial
liabilities

On initial recognition, financial liabilities are classified
as either financial liabilities at ‘fair value through
profit or loss’ or ‘other financial liabilities’. Financial
liabilities, on initial recognition, are measured at fair
value. For financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, relevant transaction costs are recorded in profit
or loss for the period. For other financial liabilities,
relevant transaction costs are recognized in their initial

recognition.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognizes a financial liability or part of
it only when the underlying present obligation or part
of it is discharged. An agreement between the Group
(an existing borrower) and an existing lender to replace
the original financial liability with a new financial liability
with substantially different terms is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the

recognition of a new financial liability.

When a financial liability or a part of it is derecognized,
the difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability or part of the financial liability
derecognized and the consideration paid (including any
non-cash assets transferred or new financial liabilities

assumed) is recognized in profit or loss.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

Ufe

Financial instruments (Continued)

7.7 Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

When the Group has a legal right that is currently
enforceable to set off the recognized financial assets
and financial liabilities, and intends either to settle on
a net basis, or to realize the financial asset and settle
the financial liability simultaneously, financial assets
and financial liabilities are offset with the net amounts
presented on the balance sheet. Otherwise, financial
assets and financial liabilities are separately presented

on the balance sheet without offsetting.

Accounts receivable

Receivables include accounts receivable and other

receivables etc.

8.1 Recognition of provision for bad debts

The Group assesses the carrying amount of accounts
receivable at the balance sheet date. Where the
following objective evidence indicates an impairment of
accounts receivable, the provisions for impairment shall

be made.

(@ Significant financial difficulties of the debtor;
(b) A breach of contract by the debtor such as a

default in interest and principal payments;

(c) It becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganizations;
(d) Other objective evidence which indicates there is

an impairment of accounts receivable.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

FE W SRR ()

8. Accounts receivable (Continued) 8

8.2 Provision for bad debts 8.2 BAREMFEHFHER £

8.2.1Receivables that are individually significant and for 8218 H BHEANW FIHFIEE

Ll

which bad debt provision individually assessed

A receivable over RMB5 million is recognized by

the Group as an individually significant receivable.

For the receivable that is individually significant,
the Group assesses the receivable individually
for impairment. The financial asset which is
not impaired individually shall be included in
the financial asset group with similar credit risk
characteristics and assessed for impairment.
The receivable for which the impairment loss is
recognized shall not be included in the group with
similar credit risk characteristics for impairment

assessment.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

8. Accounts receivable (Continued)

8.2 Provision for bad debts (Continued)

8.2.2Receivables which bad debt provision is collectively

assessed on portfolio basis

(@)

Basis for determining a portfolio according
to credit risk characteristics

The Group classifies the receivables that
are not individually significant and those that
are individually significant but not impaired
into groups of financial assets according
to the similarity and relevance of credit
risk characteristics. The credit risks usually
reflect the debtor’s ability to pay amounts
due at maturity under contractual items of
related assets and relevant to the estimation
of future cash flows of the assets subject to

assessment.

Bad debt provision for a portfolio according

to credit risk characteristics

As collectively assessing the impairment
on portfolio basis, the amount of bad debt
provision is determined according to that the
historical experience on losses and current
economic conditions for the receivables’
portfolio structure and similar credit risk and
predicted impairment losses that have been

existed in the portfolio.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

8. Accounts receivable (Continued)

8.2

Provision for bad debts (Continued)

8.2.8Receivables which are not individually significant
but for which bad debt provision is individually

assessed

Impairment test is individually conducted by
the Group on accounts receivable that are not
individually significant but deemed to be impaired
by objective evidence to determine the impairment

losses recorded in profit or loss.

9. Inventories

9.1

9.2

Classification of inventories

Inventories include raw materials, turnover materials

and goods in stocks, etc.

The measurement of inventories received and issued

The inventory is initially measured at the actual cost;
Inventory costs comprise costs of purchase, costs
of conversion and other costs. Cost of sales is

determined using First in first out.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND BEGTTBERME AR (E)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

9. Inventories (Continued) 9 FE(E)

9.3 Recognition of the net realizable value and 9.3 HFEUSEFENEZNSKEERE
measurement of provision for decline in value of BIEt #8504
inventories
At the balance sheet date, inventories are measured BEBEBERA  FERBRAR
at the lower of cost and net realizable value. If the AR FENERGTE - EEAE
net realizable value of the inventory is lower than the HFEERNK AR - RETFERK
cost, a provision for decline in value of inventories BEE AR FEEELAF
is recognized. Net realizable value is the estimated EEFR - FENMGEEREM
selling price in the ordinary course of business less the THHEEERURAEENRE RS
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs T8 ERTEFENR ZRFE
necessary to make the sale and relevant taxes. The RSN EREEAER
Group determines the net realizable value of inventories FRZEFEFENENNUREE
based on solid evidence obtained and after taking BEXRBERFENTE o

into consideration the purpose for which the inventory
is held, and the effect of events occurring after the

balance sheet date.

For the inventory with tremendous number and HRE2ZESZ  BFEREMNT
relatively low unit price, the decline in value of B ERREEEARTFERE
inventories is provided according to the type of £ AMFEREEAFEERD
inventory; for other inventories, the decline in value of AR E A ERFENEZETR
inventories is provided at the difference of the cost of a FTEKEERS - IRTFERESE
single inventory item exceeding its net realizable value. #HE  MRUAREEFEEEED
After the provision of decline in value of inventories FEAZREKER  BRFED
is made, if the circumstances that caused the value AERFEaRNAREBER -
of the inventory to be written down below cost no ERETRENGTEREEEFESENR
longer exist so that the net realizable value is higher TLA®E - EOM &R AE H
than the carrying amount, the original provision for B o

decline in value is reversed and the reversed amount is

recognized in profit or loss for the period.
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- EERH BRI ()

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

9.

10.

Inventories (Continued)

9.4

9.5

The stock count system for inventories

The perpetual inventory system is adopted for stock

count.

Amortization methods of low-value consumables
and packaging materials
Low-value consumables are written off in full when

issued for use. Packing materials are written off in full

when issued for use.

Long-term equity investments

A long-term equity investment is the long-term equity

investment of the Group that is able to control, jointly

control or significantly influence on the investee. The long-

term equity investment of the Group that is not able to

control, jointly control or significantly influence on the

investee is recognized as the held-for-sale financial asset or

the financial asset measured at fair value through profit or

loss.

10.1 Determination of investment cost

For a long-term equity investment acquired by a
business combination involving enterprises under
common control, the initial investment cost of long-
term equity investment is the share of the carrying
amount of the owner’s equity of the merged party
in the consolidated financial statements of ultimate
controlling party at the acquisition date. For a long-term
equity investment acquired by a business combination
involving enterprises not under common control, the
initial investment cost is the cost of acquisition. The
long-term equity investment through means other than

a business combination is initially measured at its cost.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

 EERHBENEH {3 (2)

10 - REKRERE(E)

10. Long-term equity investments (Continued)

10.2 Z#ETERBBEZSE

10.2 Subsequent measurement and recognition of profit
or loss

HwEE BN G ERE (EK
HRAKEERINREAFENE
the equity method. In addition, the financial statement R ERE KA ERE -
of the Company adopts the cost method for the long- gEoh - DB BB ER R K AR
term equity investment that is able to control over the ZE B IR B BRI B REE IR
investee. REIRIERE -

The long-term equity investment that is able to jointly
control or significantly influence in the investee adopts

10.2.1 KA Z BRI RBRER

10.2.1 A long-term equity investment accounted for

using the cost method

Under the cost method, a long-term equity
investment, on its initial recognition, is measured
as cost and adjusted according to the amount
of additional investment or disinvestment.
Except for cash dividends or profits which
include in actual payment or consideration as
the Group obtains the investment but have not
been paid, the investment income for the period
is recognized according to cash dividends or
profits declared to distribute by the investee

10.2.2 A long-term equity investment accounted for

using the equity method

Under the equity method, where the initial
investment cost of a long-term equity investment
exceeds the Group’s share of the fair value
of the investee’s identifiable net assets at the
time of acquisition, no adjustment is made to
the initial investment cost. Where the initial
investment cost is less than the Group’s share
of the fair value of the investee’s identifiable net
assets at the time of acquisition, the difference
is recognized in profit or loss for the period,
and the cost of the long-term equity investment
is adjusted accordingly.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

10. Long-term equity investments (Continued)

10.2 Subsequent measurement and recognition of profit

or loss (Continued)

10.2.2 A long-term equity investment accounted for

using the equity method (Continued)

Under the equity method, the Group recognizes
its share of the net profit or loss and other
comprehensive income made by the investee
as investment income and other comprehensive
income respectively, and adjusts the carrying
amount of the long-term equity investment
accordingly; The carrying amount of the
investment is reduced by the portion of any
profit distributions or cash dividends declared
by the investee that is distributed to the Group;
the share of changes in owners’ equity of the
investee other than those arising from net
profit or loss, other comprehensive income and
profit distribution are recognized in the capital
reserves the carrying amount of the long-term
equity investment is adjusted accordingly. The
Group recognizes its share of the investee’s
net profit or loss after making appropriate
adjustments based on the fair value of the
investee’s individual separately identifiable
assets, etc. at the acquisition date. Where
the accounting policies and accounting period
adopted by the investee are not consistent
with those of the Group, the Group shall adjust
the financial statements of the investee to
conform to its own accounting policies and
accounting period, and recognize investment
income and other comprehensive income
based on the adjusted financial statements. For
the Group’s transactions with its associates
and joint ventures where assets contributed or
sold does not constitute a business, unrealized
intra-group profits or losses are recognized as
investment income or loss to the extent that
those attributable to the Group’s proportionate
share of interest are eliminated. However,
unrealized losses resulting from the Group’s
transactions with its investees which represent
impairment losses on the transferred assets are
not eliminated.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

BRI RENR ()

10 - REKRERE(E)

10. Long-term equity investments (Continued)

W=

10.2 Subsequent measurement and recognition of profit

or loss (Continued)

10.2.3

10.2.4

Acquisitions of minority interest

When the Group prepares the consolidated
financial statements, the difference between the
long-term equity investment arising from the
acquisition of minority interest and shares of
the subsidiary’s net assets attributable to the
Company which are continuously calculated
from the purchase date (or the acquisition date)
based on new additional proportions of shares
is used to adjust capital reserves, if capital
reserves are not sufficient to be written down,

the retained earnings shall be adjusted.

Disposals of long-term equity investment

In consolidated financial statements, when the
parent company disposes a part of a long-
term equity investment without losing power
of control, the difference between its disposal

price and its subsidiary’ net assets attributable

10.2 BB B RIBEERTE(E)

10.2.3 WL BRI
EREEHIHREE -
HEE D HRENILH K
HARR 4 48 E B 1R BR T 1L 4%
R PItERE=ZS F AR
BERWER(AEHA)RAE
SEAENFEENEL
MemzsE - ABRELAD
BEARAETEAR

B BB -

10.2.4 B ERARERE
EEHBMBHRER 82
BIET R RIS B R
THIEEHFARINEK
HRERE  EEERHE
BERBAREREBEE

to the Company corresponding to the disposal ZEETFRRAIFEEMERS
of long-term equity investment is recorded in ATAR R BB
owner’s equity. For other circumstances of THRIARERERE -

disposing of a long-term equity investment, the
difference between its carrying amount and
actual purchase price is recorded in profit or

loss for the period.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

11.

12.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals or
for capital appreciation, or both, including rented land use
right, land use right which is held and prepared for transfer
after appreciation, and rented building.

The initial measurement of the investment properties shall
be measured at its actual cost. The follow-up expenses
pertinent to the investment properties shall be included
in the cost of the investment properties, if the economic
benefits pertinent to this real estate are likely to flow into the
enterprise, and, the cost of the investment properties can
be reliably measured. Otherwise, they should be included in

the current profits and losses upon occurrence.

The Group adopts the cost model for subsequent
measurement of investment properties, and the depreciation
or amortization policies are consistent with that of building

and land use right.

When an investment properties is sold, transferred, retired
or damaged, the Group recognizes the amount of any
proceeds on disposal of the asset net of the carrying
amount and related taxes in profit or loss for the current

period.

Fixed assets

12.1 Recognition of fixed assets

Fixed assets are tangible assets that are held for use
in the production of goods or supply of services, for
rental to others, or for administrative purposes and
have a useful life of more than one accounting year.
Fixed assets are only recognized when the related
economic benefits probably flow to the Group and the
cost can be reliably measured. Fixed assets are initially
measured at cost as well as taking into account the

effect of estimated disposal costs.

- EERH BRI ()

11 - REMEE

REEFMWEREARME S RNE Y
B IMERAMBENFLE - B
BEHEMTERE  FAELEEEE
BEENIMERE  DHENEEY

&

REMFHERKRAETIGE - &
REEFEHERBENRES L - 1IRE
ZEERBNKRENGERATERALE
AR RIS E - AIFF ARE1EE i
ERA - B RESH - ERERA

EHEE -

AEBRARARAHRE LS EE
TTREE  TRREFEREYH LT
Mo PR — BB SETTIT B S s o

REMFHERSE  B&  WEIKE
MR EWAHIGREREEEMARNE
BRHEBTAEHES -

12 -EEEE

12.1 B ZEERER KM
BEEERKEREERM  ZHt
B HEAKEETEMITAR
M ERSTEE - EEFFE
MBVEE - BIEEEEHRRE
BRANKANRRATERARE
B BERAREHE FiGER
A TAER - BIEEERKAL
ZREAREBARRNTEET
VRETE -

2016 & #f 125
I RRREEEEERNDERAF]

Sl



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M A

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF /&
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (BR435Ia855) » £EEE [ BARET)

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

12. Fixed assets (Continued)

12.2 Method for depreciation of different fixed assets

Fixed assets are depreciated on straight-line basis
over their estimated useful lives from the month after
they are brought to working condition for the intended
use. The useful lives, estimated net residual values and
annual depreciation rates of each category of fixed

assets are as follows:

 EERHBENEH {3 (2)

12 -BEEEEE)

12.2 EHEELEMTES L

5 B AL 5 T8 e Al A AR AR
KAR  RAFREYEESR
ETRRTE  SHEETEE
MERSZ® - BOFEEMFH
EXmT

A finance lease is a lease that transfers in substance
all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an
asset. Title may or may not eventually be transferred.
Consistent depreciation policies are adopted to
finance leased fixed assets. Leased fixed assets are
depreciated over the estimated useful lives when it is
reasonably determined that the ownership of the asset
will be obtained after the lease term is over. Otherwise,
the leased assets are depreciated over the shorter
period between the lease term and the estimated

useful lives of the assets.
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Useful life Residual Annual
(year) value(%) depreciation(%)
Category Al TEFR(F) BRERE(%) FIHEE(%)
Buildings EENEEY 20-35 3-4 2.70-4.85
Machinery and equipment Ui T 5-10 3-5 9.60-19.40
Office equipment BN 5 3-5 19.20-19.40
Vehicles ERRE 5-8 3-4 12.00-19.40
Estimated net residual value is the amount which FEFHFRAERERTETEEEE
would be obtained from the disposal of the assets after FRSMEMIENEASWRT
deducting of estimated costs of disposal, if the asset R TEERARBE - AN B B AT Z
were already of the age and in the condition expected HEEREDEGSNHNRAFREE
at the end of its useful life. BREMNSEE -
12.3 Recognition, measurement method of fixed assets 12.3 BEHNEEEENZEMKE R
leased under finance leases 1B %
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

12. Fixed assets (Continued)

12.4 Other explanations

Subsequent expenditures incurred for a fixed asset
are recognized in the cost of fixed assets when the
associated economic benefits will probably flow
to the Group and the related cost can be reliably
measured, and the carrying amount of replaced part is
derecognized. All the other subsequent expenditures
are recognized in profit or loss for the period in which

they are incurred.

A fixed asset is derecognized on disposal or when
no economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. When a fixed asset is sold, transferred,
retired or damaged, the Group recognizes the amount
of any proceeds on disposal of the asset net of the
carrying amount and related taxes in profit or loss for

the current period.

The Group reviews the useful life, estimated net
residual value of a fixed asset and the depreciation
method at least at each financial year-end. A change
in the useful life, estimated net residual value of a fixed
asset or the depreciation method shall be accounted

for as a change in accounting estimate.

13. Construction in progress

Construction in progress is measured at its actual costs.
The actual costs include various construction expenditures
during the construction period, borrowing costs capitalized
before it is ready for intended use and other relevant costs.
Construction in progress is transferred to a fixed asset when

it is ready for intended use.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND BEGTTBERME AR (E)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

14. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs include interest expenses, amortization
of discount or premium, auxiliary expenses, exchange
differences arising from foreign currency borrowings etc.
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying asset are capitalized
when expenditures for such asset and borrowing costs
are incurred and activities relating to the acquisition,
construction or production of the asset that are necessary
to prepare the asset for its intended use or sale have
commenced. Capitalization of borrowing costs ceases
when the qualifying asset being acquired, constructed or
produced becomes ready for its intended use or sale. Other
borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period
in which they are incurred.

Where funds are borrowed under a specific-purpose
borrowing, the amount of interest to be capitalized is the
actual interest expense incurred on that borrowing for
the period less any bank interest earned from depositing
the borrowed funds before being used on the asset or
any investment income on the temporary investment of
those funds. Where funds are borrowed under general-
purpose borrowings, the Group determines the amount of
interest to be capitalized on such borrowings by applying
a capitalization rate to the weighted average of the excess
of cumulative expenditures on the asset over the amounts
of specific-purpose borrowings. The capitalization rate is
the weighted average of the interest rates applicable to the
general-purpose borrowings.

The qualifying assets to be capitalized are fixed assets,
investment properties and inventories which need to be
acquired, constructed or produced through a long period of
time, in order to become ready for its intended use or sale.

Capitalization of borrowing costs is suspended during
periods in which the acquisition, construction or production
of a qualifying asset is suspended abnormally and when
the suspension is for a continuous period of more than 3
months. Capitalization is suspended until the acquisition,
construction or production of the asset is resumed.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

15.

16.

17.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets include land use right, software

development costs and distribution network software.

Intangible assets are initially measured as cost. When an
intangible asset with a finite useful life is available for use, its
original cost is amortized using straight line method over its

estimated useful life.

For an intangible asset with a finite useful life, the useful life
and amortization method shall be reviewed at the period

end, and the adjustments shall be made if necessary.

Long-term prepaid expenses

Long-term prepaid expenses are expenses which have
occurred but shall be amortized over the reporting period
and subsequent periods of more than one year long-term
prepaid expenses shall be amortized evenly over expected

benefit periods.

Long-term assets impairment

For non-current and non-financial assets such as fixed
assets, work in progress, intangible assets with a finite
useful life, investment properties measured at cost, long-
term equity investment of joint ventures and associated
enterprises etc., the Group assesses if any of them is
impaired at the balance sheet date. If there is any evidence
indicating that an asset is impaired, recoverable amounts
shall be estimated for impairment test. Goodwill and
intangible assets with a uncertainty useful life and intangible
assets which have not reach work condition shall be tested
for impairment annually regardless of whether there is any

evidence indicating that the assets have been impaired.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

17. Long-term assets impairment (Continued)

If the result of the impairment test indicates that the
recoverable amount of the asset is less than its carrying
amount, a provision for impairment and an impairment loss
are recognized for the amount by which the asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to
sell and the present value of the future cash flows expected
to be derived from the asset. An asset’s fair value is
determined based on the sales price agreed in an arm’s
length transaction. When no sales agreement but the active
market of an asset is available, its fair value is determined
according to a buyer’s bid. When no sales agreement and
the active market of an asset are available, its fair value
is estimated on the basis of best information which is can
be obtained. The disposal expenses include asset-related
legal expenses, relevant taxes, handling fees and direct
costs incurred for the asset intended sale. The present
value of expected future cash flows of an asset is the
amount that an asset’s expected future cash flows arising
from its continuous use and final disposal are discounted
at an appropriate rate. Provision for asset impairment is
determined and recognized on the individual asset basis.
If it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of
an individual asset, the recoverable amount of a group of
assets to which the asset belongs is determined. A group
of assets is the smallest group of assets that is able to

generate independent cash inflows.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

17 - REERE(E)

17. Long-term assets impairment (Continued)

Goodwill that is separately presented in the financial
statements is tested at least annually for impairment,
irrespective of whether there is any indication that it may
be impaired. In conducting the test, the carrying value of
goodwill is allocated to the related asset groups or groups
of asset groups which are expected to benefit from the
synergies of the business combination. If the result of the
test indicates that the recoverable amount of an asset group
or group of asset groups, including the goodwill allocated,
is lower than its carrying amount, the corresponding
impairment loss is recognized. The impairment loss is
first deducted from the carrying amount of goodwill that
is allocated to the asset group or group of asset groups,
and then deducted from the carrying amounts of other
assets within the asset groups or groups of asset groups in

proportion to the carrying amounts of other assets.

An impairment loss recognized on the assets mentioned

above shall not be reversed in the subsequent period.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

18.

19.

Employee benefits

Employee benefits mainly include short-term employee

benefits, post-employment benefits and resignation benefits.

Short-term benefits include salaries, bonuses, allowance
and benefits, employee benefits, medical insurance,
maternity insurance, work injury insurance, housing fund,
labor union running costs and employee education cost and
non-monetary benefits etc. Actual short-term benefits are
recognized as liabilities during the accounting period when
employees render services and are charged into profit or
loss for the period or capitalized in costs of related assets.

Non-monetary benefits are measured at fair value.

All post-employment benefits of the Group are defined
contribution plan. The amounts to be contributed under
defined contribution plan are recognized as liabilities
during the accounting period of when employees render
service and are charged into profit or loss for the period or

capitalized in costs of related assets.

Revenue

19.1 Revenue from sales of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods are transferred to the buyer, the Group retains
neither continuing managerial involvement to the
degree usually associated with ownership nor effective
control over the goods sold, and it is probable that the
economic benefit associated with the transaction will
flow to the Group and the relevant revenue and costs

can be measured reliably.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

19. Revenue (Continued) 19 ~ WA (48)

19.1 BRHEERA (&)

19.1 Revenue from sales of goods (Continued)

Sl

For sale of goods that result in award credits for
customers, the Group allocates the consideration
received or receivable between the revenue from sale
of goods and the fair value of the award credits. The
consideration received or receivable after deduction of
the portion attributable to the fair value of the award
credits is recognized as revenue, the portion of the fair
value of the award credits is recognized as deferred

income.

When a customer redeems the award credits, the
Group reclassifies the amount associated with the
credits redeemed from deferred income to revenue.
The amount of revenue recognized is based on the
number of award credits that have been redeemed in
exchange for awards, relative to the total number of

award credits expected to be redeemed.

19.2 Revenue from rendering of services

When the amount of revenue from rendering of services
can be reliably measured, the associated economic
benefits probably flow into the Group, the stage of
completion of the transaction can be measured reliably
and the costs incurred and to be incurred for the
transaction can be measured reliably, the revenue from

rendering of services is recognized.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

19. Revenue (Continued)

19.2 Revenue from rendering of services (Continued)

Where the outcome cannot be estimated reliably,
revenues are recognized to the extent of the costs
incurred that are expected to be compensated, and
the service costs incurred are regarded as the current
cost; if the service costs incurred are not compensated

as anticipated, no revenue is recognized.

Revenue from service of the Group mainly includes the
promotional activities. When the various services have
been provided and related economic benefit probably
flow into the enterprise, revenue from provision of

service is recognized.

19.3 Rental Income

Primary rental income of the Group includes property
lease and sublease and counter rental income.
According to relative lease contracts and agreements
we make decision based on term that people have

leased property or counter and prices they agreed.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

20 ~ BB

20. Government grants

lll

Government grants are transfers of monetary assets and
non-monetary assets from the government to the Group at
no consideration except for any capital contribution from
the government as an investor. Government grants include
government grants related to assets and government grants
related to income. If a government grant is a transfer of
a monetary asset, it is measured at amounts received or
receivable. If a government grant is a transfer of a non-
monetary asset, it is measured at fair value. If no reliable fair
value is available, the grant is measured at nominal amount

and charged to profit or loss.

A government grant related to assets is recognized as
deferred income and evenly allocated to the profit or
loss for the period over the useful life of related assets.
For a government grant related to income, if the grant is
a compensation for related expenses and losses to be
incurred in subsequent periods, the grant is recognized as
deferred income and charged in the profit or loss over the
period in which the related costs are recognized; if the grant
is a compensation for related expenses and losses already
incurred, the grant is recognized immediately in profit or loss

for the current period.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

21.1 Current income taxes

At the balance sheet date, current income tax
liabilities (or assets) for the current and prior periods
are measured at the amount expected to be paid
(or recovered) according to the requirements of tax
laws. The taxable income used for calculation of
current income tax is calculated based on the current
period adjusted taxable profit in compliance with the

regulation of taxation law.

21.2 Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

For temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of certain assets or liabilities and their tax
base, or between the carrying amount of those items
that are not recognized as assets or liabilities and their
tax base that can be determined according to tax laws,
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized using

the balance sheet liability method.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

21 “BEEFSHEE ELEHREBAE
(Continued) (&)

21. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

21.2 FEFFEHEERELZFEHARE

21.2 Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

(Continued)

For taxable temporary difference which is related
to the initial recognition of goodwill and the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that
is not a business combination and, at the time of
the transaction, affects neither accounting profits or
taxable income (or deductible losses), a deferred tax
liability is not recognized. In addition, for deductible
temporary difference arising from investments in
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, the Group
shall recognize a deferred tax liability for all taxable
temporary difference except to the extent that the
Group is able to control the timing of reversal of
the temporary difference and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable

future.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

(Continued)

21.2 Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

(Continued)

For deductible temporary difference which is related
to the initial recognition of an asset or liability in
a transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
accounting profit or taxable income (or deductible
losses), a deferred tax asset is not recognized. In
addition, for deductible temporary difference arising
from investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures, the Group shall recognize a deferred tax
asset for other deductible temporary difference to
the extent that it is probable that taxable income will
be available against which the deductible temporary
difference can be deducted except to the extent that
it is not probable that the temporary difference will
reverse in the foreseeable future or taxable profit will
not be available against which the temporary difference

can be utilized.

For deductible losses and tax credits that can be
carried forward, deferred tax assets are recognized to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable income
will be available against which the deductible losses

and tax credits can be deducted.

At the balance sheet date, deferred tax assets and
liabilities are measured at the tax rates, according to
tax laws, that are expected to apply in the period in

which the asset is realized or the liability is settled.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

21.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

(Continued)

21.2 Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

- EERH BRI ()

21 EEFBHREE BEEFREHAR

(%)

21.2 FEFFEHEERELZFEHARE

(Continued)

At the balance sheet date, the carrying amount of
deferred tax assets is reviewed and reduced if it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable income will be
available in the future to allow the benefit of deferred
tax assets to be deducted. Such reduction in amount
is reversed when it is probable that sufficient taxable

income is available.

21.3 Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax.

Income tax is recognized as an income or an expense
and included in the income statement for the current
period, except to the extent that the current income tax
related to a transaction or events which is recognized
under other comprehensive income or directly
recorded in equity, deferred tax recorded under other
comprehensive income or equity, and deferred tax
arises from a business combination that have impact

on the carrying value of goodwill.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

21. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

(Continued)

21.4 Offsetting of income taxes

When the Group has a legal right to settle on a net
basis and intends either to settle on a net basis
or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously, current tax assets and current tax

liabilities are offset and presented on a net basis.

When the Group has a legal right to settle current
tax assets and liabilities on a net basis, and deferred
tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income
taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either
the same taxable entity or different taxable entities
which intend either to settle current tax assets and
liabilities on a net basis or to realize the assets and
liabilities simultaneously, in each future period in which
significant amounts of deferred tax assets or liabilities
are expected to be reversed, deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities are offset and presented on a net

basis.

22. Lease

Finance leases are the leases in which substantially all the
risks and rewards of asset ownership are transferred, the
ownership will be transferred or may not be transferred

eventually. All other leases are classified as operating leases.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

22. Lease (Continued)

22.1 The Group as lessee under operating leases

Operating lease payments are recognized on a straight-
line basis over the terms of the lease, and are either
included in the cost of related asset or charged to
profit or loss for the period. Initial direct costs incurred
are charged to profit or loss for the period. Contingent
rents are charged to profit or loss in the period in

which they are actually incurred.

22.2 The Group as lessor under operating leases

Rental income from operating leases is recognized in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the terms of
the relevant lease. Initial direct costs with more than an
insignificant amount are capitalized when incurred, and
are recognized in profit or loss on the same basis as
rental income over the lease term. Other initial direct
costs with an insignificant amount are charged to
profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
Contingent rents are charged to profit or loss in the

period in which they actually arise.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

N EESRHBERNS AT (E)

23 ~ ERG T HE MG
AREBEBRAESHBEARD - ARE
BEPHNENTHETE  AEETEY

23. Significant accounting judgments and estimates

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies,

the Group is required to make judgments, estimates and

assumptions about the carrying amounts of items in the
financial statements that cannot be measured accurately,
due to the internal uncertainty of the operating activities.
These judgments, estimates and assumptions are based on
historical experiences of the Group’s management as well
as other factors that are considered to be relevant. These
judgments, estimates and assumptions affect the reporting
amounts of the income, expenses, assets and liabilities as
well as the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the balance
sheet date. However, actual results due to the uncertainty
of these estimates possibly vary from the current estimates
made by the Group management and therefore lead to
significant adjustments of carrying amounts of assets or

liabilities which will be affected in the future.

The Group regularly reviews the aforesaid judgments,
estimates and assumptions on the basis of continuous
operation. Where the changes in accounting estimates only
impact the current period, the impact shall be recognized
during the current period; where such changes impact
both the current and future periods, the impact shall be
confirmed during the current and future periods when such

changes occur.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

23. Significant accounting judgments and estimates

(Continued)

The significant areas where the Group is required to make

judgments, estimates and assumptions regarding financial

statement items are listed as follows:

(1)

&

Operating lease -as the lessor

The Group had contract on the investment properties.
The Group retains all the significant risks and rewards
according to the lease contract and thus accounts for

the operating lease.

Impairment of goodwill

The Group tests whether the goodwill is impaired
at least annually. This requires the evaluation of the
present value of the future cash flows on the groups
of assets or group of assets with allocated goodwill.
Upon the evaluation of the present value, the Group
should evaluate the future cash flows of the group
of assets or groups of assets using the appropriate
discounted rate. When the actual cash flows are lower
than the predicted cash flows, there might be material

impairment.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

23. Significant accounting judgments and estimates

(Continued)

3

(4)

Provision for inventory impairment based on the

net realizable value

The Group recognizes provision for inventory
impairment according to the net realizable value of
the inventory. Provision for inventory impairment is
required to be recognized when there is sign showing
that the net realizable value is lower than cost. The
Group will reevaluate whether the inventory is obsolete
and slow-moving, and the net realizable value is
lower than the cost at each year end. If the result of
new estimation differs from current estimation, such
difference will impact the book value of inventory for

the corresponding period.

Provision for bad debt of receivables

The Group recognizes provision for bad debts
according to the management’s judgement on
recoverability of receivables. When there is sign
showing that a the recoverable amount is lower than
its book value, provision for bad debts is required
to be recognized. The management will conduct
the revaluation at each year end. If the result of
new estimation differs from current estimation, such
difference will impact the book value of receivables for

the corresponding period.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

23. Significant accounting judgments and estimates

(Continued)

(5)

(6)

Depreciation

The Group accounts for the depreciation on straight-
line basis in the predictable useful life after considering
the residual value. The Group reviews the predictable
useful life to calculate the amount of depreciation in
the reporting period. The Group estimates the useful
life of fixed assets based on experience of actual
useful life of fixed asset of similar nature and function.
Significant changes relating to the estimation will result

in adjustment of depreciation in future periods.

Deferred tax assets

At the balance sheet date, the Group will assess
whether the recognition of the deferred tax assets will
be made. A deferred tax asset should be recognized
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible temporary
differences or unused tax losses can be utilized and
the Group should make appropriate estimates and
judgments when considering whether there will be
enough taxable profit. Deferred tax assets should be
measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply
to the period when the asset is realized or the liability
is settled. If the actual earnings accrued in the future
is more than estimates, or the actual tax rate is higher
than estimates, such deferred tax asset shall be
recognized in the consolidated income statement in the

six months in which they are incurred.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF /&
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (BR435Ia855) » £EEE [ BARET)

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

23. Significant accounting judgments and estimates

(Continued)

(7) Credits system for customers

Sales of goods that result in award credits for
customers, under the Group’s customer loyalty
programme, are accounted for as multiple element
revenue transactions and the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable is allocated
between the goods sold and the award credits
granted. The consideration allocated to the award
credits is measured by reference to their fair value.
Such consideration is not recognized as revenue at
the time of the initial sale transaction but is deferred
and recognized as revenue when the award credits
are redeemed and the Group’s obligations have been

fulfilled.

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

V. TAXATION

Major taxes and tax rates

Tax types
HnE

Value-added tax
AR

Business tax
N
Consumption tax

HER

City construction and
maintenance tax

YT R AR

Education surcharge

B &M

Local education surcharge

I E BH 0

Corporate income tax

EEFEHR

b e e

A

il

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIzHBA5) » £EEE B RET)

- BE

1 FEHERBE

Tax basis

TRk

Note 1

FE1

Taxable sales subject to business tax
EETEBIA

Taxable sales subject to consumption tax

THEBETA
Value-added tax, business tax and consumption tax
3ot T

Value-added tax, business tax and consumption tax

&

Value-added tax, business tax and consumption tax

&

Taxable income

e PS8

Tax rate
B
17%/13%/11%/6%

5%/3%

5%

5%/7%

3%/4%

2%

See table below

HAETR

Taxable entities

MBEEER

Chaopi Maolisheng Hong Kong Co., Ltd.

PHENABRBERAA

Hong Kong Chaopi Asia Company Limited

BRPRTMBRAT]

Others
Hib & A~ 7A

Tax basis

BEi

Note 2
2

Note 2
32

Tax rate of income tax

BB R

16.5%

16.5%

25%
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M A

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF /&
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (BR435Ia855) » £EEE [ BARET)

V. TAXATION (Continued)

1.

Major taxes and tax rates (Continued)

Note 1: The value-added tax payable is the residual value of the
output value-added tax after deduction of input value-added
tax. The output value-added tax is computed on a basis of

sales resolved by relevant tax laws.

Note 2: The Company’s subsidiary Chaopi Maolisheng Hong Kong
Company Limited and Hong Kong Chaopi Asia Company
Limited were registered and established in Hong Kong and
in accordance with Hong Kong taxation law its corporate

income tax rate was 16.5%.

The leasing income and other service business income of
the Group were previously calculated and paid business
tax by 5%. According to “Announcement of Comprehensive
Implementation of the Pilot Program of Replacing Business
Tax with Value-Added Tax” (Cai Shui [2016]N0.36), since
May 1, 2016, leasing income and other service business
income of the Company and subsidiary Chaopi Trading and
its subsidiaries have been changed to paying VAT with tax
rate of 5%,11% or 6%.

Tax incentives and approvals

According to the Circular of the paragraph 86, item1, point
7, the scope of the preferential policy of primary processing
of agricultural products relating to the business tax issued
by the Ministry of Finance, State Administration of Taxation
on November 20, 2008, the Group obtained the right of
exemption of relevant income tax of the primarily processed

agricultural products in the fresh logistics center.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIzHBA5) » £EEE B RET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < 80t REEZE

All AMOUNTS IN RMB UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED.

REBERIN RRASBEELHRARYE

=5
1. Cash and bank balances 1 E¥ES

2016.12.31 2015.12.31

—E—-RE —E-RE

ltem THH +=A=+—-8 | +t=ZA=+—H

Cash on hand BERE 18,903,274 23,271,277

Cash in bank RITIFR 594,227,999 550,897,162

Other cash and bank balances (Note 1) EftE¥E S (551) 231,709,165 144,155,266

Total &t 844,840,438 718,323,705

Including: Overseas deposits (Note 2)  Ef : FRERINIFRIBLEE (FF2) 5,622,576 4,786,079

Note 1: As at December 31, 2016, the Group’s margin deposits with
use restrictions was RMB207,259,165 (December 31,2015:
RMB138,005,266), and details were referred to Note (VI)
18 Notes payable. The credit margin deposits amounted to
RMB24,450,000 (December 31,2015: RMB6,150,000).

Note 2: The overseas deposits were the deposits of Chaopi
Maolisheng Hong Kong Company Limited in The Hong
Kong and Shanghai Bank Corporation Limited and China
Everbright Bank Hong Kong Branch.

71 72016512 A31H + AEBEMFAE
ZERHIOBERBSERBARE
207,259,165 C(2015F12A31H : A
R 138,005,2667T) * 2 KM N -
18- BRER - ERERISHERA
AR #24,450,0007T (20154 12 A 31
H : AR¥H6,150,0007T) °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M A

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF /&
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (BR435Ia855) » £EEE [ BARET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

2. Accounts receivable

(1) December 31,2016

Presentation of accounts receivable by category:

N BHMBERREBTEE)

2 - FERERR

(1) 2016%F12H31H
JEURBR SR D FE I TR

2016.12.31
Z2-RETZAZT-B
Carrying amount Bad debt provision
RERE BRER
Net book
Amount  Proportion (%) Amount Rate (%) value
Category £ H5(%) S8 FHRRAI) FEEE
Receivables that are individually significant and BESEEATEE R
for which bad debt provision is EREEIGE
assessed individually 28,023,259 2 4,042,602 14 23,980,657
Receivables for which bad debt provision s assessed iz BRBERAA 1EEE
by groups according to ERREIGE
credit risk characteristics 1,666,781,013 %8 - - 1,666,781,013
Receivables that are not individually significant BESETEABEE: R
but for which the bad debt provision is EREBNRIGE
assessed individually 4,289,468 - 2,261,026 53 2,028,442
Total 1,699,093,740 100 6,303,628 1,692,790,112

Presentation of accounts receivable according to aging

U AR SR E T U ATERR B HiRERE &Y

analysis on the basis of the date when revenue is BRI -
recognized:
2016.12.31
—E-XRF+=A=+—H
Carrying Bad debt Net book
amount Proportion(%) provision value
Aging BRie A ] e 5(%) RS IREEE
Within 1 year 15 LAR 1,547,446,756 91 - 1,547,446,756
1-2 years 1524 39,825,714 2 66,264 39,759,450
2-3 years 2E3F 30,046,088 2 4,483,448 25,562,640
3-4 years 3E44F 21,266 - - 21,266
4-5 years 4555 1,753,916 - 1,753,916 -
Over 5 years 59 E 80,000,000 5 - 80,000,000
Total = 1,699,093,740 100 6,303,628 1,692,790,112
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All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIzHBA5) » £EEE B RET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < - §0fBiHRxBEE TR (&)

(Continued)
2. Accounts receivable (Continued) 2 FEWERFR (&)

(1) December 31,2016 (Continued) (1) 2016%12H31H (%)
Receivables that are individually significant and for HRBIESHEEANBBENRER
which the bad debt provision is assessed individually: FEFR AR -

Content of accounts Bad debt

receivable Amount provision Rate(%) Reason

JERER AR BRTH A %E HIRSE  SHRRLOI(%) EH

Beijing Lotus 28,023,259 4,042,602 14 Part of fund exceed normal
Supermarket Chain settlement period that is
Co., Ltd. uncertainly to recover.

RS UEICEEHBET HoRERBEREERG > B
BRAF] B W7 E R REE

Receivables that are not individually significant but for HIRBIES B TE N BEIEIRE

which the bad debt provision is assessed individually: BEAEE R FE IR BE X -

Content of accounts Bad debt

receivable Amount provision Rate(%) Reason

JERER KRR IR 8R%E HERESE  FHREEA(%) EA

Beijing Resources 2,535,552 507,110 20 Part of fund exceed normal
Vanguard Life settlement period that is
Supermarket uncertainly to recover.
Co., Ltd.

R EHEREERBT BoRERREEEAERSE - B
BRATA B R FETREMS

Liu Liangguo 1,753,916 1,753,916 100 Controversial debts which are

unlikely to recover
2= B AKX REEREE D BRE
ATREME TR K
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF /&
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (BR435Ia855) » £EEE [ BARET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

2. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(2) December 31,2015

N BHMBERREBTEE)

2 BWEHRMRGE)

(2) 2015(¢F12H31H

==

Presentation of accounts receivable by category: JEWBR SR D HE I R
2015.12.31
ZE-RETZAST-H
Carrying amount Bad debt provision
Amount  Proportion (%) Amount Rate (%)  Net book value
Category 3l o SEf51%) 88 FRLO% FEEA
Receivables that are individually significant and for ~ EESBEAT EBHEE
which bad debt provision is assessed individually — EfGE)EWEE = = - - -
Receivables for which bad debt provision is REREREHAAHREE
assessed by groups according to credt risk EENEWE
characteristics 1,824,268,380 100 - - 1,824,268,380
Recelvables that are not indivicually signfficant but ~ BIBSEAEA BB S
for which the bad debt provision s assessed FERNENGE
individually 1,753,916 - 1,753,916 100 -
Total A 1,826,022,296 100 1,753,916 1,824,268,380
Presentation of accounts receivable according to aging FEUBR FRE AR ATER B B E 1Y
analysis on the basis of the date when revenue is BRECLNT -
recognized:
2015.12.31
—E-hE+ZA=1+—H~
Carrying Bad debt Net book
amount Proportion(%) provision value
Aging BR % k-t EE151(%) AR BREEE
Within 1 year 1FUARA 1,631,405,426 89 - 1,631,405,426
1-2 years 1224 112,839,639 6 - 112,839,639
2-3 years 25 3%F 23,315 - - 23,315
3-4 years 3E4F 1,753,916 - 1,753,916 -
4-5 years 4555 - - - -
Over 5 years 5F LA 80,000,000 5 - 80,000,000
Total A& 1,826,022,296 100 1,753,916 1,824,268,380
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

2.

Accounts receivable (Continued)

)

3

December 31,2015 (Continued)

RIS RaR B e

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIzHBA5) » £EEE B RET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 7

Receivables that are not individually significant but for

which the bad debt provision is assessed individually:

Content of accounts

receivable Amount
EWREFAE AR B2 5
Liu Liangguo 1,753,916
2= B

Bad debt
provision
EREH

1,753,916

B BEHRIEE ERE)

2 BYWERR(E)

(2) 2015%12531H (4)

HRERSENENEEEARE
RRER R AR -

Reason
EH

Rate(%)
TR EEL1(%)

100 Controversial debts which are
unlikely to recover
BERAH KR EEREE N Bl E
ArgetE R

Top five entities with the largest balances of

accounts receivable

December 31, 2016

(3) BXHGHERHRIAKGER L EH
BRI IER

2016F12H31H

Proportion of

the amount
to the total Closing
accounts  balance of
receivable bad debt
Relationship with (%) provision
Name of entity the Group Amount  Aging WS BRER
B ZR HASERE ¢E ER BEENLHI%) HAeE
Bejiing Wu-mart Store Co., Ltd.("Wu-mart’) Independent third party 452,683,097 Within 2 years 27 -
ERMEGARTARAR (D TERE %)) BUE=H 2F A
Beijing Jingdong Century Trade Co., Ltd. (“Jingdong’) Independent third party 211,721,023 Within 2 year 12 -
IRRREEESERATATERE RR]) BUE=F pE
Vipshop(China) Holdings Limited(*Vipshop”) Independent third party 204,627,901 Within 2 year 12 -
Re(RE)ERAR(ATER ERE]) BUE=H 2EHR
Shoulian Group Co., Ltd. (“Shoulian Group”) Independent third party 80,000,000  Over 5 years 5 -
FRENEEERARAR(ATHER AEEE]) BugE=h 5EN £
Jumei International Holdings Limited(*Jumei") Independent third party 69,490,970  Within 1 year 4 -
RERZBRRRARAR N THREIRZER)) BUE=H e
Total 1,018,322,991 60 -
At
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M A

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF /&
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (BR435Ia855) » £EEE [ BARET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < : §0fBiHRRkBEA TR (&)

(Continued)
2. Accounts receivable (Continued) 2 FEWERFR(E)
(3) Top five entities with the largest balances of (3) BRAGEHEEWHARGEITEY
accounts receivable (Continued) FEW R 155 (42)
December 31, 2015 2015%12H31H
Proportion of
the amount
to the total Closing
accounts balance of
receivable bad debt

Name of entity Relationship with the Group Amount  Aging (%) provision

(BRERER BREh
B AR HAZERK 28 £R EEML%) P
Wu-mart Independent third party 482,101,773 Within 2 years 26 -
S BuE=H 2EHA
Jingdong Independent third party 127,849,922 Within 1 year 7 -
R BUE=H 155R
Shoulian Group Independent third party 80,000,000  Over 5 years 4 -
AHEE BUE=H 58 £
Beiing Hualian Comprehensive Supermarket Co., Ltd. Independent third party 74,356,987 Within 1 year 4 -
tRERGARTROERAR Bu%E=h [EDE
Vipshop Independent third party 65,741,921 Within 2 year 4 -
Eng BUE=H 2ELIA
Total 830,050,603 45 -
At
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 R P o

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 20164125 31H It F /&
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIzHBA5) » £EEE B RET)

B BEHRIEE ERE)

il

VI. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 7
STATEMENTS (Continued)

2 BYWERR(E)

2. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(3) BEXHGHRRAKGER L EH

(3) Top five entities with the largest balances of

accounts receivable (Continued)

On December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, the
Group had an amount of RMB80,000,000 due from
Shoulian Group which belonged to accounts receivable
that are individually significant, and it was already
overdue more than 3 months. In the opinion of the
directors, no impairment is necessary on December
31, 2016, and December 31, 2015 in view of the
following consideration: the accounts receivable bear
interest at the rate stated below and all the interest
has been received in full. Moreover, certain buildings
and land use rights with a total value of not less than
the overdue accounts receivable have been pledged
in favor of the Company, so there is no need for

impairment to be made.

The Group normally allows a credit period of no more
than 90 days to its customers with a longer credit
period of 180 days granted to its major customers.
Accounts receivable bear no interest except the
amount due from Shoulian which bears interest at 1 to

5 year loan rate.

On December 31, 2016, the total accounts receivable
due from Wu-mart, Carrefour Commercial Co., Ltd.,
Beijing Lotus Supermarket Chain Co., Ltd, Beijing
Yonghui Superstores Co. Ltd., Jingdong, Jumei
International Holdings Limited, Vipshop, and Lefeng
(Shanghai) Information Technology Company Limited
amounted to RMB374,369,708 (December 31, 2015:
RMB354,891,600) were limited by being factored to

secure certain bank loans of the Group.

FEWRR 157 (48)

M2016412 A31 B K£2015%12 A
318 @ BIHSESE AN EWER
FPHEBMEENEREREAA
R #80,000,0007t + BB #EH3
EALE - R2016F12A31H &
2015 12A31H + AAREER
REAREZ T EKRRIZR
THFER R BWEIRHARER
B EREMERNAABET
BRREBHEURRSENRE R
THiE ARERIERER  ME
FETRIZRR L -

FEW R EREBE ROOK « £
BEFEALERZE180K - By
BEENBKEZIRBIT—ERF
HERAN R EBRENENESE
2 EBUEISN - E R R U BR TR

AR e

MN2016F 128318 » HY=x -
IERRETHEBRAA R
SYEEHBT AR AR - 4t
RAKBEMERRAE - RE -
REBEXZELREARAA -
MRE - % LEE)ERRM
BRARMERERET AR
374,369,708 7t(2015 4 12 A 31
H: AR#354,891,6007T) K B
i AUHBBRELTHES
RITHERMZ RIS -

2016 & #f 155
I RRREEEEERNDERAF]
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M A

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF /&
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (BR435Ia855) » £EEE [ BARET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < : §0fBiHRRkBEA TR (&)

(Continued)
2. Accounts receivable (Continued) 2 FEWERFR(E)

(3) Top five entities with the largest balances of (3) BRI FERENR RGBS
accounts receivable (Continued) FEW R 155 (42)
Pursuant to the factoring agreement between the IRIR AR & [ e EIRTT R B ARE
Group and HSBC, HSBC provides a bank loan for mE o ESRITRARNEEREERT
amount of not exceeding 70% of accounts receivable BB EWERRRIE S FET0% R IR
factoring to the Group. HSBC collected the entire TTE - (& LR 17 U B U AR 5k
amount of accounts receivable and is only required TEHEE EMAERINEBA
to pay the Group any amount it collects in excess of ERESENFTIE  BAEEBKR
the loan amount. As the Group has not transferred HBRIEESREPREE - AIHR
specifically identifiable cash flows, fully proportionate D hARERE2EREREN—
share of all or part of the cash flows or part of TR REPFTE « AJ#
specifically identifiable cash flows, the Group cannot RIS —ELLH - At - A%
apply the derecognition model to part of the factored E eI TIRIER FE W AR R E
accounts receivable. JEFREL L REREDY o
Since factored accounts receivable is on full recourses FRTHZRENERERE
basis, the Group has not transferred the significant BRE AEEBTAEBRZEE
risks and rewards relating of these receivables, it W BR KT B R L #) 2 KRB R
continues to recognize the receivables and has B - E S EEERERER - I
recognized the cash received from the bank as HEPEERTT U B B IR @ FERR /5 FE W BR
accounts receivable secured loan (See Note (VI)17). FAREE RS ~17) o

Factoring accounts receivable
on full recourses basis

BERENERRERRE
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E—XRE —T—RF
+=ZA=+—-H| +=—A=+—8
Carrying amount of transferred assets EBREENREGBE 374,369,708 354,891,600
Carrying amount of related liabilities HHEaENEmER 166,655,041 107,841,886
Net book value FEE 207,714,667 247,076,714
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NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS <

(Continued)

3. Prepayments

(1) Presentation of prepayments according to aging

)

RS el N

]IE'!;/

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016 12H31H L F/Z

3

All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIzHBA5) » £EEE B RET)

B BEHRIEE ERE)

BHNRE
(1) FBANHEZEEST

analysis
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—-R~E+ZA=+—-H —hE+-A=+—H
Amount Proportion(%) Amount  Proportion(%)
Aging BRER 2l L5 (%) -l LEf51(%)
Within 1 year FLAA 1,198,834,416 100 | 1,366,408,098 100
Total il 1,198,834,416 100 | 1,366,408,098 100

Top five entities with the largest balances of

prepayments

December 31, 2016

(2) BANHRBEHRGHEIEELN

A FIER
20165F12A31H

Relationship with the

Name of entity Group Amount Aging Unsettled reason
BUER BASERE E2 R FEERE
Yibin Wuliangye Liquor Sales Co., Ltd. Independent third party 478,335,139 Within 1 year  Haven't received goods
HELRRERHEARELATA BUE=H 1EUR HAKEI SN
Shanghai Nestle Products Services Co., Ltd. Independent third party 54,867,456 Within 1 year  Haven't received goods
TEEEEMREERAR BUE=H e HAKEIEY
Moutai (Kweichow Renhuai) Marketing Co., Ltd. Independent third party 45,257,637 Within 1 year  Haven't received goods

EBF A (BMCE)8HERAR BUE=} A HAKEIEY
He Bei Cheng De Lolo Co., Ltd. Independent third party 41,963,660 Within 1 year ~ Haven't received goods
MAEEERNERAA BUE=H 1ENUR HAKEIEH
Ferrero Trade(Shanghai) Co.,Ltd. Independent third party 25,984,845 Within 1 year  Haven't received goods
BIRES(LE)BRAR BUE=H 1ENUR EARYEIE
Total 646,408,737
Ait

2016 ﬁ%&
ERREEREEEROBERA 157
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M A

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF /&
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (BR435Ia855) » £EEE [ BARET)

VI.

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS <

(Continued)

3. Prepayments (Continued)

(2) Top five entities with the largest balances of

prepayments (Continued)

December 31, 2015

B BBRREREEE)

3 BANREGE)

(2) BRANHRBEMKGHEILER
18R ()
2015%12A31H

Name of entity Relationship with the Group Amount Aging Unsettled reason
B AR ERREBE x| R AEERA
Yibin Wuliangye Liquor Sales Co., Ltd. Independent third party 357,772,088 Within 1 year  Haven't received goods
HEERERERHEEREALT BUE=H 1ELA HAKEI SN
Sichuan Yibin Wuliangye Group Import and Export Co., Ltd.  Independent third party 299,999,540 Within 1 year ~ Haven't received goods
WIIEHELRAERELNARAR BUE=H 15 5A HAKEIEN
Shanghai Nestle Products Services Co., Ltd. Independent third party 67,202,859 Within 1 year  Haven't received goods
TBERERRBERDE BUE=H 1ER HAKEEN
Enjoy Trading and Development (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. Independent third party 63,916,530 Within 1 year  Haven't received goods
BEZSEROMINERAA BuE=hH 1EA HARBEED
Beijing Red Bull Vitamin Drink Co., Ltd. Independent third party 26,995,081 Within 1 year ~ Haven't received goods
ERTAS L HHHEREELE BUE=H 15 5A MAKEEN
Total 815,886,098
&t
4. Other receivables 4 - HhEWRK
(1) December 31, 2016 (1) 2016F12H31H
Presentation of other receivables by category: Hup U o FE I EE -
2016.12.31
“E-AFt-A=1-A
Carrying amount Bad dgbt provision
REHE BRER
Amount  Proportion(%) Amount Rate(%) Net book value

Category EAl k2 Hfl(%) ®E  HRWA%) REER
Other receivables that are individually BESREAVERHIERR

significant and for which bad debt EBRE R

provision is assessed individually 5,762,250 98 4,224,750 73 1,537,500
Other receivables for which bad debt RERERERAARER

provision is assessed by groups according 4k I

to credit risk characteristics 255,756,717 2 - - 255,756,717
Other receivables that are not individualy ~ EE4BAEABEEHEE

significant but for which the bad debt RERNE MK

provision is assessed individually - - - - -
Total At 261,518,967 100 4,224,750 257,294,217
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIzHBA5) » £EEE B RET)

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < &8 EHREETE(Z)
(Continued)

4.

Other receivables (Continued) 4~ HthpEWR(E)

(1) December 31, 2016 (Continued) (1) 2016%F12F31H (&)

HAb U FIRERIAT -

Presentation of other receivables according to aging

analysis:
2016.12.31
ZE-R"ETZA=t-H
Bad debt

Carrying amount Proportion(%) provision  Net book value
Aging R 8 EL Al (%) BREE FEEE
Within 1 year 1ELAR 236,176,383 91 - 236,176,383
1-2 years 1226 13,477,068 5 - 13,477,068
2-3 years PEXES 6,103,266 2 - 6,103,266
3-4 years 3R4F - - - -
4-5 years 4F5F - - - -
Over 5 years 5ELAE 5,762,250 2 4,224,750 1,537,500
Total A 261,518,967 100 4,224,750 257,294,217

Other receivables that are individually significant and for

HIRER S BBEAY BB RIBR

which the bad debt provision is assessed individually: R AL R
Carrying Bad debt
Content of other receivables amount provision Rate(%) Reason
HMERSAE REBE BREE  GREAI%) EBd
Beijing Guanyuan Wholesale Market Co., Ltd. 5,762,250 4,224,750 73 Full bad debt provision for the part unrecovered,

IRERAREENEERAR according to the agreement

REETHE - SRREBIHEERER

AEFEAERNAT -

Accumulated
bad debt
provision prior
to reversals

Reversals in the current year:

Basis of recognizing the WA 25t
Content of other receivables Reversal reasons previously bad debt provision B AR AR
HinERFAR B RA e IR RR R AR EEeE
Beijing Bailitongda E-commerce Co., Ltd.  Wholly recovered Controversial debts which are 1,171,772
TRBEMBEREARAR BaHkE unlikely to recover
EBAHRFFEZANKE
EAZN

Amount of
reversals
B

1,171,772

2016 Ef& 159
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M A

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF /&
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (BR435Ia855) » £EEE [ BARET)

VI.

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

4.

Other receivables (Continued)

(2) December 31, 2015

Presentation of other receivables by category:

N BHMBERREBTEE)

4~ HAEWR(E)

(2) 2015(¢F12H31H

H At MRS JEIREE

2015.12.31
“F-RFTAZ+-A
Carrying amount Bad debt provision
BERE ey
’ Amount  Proportion(%) Amount _Rate(%) Net book valug
Category 5l o8 £ f71(%) 8 GHRIH%) FEER
Other receivables that are individually BESBEAVEBIHRER
significant and for which bad debt EEOE RN
provision is assessed individually o 6,212,250 4 4,204,750 68 1,987,500
Other receivables for which bad dbt RERRRSSMARER
provision is assessed by groups according 48 = i FE LT
to credit risk characteristics o 144208242 9% S - 144,268,242
Other receivables that are not indvidually ~ EESBETEABE B RS
significant but for which the bad debt BRI E A
provision is assessed individually 2,051,300 1 1,171,772 57 879,528
Total ait 152,531,792 100 539652 147,135,270
Presentation of other receivables according to aging HabEUGRERER DT ¢
analysis:
2015.12.31
Z3-RE+ZA=t-H
Carrying amount Proportion(%)  Bad debt provision Net book value
Aging ik Ex H01%) BHRER FREE
Within 1 year 1EUR 125,087,452 82 = 125,087,452
1-2 years 1226 19,180,790 13 - 19,180,790
2-3 years 253F - - - -
3-4 years 3Z4F 2,051,300 1 17,772 879,528
4-5 years 4E5F - - - -
Over 5 years 5N F 6,212,250 4 4,224,750 1,987,500
Total CE 152,531,792 100 5,396,522 147,135,270
Other receivables that are individually significant and for MAREESEEAY EBTRE
which the bad debt provision is assessed individually: AR B At FE UK
Bad debt
Content of other receivables Carrying amount provision Rate(%) Reason
AftFTAA RESE EREE  GHRUAIc) B
Beijing Guanyuan Wholesale Market Co., Ltd. 6,212,250 4,224,750 68  Full bad debt provision for the part unrecovered,

EREERRHETEERAE

according to the agreement

BEENHE - HRUEED HRRRES

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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il

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < - §0fBiHRxBEE TR (&)

(Continued)
4. Other receivables (Continued) 4~ HthpEWR(E)
(2) December 31, 2015 (Continued) (2) 2015%12H318 (#)
Other receivables that are not individually significant HREESETENBEF RS
but for which the bad debt provision is assessed BRZE{E Y B Ath FE IS
individually:
Bad debt
Content of other receivables Carrying amount provision Rate(%) Reason
EtRBFNE RERE EHReE  RLOI%) B
Beijing Bailitongda E-commerce Co., Ltd. 2,051,300 1,171,772 57 Full bad debt provision for the part unable to
IREFREREERAR recover, pursuant to the judgment awarded by
the court
BEERAR - SREME A HEEREE
(3) Presentation of other receivables by nature (3) HEHEMESFAMERS

2016.12.31 2015.12.31

—E-REF —_E—AF
Nature of other receivables = A +=A=+—H +=-A=+—H
Receivables of promotion actives FEU IR 35 & 122,918,565 122,116,843
Receivables of deposit FEWIRTE & ke 56,629,223 5,851,379
Others Eh 77,746,429 19,167,048
Total = 257,294,217 147,135,270
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RIS RaR MY e

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF /&
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (BR435Ia855) » £EEE [ BARET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

N BHMBERREBTEE)

e X

4. Other receivables (Continued) 4~ HtppEWR(E)
(4) Top five entities with the largest balances of other (4) BRHGHEEWHAGEIRLER
receivables e E R =k
December 31, 2016 2016%12H31H
Proportion
of the amount Closing
to the balance of
total other bad debt
Closing receivable (%) provision
Company name Nature of other receivables balance  Aging TR MR BRER
ER0EA HEnE HREE KR BEBLLHI%) MREE
Shoulian Group Borrowing and margin 100,000,000  Within 1 year 38 -
EMER BEFRFED TEHRA
Beijing Guanyuan Wholesale Market Co., Ltd. ~ Receivables of prepaid rent 5,762,250  Over 5 years 2 4,224,750
FREEARBETEERAA gk 5L E
Jingdong Receivables of promotional 4,835,249  Within 1 year 2 -
RR activities 1R
e (RiAE R
THE FACESHOP (Shanghai) Cosmetics Sales  Receivables of promotional 4,793,005 Within 1 year 2 -
Co., Ltd. activities 1ELAA
FE (LM R E AR AT EdfRiRER
Citi Guoan Wine Marketing Co., Ltd. Receivables of promotional 4,496,234 Within 1 year 2 -
PEAZEEBELHERAR activities 1ELAR
e REAER
Total 119,886,738 46 4,224,750
At

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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B BEHRIEE ERE)

1:||||/

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS <

(Continued)

4.

Other receivables (Continued)

(4) Top five entities with the largest balances of other

receivables (Continued)

December 31, 2015

4 ~

Hitb B R

(4) BXAGHEROHARGEILER

R(4E)

e REW K (48)
2015%F12A31H

Proportion
of the amount
to the Closing
total other balance of
receivable (%) bad debt
Nature of other B EL Y provision
Company name receivables Closing balance  Aging BEHLH BRER
B FEHE BReE ki (%) HRGE
Guangdong Jingxing Health Products Co., Ltd. Receivables of promotional 10,053,983 Within 1 year 7 -
BERSEGERRERAR activities 1ELAR
EREHER
Beij ijing Guanyuan Wholesale Market Co., Ltd. Receivables of prepaid 6,212,260  Over 5 years 4 4,224,750
FREERmS ETEERA rent 5 E
AN
Reckitt Benckiser (China) Co., Ltd. Receivables of promotional 4,099,103 Within 1 year 3 -
MR (PE)ERAT activities 1R
RREHER
Penglai COFCO Food Co., Ltd. Receivables of promotional 3,969.410  Within 1 year 3 -
FERREREARAT activities 1EUR
EREHER
Luzhou Laouao Northern Wine Co., Ltd. Receivables of promotional 3,771,446 1-2 years 3 =
ENEEEREHELEERNERAT activities 150
TEW{RsHER
Total 28,806,192 20 4,224,750
aif
5. Inventories 5. FE
(1) Presentation of inventories by category (1) HFEHHE
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
ZE-RETZAZt-H ZE-Rf+A=t-H
Carrying Net book Carrying Net book
amount Impairment value amount Impairment value
ltem CE RESE HhEERE REEE RESE HEER KHERE
Merchandise inventory EGER 1,707,979,811 1,377,122 1,706,602,689 | 1,565,318,067 1,666,282 1,563,651,785
Raw material RME 17,307,369 - 17,307,369 9,895,253 - 9,895,253
Goods in process EEm 281,601 - 281,601 - - -
Low-value consumables &S #ER 3,013 - 3,013 S S S
Total = 1,725,571,794 1,377,122 1,724,194,672 | 1,575,213,320 1,606,282 1,573,547,038

201612 4318 &2015%F 12 A
318 - EARERNERNTE -

As at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, no

inventories were pledged or guaranteed.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF /&
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (BR435Ia855) » £EEE [ BARET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

N BHMBERREBTEE)

5. Inventories (Continued) 5. FE(E)
(2) Impairment allowance of inventories (2) HFEHRBERE
For the year ended at December 31, 2016 2016 E
2016.1.1 2016.12.31
ZE-RE Provision  Decrease in the current year —E-RE
ltem FEER —RA—8 REHRE KEFD +ZA=+-H
Reversal Written-off
BEE B
Merchandise inventory EFEm 1,666,282 - 43,197 245,963 1,377,122
For the year ended at December 31, 2015 2015 E
2015.1.1 2015.12.31
—Z-RF Provision Decrease in the current year “T-hF
ltem FERE —H—H AEFHRE KERD +ZRA=+—-A
Reversal Written-off
) i
Merchandise inventory EFEm 1,265,828 400,454 - - 1,666,282
6. Other current assets 6 HitREIEE
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E—AE —T—hEF
ltem 1HH +=—A=+—H +=—A=+—8H
Short-term investments (Note 1) EEIEE (5E1) 50,000,000 70,000,000
Deductible input value-added tax FIEHEER 199,986,173 137,569,970
Prepaid lease expenses HHESER 36,634,174 44,012,296
Prepaid heating expenses FEHHEEA 2,633,219 2,559,072
Other prepaid expenses (Note 2) Hipfr# &M (5F2) 4,017,107 1,729,816
Total ST 293,270,673 255,871,154

Note 1: On December 31, 2016, the Company held principal-

guaranteed floating-income financial products of
RMB50,000,000 managed by Bank of Beijing Co., Ltd. with

annual yield 0% to 2.1%. The principal and interest of such

short-term investments were fully recovered respectively on

January 26, 2017.

Note 2: Prepaid property fees, cleaning fees and security fees, etc.

are the primary expenses of other prepaid expenses.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIzHBA5) » £EEE B RET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS N » 8B BRREEZTEE)
(Continued)
7. Available-for-sale financial assets 7 AHESRMEE
(1) Details of available-for-sale financial assets (1) TREELHEERELT
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
Z2-RETZRZT-H ZE-n5+-A=1+-A
Carrying Net book Carmying Net book
amount  Impairment value amount  Impairment value
Item %4 RESE  EEE  BEEE | REHE  REEE  RAEE
Available-for-sale equity nstrument AL ERETA
Including: Measured by fair value A B BEES 4,618,000 - 4818000 | 3,854,000 - 3854000
Measured by cost &ﬁXﬁ‘fiE’\] 26,123,200 1,188,000 24,935,200 | 26,123200 1,188,000 24,935,200
Total &3t 30,941,200 1,188,000 29,753,200 | 29,977,200 1,188,000 28,789,200
(2) Available-for-sale financial assets measured at fair (2) HMABRALEETBHTRLHES
value at the end of period BEE
Available-for-sale equity instrument
‘ ) AfHERSZTA
Category AHEHESREEN R 2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E-XRE —E-RfF
+=B=+-H +-R=+-H
Cost of equity instrument (Note 1) BaTANKAGEH) 350,000 350,000
Fair value A ER ) 4,818,000 3,854,000
Accumulative amount of other comprehensive et ARG A RN AL BES
income by fair value ki 4,468,000 3,504,000
Accrued amount of asset impairment BEHERESE = -
(3) Available-for-sale financial assets measured at cost (3) HIRERAAFEW TR ESF

at the end of period

December 31, 2016

BE

2016512A31H

Carrying amount Provision for imﬁgaﬁir%ent of assets
Increasein  Decrease in Increasein  Decrease in Share Cash
Opening  the current  the current Closing Opening ~ the curent  the current Closing ~ proportion  dividend in
Investee balance period period balance balance period period balance (%) the period
EhRE
‘ gk 58
BREER B BN xEE) E L I ¥ ] E o) REAA
Bejing Lianchao Commercial Co., Ltd.
{Lianchao Gommercil) (Note )
YREEEEARDT
(WTERBHEES ) GR) 24,935,200 - - 493000 - - - - 15 -
Luoyang Chundu Group Limfted
Q.uo%an Chundu)(Note 3
HEESEIRNERDT
(A TER %B%%%M){aa) 1,188,000 - - 1183000 1183000 - - 1188000 012 -
Total 26,123,200 - - 26123200 1188000 - - 1,183,000 -
&
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IRREEREEEROERD 165

‘\\\\



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M A

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF /&
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (BR435Ia855) » £EEE [ BARET)

VI.

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Ufe

Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)

(3) Available-for-sale financial assets measured at cost

at the end of period (Continued)

December 31, 2015

S

VAN

SO BHRREBTEE)

7~

AHHESREE(#E)

(3) RAZEAABHTRLESHE
E(#)
2015%12A31H

Carrying amount Provision for impairment of assets
FERE HEEE
Increasein  Decrease in Increasein  Decrease in Share Cash
Opening  the current  the current Closing Opening  the current  the current Closing proportion  dividend in
Investee balance period period balance balance period period balance (%) the period
EHRE
Bk x4
RREER 2 %BEm AEEY 8% 2 %BEm AEEY S thiw)  BELH
Bejing Lianchao Commercil Co., Lid.
(Lianchao Commercial) (Note 2)
FrbREEARAR
(WP EREER]) () - 248520 - 4920 - - - - 15 -
Luoyang Chundu Group Limited
(Luoyang ChunduNote 3)
AEEAEARNERAR
(W TERMABEE] () 1,188,000 - - 1188000 1188000 - - 1188000 012 -
Total
EH) 1188000 24,935,200 - 12200 1,188,000 - - 1188000 -
Note 1: Chaopi Trading, a subsidiary of the Company 1 AREZ FRAAFBHEEZER1993

subscribed for 100,000 legal person shares (RMB1
per share) of Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine Factory
Co., Ltd. (Shanxi Xinghuacun) for RMB350,000 in
November 1993. In the same year, Shanxi Xinghuacun
was listed in Shanghai Stock Exchange. On May 18,
2012, Shanxi Xinghuacun issued a stock dividend
of 10 for 10 stocks based on the total shares at
December 31, 2011 to all shareholders through
the notice of 2011 annual general meeting. As at
December 31, 2016, Chaopi Trading possessed
0.023% of its equity in total (December 31, 2015:
0.023%). In the current year ended at December 31,
2016, the increase in fair value, namely its market
value, of the Group’s available-for-sale financial assets
was RMB964,000 (2015: decreased by RMB724,000)
and has been recognized into other comprehensive
income (Note (VI) 32).
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIzHBA5) » £EEE B RET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

7. Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)

(3) Available-for-sale financial assets measured at cost

at the end of period (Continued)

Note 2:

Note 3:

The registered capital of Lianchao Commercial
was RMB10,000,000. In July 2015, the monetary
contribution of the Company was RMB24,935,200
which was composed of RMB1,500,000 of
registered capital and RMB23,435,200 of capital
reserves; the subscribed capital of the Shoulian
Group was RMB141,299,400 with building (No:
X-Beijing House Property Right Certificate Xing Zi
065778; location: Apartment 1 and Apartment 5,
No.6, Xihongmen Streest, Daxing District) and land
use right (No: BXGY[2011]00052; location: No.6,
Xihongmen Streest, Daxing District) which composed
of RMB8,500,000 of registered capital and capital
reserves RMB132,799,400.

Chaopi Trading, a subsidiary of the Company,
subscribed for 60,000 legal person shares (RMB1
per share) of Luoyang Chundu for RMB1,188,000 in
June 1993. At December 31, 2016 and December 31,
2015, Chaopi Trading possessed 0.12% of its equity.
As the deterioration of operating condition of Luoyang
Chundu, the Group took full provision for the long
term equity investment whose recoverable amount
is less than the carrying amount and such decrease
expected not to be recovered in the foreseeable

future.

N At BEHRIEEERE)

7 MHEESREEE)
3) HAERLEHTREESHE
E(E)
2 Bt E M E AR A1,0008 T

G

ARY o Hih: KRAA 2015
FTANE®HE2493.528 7T
ARH - HR150BTARKE A
HMER - 2,343.528 T AER
AT BB EETNE14,129.94
EILTARE  LEERESR - XR
FERFEFETHE657785 : BE
TR KBLEFRALFIRR6IE 11 %
518 R L fF (RS - RER
FA[2011 1155000525 : 44 7% -
AERFAFIFEESE) HE - He
8508 LM AR » 13,279.94
BILRANRDNE -

RRATZ FAAFHIEER1993
FOANEKES ARMK1188
ETRBRGEEHEARCOR
RFHREEARB1.007T) °
201612 A31H Kk2015412 A
318 - AYRAZHEFE012%
MARAE o BNEISEEE SRR
BEREAEBZ R ARER
BRI ESEEREENEREE
B tREERENEEEAE
SRR IREIRI T A AT EHRIE - K
2E N EERE ©
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M A

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF /&
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (BR435Ia855) » £EEE [ BARET)

VI.

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

8.

Investment properties

Investment properties under the cost method

Item

. Original carrying amount
1. 2015.12.31
2. Increase in the period
(1) Transferred from the fixed assets
3. Decrease in the period
(1) Transferred to the fixed assets
(2) Transferred to the intangible assets
4.2016.12.31
II. Accumulated depreciation and amortization
1. 2015.12.31
2. Increase in the period
(1)Accrual or amortization
(2) Transferred from the fixed assets
3. Decrease in the period
(1) Transferred to the fixed assets
(2) Transferred to the intangible assets
4. 2016.12.31
[Il. Net book value
1. Net book value as at December 31, 2016
2. Net book value as at December 31, 2015

BH

— RERE
1. 8088
2. REE IS5
NRETEESA
3. AHHAEE
NEAETEE
QEAEFEE
4. BERBE
= ZEHTEN R
1. 8e8E
2. RHEMEE
(1)sHiR g
QRETEESA
3RS EE
MEAETEE
QEAEFEE
4. BRBE
EEEE
1. BREEEE
2. EEEE

S

VA

Bt BBRBERERE)
8 REMEME
BT EEX R E M E
December 31, 2016
2016%F12H31H
Buildings  Land use rights Total
EEREEY T AE At
128,972,784 61,834,184 190,806,968
128,972,784 61,834,184 190,806,968
40,654,714 8,955,824 49,610,538
5,004,284 1,628,332 6,632,616
5,004,284 1,628,332 6,632,616
45,658,998 10,584,156 56,243,154
83,313,786 51,250,028 134,563,814
88,318,070 52,878,360 141,196,430

168 ANNUAL REPORT 2016
& BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED




- X
. =0 ¥ - .
' e i @

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 R P o
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All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIzHBA5) » £EEE B RET)

il

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < &fBiEHEREETE(Z)
(Continued)

REMEHEE)

8. Investment properties (Continued) 8-

BEA S BREANREMEHE (F)

Investment properties under the cost method (Continued)

lll

December 31, 2015

2015%12A31H
Buildings Land use rights Total
ltem JEH FEREEN T fF R Ch
I. Original carrying amount — KERME
1. 2014.12.31 1. 8B0es 128,043,553 61,834,184 190,777,737
2. Increase in the period 2. KHE SR 29,369 S 29,369
(1) Transferred from the fixed assets NRETEEEA 29,369 = 29,369
3. Decrease in the period RNy 138 = 138
(1) Transferred to the fixed assets MEAETEE 138 - 138
(2) Transferred to the intangiole assets RQBAEEE - = =
4, 2015.12.31 4. BREBE 128,972,784 61,834,184 190,806,968
IIl. Accumulated depreciation and amortization = ~ 2T EM 2+
1. 2014.12.31 1. 8088 35,644,831 7,327,492 42,972,323
2. Increase in the period 2. KEPENE TR 5,009,883 1,628,332 6,638,215
(1) Accrual or amortization (1) sHiEs s 4,372,696 1,628,332 6,001,028
(2) Transferred from the fixed assets RQURETEEBA 637,187 - 637,187
3. Decrease in the period RO G ] = S =
(1) Transferred to the fixed assets MEBAETEE = S =
(2) Transferred to the intangible assets RQENEVEE - S =
4, 2015.12.31 4, BIREAEE 40,654,714 8,955,824 49,610,538
lll. Net book value = RAEE
1. Net book value as at December 31, 2015 1. BREAEE 88,318,070 52,878,360 141,196,430
2. Net book value as at December 31, 2014 2. BUREEE 93,298,722 54,506,692 147,805,414

2016128318  EBIERITREY
EREAYORE M EHE 20156
12431 B #EARK1,037,5611 MR
BB ED AERITREME AT
oo 2RMFEN 250

As at December 31, 2016, there was no investment
properties that were pledged to secure certain of the
Group’s long-term bank loans. As at December 31,
2015, the investment properties with the net book value
of RMB1,037,511 were pledged to secure certain of the
Group’s long-term bank loans, and details were referred to

Note (VI) 25.

MR2016F12 A31 HM2015F 12 A 31
B AEBREEEMEFHNLTEH
Y BRAEEE -

As at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, all land
use rights in the investment properties of the Group are

medium-term lease.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M A

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF /&
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (BR435Ia855) » £EEE [ BARET)

VI.

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

9. Fixed assets

Item

. Original carrying amount
1. 2015.12.31
2. Increase in the period
(1) Purchase
(2) Transferred from the
construction in process
(3) Transferred from the
investment properties
3. Decrease in the period
(1) Disposal
(2) Transferred to the
investment properties
4. 2016.12.31
II. Accumulative depreciation
1. 2015.12.31
2. Increase in the period
(1) Accrual
(2) Transferred from the
investment properties
3. Decrease in the period
(1) Disposal
(2) Transferred to investment
properties
4. 2016.12.31

[II. Net book value

1. Net book value as at December

31,2016

2. Net book value as at December

31,2015

EH

- EARE
1. S
2. KEEME
(1) BE
Q) ERIREA

Q) BEUEHEEA

3. REE
(1) FAERE
(2 BAREMREE

4 BAUE
- BitER
1. BiHE
2. K8
() A5itiE
() BEEEHER

3 KRB
(1) AEIRE
(2 BAREUREHE

4 BRBE
= REERE
1. BREAEE

2. BEmEE

S

N BHMBERREBTEE)

Buildings
EEREEN

1,020,771,577

1,020,771,577
286,754,989

35,747,060
35,747,060

322,502,049

698,269,528

734,016,588

9 -EEEE
December 31, 2016
2016F12A318

Machinery Electronic
and  devices and Transportation
equipment others vehicles
HERE ETREREM Bage
902,000,851 150,713,403 60,099,478
18,116,849 20,783,010 21,757,231
17,643,725 17,085,194 21,452,308
473,124 3,697,816 304,923
14,836,746 6,033,125 5,685,991
14,836,746 6,033,125 5,685,991
905,280,954 165,463,288 76,170,718
551,247,484 116,213,040 35,224,895
52,880,945 13,048,492 18,905,583
52,880,945 13,048,492 18,905,583
5,371,818 5,124,167 7,902,262
5,371,818 5,124,167 7,902,262
598,756,611 124,137,365 46,228,216
306,524,343 41,325,923 29,942,502
350,753,367 34,500,363 24,874,583

Total
&t

2,133,585,309
60,657,090
56,181,227
4,475,863
26,555,862
26,555,862
2,167,686,537
989,440,408

120,582,080
120,582,080

18,398,247
18,398,247

1,091,624,241

1,076,062,296

1,144,144,901
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < - §0fBiHRxBEE TR (&)

(Continued)
9. Fixed assets (Continued) 9 -EEEEE)
December 31, 2015
2015%12A31H
Machinery Electronic
and devices and  Transportation
Buildings equipment others vehicles Total
ltem EH BEEREEN HERE STRERD ElRE ast
|. Original carrying amount - RERE
1. 2014.12.31 1. %8 1,000,150,182 875,052,990 137,514,356 52,327,064  2,065,044,592
2. Increase in the period 2. KHE EE 20,650,764 43,920,734 19,309,041 10,479,037 94,359,576
(1) Purchase 1) EE 20,650,626 41,588,865 17,673,282 9,817,955 89,730,728
(2) Transferred from the QERIREA
construction in process - 2,331,869 1,635,759 661,082 4,628,710
(3) Transferred from the Q) REMEEMESA
investment properties 138 - - - 138
3. Decrease in the period 3. KSR 29369 16,972,873 6,109,994 2706623 25,818,859
(1) Disposal (1) ABRE - 16,972,873 6,109,994 2,706,623 25,789,490
2) Transferred to the Q) BARAMELE
investment properties 29,369 - - = 29,369
4. 2015.12.31 4, RS 1,020,771,577 902,000,851 150,713,403 60,009,478 2,133,585,309
Il. Accumulative depreciation — o REEH
1. 2014.12.31 1. 5058 251,447,653 494,034,601 109,062,118 28,845,741 883,390,113
2. Increase in the period 2. REENE 35,944,523 69,330,878 12,269,863 7,611,832 125,157,096
(1) Accrual (1) RHER 35944523 69,330,878 12,269,863 7611832 125,157,096
2) Transferred from the Q) BEUEFHEEA
investment properties - - - - -
3. Decrease in the period RN ) 637,187 12,117,995 5,118,941 1,232,678 19,106,801
(1) Disposal (1) T~ERE - 12,117,995 5,118,941 1,232,678 18,469,614
(2) Transferred to the Q) EAREENE
investment properties 637,187 - - - 637,187
4, 2015.12.31 4 BRBE 286,754,989 551,247,484 116,213,040 35,224,895 989,440,408
lIl. Net book value = BAEE
1. Net book value as at 1LHARAER
December 31, 2015 734,016,588 350,753,367 34,500,363 24,874,583 1,144,144,901
2. Net book value as at 2 BREEE
December 31, 2014 748,702,529 381,018,389 28,452,238 23,481,323 1,181,654,479
As at December 31, 2016, no fixed assets were restricted as M2016F 128310 » BATARREAE
they were been pledged to secure certain of the long-term R1TREE KA T X 2R B89 &
Group’s bank loans. As at December 31, 2015 ownership EEE20156F12A31BFEARKE
of fixed assets with net book value of RMB48,781,303 were 48,781,303 MBI EEEMMEEAMA
restricted as they were been pledged to secure certain of ERITRAGBRNERDMZ RS o
the Group’s long-term bank loans, and details were referred 2R MFEN 250

to Note (VI) 25.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF /&
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (BR435Ia855) » £EEE [ BARET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

9.

&

Fixed assets (Continued)

Fixed assets of which issued certificates of title have not

been obtained as at December 31, 2016:

S

VA

B BBRREREEE)

9 -BEEEE)

R2016412 A31H -

MEEEERBN -

Reasons for
not obtaining

AMZERTE

Expected time
of obtaining

Net book certificates certificates

value of title of title

RMTERE FEHBREERE

ltem HH REFE BFERE EERE

Room1-201,1-202, 2-201, ARBRZEEE13-1-201 2,904,713 In progress 2017

2-202, 3-201, 3-202, Unit 13, 13-1-202 » 13-2-201 - IEfEIRIE 20174

Chenxin Garden, Datong 13-2-202 + 13-3-201 -
13-3-202F &

Xinyishangzhen - the office oY - AE R RE 19,436,143 In progress 2017

building and the factory TEAE R 20174F
Fixed assets of which issued certificates of title have not MW2015F12A31H » ARTZEREES

been obtained as at December 31, 2015:

[tem IEH

Room1-201,1-202,2-201, 2-202, K[REZ2EE13-1-201 -
3-201, 3-202, Unit 13, Chenxin  13-1-202 + 13-2-201 -

Garden, Datong 13-2-202 - 13-3-201 -
13-3-202RE
Xinyishangzhen — the office FomE — B REE

building and the factory

MEEEEBN

Reasons for
not obtaining

Net book certificates
value of title
R E=rE

R FE BER

2,946,996 In progress
TR

20,220,623 In progress
IETEIRIE

Expected time
of obtaining
certificates

of title
TEETHHEEERE

HEREH
2016
20164

2016
20164F
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(Continued)

10. Construction in progress

(1)

)

Details of construction in progress

RS el N
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIzHBA5) » £EEE B RET)

B BEHRIEE ERE)

10 EEIRE

(1) HEZEIEBHMT

2016.12.31 2015.12.31
ZB-RETZA=t-H ZE-REtZA=T-H
Carrying Net book Carrying Net book
amount  Impairment value amount  Impairment value
Item R REE AEEE REFE RRBE AEEE REFE
Shuanggiao Project ®ETR 50,232,653 - 50,232,653 | 50,232,653 - 50,232,653
Pingfang Project ¥EIR 36,694,407 - 36,694,407 | 36,694,407 - 36,694,407
Pingfang Refrigeratory Project ~ FRAEIRE 9,130,429 - 9,130,429 | 6,000,000 - 6,000,000
System Software Project ZEWMHBERTE 8,474,434 - 8,474,434 | 6,449,806 - 6,449,806
Warehouse No.5 of Logistics MRSRERY 24
Security System - - - 1,105,800 - 1,105,800
Convenience store Reconstruction @FE% T2
Project - - - 265,738 = 265,738
Jiuxianaiao Project EEIR - - - 53,430 - 53,430
Guanzhuang Project EHETR - - - 374,772 - 374,772
Xinongmen Project AT - - - 67,819 - 67,819
Jingbai store Reconstruction Project S5 & — %% 4,384,012 - 4384012 - - -
Total A 108,915,935 - 108,915,935 | 101,244,425 - 101,244,425
Changes in significant construction in progress in (2 EFEHBEIRBEAZXFEEHER
the current year
For the year ended at December 31, 2016 20165 E
Transferred to
fixed assets,
intangible
assets or long-
term prepaid
expenses
Budget 2016.1.1 Increase in -~ BABEEE - Other 2016.12.31
Item amount ZE-RE the period BHEER deduction —E-RE
BEEER REH -A-H REEM REGEER Ht» t+tZRA=1-H
Shuangqiap Project (Note 1)* 108,988,036 50,232,653 - - - 50,232,653
BRIR(E)
Pin fang Project (Note 2) 73,655,986 36,694,407 - - - 36,694,407
FEIE(F2)
ngfan’g Refngeratory Project 35,047,286 6,000,000 3,130,429 - - 9,130,429
RET
Xihongmen Prolect 41,134,552 67,819 1,703,606 1,579,486 191,939 -
BAMIR
Others 145,891,932 8,249,546 32,641,935 25,487,215 2,545,820 12,858,446
HthEgTiE
Total 101,244,425 37,475,970 27,066,701 2,737,759 108,915,935
At
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VI.

10. Construction in progress

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

(2) Changes in significant construction in progress in

N BHMBERREBTEE)

10 - EEIRE

2) EEHEIREBAFELEER

the current year (Continued) (#&)
For the year ended at December 31, 2016 (Continued) 2016FE (&)
Amount
injected as a Amount of Including: Interest
proportion of accumulated Capitalized  capitalization
budget amount capitalized  interest in the rate for the
(%)  Construction interest period period(%)
Project name IBEAME  progress(%) FSERE Hb: FEFE FHAE  Source of funds
RS BELAI%) — IREE%) RiteH BAeE  BERLE%) EERE
Shuanggiao Project (Note 1)* 46 46 3,000,000 - - Own funds and bank loans
ERIRG " BRESRBT-RER
Pingfang Project (Note 2) 50 50 425,988 - - Own funds and bank loans
FEIE(F2) BRELRBT-RER
Pingfang Refrigeratory Project 26 26 - - - Own funds and bank loans
TrrEIR BEESRBIT-RER
Xihongmen Project 4 4 - - - Own funds and bank loans
i algh: BEESRBIT-RER
Others 2t0 100 2t0 100 91,479 22,437 4.46 Own funds and bank loans
EthERIR 22100 2%100 BRESRBT-RER
Total 3,517,467 22,437
Bt
For the year ended at December 31, 2015 2015 E
Transferred to
fixed assets,
intangible assets
or long-term
prepaid expenses
2015.1.1 Increase in -~ EABEEE - Other 2015.12.31
ltem Budget amount —2-1F the period BREER deduction —Z-1f
EREH BEH —-A-A REEN  REGEER EtES  tZA=T-H
Shuanggiao Project (Note 1)* 108,988,036 50,163,443 69,210 - - 50,232,653
EREIE(H)
Pingfang Project (Note 2) 73,655,986 36,694,407 - - - 36,694,407
FEIE(H2)
Pingfang Refrigeratory Project 35,047,286 - 6,000,000 - = 6,000,000
TRrrEIR
Xihongmen Project 41,134,552 377,174 17,904,977 18,214,332 - 67,819
RAFMTE
Others 111,817,776 7,149,792 23,246,662 20,429,379 1,717,529 8,249,546
EMERTR
Total
At 94,384,816 47,020,849 38,643,711 1,717,529 101,244,425
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < - §0fBiHRxBEE TR (&)

(Continued)

10 EEIRE

10. Construction in progress

(2) Changes in significant construction in progress in (2) EFGHEIREAZXFEEHER
the current year (Continued) (%)
For the year ended at December 31, 2015 (Continued) 2015F E (%)
Amount injected Amount of Including: Interest
as a proportion of accumulated Capitalized capitalization
budget amount capitalized interest in rate for the
%) Construction interest the period period(%)
Project name IRBAR pogress(%)  MESENL Ed: RERE _ AHEAIS Source of funds
BHAE BELAIo)  IEEE®%) ZiteH AXLEE BEREE%) BEWE
Shuanggiao Project (Note 1)* 46 46 3,000,000 - - Own funds and bank loans
ERIEGH) BEAE RBIT—RER
Pirgfan% Project (Note 2) 50 50 425,988 - - Own funds and bank Io*ans
TEIR(E2) BEEE RETRER
Pirgfan& Refrigeratory Project 17 17 - - - Own funds an/d_ bank Igans
TERELR BEEE RETRER
Xihongmen Project = = S S - Own funds and bank loans
RAMIR BEASRET—RER
Others 17 t0 100 17 t0 100 162,037 95,153 5.84  Own funds and bank loans
HEfpfR i 1751100 1751100 BRESRBT—HER
Total 3,588,025 95,153
A

* ZESHEABBRBERUEFESHME
BIRNEESHEERERETH
MHAEMNEERERTRERAGL
BERLLA -

According to the revised budget amount for
subsequent years/periods, the project budget and the
proportions of project investments of the total budget
in respective periods were restated.

1 BB IRENRATER L HE
B o B TS R /AR B
REEEERRE - ARARA
G A#EE - RIBERRQF
BEHERTTEAS R E B A RBUA
FETO LI BB R B R ) &
HWARMENOE - RFEEBEK
B AT EARMA
MEMEIER - ARTHBEE
HEBARBUTREAS S WA S5
PRRER LA - Hitt - BERE
REZETLIETFERERR °

Note 1: The costs of Shuanggiao Project mainly consisted of
land compensation cost. Due the change in planning
policies on the requisitioned land, the Company
has not obtained the land use right certificate yet.
Pursuant to the Land Requisition and Compensation
Agreement between the Company and the People’s
Government of Guanzhuang Township, Chaoyang
District, Beijing and its supplemental agreement, the
amount prepaid to the latter shall be refunded in full
to the Company in case of any change in policies or
any other situation that may affect land requisition of
the Company. Therefore, the management believes
that there is no risk of impairment for the project.

t B E2016F12A31B R IEMN

BAXTEATRTIR - AQFIE
R ETal /B - FEaT
201768 - ERERAZEL
B FERERR

Note 2: As at December 31, 2016, the costs of Pingfang
Project mainly consisted of civil engineering. The
Company was in process of obtaining the builder’s
license and predicted to start the project in 2017.
Therefore, the management believes that there is no
risk of impairment for the project.
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VI.

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

11.

Intangible assets

December 31, 2016

N BHMBERREBTEE)

11 - EBFREE
2016%12H31H

Operation rights
of distribution
Land use rights Software network Total
Item R TibfERE B SHERCHE &it
| Original carrying amount - BERE
1. 2015.12.31 1. B%E 193,141,817 29,235,886 34,254,633 256,632,336
2. Increase in the period 2. KEENGE - 14,569,051 - 14,569,051
(1) Purchase (1) BE - 7,719,088 - 7,719,088
(2) Transferred from the construction in process Q) EEIREA - 6,849,963 - 6,849,963
(3) Transferred from the investment properties (8 BEURHEEA S S = S
3. Decrease In the period 3 AHRSLE = = = -
4, 2016.12.31 4 BFHE 193,141,817 43,804,937 34,254,633 271,201,387
II. Accumulated amortization Z o ZHEH
1. 2015,12.31 1. BinE 34,362,189 14,300,941 14,684,300 63,347,430
2. Increase in the period 2. KEENeE 5,210,995 3,105,665 2,880,500 11,197,160
(1) Accrual () &R 5,210,995 3,105,665 2,880,500 11,197,160
(2) Transferred from the investment properties (2 RAEEHEEA - - - -
3. Decrease in the period 3. KERVEE - - - -
4. 2016.12.31 4, HRHE 39,573,184 17,406,606 17,564,800 74,544,590
Il Net book value = KafE
1. Net book value as at December 31, 2016 1. BREEEE 158,568,633 26,398,331 16,689,833 196,656,797
2. Net book value as at December 31, 2015 2. HNEEEE 158,779,628 14,934,945 19,570,333 193,284,906
December 31, 2015 2015%12H31H
Operation rights
of distribution
Land use rights Software network Total
Item EH TR gt AERRTEE At
I Original carrying amount - RARE
1. 2014.12.31 1. BBE 198,182,196 23,587,177 33,954,633 250,724,006
2. Increase in the period 9. KENSE - 5,648,709 300,000 5,048,709
(1) Purchase (1) BE = 4,469,222 300,000 4,769,222
(2) Transferred from the construction in process (2 EEIEEA S 1,179,487 S 1,179,487
(3) Transferred from the investment properties (8 BREMRMEEA - - - -
3. Decrease in the period 3. KHRVEE 40,379 S = 40,379
4. 2015.12.31 4 BRBE 193,141,817 29,235,886 34,254,633 256,632,336
Il Accumulated amortization ~ O REEH
1. 2014.12.31 1. BBE 29,191,573 12,867,935 11,817,800 53,877,308
2. Increase in the period 2. REENEE 5,170,616 1,433,006 2,866,500 9,470,122
(1) Accrual (1) 3R 5,170,616 1,433,006 2,866,500 9,470,122
2) Transferred from the investment properties Q) BREERHEEA - - - -
3. Decrease in the period 3. AEELEE S = = S
4, 2015.12.31 4, BRBE 34,362,189 14,300,941 14,684,300 63,347,430
ll. Net book value = FEEE
1. Net book value as at December 31, 2015 1. BREREE 168,779,628 14,934,945 19,570,333 193,284,906
2. Net book value as at December 31, 2014 2. BUERERE 163,990,623 10,719,242 22,136,833 196,846,698
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NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

11.

12.

Intangible assets (Continued)

As at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, all land
use rights in the intangible assets of the Group are medium-

term lease.

Goodwill

Name of the investee or WIREBNEBR
item resulting in goodwill FEREBNEER
Acquisition of Shouchao Group W HBEE

B BEHRIEE ERE)

1 -BREEE)

R20164F12 831 H M2015F 12 A 31
A AEBEFEETHTHFERAED
BRPHEE -

12 -8

2016.12.31

and 2015.12.31
2016.12.31
§2015.12.31

86,673,788

On December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, the
balance was the goodwill arising from the acquisition of
Shoulian Supermarket and its subsidiaries (“Shouchao
Group”) as well as Beijing Jingchao Commercial Company

Limited (Hereinafter referred to as “Jingchao”).

The impairment tests of goodwill acquired through the
purchase of Shouchao Group and Jingchao were conducted
on the group of assets in relation to the retailing business
segment of the Shouchao Group after consolidation of

Jingchao.

The recoverable amount of the group of assets had been
determined based on a value in use calculation using cash
flow projections based on financial budgets covering a five-
year period approved by senior management. The discount
rate applied to calculate the present value of a future stream
of cash flows was 11% (2015: 11%). The growth rate used
to extrapolate the cash flows of the subsidiary beyond the

five-year period was 3% (2015: 3%).

72016412 31 A %2015 12 A 31
B ZsEAREEHETRETAR
(ATHEEA EBERE]) RILEER
EARDRATEBAI REBEELN

BE -

AEERBEEBEE R NBRGHNEHE
NattRBRNEBEETRBTEXRE
HEANEEFER—EEEMANETRE
AR ZEEABRTEDH

ZEEMANATIRE S RIRBETE KK
RemENBRERT  BREREIE
MSFHMPBEERER FHRSRE
TERIZRFETE - sTEERKBEERE
WEMBOFTHREZ11% (20154 :
11%) - SFEABHBESTENERER
3% (2015%F : 3%) °

2016 & #f 177
I RRREEEEERNDERAF]

lll



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M A

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF /&
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (BR435Ia855) » £EEE [ BARET)

VI.

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

12. Goodwill (Continued)

As at December 31, 2016, and December 31, 2015,
certain key assumptions are taken into consideration of
the calculation of the present value of the cash flow of
Shouchao Group. Below are the key assumptions made
by the management in forecasting the present value of a
future stream of cash flows to conduct impairment tests of

goodwill:

Expected gross profit- The estimation of gross profit is
based on the average gross profit realized in previous year,
and then appropriately increased according to the increase

of expected efficiency and market expansion.

Discount rate- Using the discount rate before tax which

reflects Shouchao Group’s specific risks.

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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B BEHRIEE ERE)

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ’<

(Continued)

13. Long-term prepaid expenses

13 - REIGFHER

For the year ended at December 31, 2016 20165 E
2016.1.1 Increase i Amortization in Other 2016.12.31
[tem ZE-RE the period the period deduction ZZ-5E  Reason for other deduction
1R -A-A AHEN THEEY EEY  t-R=t-B EtEVER
Transferred from construction in progress 514,447,319 38,256,116 79,453,006 87,947 473,162,482 Adjustment
to leasehold improvements Eikd
BeR\ETAERATL
Rent 68,120,803 - 980,239 9,280,078 57,860,486 Transferred to current assets
RH BERBEE
Others - 167,562 167,562 - -
i
Total 582,568,122 38,423,678 80,600,807 9,368,025 531,022,968
At
For the year ended at December 31, 2015 2015 F
201511 Increase in -~ Amortization in Other 2015.12.31
Item “5-1% the period the period deduction ZZ—TF Reason for other deduction
1BH -A-A TEEM TEERY #hEs  +t-A=t-B EEIER
Transferred from construction in progress 506,035,047 79,324,586 69,118,345 1,793,969 514,447,319 Disposal
to leasshold improvements RE
Bef \EREESRH
Rent 78,745,117 - 819,238 9,805,076 68,120,803 Transferred to current assets
2 ERRgAE
To;a\ 584,780,164 79,324,586 69,937,583 11,599,045 582,568,122
Bt
14. Deferred tax assets/deferred tax liabilities 14 EEFFSHREE BEFMEHER
(1) Deferred tax assets without offset (1) RAEEHEWIBELFTISHEEBH
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
“B-RE+ZA=1-H “F-81%+-A=1-A
Deductible Deductible
temporary Deferred temporary Deferred
differences tax assets differences tax asset
Item A TENEBMEER BEFMEHEE | THENERNEZE ERFEHEE
Deductible losses ENEE 76,400,649 19,100,162 110,595,207 27,648,802
Taxable government grants ERTBITEE 36,097,821 9,024,455 39,334,651 9,833,663
Total
= 112,498,470 28,124,617 149,929,858 37,482,465
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < »

(Continued)

14. Deferred tax assets/deferred tax liabilities (Continued)

(2) Deferred tax liabilities without offset

SO BHRREBTEE)

(%)

14 EEFBHERE BEFMEHERS

(2) AREBHERELPZHAEHH

2016.12.31 2015.12.31
ZB-R"EtZA=T-H “Z-RE+ZA=1-H
Taxable Taxable
temporary  Deferred tax temporary Deferred tax
differences liabilities differences liabilities
B ifd it B
ltem B8 ERfER fERas TR AR FERaR
Fair value adjustment of assets arising ~ JFEEHEERBEANEE
from non-monetary asset exchange AHEERE 14,672,267 3,668,067 15,738,706 3,934,677
Changes on the falr value of avallable-  FItHESBEARERL
for-sale financial assets BEES 4,468,000 1,117,000 3,504,000 876,000
Capitalized interest adjustment of ERBRNB AR AR
borrowing costs 6,575,826 1,643,956 8,125,848 2,031,462
Difference between the fair value and ~ HEFARGEERNASL
the carrying amount of subsidiary EEZZ
merger and acquisition 3,819,702 954,925 4,443 477 1,110,869
Total it 29,535,795 7,383,948 31,812,031 7,953,008

(3) Net deferred tax assets or liabilities with offset

ltem

Deferred tax assets
Deferred tax liabilities

Offset amount
of deferred tax
assets and
deferred tax
liabilities at the

end of year
BEFEH
EENEE
EE FREESE
BRAMEHAE 5,312,023
BEMBHAR 5,312,023

(3) UBHREFHEITHBELFEHE

EfEE

Amount after  Offset amount
offset of of deferred
deferred tax tax assets and

assets and deferred tax
deferred tax liabilities in the
liabilities at the beginning
end of year of year
HHAEL EEFEH
FEHEESR BEENEE
BEFARE FOEHESE
22,812,694 5,966,139
2,071,925 5,966,139

Amount after
offset of
deferred tax
assets and
deferred tax
liabilities in the
beginning

of year
BHZELT
FEREED
SEFIHE

31,516,326
1,986,869
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < - §0fBiHRxBEE TR (&)

(Continued)
14. Deferred tax assets/deferred tax liabilities (Continued) 14 - EEFBHEE ELFREHERE
(&)
(4) Details of unrecognized deferred tax assets (4) ARERIELFEHEERH
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E-RE —T—hF
ltem 5B +=ZA=+—8B | +t=ZA=+—H
Deductible temporary differences  AJINERFIEE R 13,093,500 10,004,720
Deductible losses AT INE 1R 152,426,792 82,213,076
Total &5t 165,520,292 92,217,796
In the view of the management of the Group, deferred SEERERARRTERRAUELELEA
tax assets are not recognized since it is not probable FHECHN 3 A 0 S 18 R0 AT AE 0 R
that taxable profit will be available against which the EZENEATAMEE - B RERA L
deductible temporary differences or deductible losses HERBEEMBHREE -
can be utilized.
(5) Deductible losses of unrecognized deferred tax (5) FREERELFTEHEERTHHIE
assets will expire in the following years BEHERUT EEDE
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—B-AE ZE—RF
Year Fn +=ZA=+—8 | +=ZA=+—H
2016.12.31 2016.12.31 - 248,114
2017.12.31 2017.12.31 984,414 984,414
2018.12.31 2018.12.31 18,081,827 18,081,827
2019.12.31 2019.12.31 23,531,996 23,539,119
2020.12.31 2020.12.31 39,299,786 39,359,601
2021.12.31 2021.12.31 70,528,769 -
Total &t 152,426,792 82,213,075
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < : §0fBiHRRkBEA TR (&)

(Continued)

15. Details of provision for asset impairment

For the year ended at December 31, 2016

15 - BEEREEEHA
20165 E

Decrease in the year
KERD

2016.1.1 Increase in 2016.12.31

—ZE-RE the year  Reversal Written-off —E-XRE

Item 5H —-A-B  FFEm BEE B +t=-A=t-H

Bad debts provision TR 7,150,438 4,549,712 1,171,772 - 10,528,378

Provision for inventory impairment 77 & B B4 1,666,282 - 43197 245,963 1,377,122
Impairment of avallable-for-sale A/t ELREERELEE

financial assets 1,188,000 - - - 1,188,000
Total A3t 10,004,720 4,549,712 1,214,969 245,963 13,093,500
For the year ended at December 31, 2015 2015% &

Decrease in the year
KEFD

2015.1.1  Increase in 2015.12.31

—E—fE the year  Reversals  Written-off —E-FE

ltemn LS —A—H REEN EERE B +T-A=t-8

Bad debts provision EIRER 7,287,101 - 136,663 - 7,150,438

Provision for inventory impairment 775 ¥ (B2 o 1,265,828 400,454 - - 1,666,282
Impairment of available-for-sale At &4 R ERELERE

financial assets 1,188,000 = = = 1,188,000

Total At 9,740,929 400,454 136,663 = 10,004,720
16. Other non-current assets 16 - HihkRBEE
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E—XRE —T-h%F
ltem EA +=ZBA=+—-H| +TZHA=+—H
Long-term receivables due from Beijing ¥ & B &= B & = B R (GE1)

Shoulian Group (Note 1) 159,100,000 149,000,000
Security deposit WP RED 23,252,479 23,019,886
Prepaid construction fees TERF TR 2,409,686 3,778,773
Total SR 184,762,165 175,798,659
Note 1: As at December 31, 2016, such long-term receivables 51 R2016F 128318  ZERHEUGK

consist of borrowings lent by Shoulian Supermarket to
Shoulian Group due on December 31, 2017 as agreed
upon. The long-term receivables bear interest at 5.48%
per annum. Meanwhile certain buildings and land use
rights of Shoulian Group with a total fair value not less
than the balance of the long-term receivables have been
pledged for these long-term receivables in favor of Shoulian

Supermarket.
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NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS <
(Continued)

17. Short-term borrowings

B BEHRIEE ERE)

17 ~ BHIER

2016.12.31 2015.12.31

—E-RE —FE-AF
ltem HE +=—A=+—H +=-A=+—H
Accounts receivable secured loan (Note 1) FEUBE SR IB &30 (351) 166,655,041 107,814,886
Guaranteed loan (Note 2) REER(FE2) 1,590,514,400 1,988,285,015
Unsecured loan (Note 3) EABR(ES) 249,000,000 650,000,000
Mortgage loan EIRER - -
Total &t 2,006,169,441 2,746,099,901

As at December 31, 2016, and December 31, 2015,
the short-term borrowings above bore annual interest
rates ranging from 1.15% to 4.79% and 4.05% to 4.60%

respectively without any due but unsettled ones.

Note 1: As at December 31, 2016, such short-term loan was
obtained by several accounts receivable factoring of the
Company totaling to RMB374,369,708 (December 31,
2015: RMB354,891,600), and details were referred to Note
(V1) 2.

Note 2: As at December 31, 2016, among such short-term bank

loans, RMB570,000,000 was borrowed by the Company’s

subsidiary Chaopi Trading upon a surety provided by the

Company; RMB20,000,000 was borrowed by a subsidiary

of Chaopi Trading upon a surety provided by the Company;

and RMB1,000,514,400 was borrowed by a subsidiary of

Chaopi Trading upon a surety provided by Chaopi Trading.

As at December 31, 2015, among such short-term
bank loans, RMB559,947,704 was borrowed by the
Company upon a surety provided by Chaopi Trading;
RMB940,000,000 was borrowed by the Company’s
subsidiary Chaopi Trading upon a surety provided by the
Company; and RMB354,337,311 was borrowed by a
subsidiary of Chaopi Trading upon a surety provided by
Chaopi Trading;and RMB134,000,000 was borrowed by a
subsidiary of Chaopi Trading upon a surety provided by the

Company.

R20164F12 831 H & 201512 A 31

B Pl SHBERNENED B AE
1.156% 2 4.79% K 4.0554.60% * B9

TEAEE MM R RO -

71

tHR2016F12A31H - 2 ERHER

RUAREEE T AR¥374,369,708
(2015 F12 A31 BH: AR ¥
354,891,6007T) W% T B W R FE B
REBZHES - 2RIEN 20

tR2016F12A31H - ZRERHERF
B AR570,000,0007c BARA A2 F
RAPHAEMER - ARARRMIR
FER © AR¥E20,000,00070 AR HLEE
B2 FARMBER - ARRARRERE
R : AR®1,000,514,4007C A FAHE
BEZ TARMMGER - APt ERM
REBEIR -

M2015F12A31 A + ZERHERF
B ARM550,947,704 7T BA R AIHIE
A BPMEEREARERER  ARE
940,000,0007C A& A A Z F R EIEAH
EEMER - AARARAHRERERIR
AR¥354,337,311 T AL EE 2 F
REIMER - P EIRBRERE
R AR134,000,0007T AEA#LE E
ZFRARMER - BARAIRERER
1R o

2016 & #f 183
I RRREEEEERNDERAF]



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M A

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF /&
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (BR435Ia855) » £EEE [ BARET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < : §0fBiHRRkBEA TR (&)

(Continued)
17. Short-term borrowings (Continued) 17 ~ BHAER(E)
Note 3: As at December 31, 2016, the credit loans included FE3: R20165F12831H » EHREZRTER

RMB50,000,000 and RMB50,000,000 respectively granted
by Mizuho Bank (China), Ltd. Beijing Branch and Industrial
and Commercial Bank of China Co., Ltd Beijing Chaoyang
Branch on an unsecured basis; the credit loans included
RMB149,000,000 borrowed by the Company’s subsidiary
Chaopi Trading that granted by China Everbright Bank
Beijing Sub-branch on an unsecured basis.

As at December 31, 2015, the credit loans included
RMB250,000,000, RMB50,000,000, RMB300,000,000
and RMB50,000,000 respectively granted by Beijing Rural
Commercial Bank, Mizuho Bank (China), Ltd., Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China Co., Ltd. and Postal Savings
Bank of China on an unsecured basis.

BIRT(PE)BRARIE RS ITRHR
BIERITIRN AR AR REAB X
TRAARAB D RIERNEHERAR
#50,000,0007T & A & # 50,000,000
7T BEARARZEERARNEREZKIE
HER ERBRBBEPENKIET
RHERDBIERDITRAARARZF
RABARAEEHNEHERARSE
149,000,0007C © BEAXBZEEREAR
EEEFIRMHER -

»2015%F12A318 - EAERPEL
RENBERT - WERT(PR)A
BRAF -~ FETERITAEANA R RF
B 6 Y {2 B R 1T R AR 2 B 9 Bl B B
5 EE R 5 Al A A R ¥ 250,000,000
L+ AR #¥50,000,0007 - AR
300,000,0007T & A K # 50,000,000
7T BEARRZERRAREEZRKIZM]
ER o

18. Notes payable 18 BRI
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E—XRE —E—RE
Category BHH +=A=+—8 +=—A=+—H
Trade acceptances EFEANIESR - -
Bank acceptances IRITRGEESR 598,656,860 624,557,573
Total &t 598,656,860 624,557,573
As at December 31, 2016, security deposit for the issuance MR2016F 124318 © AR A iR
of bank acceptances above amounted to RMB207,259,165 TERLEZENREBFSGTRAEARE
(December 31, 2015: RMB138,005,266). 207,259,165 70(2015F12A31H : A
R #138,005,2667T) °
All of the bank acceptances of the Group will be due within REEMRITALEZHEMFEZA
one year. EIH -
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

19. Accounts payable

20.

Aging of accounts payable based on date of pick-up:

19 ~ BRRR

B BEHRIEE ERE)

FENBRAREN N E B HEE R RRE N T :

2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E-XE —E-TE

ltem HH +=A=+—H +=—A=+—H
Within 1 year 1E AR 1,203,278,502 1,179,925,690
1-2 years 1226 10,459,241 12,747,369
2-3 years 2E3F 6,307,175 4,287,482
Over 3 years 3FME 4,185,386 4,049,325
Total A& 1,224,230,304 1,201,009,866

The majority of accounts payable aging over one year

consist of the final payments for suppliers.

Advance from customers

FRECEBIFNENEREIEREMH

20 ~ FRWRRIR

2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—EB-RE¥ —Z—hF
ltem 1HE +=A=+—-R8| +=ZA=+—H
Procurements received in advance TERER 465,966,914 458,476,201
Total &5t 465,966,914 458,476,201

As at December 31, 2016, and December 31, 2015,

the advance from customers consisted of procurements

received in advance, among which there were no significant

advance from customers aged more than one year.

H20164F12 A31H &20154F12 A 31
H - AEBREKFIEHATBKRER - &£
F T BRI B F R REETEWRIE -
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All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (BR435Ia855) » £EEE [ BARET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

21. Payroll payable

(1) Details of payroll payable

N BHMBERREBTEE)

21 - R T3

(1) EABRIHMIIT

For the year ended at December 31, 2016 2016 E
2016.1.1 Increase in Decrease in 2016.12.31
ZE-RE the period the period ZE-RE
Item EH -B—-H AEHEM ABEY T-ZA=1-H
1. Short-term remuneration 1 RHHH 1,347,826 645,517,615 644,754,083 2,111,358
2. Post-employment benefits-defined 2 + EER4iER| — REiR A2
contribution plans (Note 1) (351) - 74,292,126 74,292,126 -
3. Dismissal compensation 3 BHREEA - - - -
4. Other welfare due within one year 4+ — Q5| HIE 15 F 5 S - -
Total B 1,347,826 719,809,741 719,046,209 2,111,358
For the year ended at December 31, 2015 2015 E
2015.1.1 Increase in Decrease in 2015.12.31
—T-1% the period the period —T-1%
ltem EA —-A—H TREIHE N AR +TZA=t-AR
1. Short-term remuneration 1 REHHH 1,935,503 661,104,776 661,692,453 1,347,826
2. Post-employment benefits-defined 2 - BB &R — RTiRFTEl
contribution plans (Note 1) (3£1) - 70,724,426 70,724,426 -
3. Dismissal compensation 3 BHEREF = = = =
4. Other welfare due within one year 4+ — RSB E 15 F) = - - -
Total Bt 1,935,503 731,829,202 732,416,879 1,347,826
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < &fBiEHEREETE(Z)
(Continued)
21. Payroll payable (Continued) 21 - ENBIHMN(Z)

(2) Short-term remuneration

(2) EREFBZT

For the year ended at December 31, 2016 20165 E

2016.1.1 Increase in  Decrease in 2016.12.31

ZE-RF the period the period ZE-RE

Item HE —-A—H K KEHS +ZA=t-8H
1) Wages or salaries, bonus, allowance, — » IT& - #%  2B:A1#E

subsidies - 531,267,364 531,267,364 -

2) Staff welfare - BIEHNB - 24,998,492 24,998,492 -

3) Social security = HeERRE - 45682,380 45,682,380 =

Including: Medical insurance H: BERWRE - 40,986,022 40,986,022 -

Work injury insurance TERKE - 1,452,526 1,452,526 -

Maternity insurance EERKE - 3,243,832 3,243,832 =

4) Housing funds M- ERAES - 31,412,955 31,412,955 -
5) Labor union expenses and I ITeRENBIHELE

employees’ education expenses 1,347,826 12,156,424 11,392,892 2,111,358

Total At 1,347,826 645,517,615 644,754,083 2,111,358

For the year ended at December 31, 2015 20156 E

2015.1.1 Increase in - Decrease in 2015.12.31

“E-1fF the period the period “E-hfF

ltem BH —-A-H ARERSE KEHY +ZA=+-8
1) Wages or salaries, bonus, allowance, — ~ I& - #4 « 28 H#EL

subsidies - 550,907,253 550,907,253 -

2) Staff welfare — BIRAE - 25,423,927 25,423,927 -

8) Social security = HERRE - 42408867 42,428,867 -

Including: Medical insurance e BERRE - 38,021,686 38,021,686 -

Work injury insurance THERRE - 1,363,957 1,363,957 -

Maternity insurance FERRE - 3043224 3,043,224 =

4) Housing funds m- FELES - 30,565,549 30,565,549 -
5) Labor union expenses and T ISRENBTHELE

employees’ education expenses 1,935,503 11,779,180 12,366,857 1,347,826

Total A%t 1,935,603 661,104,776 661,692,453 1,347,826
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VI.

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Payroll payable (Continued)

(3) Details of defined contribution plan

N BHMBERREBTEE)

21 ~ FEBE T 5Bl (42)

(3) RELF:EZT

For the year ended at December 31, 2016 2016 E
2016.1.1  Increase in Decrease in 2016.12.31
—Z—-XE  theperiod the period —E-XE
ltem EH —-A-AH ZRESE 0 rERY +T-R=t-H
Basic retirement insurance ERBZRBE - 71,109,628 71,109,628 -
Unemployment insurance KERRE - 3,182,498 3,182,498 -
Total &t - 74,292,126 74,292,126 -
For the year ended at December 31, 2015 20156 E
2015.1.1 Increase in  Decrease in 2015.12.31
—“Z—RE  theperiod  the period —T-hF
ltem EH —A—A AEE AHES TZRA=1—H
Basic retirement insurance ERBZRBE - 67,298,618 67,298,618 =
Unemployment insurance KERBE - 3425808 3,425,808 -
Total &t - 70,724,426 70,724,426 -

Note 1: The Group participated in social security contributions

and the unemployment insurance plan established
by government institutions as required. According to
such plan, the Group contributes 20% ~ 1% monthly
to such plans based on the employee’s basic salary
each month. Besides above monthly contributions, the
Group will not take responsibility for further liabilities.
Corresponding payment occurred shall be accrued in

current period profit or loss or related assets cost.

In the current year, the Group should contribute
RMB71,109,628 and RMB3,182,498 (201 5:
RMB67,298,618 and RMB3,425,808) to retirement
insurance and the unemployment insurance plan
accordingly. As at December 31, 2016 and December
31, 2015, there are no unsettled social security
contributions and the unemployment insurance in the

accounting period.
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)
=

itEl - ARESRREIEATEM
20% 1% TR MZEFEHEER -
B Liig ASEERN  REBTHEA
BEE—SIHED - BENSZEREE
Fst A& BBz ol BB A A o

REBAFEDRIRZERE - KER
BET BT E R ARKT1,109,6287T &
AR#3,182,498 7L (2015F : AR#
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22.

23.

24.

Taxes payable

22 - ERHE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B AR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIzHBA5) » £EEE B RET)

B BEHRIEE ERE)

A

il

2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E-REF —T—FRF
ltem THH +=—B=+—8H +=—BA=+—H
Value-added tax 1 FH 78,188,338 56,134,044
Business tax B 65,996 5,991,100
Corporate income tax TEFRER 13,682,516 10,727,545
City construction and maintenance tax T A R R 930,788 2,786,185
Education surcharge HE BN 402,169 1,198,847
Others Hith 1,704,734 1,637,038
Total =X18 94,974,541 78,474,759
Dividends payable 23 ~ ERRR
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—EBE-RE —T—RF
ltem B H +=ZA=+—H | +TZA=+—H
Ordinary shares dividend LA (RERR)
(domestic-owned shares) 781,564 625,251
Other minority shareholders’ dividend Hth D> BR R AL A 3,014,625 2,111,055
Total = 3,796,189 2,736,306

Other payables

(1) Presentation of other payables by category

24 ~ Ht AR

(1) BEHBEMESTAMENK

2016.12.31 2015.12.31

—E-RE —E—T4E
ltem HH +=A=+—H +=—A=+—H
Construction fees payable JERt T2 58,894,287 89,915,406
Deposit e 50,694,392 42,412,421
Rent received in advance s E 9,049,102 10,758,517
Others = 83,717,167 56,023,697
Total S 202,354,948 199,110,041

(2) Significant other payables aging over one year

As at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, the

majority of other payables aging over one year consist

of deposit and construction fees payable with carrying

amount of RMB37,718,716 and RMB38,542,702

respectively.

(2) FREEBIFRIABERMENTIE

VoA

2016412 431 B %20154%12 A
1B  FRECHEB—FOHEMER
REERHE ARKE37,718,7167C
RIBANERARE38,542,702

JT °
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

25. Non-current liabilities due within one year

(1) Long-term borrowings due within one year

N BHMBERREBTEE)

25 - —FRIHMNFERBER

(1) 1FRFHHRAEH

2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E—AE —E—hF
ltem 55 +=A=+—H +=-A=+—8H
Secured loans HIRER - 95,000,000
Total & - 95,000,000

As at December 31, 2015, long-term borrowings due
within one year were secured by certain of the Group’s
buildings and investment properties with carrying
amount of RMB48,781,303 and RMB1,037,511

respectively.

(2) Details of long-term borrowings due within one

201512 A318 - 1FREHH
REBER  BAEEEEFER
AR¥48,781,303 L E E R iEEE
W BREFER/ARK1,037,511
TUHYIE A R E R IR -

2) 1FEREELREEBEH

year
Interest 2016.12.31 2015.12.31

[tem Start date Maturity date Currency rate (%) —E-RF —“T-1F
EREN e e fERIER BB  ME%)|t=A=t+-B [tZA=1+—H
Shanghai Pudong Development

Bank, Beijing Branch 2013.1.24 2016.1.23 RMB 4.51 - 57,500,000
FERRERFITLRAT ARE
Shanghai Pudong Development

Bank, Beijing Branch 2013.4.12 2016.1.31 RMB 451 - 37,500,000
FERRERFITLRAT ARE
Total - 95,000,000
At

As at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015,

the Group had no overdue but unsettled borrowings.
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NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S

/

B BEHRIEE ERE)

(Continued)

26. Other current liabilities 26 ~ HiREBEE
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E-RE —T-RF
ltem HE +=—A=+—H +=-A=+—H
Short- term financing bond (Note 1) EHRE S (1) 813,171,750 =
Accrued expenses ERE A 40,799,206 39,863,912
Deferred income due within one year 1FE A HR IR = 11,311,689 11,348,130
Total S 865,282,645 51,212,042

(1) Accrued expenses (1) BEEEHA
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E-RE —T—hF
ltem EAE +=ZA=+—-8B | T=ZHA=1+—H
Accrued interest expenses ERMEER 19,123,876 19,828,397
Accrued rent expenses EREM 15,466,362 11,128,840
Accrued audit expenses TEIRERT B 1,226,415 1,440,000
Others HAih 4,982,553 7,471,675
Total i 40,799,206 39,863,912

(2) Deferred income due with one year

(2) 1FRAFHHFELE R

Notes 2016.12.31 2015.12.31

AL —E—hfF

ltem BERE| MisE +=ZB=+—-H8 | +t=ZRA=+—H
Asset-related government grants due —F AT HAFEEEE  Note 2

within one year AR BT 4 BY 2 7,876,098 7,294,087
Considerations allocated to the DEAREESHE  Note 3

award credits EHE 713 3,435,591 4,054,043

Total S 11,311,689 11,348,130
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < : §0fBiHRRkBEA TR (&)

(Continued)
26. Other current liabilities (Continued) 26 - HttRBEFE(E)
Note 1: On February 2, 2016, based on the agreement “Inter-bank 1 A201652 A28 » HBIEAARQ T X &

bonds market debt financing instruments of non-financial
enterprises underwriting agreement” the Company signed
with Bank of Beijing Co., Ltd., the Company issued the
2016 first phase short-term bonds of RMB300 million with
a maturity of 366 days, value date at February 3, 2016 and
interest date at February 3, 2017, a coupon rate of 3.43%
with commission RMB1,050,000 recognized into short-
term financing bond. As at February 3, 2017, such bonds
payable and interest payable had been cleared.

On August 15, 2016, based on the agreement “Inter-bank
bonds market debt financing instruments of non-financial
enterprises underwriting agreement” the Company signed
with Bank of Beijing Co., Ltd., the Company issued the
2016 second phase short-term bonds of RMB300 million
with a coupon rate of 2.94%, a maturity of 365 days, value
date at August 16, 2016 and interest date at August 16,
2017. By the end of reporting date, the Company had

received all of this short-term financing bond fund.

On August 18, 2016, based on the agreement “Inter-bank
bonds market debt financing instruments of non-financial
enterprises underwriting agreement” the Company signed
with Bank of Beijing Co., Ltd., the Company issued the
2016 third phase short-term bonds of RMB200 million with
a coupon rate of 2.98%, a maturity of 365 days, value date
at August 19, 2016 and interest date at August 19, 2017.
By the end of reporting date, the Company had received

all of this short-term financing bond fund.
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

26. Other current liabilities (Continued)

Note 2:

Note 3:

Asset-related government grants due within one year
consisted of deferred income due within one year
generated from special funds received in 2005, 2013,
2014, 2015 and 2016 by the Group and would be
recognized as revenue in the next year, and details were
referred to Note (VI) 29.

The Group offers membership credit cards to customers,
and awards credit reaching certain points can be
converted into cash while shopping. As deferred income,
considerations allocated to the award credits will be
recognized as revenue when the award credits are

converted or cleared in the next year.

27. Bonds payable

N At BEHRIEEERE)

26 ~ HiRBAE(E)

G

73

—FRIIHrEREEEEN BT A
AEBM2005FF « 2013FF « 2014
FE - 2015FE R2016FERENE
Iﬁﬁﬁﬁiaﬁ IEW R —F B

B9 WK T —FEERKE - 2

BN ~ 290
WE@;MQE% TE 8RS REBK
CHRHERSEN -EOENRF

F ﬂbxﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬁgi%iiﬁﬁﬁﬁ g
DENEBEDWHEEHEERE
W - WHERBED %&R?ﬁﬁvﬁﬁw \\\\\

WA -

27 - BES

)

(1) Bonds payable (1) EESF

2016.12.31 2015.12.31

—E—XRE —FE—RF
ltem IHH +=ZA=+—-H | +TZHA=+—H
Corporate bonds NRIE 747,573,030 746,158,430
Total S 747,573,030 746,158,430
Changes in the bonds payable (2) [FEATES Y15 6% &
December 31, 2016 2016%12H31H

Term of Issue 2016.1.1 Issue in
Bonds Par value Issue date the bond amount T—NE the period
BHER H1E BT BE5HR BT —H—H REARAT
Corporate bonds 750,000,000 2013.8.13 5years 750,000,000 746,158,430 -
NAEE 5%
Total 750,000,000 750,000,000 746,158,430 -
a3t
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < : §0fBiHRRkBEA TR (&)

(Continued)
27. Bonds payable (Continued) 27 - EEH(E)
(2) Changes in the bonds payable (Continued) (2) FEfHEFEREE(E)
December 31, 2016 (Continued) 2016F12A31H(4)
Bond
Accrued discount/
interest for premium  Paid during
the period amortization the period 2016.12.31
REE ZE-RE
Bonds EH LR FRAE RITESH FHEE +=-A=t+-H
Corporate bonds RAMR 41,100,000 1,414,600 - 747,573,030
Total A&t 41,100,000 1,414,600 - 747,573,030
December 31, 2015 2015%12A31H
Term of 2015.1.1 Issue in
Bonds Par value Issue date the bond  Issue amount —T—AEF the period
BEHEHE HE BITEH EHER BIT2H —A—H REREAT
Corporate bonds 750,000,000 2013.8.13 5years 750,000,000 744,820,080 -
NEE 5%
Total 750,000,000 750,000,000 744,820,080 -
At
Bond
Accrued discount/
interest for premium Paid during
the period ~ amortization the period 20156.12.31
) BE(E —F-1F
Bonds EHEH FHRME RIWERE AEER +-A=+—H
Corporate bonds NGNS 41,100,000 1,338,350 - 746,158,430
Total A&t 41,100,000 1,338,350 - 746,158,430

194 ANNUAL REPORT 2016
k BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED



NOTES TO THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 R P o

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIzHBA5) » £EEE B RET)

B BEHRIEE ERE)

il

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ’<

(Continued)

27. Bonds payable (Continued) 27 - EEH(E)

(2) Changes in the bonds payable (Continued) (2) EEFHEREE(E)

Sl

Pursuant to the “Approval on Issuance of Corporate
Bonds of Beijing Jingkelong Company Limited”
(Zheng Jian Xu Ke [2013] No. 791) issued by the
CSRC, on August 15, 2013, the Company issued the
corporate bonds aggregated to RMB750,000,000
with a term of maturity of 5 years, embedded with the
option to increase the coupon rate by the issuer and
putable option by the investor at the end of the third
year. The corporate bonds were jointly secured by
Beijing Chaoyang District National Capital Operating
Management Center, a state-owned enterprise, bearing
coupon rate at 5.48% per annum. The issuance
expenses of RMB6,9283,208 had been included in the
bonds payable.

Based on “Corporate bond prospectus in 2013”,
issuers has the right to rise the coupon rate for the last
2 years in the end of third year during bond duration
and the adjustment range lies between 0 and 100
basis point (contains this number) where 1 basis point
is 0.01%.Investors have rights to sell parts of bonds
or all of bonds they hold back to the issuers on the
third interest payment date, alternatively, they may give
up putable option and continue to hold bonds. The
third annual interest payment date is the repurchase
date and issuers should follow relevant business rules
of Shanghai Stock Exchange and bond registration

organizations to complete repurchase.

wPEEEe(ANZELRARE
EEEEERNARADRFEBET
fEHEBEE) (FESFT AI[2013]791
R)iZE - R2013F8A158 + K
RATRERERANARETAR
B75ETHHRATFANE=
FRETALAZTEAREBER
REEDBEEZRODAES -
ZAREFAEEMHGEREE
AEEERRL(—RERAAH
TE)REESTETRELER =
EFIEA5.48% - WEFEEBAR
#£6,923,208 T EET AJER &S ©

BIFE(2013F AR EHFHEEHA
E)RHEBNTE - BITABERE
EARESFTFEPRMNEIFR L
AAHESFB2FENZEF X -
FAREBEROE100EEZ(ER
2 HR1EEZAR0.01% &
EREEEESIEMNEREESE
BREHSHIAREFEEASR
BEEHRBITA  AHERESE
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FEIEFRFENEBNABE
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BHEETREREEBRATXE
EXFIHE -

2016 & #f 195
I RRREEEEERNDERAF]



. Yi o i

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M A

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF /&
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (BR435Ia855) » £EEE [ BARET)

-

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < > &#BEHEREETE(Z)
(Continued)

27. Bonds payable (Continued) 27 - EEH(E)

(2) Changes in the bonds payable (Continued) (2) EREFIEREE(E)

201657 A3H A Al M ANHE
HFEMAETARRAESFEE
N o B20166F7 A7 R RIEM
KEEFOERRBEARE - R
BHREERAEREEEREEAR
EBARAEAREES SRR
FEt o AREEEABHELEE
HIRAAIAN(20166F7 A4BE7 A6
B)EREEHRHEERTF ' B

On July 3, 2016, the Company announced they would
not adjust current bond coupon rate and they would
repurchase bonds. On July 7, 2016, the Company
announced bonds repurchase declaration situation that
according to China Securities Depository and Clearing
Company Limited (CSDCC) Shanghai branch statistic,
there was no effective repurchase declaration and the
amount of repurchase was RMBNil during this bond

repurchase declaration term. (July 4, 2016 to July 6,

2016).

ELBATTT -

28. Provision 28 ~ JEFTEE
2016.12.31 2015.12.31 Reasons for
—E—RE —ZT—FHF provision
ltem HH +=—A=+—H +ZA=+—H FXREA
Pending litigation RIRFEA - 910,612 Note 1
A1
Total aat - 910,612

Note 1: On May 4, 2012, Beijing Baili Tongda Co., Ltd. lodged

proceedings to People’s Court of Beijing Chaoyang District
on the collapse of property leased from the Company.
Pursuant to the first-instance judgment awarded by
the court on December 31, 2013, the Company shall
indemnify Beijing Baili Tongda Co., Ltd. against its loss of
RMB910,612, which has been included in provision. Latter
the Company has filed an appeal to Third Intermediate
People’s Court of Beijing. As on May 16, 2014, a second-
instance judgment that a retrial is needed has been
made by Beijing Third Intermediate People’s Court. As at
September 2016, the process of the Court has been ended

and the provision has been cleared.
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < - §0fBiHRxBEE TR (&)

(Continued)

29. Other non-current liabilities

20 - HihFERBERS

2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E-RE ZT—RF
Item BH +=B=+—-H| +tZA=+—H
Long-term rent payable REENHES 20,555,175 18,313,517
Government granted related to assets R s — A E B R
BT 8 B 38,302,737 43,156,834
Less: Government granted related to B TFEAR R EE E
assets due within one year FE B8R BT 48 B 7,876,098 7,294,087
Total At 50,981,814 54,176,264
Deferred income includes: EIEWZEBTE -

(1)

Deferred income was the government grants totaling
RMB4,000,000 received in 2005 from Beijing
Municipal Development and Reform Commission and
Beijing Chaoyang District Finance Bureau to support
the construction of fresh distribution center, fresh
procurement center and distribution center logistics
system. The deferred income was recognized upon
receipt of the financial allocations, meanwhile the
deferred assets were divided by ratio of the initial
entry value of assets, and deferred income would be
amortized in the estimated useful life (15 years) of
the related assets, recorded in the profit and loss in

current period and subsequent related periods.

In 2013, the Company received government grants
totaling RMB3,753,000 from Beijing Municipal
Commission of Commerce as a special funding for
renovation of energy-saving lamps. The deferred
income was recognized upon receipt of the financial
allocations, meanwhile the deferred assets were divided
by ratio of the initial entry value of assets, and deferred
income would be evenly amortized in the estimated
useful life (5 years) of the related assets, recorded in
the profit and loss in current period and subsequent

related periods.

(1) ARBR2005%F F U EI4L R 5
BREZEERIEMHBGEN K
B s A R % 4,000,0007T A
R rEBREHREPL -
EERET O RERFORRR
MEESCHEENREES - K&
1 7 L B 2 B T o B T SR FE
= EREEHBAEENTEE
FREGIsFETHEY  BHeE
STAE B RAR A AR A o

@) ARARKR2013F E KB4t =
MEEZEERAATARKE
3,753,000 A N X 15 1> IR IR Ef
BEEENEEENEEES - K
£ B 70 5 B 52 B I B R B T SRR ST
Wik - RBEIEEBEENTE
ERARGOFEEITERY  BEeE
FTABHRAEEARMER -
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < : §0fBiHRRkBEA TR (&)

(Continued)

20 ~ HfttERBREE)

29. Other non-current liabilities (Continued)

®)

In 2014, the Company received government grants
totaling RMB14,186,700 from Beijing Municipal
Commission of Commerce and Beijing Finance Bureau
as a special funding for agriculture-supermarket
jointing program. The deferred income was recognized
upon receipt of the financial allocations. The deferred
income was recognized upon receipt of the financial
allocations, meanwhile the deferred assets were divided
by ratio of the initial entry value of assets, and deferred
income would be amortized in the estimated useful
life (11 and 5 years) of the related assets, recorded in
the profit and loss in current period and subsequent

related periods.

In 2014, the Company received government grants
totaling RMB8,820,000 from Beijing Municipal
Commission of Commerce and Beijing Finance Bureau
and as a special funding for service development
program. The deferred income was recognized upon
receipt of the financial allocations, meanwhile the
deferred assets were divided by ratio of the initial
entry value of assets, and deferred income would be
amortized in the estimated useful life (11 and 5 years)
of the related assets, recorded in the profit and loss in

current period and subsequent related periods.
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

29. Other non-current liabilities (Continued)

©)

In 2014, the Company received government grants
totaling RMB3,000,000 from Beijing Municipal
Commission of Commerce as a special funding for
renovation of energy-saving lamps. The deferred
income was recognized upon receipt of the financial
allocations, meanwhile the deferred assets were divided
by ratio of the initial entry value of assets, and deferred
income would be amortized in the estimated useful life
(5 years) of the related assets, recorded in the profit
and loss in current period and subsequent related

periods.

In 2014, Chaopi Trading, a subsidiary of the Company,
received government grants totaling RMB5,000,000
from Beijing Municipal Commission of Commerce as a
special funding for group building sorting equipment.
The deferred income was recognized upon receipt of
the financial allocations, meanwhile the deferred assets
were divided by the initial entry value of assets, and
deferred income would be evenly amortized in the
estimated useful life (10 years) of the related assets,
recorded in the profit and loss in current period and

subsequent related periods.

29 ~ HftiERBRE(E)

)

RNAFRR2014F EWRE 4R
MEEEZEERARFTARK
3,000,0007T FA A X 15 1 IR R Ef
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

29. Other non-current liabilities (Continued)

(7) In 2015, the Company received government grants
totaling RMB8,310,000 from Beijing Municipal
Commission of Commerce as a special funding
for logistics standardization project. The deferred
income was recognized upon receipt of the financial
allocations, meanwhile the deferred assets were divided
by ratio of the initial entry value of assets, and deferred
income would be amortized in the estimated useful
life (10 and 5 years) of the related assets, recorded in
the profit and loss in current period and subsequent

related periods.

(8) In 2015, the Company received government grants
totaling RMB5,865,700 from Beijing Municipal
Commission of Commerce and Beijing Finance Bureau
and as a special funding for upgrading business
facilities program. The deferred income was recognized
upon receipt of the financial allocations, meanwhile
the deferred assets were divided by ratio of the initial
entry value of assets, and deferred income would
be amortized in the estimated useful life (5 years) of
the related assets, recorded in the profit and loss in

current period and subsequent related periods.
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NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

29. Other non-current liabilities (Continued)

©

In 2015, the Company received government grants
totaling RMB2,080,000 from Beijing Finance Bureau
as a special funding for renovation of energy-saving
lamps. The deferred income was recognized upon
receipt of the financial allocations, meanwhile the
deferred assets were divided by ratio of the initial
entry value of assets, and deferred income would be
amortized in the estimated useful life (10 years) of
the related assets, recorded in the profit and loss in

current period and subsequent related periods.

In 2015, Chaopi Trading, a subsidiary of the Company,
received government grants totaling RMB8,730,000
from Beijing Municipal Commission of Commerce as
a special funding for logistics standardization project.
The deferred income was recognized upon receipt of
the financial allocations, meanwhile the deferred assets
were divided by the initial entry value of assets, and
deferred income would be evenly amortized in the
estimated useful life (10 and 5 years) of the related
assets, recorded in the profit and loss in current period

and subsequent related periods.

In 2016, the Company received government grants
totaling RMB3,000,000 from Beijing Municipal
Commission of Commerce and Beijing Finance
Bureau and as a special funding for Chaoyang district
Cailanzi project. The deferred income was recognized
upon receipt of the financial allocations, meanwhile
the deferred assets were divided by the initial entry
value of assets, and deferred income would be evenly
amortized in the estimated useful life (10 and 5 years)
of the related assets, recorded in the profit and loss in

current period and subsequent related periods.

29 ~ HftiERBRE(E)

©)
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < : §0fBiHRRkBEA TR (&)

(Continued)

30. Share capital 30 ~ A<

Changes in the period

LY L E

Capitalization

Opening ~ New issue Bonus  of surplus Closing
balance of shares issue reserves Others Subtotal balance
Item &R B0E  BO¥R R DREER 0] Nt BRY
For the year ended at December 31,2016 2016%f
1. State-owned legal person shares 1. B5EARR
Chaoyang Aulary ELE 167,409,808 - - - - - 167,409,808
Subtotal of state-owned legal BEEARR T
person shares 167,409,808 - - - - - 167,409,808
2. Other domestic-owned shares 2 Btk
Shares held by domestic non-state BREEEEARR
owned legal person 7,294,599 - - (2084171)  (2,084171) - 5,210,428
Domestic individual shareholders EREAARR 55,355,593 - - 2084171 2,084,171 - 57439764
3. Forelgn isted shares denomineted 3 RO ETRMARBIER
in RMB 182,160,000 - - - - - 182,160,000
Total shares Ry 412,220,000 - - - - - 412,220,000
For the year ended at December 31,2015 20154 %
1. State-owned legal person shares 1. B5EARR
Chaoyang Auxilary #RaR 167,409,808 - - - - - 167,409,808
Subotal of state-owned legal BEEAER
person shares 167,409,808 - - - - - 167,409,808
2, Other domestic-owned shares 2 AfmERR
Shares held by domestic non-state BMEEEE AR
owned legal person 7,294,599 - - - - - 1,294599
Domestic individual shareholders BRERARR 56,365,693 - - - - - 5535550
3. Foreign listed shares denominated 3 B ETRMAREIER
in RMB 182,160,000 - - - - - 182,160,000
Total shares Fheg 412,220,000 - - - - - 412,220,000
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < - §0fBiHRxBEE TR (&)

(Continued)
31. Capital reserves 31 - EERXQE
For the year ended at December 31, 2016 20165 E
2016.1.1 Increase in Decrease in 2016.12.31
—E-RE the period the period —E-RE
ltem EH —-RA-B AEEM XEES +=A=t-8
Capital premium(Note) BAEE () 609,598,028 192,856 - 609,790,884
Equity transaction with minority BT RRVERR
shareholders of subsidiaries BEZ S (985,373) - - (985,373)
Other capital reserves HiyEARNTE 695,493 - - 695,493
Total At 609,308,148 192,856 - 609,501,004

o QW

i SE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
b e e

= |

A

il

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIzHBA5) » £EEE B RET)

Note:  The increasing reason is adding capital to Chaopi Tianhua

and its minority shareholders investment proportion is bigger

than their shares holding proportion and the difference is

the capital premium holding by the Group.

i AFENREABIRERE K
BRERBABARRESFRLLES] - A
SEEZENRARELD

For the year ended at December 31, 2015 2015 F
2015.1.1 Increase in Decrease in 2015.12.31
—Z-1F the period the period —E-REF
ltem EE —A—H AERE AN A#RYS» +ZA=+—H
Capital premium R (B 609,598,028 - - 609,598,028

Equity transaction with minority RSN § e
shareholders of subsidiaries REZ S (1,247 845) 262,472 = (985,373)
Other capital reserves HtEARRTE 695,493 = = 695,493
Total S 609,045,676 262,472 - 609,308,148
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < : §0fBiHRRkBEA TR (&)

(Continued)

32. Other comprehensive income

For the year ended at December 31, 2016

32 ~ HiviRa
20165 E

Changes in the period

7

Less: Amount

that is
previously
incluced in
other Atributable
comprehensive to the
income is shareholders  Attributable
transferred to of parent  to minority

Amount profit or loss  Less: Income company  shareholder
2016.1.1 before tax ~for the period tax expenses after tax affertax 2016.12.31

R
ifAZf
- ~ ﬁ\él&ﬁ /i /) - L
= RERER LN ) B kR 1 I
Item b -R-A AR BE  fERER WEMENEE RJEER tIAZt-H
Other comprehensive income that wil be M ﬁﬂ-}i"éﬁ}ﬁ}ﬁ i
reclassiied to proft or loss
Inclucing: Gains or losses from changes HEF T‘MEM 2E
on fai vale of avaleble-forsdle nancil assets A7 EEZEER 2,008,458 964,000 - 241,000 577,316 15684 2475774
Difierence of foreign curency financial NERRREEE
statements conversion (5,810) - - (3,016) (2,794) (3,016)
Total 2,098,458 958,190 - 241,000 574,300 142,890 2,672,758
For the year ended at December 31, 2015 20155 EF
Changes in the period
\/ i‘XE/\
Less: Amount that
is previously
included in other Attrioutable
comprehensive fothe
ncome is shareholders ~ Aftrioutable
fransferred fo of parent fo minorty Other
Amount  profit or loss for -~ Less: Income company ~ shareholder changes
015.1.1 Defore tax hﬁ pen%% fax expenses affer tax after tax (Note) 201,121
- Bl
2
TRE O pMERR sEEL 50 BKSE pupE AMRD  CR-Rf
fem %R —ﬂ : il Bh FGHER AODMAE  WMOUER () t2A=1-A
Other comprefensive income that wil b M BEDEERSH
reclassified to proft or loss EfpsAla
icliing Gais o losses fom cherges £ : T/ HHEARAR
on fair value of avalable-or-sle MERZIES
financial assets 3,171,000 (724,000) - (181,000) (433,589) (109,419) (63897) 2,098,458
Totl A MM ) B0 EBRY (0045 %) 20084
Note: Other changes refer to the transformation of the other 7 HthEHAKBYSRETERSEROH
comprehensive income in the opening balance from that BREREHEAMLEE RS EBREARN
attributable to the shareholders of parent company to that Efvire e TR -

attributable to minority shareholders.

204 ANNUAL REPORT 2016
k BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED




VI.

= |

= 4
TN
™ @

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A

b e e

il

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIzHBA5) » £EEE B RET)
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(Continued)

33. Surplus reserves

B BEHRIEE ERE)

33 BHAE

Opening Increase in Decrease in Closing
balance the period the period balance
Item EH LERIESS AERIE N RER A HARE
For the year ended at
December 31, 2016 20165 E
Statutory surplus reserve EEBBRATE | 139,259,934 3,469,277 - 142,729,211
For the year ended at
December 31, 2015 20156 E
Statutory surplus reserve SEEBRBATE 135,571,025 3,688,909 - 139,259,934

In accordance with Company Law and Company’s Articles

of Association, the Company should appropriate 10% of

net profit for the year to the statutory surplus reserve, and

the Company can cease appropriation when the statutory

surplus reserve accumulated to more than 50% of the paid

in capital.

Statutory surplus reserve can be used to make up for the

loss, expanding operation or increase the paid in capital.

BEQGE AARERMARE - &
NEEFFEN10%IREBVAE BH AT
&  ETERHBABRAEARR A M
BAR50%A £H) - AITEIRER o

EERBABAARBHEABNESE
BARAEELLEHBEERRER -
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < : §0fBiHRRkBEA TR (&)

(Continued)
34. Undistributed profits 34 ~ KA BRI
Proportion of
Amount appropriation
ltem HE &8 REEISmEH
For the year ended at December 31, 2016 201645 :
Undistributed profits at the beginning of year — F¥]A& 7 B 7 473,625,451
Add: Net profit attributable to the mn: AEZEBREQE
shareholders of the parent company BERFEFHE
for the year 26,685,806
Less: Appropriation to statutory B REUEE BB AT
surplus reserve 3,469,277 10%
Ordinary shares’ dividends payable FEA @ AR AR 20,611,000
Undistributed profits at the end of the year FRADEFE 476,230,980
For the year ended at December 31, 2015 2015%E :
Undistributed profits at the beginning of year — F#]A& 7 B FH 493,671,848
Add: Net profit attributable to the m: RFFENE AR
shareholders of the parent company BEERFFE
for the year 24,864,512
Less: Appropriation to statutory B IREBUATE BB AR
surplus reserve 3,688,909 10%
Ordinary shares’ dividends payable FEAS @ R R T 41,222,000
Undistributed profits at the end of the year FRADEFHE 473,625,451
(1) Cash dividend approved and subject to be (1) BRRABEMENFLUENRE
approved in the annual general meeting BRF
According to the notice of the annual general meeting MK2016F58278 « IREBEALQFA
on May 27, 2016, a final dividend of RMB0.05 per R ERE - KRR HBE20155F
share in respect of year ended December 31, 2015 EEAAERARKO0.05T - AFF
was declared and paid to the shareholders of the f&F A AR ¥20,611,0007T °

Company. The aggregated amount of the final dividend

declared and paid was RMB20,611,000.
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

34. Undistributed profits (Continued)

(1)

)

Cash dividend approved and subject to be

approved in the annual general meeting (Continued)

According to the notice of the annual general meeting
on May 28, 2015, a final dividend of RMBO0.10 per
share in respect of year ended December 31, 2014
was declared and paid to the shareholders of the
Company. The aggregated amount of the final dividend

declared and paid was RMB41,222,000.

On 22 March 2017, the directors of the Company
proposed the payment of a dividend of RMBO0.05
per share to shareholders in respect of year ended
December 31, 2016. The proposal of dividend
distribution mentioned above is subject to be approved
by the shareholders at Annual General Meeting of
the Company. This recommendation has not been
incorporated in the consolidated financial statements
as a liability. The estimated amount of dividends in

aggregate is RMB20,611,000.

Surplus reserves of subsidiaries

On December 31, 2016, the undistributed profits of the
Group included surplus reserves of subsidies totaling
in the period RMB17,280,421 (December 31, 2015:
RMB18,450,856).

A

il

N At BEHRIEEERE)

34 ~ RO EAB(E)

(1)

@)

BRRAEEHM EFZEHENREE
BF(E)

2015F5 /8280 + IRIBEARNA R
BEEGRE  RRFDE20145F
ERFASRARB10T - &5f
B&F B AR ¥E41,222,0007T ©

20173 A228 - AARIMES
ERFEDE2016FERF - TR
ARM0.057T ° 2R F 5K
FERRAGHE - ZRFIWFK
ERBEH ARG HUBERE -
BB AR EESARE
20,611,0007TC °

FRACIERHEGAE
2016%F12A318 * "EBRHE
FHBRERRET AR AHIER
RS AE R AREKE17,280,421
7T(2015F 12 A31H: AR
18,450,8567L) °
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VI.

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS <
(Continued)

35. Operating income and operating cost

(1) Operating income and cost

2)

B BBRREREEE)

35 ~ ERAMERKA

(1) EEUAREE

2016 2015
20165 E 20156 &

Income Cost Income Cost
ltem BH KA BA WA AR
Principal operating TEER 10,847,004,705  9,493,825,874 | 10,572,672,272  9,220,663,533
Other operating Hip¥H% 1,034,569,272 8,358,946 959,804,975 10,858,269
Total &t 11,881,573,977  9,502,184,820 | 11,532,477,247  9,231,521,802

Principal operating income(classified by industry

(2) FEFHB(RTHF)

segments)
2016 2015
2016FE 20155 &

Principal Principal Principal Principal
operating operating operating operating
income cost income cost
Item HH FEEBBA  FEEBAE | FEEBBA FEEBAA
Retall e 4,470,274,950  3,725,014,979 | 4,608,431,038  3,852,568,439
Wholesale 3 6,330,672,053  5,727,568,739 | 5,944,556,336  5,353,202,348
Others Hit 46,057,702 41,242,156 19,684,898 14,892,746
Total At 10,847,004,705  9,493,825,874 | 10,672,672,272  9,220,663,533
The principal operating income mainly consists of FEEBBRAZTZAEERR

selling food, non-staple food, daily consumer goods,

beverages and wines etc.

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < - §0fBiHRxBEE TR (&)

(Continued)
35. Operating income and operating cost (Continued) 35 - EEIMATNEERAR(E)
(3) Operating income of the Group’s top five customers 3 LA EEBEFHEXUAER

For the year ended at December 31, 2016 20165 E
Proportion of the
total operating
Operating income of the
income Group (%)
EARZDEE
ltem 5H £ ON KA B EL (%)
Wu-mart S 1,108,607,820 9
Jingdong 2R 1,096,214,052 9
Vipshop Ee 477,309,435 4
Walmart (China) Investment Co., Ltd. ARG (FE)REBRAR 231,646,222 2
Jumei International Holdings Limited KEBZBRRERARAR 228,359,015 2
Total At 3,142,136,544 26

For the year ended at December 31, 2015 2015 E
Proportion of the
total operating
Operating income of the
income Group (%)

HRAREE:

ltem 1BH LN W AR 31(%)
Wu-mart IS 1,119,275,624 10
Jingdong RE 780,753,800 7
Walmart (China) Investment Co., Ltd. KBS (PE)REBRAF 259,469,376 2
Beijing Carrefour Commercial Co., Ltd. IRREBREBRAT 253,537,682 2
Jumei International Holdings Limited RERZFERMBRAERRAA 219,445,230 2
Total At 2,632,481,712 23
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NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

36. Business taxes and surcharges

B BBRREREEE)

36 - Bl KM

2016 2015
Item HH 20165FE 201568
Business tax EER 13,763,578 48,349,534
Consumption tax HER 1,999,619 2,594,283
City construction and maintenance tax W e R 24,229,305 26,304,173
Building tax(Note) BERGE) 7,430,639 =
Land tax(Note) TiF AR (GE) 461,956 S
Vehicle and vessel use tax(Note) BiERRGE) 184,241 =
Stamp tax(Note) ENFERR (3E) 4,187,816 =
Others Hih 4,643 11,544
Total At 52,261,797 77,259,534
Note: In December 2016, Ministry of Finance has announced 2 2016128 - IR EEMACRRENZ
‘Circular on Printing and Issuing value-added tax accounting (BEHSTRERE)NRN) (Mg
rules’ (Finance and Accounting [2016] No.22). According to [2016]225% 3 1) « IRBEXHHRE - &
the document, after implementing the change from business ERTEERBEIGERE  [EER
tax to value-added tax the title ‘business taxes and e RMMIFEEBBARA B R
surcharges’ has changed to ‘taxes and surcharges’. This MIBE @ ZREBRECELETHHE
title accounts for taxes engaged from enterprise operation FHHER c MmAEERN - BR
activities, which include consumption tax, city construction B-BEEBMMEEER - T{EHA
and maintenance tax, resource tax, educational surtax, B BEMEAR - EIEHSAERETE -
building tax, land tax, vehicle vessel use tax and stamp tax.
37. Selling expenses 37 EEEH
2016 2015
Item JEH 20165 E 2015 F
Wages and salaries BT 490,826,486 513,547,494
Depreciation and amortization expenses NERBHER 198,523,894 191,556,440
Lease expenses HEER 235,536,342 233,378,270
Others Hit 866,426,837 772,997,111
Total &3t 1,791,313,559 1,711,479,315
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NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

N At BEHRIEEERE)

(Continued)
38. Administrative expenses 38 - EEHEH
2016 2015
ltem A 20165 E 20155
Wages and salaries BT 222,232,071 210,501,248
Depreciation and amortization expenses EREEER 8,784,886 7,224,770
Others Hih 51,586,894 51,486,222
Total A&t 282,603,851 269,212,240
39. Financial expenses 39 - MIEEH
2016 2015
ltem 1BH 20165 E 20155
Interest expenses MESH 149,076,603 162,040,993
Including: Interest expenses of bank loans to be He : ERGFRERNRITERD
reimbursed in 5 years FELH 92,728,186 120,826,826
Interest expenses of bonds BEEFETH 56,348,417 41,214,167
Less: Capitalized interest expenses " FEEA e 22,437 95,153
Interest income FIEUA (16,272,835) (20,169,520)
Bank charges RITFEE 13,646,405 9,634,595
Exchange losses (gains) 1% (157,152) 292,170
Total Bt 146,270,584 151,703,085
40. Impairment losses on assets 40 - EERERX
2016 2015
ltem 1BH 20165 E 20155
Provision/(Reversal) of bad debt BRBAR/(88) 4,491,103 (136,663)
Written-down of inventories FERERE 894,940 400,454
Total At 5,386,043 263,791
2016 @%EI 211
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VI.

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS <  §0fBiHRRxBEBE TR (&)

(Continued)
41. Investment income 41 - BEW
2016 2015
Item A 20165 201568
Investment income from short-term financial products ~ FEBAE R E 997,767 1,003,676
Interest income from borrowings BEEFERBIA = -
Investment income from holding available-for-sale At HES R EEEEE HMEMRE
financial assets during holding period Wz 64,000 70,000
Total &t 1,061,767 1,073,676
42. Non-operating income 42 ~ EEBA
(1) Details of non-operating income (1) EEIIRABHELT
2016 2015
Item A 201658 20155 %
Total gains on disposal of non-current assets ~ ERBHEEREMNEES 261,326 37,143
Including: Gains on disposal of fixed assets ~ E& : AEAEREFE 261,326 37,143
Government grants BITHEE 31,623,878 22,922,004
Others Hith 5,110,897 3,540,969
Total ia 36,996,101 26,500,116
(2) Details of government grants (2) BB
2016 2015
Item JEH 20165 E 20155 F
Compensation for government reserve expenses BT i £ F 78k 522,000 1,044,000
Subsidies to ease the employment pressure  4EfRtEE S 7,920,146 3,499,578
Amortization of government grants related to  E2EE IR RBUR B A F Y
assets in current year 7,854,097 9,668,482
Others H Ak 15,327,635 8,719,944
Total At 31,623,878 22,922,004

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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43.

44.

Non-operating expenses

A

b e e

il

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIzHBA5) » £EEE B RET)

B BEHRIEE ERE)

43 ~ EHEIHPZH

2016 2015
ltem HE 2016F [ 20155
Total losses on disposal of non-current assets FERBEERERRAT 3,863,761 2,810,021
Including: Losses on disposal of fixed assets Ht BrEERERX 3,863,761 2,810,021
Fine Hika 171,319 124,138
Others Hith 1,126,074 2,298,000
Total CH 5,161,154 5,232,159
Income tax expenses 44 - FREBIER
(1) Details of income tax expenses (1) FEHERZ
2016 2015
ltem L] 20165 E 20155 F
Current income tax expense calculated in BRERABER T B E
accordance with tax laws and relevant FiiE®
requirements 50,581,544 47,045,138
Deferred income tax EXFEHER 8,547,788 (6,011,655)
Total I 59,129,332 41,033,483

(2) Reconciliation between income tax expenses and

accounting profits

(2) EFFEEFEHERARERE

2016 2015
ltem ER 20165 & 2015F %
Accounting profit 258 134,450,037 113,379,113
Income tax expenses calculated at R25%M R ERIEHE R

tax rate of 256% 33,612,509 28,344,778
Effect of subsidiary companies to adapt FRAEATARRNTE

different tax rates (102,603) -
Effect of non-deductible expenses THENERANTE 2,396,148 4,350,877
Effect of non-taxable income EERBBARNTE (756,195) (754,699)
Effect of using deductible losses of previously | f Al A HERRLFTEFH A ER

unrecognized deferred tax assets BE:#il) 5 -lioy-Z- (4,577) (695,704)
Effect of deductible temporary difference or ~ RHERELEHMEHEERN A EMNE

deductible losses of unrecognized deferred Bk = Bl AR E RN 2

tax assets 17,681,083 9,289,690
Effect of deductible losses recover of AERREE MG AEENE

previously recognized deferred tax assets BENMYE 6,799,186 -
Effect of adjusting the previous years’ FARAREHEEREANTE

income tax (496,219) 498,541
Income tax &3t 59,129,332 41,033,483

2016 £ 9q3
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

45. Net profit

The Group’s net profit is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

ltem AR

Cost of goods sold HmHEKA
Depreciation of investment properties & &M EENE
Depreciation of fixed assets TEEME
Amortization of intangible assets BRAESE

Amortization of leasehold improvements & TAEFAEY R X s

Total of depreciation and amortization & A

Net losses on disposal of non-current  3ERENIEERE FIEL
assets

Net rental income of investment REURERSFRA
properties

Staff costs BIFmER

Including: Directors and supervisors’ Hip BEZ  EZHE

emoluments
Other staff costs: Hih 8 T :

Wages or salaries and social I%  HFakHeRERE
security costs
Basic retirement insurance EARERRE
Audit expenses F:ER

N BHMBERREBTEE)

45

Notes
i3

(VI) 35
V)8
V)9
(VI) 11
(vI) 13

(VI) 42,43

(Vi) 21

» FAE

AEEHFNBEIENRGIA) AT E

I8

2016
20165 £

9,493,825,874
6,632,616
120,582,080
11,197,160
79,453,006
217,864,862

3,602,435

(17,803,624)
719,809,741

4,870,637
644,159,268

70,779,836
2,277,206

2015
20155 &

9,220,663,533
6,638,215
125,157,096
9,470,121
69,118,345
210,383,777

2,772,878

(19,311,182)
731,829,202

5,438,276
659,418,538

66,972,388
2,558,435

46. Calculation process of basic earnings per share and

46 ~ EXBRUENHESRUENTE

diluted earnings per share B
While calculating basic earnings per share, net profit TEEASRKER - BBRIERRK
attributable to ordinary shareholders for the current year is RHEFFNER
as follows:
2016 2015

Item JEH 20165 E 20155 &
Net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders for the &5 /BH L i R AR 52 &9 & H)%

current year 26,685,806 24,864,512
Including: Net profit from continuing operations Ht BBRBECENFNE 26,685,806 24,864,512
While calculating basic earnings per share, the denominator HEEAGRKER S8R

is the weighted average number of ordinary shares

outstanding and its calculation process is as follows:

[tem

Number of ordinary shares outstanding

EH

BRI E BB

TTHRNEBRMEFDE 5t E

BIRAT :

2016
20165FE

412,220,000

2015
20154 &

412,220,000

214 ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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B BEHRIEE ERE)

46 - EXBRUENHESRBENTE

diluted earnings per share (Continued) BEE)
Earnings per share =2
2016 2015

Item HA 20165 2015F 8
Calculated based on net profit and net profit from REBNEATIRENFAERSE

continuing operations attributable to shareholders %EA! AR MBI S F R

of the parent company HiE
Basic earings per share E$tﬂxﬂﬁl i 0.06 0.06
Diluted earnings per share it st e TER TEA
At date of report, the Company had no dilutive potential HEREXA  QAnEAEHEM
ordinary shares. BB LB -

Items in the cash flow statements

)

47 - BREREBEREB

(1) Other cash received relating to operating activities (1) WKBRMELETHEBRE S
2016 2015
Item k| 2016F 20155
Income of rent HEWA 177,098,967 176,817,693
Income of scrap sales BERUMA 2,708,765 2,916,833
Income of franchise IEEKA 1,582,182 2,374,343
Income of government grant gL 26,779,378 13,263,522
Recovered deposit leEe 6,156,422 2,705,323
Others Hit 49,103,439 59,333,716
Total &t 263,429,153 257,411,430
Other cash paid relating to operating activities (2) STRMELETHERNES
2016 2015
Item ik 2016FE 20155 &
Selling expenses (except rent) L2EMR(TeHE) 786,927,851 772,903,674
Administrative expenses EEER 35,761,225 31,203,199
Manufacturing costs BUEBA 3,923,466 3,766,864
Rent BNpi:ka 221,035,827 234,469,384
Deposit and margin YHREMRES 6,737,553 5,962,629
Bank charges RITFEE 13,646,404 9,601,633
Others Hif 5,552,557 42,813,301
Total &5t 1,073,584,883 1,100,720,684

ERRE
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

48. Supplementary information to the cash flow

statement

(1) Supplementary information to the cash flow

statement

Supplementary information

1. Reconciliation of net profits and cash flow from
operating activities:

Net profits

Add: Provision for impairment losses on assets
Depreciation of fixed assets
Depreciation of investment properties
Amortization of intangible assets
Amortization of long-term prepaid expenses
Net Losses on disposal of fixed assets,

intangible assets and other long-term assets

Financial expenses(including exchange
losses(gains))
Losses arising from investments

Amortization of government grants related to

assets in current year
Increase in deferred tax liabilties
Decrease in deferred tax assets
Decrease(Increase) in inventories
Decrease in operating receivables
Increase in operating payables
Net cash flows from operating activities
2. Net changes in cash and cash equivalents:
Closing balance of cash
Less: Opening balance of cash

Net increase(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

2016
HREH 20165E
- BEFERSAREERRETE
EE 75,320,705
m: ﬁkmémﬁﬁﬁ 5,386,043
TAENE 120,582,080
}xﬁ\&%fmﬁiiﬁ% 6,632,616
ARSI 11,197,160
Eﬁﬁﬁﬁ A#H 79,453,006
REETAE - BYEENLEMR
MEENFER 3,602,435
HHER(SESBR)
132,624,180
HaB% (1,061,767)
HEERBOBITEZS
(6,433,436)
BERERAENEN 85,056
BEFMEHEENRD 8,703,732
FERRD(REM) (150,358,474)
w2 EIIER AR 265,593,484
IR E M 37,778,151
%«%/@JFEE@I%@?%E 589,104,971
- BeRBRESENELENR
ReNERBE 613,131,273
B BENENRE 574,168,439
Be MR SRMFLNCHD)E 38,962,834

N BHMBERREBTEE)

48 -BHEFRERBEAER

(1) REREBRFHLEH

2015
201568

72,345,630
263,791
125,157,096
6,638,215
9,470,122
69,937,583

2,772,878

142,068,490
(1,073,676)

(0,658,482)
(2,728,194)
(3,464,461)
(89,660,580)
(848,084,35)
566,287,646
40,271,663

574,168,439
521,621,307
52,547,132

(2) Net cash paid for acquisition of subsidiaries

(2) FEXNYREFRAHELFE

2016 2015
ltemn ER 20165 & 2015F %
Cash and cash equivalents paid for enterprise ~ REFEMPESHRAATANES

merger in current year FHEEED
Including: Beijing Shangzhen Food Co. Ltd. Hb kR nERMBERAT - 5,050,000
Net cash paid for acquisition of subsidiaries TRRATRAOREEFE = 5,050,000
(3) Cash and cash equivalents 8) EBE2RE2EZEYHER

[tem HH 2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E-XE —“T-1F
+=B=+-H +-A=+-H

Cash Be
Including: Cash on hand Hih: EFERS 18,903,274 23,271,277
Bank deposits on demand ABEERR MREITER 594,227,999 550,897,162
Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 4 RIR S ZEMHE 613,131,273 574,168,439

216 ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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49. Net current assets

50.

51.

b e e

A
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49 - FRBEE

B BEHRIEE ERE)

2016.12.31 2015.12.31

—E-RE “E-1fF
ltem EB +=ZA=+-H +-A=+-H
Current assets TEEE 6,011,224,528 5,885,553,645
Less: Current liabilities W RBAG 5,463,543,200 5,458,024,515
Net current assets FREEE 547,681,328 427,529,130
Total assets less current liabilities 50 AEERABER

2016.12.31 2015.12.31

—B-AF —T-n%
ltem ER +-A=+-H +-R=1+-8
Total assets BELE 8,382,448,085 8,370,770,402
Less: Current liabilities W REAR 5,463,543,200 5,458,024,515
Total assets less current liabilities BEERRDEE 2,918,904,885 2,912,745,887

Assets that ownership or usufruct is restricted

51 - R RSERAEZIRFNEE

Carrying amount at

Item December 31, 2016 Restriction reasons

HE FARIREEE FREE

Cash and bank balances 207,259,165 Bank acceptance margin deposits
that are restricted

BEHED TERIRTTAH ERHRE 7R
2 BR

Cash and bank balances 24,450,000 The credit margin deposits that
are restricted

BEEES VERIERERE SR X HIBR H

Accounts receivable 374,369,708 Bank loans are obtained through
Factoring arrangement that are
restricted

JE U BR X E LA E BB IR IR T RS IR TR
i 52 2 B

Total 606,078,873

Ast
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52. Foreign currency monetary items

(1) Foreign currency monetary items

(am-
:i]j j 3

2016.12.31
ZE-RE+TZA=t-H
Closing
balance in
foreign Exchange
currency rate
ltem JEH IEEREE THREX
Cash and cash ~ E¥4&4
balances
Including: USD  E#& : E¢ 564,948 6.5657
EUR BT 446,685 7.3068
HKD on 101,337 0.8366
GBP e 193 8.4922
AUD BT = -

CHNEEWMIRE
(1) IMEEHMIER

2015.12.31
“E-RF+-A=t—H
Closing
balance in Closing
foreign Exchange balance
currency rate in RMB

i
N ERRR FEEX  AREHE

6,042,824

2,482 6.4936 16,117
822,683 7.1533 5,884,898
193 9.6159 1,856
30,000 4.6651 139,953

Description of Foreign Operational Entity

In October 2015, Chaopi Maolisheng Hong Kong
Company Limited, a subsidiary of Beijing Chaopi
Trading Company Limited which is a subsidiary of the
Group incorporated in Hong Kong, PRC where the
new company mainly operates, thus it use EUR as the

Functional currency.

18 ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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Vil. CHANGES IN THE CONSOLIDATION SCOPE + - AHEENEE
Beijing Chaopi International Trading (Shanghai) Company Limited REF MR FRARHASERES(LE)E
and Beijing Chaopi Jiushengmingpin Trading Company Limited, RAR LR RBRERBEEEGRAFY
two new subsidiaries are established by investment of the BFAREREBANHERNBERARIEHER
Company’s subsidiary Beiing Chaopi Trading Company Limited o BRBERZEWEN 21
and details were referred to Note (VIII) 1.
VIII. EQUITY IN OTHER ENTITIES N~ EEMTEPHERS

1. Equity in subsidiaries 1

(1) Components of the Company

EFARPHER

(1) DBEEFHEL

Place of

Subsidiary Type incorporation
FRARER FARER it
Beijing Jingkelong (Langfang) Co., Ltd. (Jingkelong Langfang) Limited company Langfang, PRC
ERREE (B ERAR (AT EBE RERES)) ARELAF B
Beijing Jingkelong Supermarket Chain Co., Ltd. (Jingkelong Tongzhou)  Limited company Beijing, PRC
ERREERTEHERAR (O THRE RERAM]) ARELAF IR
Beijing Xinyang Tongli Commercial Facilities Co,.Ltd. (Xinyang Tongli) Limited company Beijing, PRC
ERRGRNEEREERAR A THR RERN]) BRELAT IR
Beijing Jingkelong Shouchao Commercial Co., Ltd. (Shoulian Limited company Beiing, PRC

Supermarke?) BRELAR pin
IRREEEEEEERAAATHRE BEEm])
Beijing Shoulian Jiulong Supermarket Co., Ltd (Shoulian Jiulong) Limited company Beijing, PRC
FREBAERTERAR AT ER EHAR]) BREMEAT IR
Beijing Jingkelong Haotian Hotel Management Co., Ltd. (Haotian Hotel)  Limited company Beijing, PRC
IRRRERREEERERAR (A THRE ZREE]) BRRA IR
Beijing Jingkelong Vocational Training School (Training School) Institutional Organization Beijing, PRC
ERTAGERTEREREIE SR A THRDEIER]) ES TN IR
Beijing Chaopi Trading Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Trading) Limited company Beijing, PRC
FRERAEROERAF (A TR AHEE]) BHBRAR IR
Beijing Chaopi Shuanglong Alcohol Sales Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Shuanglong)*  Limited company Beijing, PRC
ERTAREEEXEERREART AT HREARLE ) AREMEAT iR
Beijing Chaopi Huaging Beverage Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Huaging)* Limited company Beijing, PRC
G REHESHEERD A (A THR AREE]) AREMLAT iR
Beiiing Chaopi Flavourings, Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Flavouring)* Limited company Beijing, PRC
ERTHEARRERETAR (A TERE ALARR]) AREMLAR iR

Nature of
business

EHME

Retail
TEX

Retail
TEX

Manufacture
SR

Retail
TEX

Retail
TEX

Hospitality
BERBE

Training
il

Wholesale

e 3

Wholesale

RS

Wholesale

HEz

Wholesale

HEX

Registered
Capital
EREE
80,000,000
29,000,000

10,000,000

398,453,439

10,000,000

5,000,000

500,000

500,000,000

110,160,000

80,000,000

50,000,000

R EEREEERNARAT
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All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (BR435Ia855) » £EEE [ BARET)

VIII. EQUITY IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued)

1. Equity in subsidiaries (Continued) oS

(1) Components of the Company (Continued)

Subsidiary Type

FRA4E FOARE
Beijing Chaopi Jinglong Ol Sales Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Ol Sales)* Limited company
LRSS R RREEBRAR (A AR AR RERE]) BREAAR
Shijiazhuang Chaopi Xinlong Trading Co., Ltd.* Limited company
RIS EEBBARDAN BREAAR
Qingdao Chaopi Jinlong Trading Co., Ltd.* Limited company
FRABREEERAR BREANT
Beijing Chaopi Zhongde Trading Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Zhongde)* Limited company
FREHAEHEERARA A THB ARE]) BREANT
Beijing Chaopi Huilong Trading Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Huilong)* Limited company
FREHERBZERAR (A TR BEE]) BREANT
Taiyuan Chaopi Trading Co., Ltd.(Chaopi Taiyuan)* Limited company
AREHAEERAT AT EHRIAARD BREMAT
Tangshan Chaopi Trading Co., Ltd.” Limited company
BLBEHAEARAR BREMAT
Tianjin Chaopi Trading Co., Ltd.* Limited company
REHH AR AR BRELAT
Chaopi Yuli Trading Co., Ltd.* Limited company
IEREHIAHE AR A R (A TR s ) BRELAT
Chaopi Fangsheng Trading Co., Ltd.* Limited company
ERARFEEEERAA BRELAT
Jinan Chaopi Linda Trading Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Jinan)* Limited company
BRAREREERAR AT G A ERE ) BRELAH
Beijing Chaopi Shenglong Trading Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Shenglong)* Limited company
FREHBEERZERAF (A TR Btk ]) BRELAH
Beijing Chaopi Tianhua Trading Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Tianhua)* Limited company
G REHRERZERAF (A THR A RE]) BREMAAH

Place of
incorporation
s
Beijing, PRC
IR

Shijiazhuang,
PRC

ot

AR

Qingdao, PRC
B

Beijing, PRC
R

Beijing, PRC
573

Taiyuan, PRC
AR

Tangshan, PRC
El

Tianjin, PRC
P

Beijing, PRC
iR

Beijing, PRC
R

Jinan, PRC
B

Beijing, PRC
IR

Beijing, PRC
IR

N EHMEEAP AR E)
EF QR PHER(E)
(1) BEZBAEHR(E)

Nature of
business
Wholesale

ikied
Wholesale
PEE
Wholesale

HEx

Wholesale

HEx

Wholesale

HEx

Wholesale

HEx

Wholesale

HEx

Wholesale

HEx

Wholesale

HEx

Wholesale

HEx

Wholesale

IS

Wholesale

S

Wholesale

e

Registered
Capital
HMEE
36,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

50,000,000

24,000,000

16,000,000

5,000,000

16,000,000

24,000,000

20,000,000

26,000,000

20,000,000

20,000,000
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N EEMERPEERE)

VIII. EQUITY IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued)

Equity in subsidiaries (Continued)

(1) Components of the Company (Continued)

Subsidiary

FAREH

Datong Chaopi Beichen Trading Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Datong)*
KRS REEERAT (A AR SR )"

Datong Chaopi Ant Tradmg Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Ant)™
KRS EEEERAT (A AR S8 )

*

Tangshan Chaopi Baishun Trading Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Baishun)
BLAKBIREEERAR (A TR A RIE])

Beijing Chaopi Maolisheng Trading Co., Ltd.
(Chaopi Maolisheng)*
LRERKHAEEERAR (A THRE AR

Hong Kong Chaopi Asia Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Hong Kong)™
EARMEMERAR (AT EREBRES )

Beijing Qumeiba Information Technology Co., Ltd. (Qumeiba)*

EREXREERBBRARAA T ER A EEE )

Beijing Chaopi Shengshi Trading Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Shengshi)*
ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ“ﬁﬁﬁﬂwﬂﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ

Beijing Chaopi Zhaoyang E-commerce Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Zhaoyang)*
GREHBEEEETABERAR AT ERIALRE D)

Beijing Chaopi X|ny|shangzhen Food Co., Ltd. (Xinyishanghen)*
ERBEHCRLRRERARDATEBIHZHL )

Beijing Shangzhen Food Co., Ltd. (Shangzhen Food)™

AL ASERAR (N THE HLAE )

Chaopi Maolisheng (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. (Maolisheng Hong Kong) **
BPRFAERBRAR AT RIEARIA

Beijing Chaopi Tianshi Information Technology Co., Ltd.
(Chaopi Tianshi)*
IR REE ERRBRAR (A T AR R *

Chaopi International Trade (Shanghai) Co., Ltd (Chaopi International
Trade) *
AHEREH () ERAR A THRE ARERES )

Beijing Chaopi Jiushengmingpin Trading Co., Ltd (Chaopi Jiusheng) *
ISP ALRHEBRAR A T EE BHIE])

1>

Type
FATER
Limited company

BREAAR

Limited company

BREAAH

Limited company

ARELAT
Limited company
BRELAT
Limited company

BREMARH

Limited company

BREMARH

Limited company

BREMARH

Limited company

BREMARH

Limited company

BREMAAH

Limited company

BREMAR

Limited company
BRAF

Limited company

BRAR

Limited company
BRAF

Limited company

BRQFE

EF QR PHERS(E)
(1) BFEBHLEL(E)

Place of
incorporation
i
Datong, PRC
AR

Datong, PRC
AR
Tangshan, PRC
Bl

Beijing, PRC
b7

Hong Kong, PRC
)

Beijing, PRC
IR

Beijing, PRC
IR

Beijing, PRC
IR

Beijing, PRC
IR

Beijing, PRC
IR

Hong Kong, PRC
A

Beijing, PRC
IR

Shanghai, PRC
i

Beijing, PRC
R

Nature of
business
EBng

Wholesale

g S

Retail
TEX

Wholesale

BEE
Wholesale
i
Wholesale

s 3

Wholesale

e 3

Wholesale

e 3

Wholesale

s 3

Wholesale

e 3

Wholesale

e 3

Wholesale

RS

Wholesale

e 3

Wholesale

g

Wholesale

iki$3

Registered
Capital
EMER
26,000,000

5,000,000

30,000,000

75,000,000

HKD10,000
#%10,000

1,000,000
25,000,000
20,000,000
40,000,000

5,000,000
HKD10,000

7%10,000

20,000,000

5,000,000

30,000,000
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L e

VIII. EQUITY IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued) N -EEMEBRNERSE)
1. Equity in subsidiaries (Continued) 1 EFATIFHERE)
(1) Components of the Company (Continued) (1) DEZEFHIEL(E)

Proportion  Proportion  Whether
of ownership  of voting Consolidated

Subsidiary Scope of business interests (%)  power (%) or not Notes
by RAE RA

FhAER HE i) LBl afERR AR

Beiing Jingkelong (Langfang) Co., Ltd. Retal of general merchandise 100 100 Yes
(Jingkelong Langfang)

FRREE (B ARAA 2ER%  ARER Ao DERE -
(AR REE B )

Beiing Jingkelong Supermarket Chain Co., Ltd. Retail of general merchandise 100 100 Yes
(Jingkelong Tongzhou) ‘

LRREEETEHARAT 2ER% ARBER Rh DARE &
(AT BRI REEEN |)

Beijing Xinyang Tongli Commercial Facilities Co,.Ltd.  Production of plastic packing materials and installation 5.66 55.66 VYes Note 3
(Xinyang Tongl) and maintenance of commercial equipment

RRBENBRXERRAA IS : KB - HEEAEH - IS i3
(AT REE ) EHOXERENRAREE

Beiing Jingkelong Shouchao Commercial Co., Ltd.  Retail of general merchandise 100 100 Yes
(Shoulian Supermarkef)

FRRERERARARAT 2ER%  ARER Ao DhRE I
(AT BRI &k )

Bejing Shoulian Jiulong Supermarket Co., Ltd Retail of general merchandise 100 100 Yes Note 11
(Shoulian Jiulong) ‘

KRERABENARA 2605 ARBER Rh DARE & #11
(AT BRI EBAE])

Beijing JingkelongHaotian Hotel Hotel management, food and beverage, and leasing 100 100 Yes Note 7
Management Co,, Ltd. (Haotian Hotel

KRR EERRERERARLT EEEE  BHEE - LAAEAR z i
(AT BRI ZREE])

Beiing Jingkelong Vocational Training School Training of shop assistant 100 100 Yes
(Training School)

FRTHRE ARERE RSN b o
(AT BRIEHIER])

Beiing Chaopi Trading Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Trading) ~ Wholesale of general merchandise 79.85 79.85 Yes

PREERRGERARN AT ERIFNER])  #EER OFER AR HRa% R’

Bejing Chaopi Shuanglong Alcahol Sales Wholesale of beverages 47.11 50.00 Yes
Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Shuanglong)*

ERmAnERAREEARAT HEERAD &
(ATBRIAHEE])!
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIzHBA5) » £EEE B RET)

N EEMERPEERE)

VIII. EQUITY IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued)

1. Equity in subsidiaries (Continued) 1 EFQEPHERE)

(1) Components of the Company (Continued) (1) TEEFHEL(E)

Proportion  Proportion  Whether
of ownership  of voting Consolidated
Subsidiary Scope of business interests (%)  power (%) or not Notes
b RAE RA
FhAER feuE Whi%) (%) AfER R
Beijing Chaopi Huaging Beverage Co., Lid. (Chaopi  Wholesale of drinks and food 42.66 5343 Yes
Huaging)*
IREHEEHZARAR HERm  BRE(RRGZEFTY &
(AT ARl AR ) LT
Beiing Chaopi Flavourings, Co., Ltd. Wholesale of edible ofl and food 42.03 5263 Yes
(Chaopi Flavouring)*
IR AR REREA LA B2EnEn BRR  ARR  FRA &
(AT BRI Siam ) ERE(ANEEESTEERS)
Beijing Chaopi Jinglong Qil Sales Co., Ltd. (Chaopi ~ Wholesale of edible ol 4330 54.23 Yes
Oil Sales)*
PR RE R E AR AR REFTRERR  BARRRARRHR &
(A TBR SR
Shijlazhuang Chaopi Xinlong Trading Wholesale of alcoholic beverages 79.85 100 Yes
Co, Ltd*
RRESHAREEARAT HERRRE Am DENEE &
(RBEEEFTBERR)
Qingdao Chaopi Jinlong Trading Co., Ltd.* Wholesale of alcoholic 79.85 100 Yes
BRI BEERARAA HERRES AR 1EREE &
(RRGEETTHIER RS
Beijing Chaopi Zhongde Trading Co., Ltd. (Chaopi  Wholesale of consumer sanitary products 79.85 100 Yes
Zhongde)*
TR EHZARAR HERAR B G8n I8R% &
(AT BRI GG L
Beijing Chaopi Hullong Trading Co., Ltd. (Chaopi  Wholesale of alcoholic beverages 62.08 7175 Yes
Huilong*
IR EEHRERAR HEERAm IS
(AT BRISHER]):
Taiyuan Chaopi Trading Co., Ltd. Wholesale of general merchandise 79.85 100 Yes Note 1
(Chaopi Talyuan)*
AR BERRAA YEBaxAR BRRY 1ERE- & it
(AR B AR ) RERS - ZHHBRERENRERE
Tangshan Chaopi Trading Co., Ltd." Wholesale of general merchandise 79.85 100 Yes
ELAERRRAT HEBRAE RA DENEE IS

(RBEBEFTAERR)
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VIII. EQUITY IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued) N EHMERPHERSE)

1. Equity in subsidiaries (Continued) 1 EFATIFHERE)

(1) Components of the Company (Continued) (1) EEBEHEHL(E)

Proportion  Proportion  Whether
of ownership  of voting Consolidated
Subsidiary Scope of business interests (%)  power (%) or not Notes
by RAE RA
FhAER HE i) LBl afERR AR
Tianjin Chaopi Trading Co., Ltd.* Wholesale of general merchandise 79.85 100 Yes
REBHBEEERDA HEBRRE AR DERES I
(RREREFWNEARN)
Chaopi Yuli Trading Co., Ltd. Wholesale of general merchandise 30.31 70 Yes Note 2
(Chaopi Yull*
TR HHAERRAR HEBRAS  RRRHE ? i
VAN Gl
Chaopi Fangsheng Trading Co., Ltd.™ Wholesale of general merchandise 56.90 70 Yes Note 4
IrBRrEEEARAR" HEBRRE AKAR  ReTERBRE & i
Jinan Chaopi Linda Trading Co., Ltd. Wholesale of general merchandise 51.90 65 Yes
(Chaopi Jinan)*
ERMAMERERRAA HEARES  ARRE ?
(ARl sBs i )
Beiing Chaopi Shenglong Trading Wholesale of package service, packed food 4711 59 VYes
Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Shenglong)* and storage service
IR EBRERAR WEEaRAR  ARRE  2HES I
(AT BRIyt )
Beiing Chaopi Tianhua Trading Wholesale of package service, packed food 42,66 5343 Yes Note 10
Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Tianhua)* and storage service
IR REHEERLT REEa%An  ARRE  RHES & 10
(ATBRIAHRE])!
Datong Chaopi Beichen Trading Wholesale of package service, packed food 56.90 70 Yes
Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Datong)* and storage service
AASR I RERAR AT REEARAR AR 2BRH &
(AT BRIARARL)
Datong Chaopi Ant Trading Co., Ltd. Wholesale of package service, packed food 55.90 100 Yes
(Chaopi AntJ™ and storage service
AR ESHERRAR 2ERY Rh - BRERD AREERE I
(AT R iEE )
Tangshan Chaopi Baishun Trading Wholesale of package service, packed food 56.90 70 Yes
Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Baishun)* and storage service
BLBHBEEEERAT HEARR BRERG  EREE &
(AT BRI AIE)) CREEYE i
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N EEMERPEERE)

VIII. EQUITY IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued)

1. Equity in subsidiaries (Continued) 1 EFQEPHERE)

(1) Components of the Company (Continued) (1) TEEFHEL(E)

Proportion  Proportion  Whether
of ownership  of voting Consolidated
Subsidiary Scope of business interests (%)  power (%) or not Notes
b RAE RA
FhAER feuE o) Kbl AfER  RE
Beijing Chaopi Maolisheng Trading Wholesale of general merchandise 51.90 65 Yes Note 5
Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Maolisheng)*
IR EAABEERAT HEBRR AR RE 1ERE - & 5
(ARl SRt ) tIEm(farkien)3
Hong Kong Chaopi Asia Co., Ltd. Merchandise trading 4203 100 Yes
(Chaopi Hong Kong)™
BAGHTNERAA Bt &
(ATERIGHEE)"
Beijing Qumeiba Information Technology Co., Ltd. ~ Wholesale of cosmetics 51.90 65 Yes
(Qumeiba)*
FREEREEREERAR haEs I
(A TR S azR )
Beijing Chaopi Shengshi Trading Wholesale of cosmetics 51.90 65 Yes
Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Shengshif*
IrBR Rt ERARAR HRtES &
(AT el Akt )
Beiing Chaopi Zhaoyang E-commerce Wholesale of general merchandise 79.85 100 Yes
Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Zhaoyang)*
IrBnRREEE T ERAR AT HEBRR HHER Bk 18RE (IR IS
(AT BRISHER]): (Tarki2m)E
Beijing Chaopi Xinyishangzhen Food Co., Ltd. Wholesale of food, packed food and dairy product 47.91 60 Yes
(Xinyishanghen)*
IrERR Y RRERARATERRZHY) HERR HERARAR AR &
Beijing Shangzhen Food Co, Ltd. Wholesale of nuts products (baking class), candied fruit, 47.91 100 Yes
(Shangzhen Food)™ and fruit products (dried fruit products)
IRy RRERAT TEVERRRERER(AVE) R &
(ATEBRI YRR KREROKRTER)E
Chaopi Maolisheng (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. Wholesale of nuts products (baking class), candied frut, 51.90 100 Yes
(Maolisheng Hong Kong)™ and fruit products (dried fruit products)
PYEANBBRRARATERIBARAM ) ELOES  (hn Ao BEEH &
Fit EH ETER
Beijing Chaopi Tianshi Information Technology Wholesale of cosmetics, food and general merchandise 79.85 100 Yes Note 6
Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Tianshi*
PRI ARG EERMEERAT HELAR  BAR RE% & i

(AT BRIARE])
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VIII. EQUITY IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued) N~ TEEHMEEPNERSE)
1. Equity in subsidiaries (Continued) 1 EFATIFHERE)
(1) Components of the Company (Continued) (1) EEBEHEHL(E)

Proportion  Proportion Whether
of ownership  of voting Consolidated

Subsidiary Scope of business interests (%)  power (%) or not Notes
KR FAE RA
TARER -1 $41(%) ghl%) AR i
Chaopi International Trade (ShanghailCo., Ltd Goods and technology import and export business and 79.85 100 Yes New established
(Chaopi International Trade) * food circulation during
the current
period
Note 8
BHEREA(LE)ERAA REENRAMHELOSE  RETAS & R
(NTERIASREER])" 8
Beijing Chaopi Jiushengmingpin Trading Co., Ltd ~ Wholesale of general merchandise 79.85 100 Yes New established
(Chaopi Jiusheng) * during the
current
period
Note 9
RS R AT EARAA HERRR ihRE  RE - XERR - & K
(AT IR ) EERRE 9
Note: *  Chaopi Trading holds more than 50% of the equity H O ZRERFTHBEREERARA
interest of those companies which are deemed 50% M - WIHRE AT
to be the subsidiaries. As the Company holds BB FRAA - BHRAREE
79.85% of Chaopi Trading, the holding percentage BERHAHAMEET9.85% K &
is different with the voting rights percentage. = WMARREBHILHEM

ERAZS AR R L8
FORRELLHITE o

**  Chaopi Trading’s subsidiary holds more than * RERRBHAUFEZF AR
50% of the equity interest of those companies HEHBBS0%MELR + WHR
which are deemed to be the subsidiaries. As the ERBAMBEZ FRAAIZFA
Company holds 79.85% of Chaopi Trading, the Al c BRARFEEF AN
holding percentage is different with the voting P E79.85% M » AN
rights percentage. ARSAMMEMERAZER

B B0 5 AR Lk {51 B2 5% SR A Lk 5] T
A .
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 RaR I A

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIzHBA5) » £EEE B RET)

VIII. EQUITY IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued)

1.

Equity in subsidiaries (Continued)

(1)

Components of the Company (Continued)

The details of the movement in registered capital of

subsidiaries and the proportion changes of ownership interests

and of voting power held by the Company in subsidiaries

during the accounting period are as follows:

Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

On March 17, 2015, the Company’s subsidiary Chaopi
Trading contributed additional RMB10,000,000 into
Chaopi Taiyuan. As at that date, the registered capital
of Chaopi Taiyuan increased from RMB5,000,000
to RMB15,000,000. Upon completion of the capital
increase, the Chaopi Trading directly held 100.00%
equity interest in Chaopi Taiyuan, and indirectly
held by the Company through Chaopi Trading as to
79.85%.

On April 22, 2015, the Company’s subsidiary
Chaopi Oil Sales and other equity holders
contributed additional registered capital amount to
RMB12,000,000 into Chaopi Yuli in proportion to
their existing holdings. As at that date, the registered
capital of Chaopi Yuli increased from RMB12,000,000
to RMB24,000,000. Upon completion of the capital
increase, Chaopi Oil Sales directly held 70% equity
interest in by Chaopi Yuli as to 70.00%, and indirectly
held by the Company through Chaopi Trading as to
30.31%.

On November 10, 2015, the Company and other
equity holders contributed additional RMB3,900,775
and RMB2,899,225 respectively, which added up
to RMB6,800,000 into Xinyang Tongli. As at that
date, the registered capital of Chaopi Xinyang Tongli
increased from RMB3,200,000 to RMB10,000,000.
Upon completion of the capital increase, the Company
directly held equity interest in Chaopi Xinyang Tongli
from 52.03% to 55.66%.

l

N EEMERPEERE)

1

~

EF QR PHERS(E)

(1)

PEEEHEA ()

NAREIRE - FRAAEMERIAR
AR B F R RFFAR S FORELL P oy
BIERHR

S R20154 38178 © AR AT

NCIEEE A=k NS ERIE S
& AR #10,000,0007C - HE
ZB - BHRAKROEMRE RS
AR#5,000,000cEEARE
15,000,0007C © E & 14 - F#t
P B E B %A 5 100.00% 0 #
= AR RBIBEHL R G R
BB AIRT79.85% % -

C 201554 A22H - ARQRIFA

RIEARE A R IR E 5
T AR T 12 TR 5 AR Lt £
3B HNIRE AR¥12,000,0007T -
HEZB - SHRBHEMmEAR
i A R#12,000,0007C38 H1ZE A
[R¥24,000,0007T - &% - 8
BB AR BB A H.70.00%
Mg - AR FIRBHIEE
FNEAHE R R P R B HE A T AL
F30.31%K0ME2E ©

7201511 A108 » AR A

R E I8 E HEF AR KB B
BNk E AR # 6,800,000
T HF o ADAIBMBE
3,900,7757C « H i & F &
ho % & 2,899,225 ¢ © B & #%
B RB&ENOFMEARSEA
R#3,200,000 T ME AR
10,000,0007C ° &% + KA
RIEZEEAEMGA NN ERES
52.03% % %55.66% °
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VIII. EQUITY IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued)

1.

Equity in subsidiaries (Continued)

(1) Components of the Company (Continued)

Note 4:

Note 5:

On September 15, 2015, the Company’s subsidiary
Chaopi Zhongde and other equity holders
contributed additional registered capital amounted to
RMB8,000,000 into Chaopi Fangsheng in proportion
to their existing holdings. As at that date, the
registered capital of Chaopi Fangsheng increased from
RMB12,000,000 to RMB20,000,000. Upon completion
of the capital increase, the Chaopi Trading directly
held 80.00% equity interest in Chaopi Fangsheng,
and indirectly held by the Company through Chaopi
Trading and Chaopi Zhongde as to 63.88%. On
November 18, 2015, Chaopi Zhongde disposed
of 10% equity interest in Chaopi Fangsheng to an
independent third party natural person Wei Zifeng,
decreasing its direct equity in Chaopi Fangsheng
from RMB16,000,000 to RMB14,000,000. As at that
date, the Chaopi Zhongde directly held 70% equity
interest in Chaopi Fangsheng, and indirectly held by
the Company through Chaopi Trading and Chaopi
Zhongde as to 55.90%.

On August 10, 2016, the Company’s subsidiary
Chaopi Trading and other equity holders contributed
additional registered capital amounted to
RMB25,000,000 into Chaopi Maolisheng in proportion
to their existing holdings with incompletion of
RMB1,750,000 by an independent third party natural
person Du Jianxin. As at that date, the registered
capital of Chaopi Maolisheng increased from
RMB50,000,000 to RMB75,000,000. Upon completion
of the capital increase, the Chaopi Trading directly
held 65.00% equity interest in Chaopi Maolisheng,
and indirectly held by the Company through Chaopi
Trading as to 51.90% As at July 18, 2016, all of
additional registered capital accounts has completed.
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N EEMERPEERE)

VIII. EQUITY IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued)

1. Equity in subsidiaries (Continued)

(1) Components of the Company (Continued)

Note 6:

Note 7:

Note 8:

On December 30, 2015, the Company’s subsidiary
Chaopi Trading, established Chaopi Tianshi as a
wholly-owned subsidiary, with registered capital
of RMB20,000,000. Chaopi Tianshi was indirectly
held by the Company as to 79.85%. Chaopi
Tianshi has obtained business license with NO.
110000002088659. As at January 29, 2016, Chaopi
Trading has fully paid.

On August 27, 2015, the Company’s subsidiary
Shoulian Supermarket, established Haotian Hotel as
a wholly-owned subsidiary, with registered capital
of RMB5,000,000. Haotian Hotel was indirectly held
by the Company as to 100.00%. Haotian Hotel has
obtained business license with NO. 10115019767912.
As at February 29, 2016,Haotian Hotel has fully paid.

On February 19, 2016, the Company’s subsidiary
Chaopi Trading, established Chaopi International
Trading as a wholly-owned subsidiary, with registered
capital of RMB5,000,000. The Company indirectly
hold 79.85% equity of Chaopi International Trading
through Chaopi Trading. Chaopi International
Trading has obtained business license with NO.
91310000MA1K383D0. As at July 5, 2016, registered
capital of RMB5,000,000 of Chaopi International
Trading has been fully paid by Chaopi Trading.
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VIII. EQUITY IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued)

1.

Equity in subsidiaries (Continued)

(1) Components of the Company (Continued)

Note 9:

Note 10:

Note 11:

On August 12, 2016, the Company’s subsidiary
Chaopi Trading, established Chaopi Jiusheng as a
wholly-owned subsidiary, with registered capital of
RMB30,000,000. The Company indirectly hold 79.85%
equity of Chaopi Jiusheng through Chaopi Trading.
Chaopi Jiusheng has obtained business license with
NO. 91110105MAOO07KEC70. As at December 16,
2016, Chaopi Trading invested registered capital of
RMB1,000,000 to Chaopi Jiusheng and its residue

capital has not been paid.

On July 27, 2016, the Company’s subsidiary Chaopi
Trading and other equity holders contributed additional
registered capital amounted to RMB5,343,000 and
RMB4,657,000 respectively into Chaopi Tianhua. As
at that date, the registered capital of Chaopi Tianhua
has increased to RMB20,000,000. Upon completion
of the capital increase, the Chaopi Trading directly
held 53.43% equity interest in Chaopi Tianhua, and
indirectly held by the Company through Chaopi
Trading as to 42.66%.

On September 1, 2016, Shoulian Supermarket
obtained and consolidated its wholly-owned
subsidiary, Beijing Shoulian Jiulong Supermarket
Co., Ltd (Shoulian Jiulong) and as a continuation
company its registered capital remained unchanged.
On December 20, 2016, Shoulian Jiulong had

accomplished registration procedures.

230 ANNUAL REPORT 2016
& BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED

1

~

‘ EE = ;"]1

N EHM TR HNERS(E)

EF QR PHER(E)

(1)

PREEE B (E)

79

ok

M2016F8A128 * ARAZ
FRARPHEERERIZET
NRIBHBIE  HEFMEARE
A R %30,000,0007T ° KR &
BB E R A AL
79.85% W) E % o BRIt B B
#591110105MAQ07KEC70 %% T
EEEHNE - N2016F 12716
B Bt ganstRgErs
1,000,0007C - Fl#h H & F A HE
EE MRS -

20167 A28 * KARAFZ
FRAAARBEREMBEER
ARl F AR RER MNE
& N R ¥5,343,0007T & A K
4,657,000 - B E#Z R
HRENFIMERALEARY
20,000,0007T ° EE % - Bt
BN E A H53.43%M 1%
@ AR RRAHI B EE
TR REEL2.66% IS ©

(FA2016F9A1H » EEBM R

AEHEZEFARIREBAR
BHERAFATERE EHA
Bl BEEBBHEREENA
8 EMERRETE - R2016
F12H8208 - AEARE KT H
FE -




— W PR
R
S\ ®@
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B AR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016 12H31H L F/Z

A

il

All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIzHBA5) » £EEE B RET)

VIII. EQUITY IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued)

1.

Equity in subsidiaries (Continued)

N EEMERPEERE)

1

(2) Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries:

C AR RRE ()

(2) EEZENHZEFAAFEREEHY

BEHMT :
Profits and losses attributing  Dividends to minority
to minority interests interests Minority interests
BRROH
BRAbE (R HAHRRAERRA SERRER
Proportion
of minority
interests (%) 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016.12.31 2015.12.31
SERR ZE-XE ZE-nE
Name of subsidiaries ECES BRUA%) | 20165E | 2015FF | 20168 | 2015%% | TZA=1-8 | T2A=1-H
Chaopi Trading and fts BHAERETAF 20.15 (Note)
subsidlaries 20.15(3) | 48,365,542 | 46,689,160 | 50,534,850 | 50,467,138 | 467,159,114 | 465,079,902
Note: The proportion of ownership interests and voting of 7 FRAIVEBREAFRLAIEE

the minority shareholders of subsidiaries are of equal.

RIELLBIAER) -

Significant assets and liabilities: FEEEARE:
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E-RE —E—hEF
ltem 15 H +=ZB=+—-H8 | +t=ZRA=+—H
Current assets REEE 5,080,900,859 4,920,924,087
Non-current assets ERBEE 215,660,571 210,882,107
Current liabilities mEAE 4,010,388,651 4,028,330,258
Non-current liabilities FErEaE 214,970,329 23,408,331
Financial performance and net cash flow: KERBERIBEFRE -
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E—XREF —E-AE
ltem HE +=ZA=+—-R8B| +t=ZA=1+—H
Operating income EESUON 7,593,955,262 7,208,613,319
Operating cost and other expenses BERAKRER 7,382,587,072 | 6,998,819,598

Net profit and total comprehensive income
Cash flows from operating activities

B RS WS R
REEBHRLFRE

57,538,126
313, 850,603

61,505,952
(156,683,938)

Cash flows from investing activities KETHRSFRE (113,478,461) (127,556,359)
Cash flows from financial activities EEEFREFRE 46,130,883 235,847,080
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IX.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s financial instruments mainly comprise cash and
bank balances, accounts receivable, other receivables, short-
term investments, available-for-sale financial assets, other non-
current assets, other non-current assets due within one year,
accounts payable, other payables, bonds payable, notes payable,
short-term borrowings, long-term borrowings due within one year
and long-term borrowings. Details of the financial instruments
are set out in Note (VI). The risks associated with these financial
instruments and the risk management policies on how to mitigate
these risks are detailed as below. These risk exposures are
managed and monitored by the management to ensure that such

risks are within a limited range.

1. Risk management objectives and policies

The Group engages in risk management with the aim of
achieving an appropriate balance between risks and returns,
where the negative effects of risks against the operating
results of the Group are minimized, in order to maximize the
interests of shareholders and other stakeholders. Based on
such objective of risk management, the fundamental strategy
of risk management of the Group is to ascertain and analyze
various risks exposures, establish appropriate risk tolerance
thresholds, carry out risk management procedures and
monitor these risks in a timely and reliable manner, thus to

confine risk exposures within a prescribed scope.
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IX. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

e

Risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

1.

Market risk

(1)

@)

Exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk of loss resulting
from changes in foreign currency exchange rates.
All of the Group’s transaction are denominated
in its functional currency RMB, except for Beijing
Chaopi Trading’s subsidiary Chaopi Maolisheng
Hong Kong which incorporated in Hong Kong,
PRC and used EUR as the Functional currency.
As at December 31, 2016, the total assets
and total liability of Chaopi Maolisheng Hong
Kong amount to approximately EUR 8,641,226
and EUR 8,513,756 denominated in foreign
currency. The management does not expect that
a change in foreign exchange rate will have a
significant impact on the Group’s gross profit and

shareholders’ equity.

Interest rate risk — risk of changes in cash flows

The risk of changes in fair value from financial
instruments as a result of interest rate change
mainly relates to fixed interest securities (see Note
(V) 27 Bonds payable).The Group’s policy has not
taken any action to eliminate fair value risk from

fixed interest securities.

o EERT AMEENEREE)
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IX. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

oo EHERT AMEBENEREE)

(—) mREEBENMBEE)

1. Risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

1.  Market risk (Continued)

@

Interest rate risk — risk of changes in cash flows

(Continued)

The risk of changes in cash flows from financial
instruments as a result of interest rate change
mainly relates to floating-rate bank loans (see
Note (VI) 17 and 25 Short-term borrowings,

Long-term borrowings). It is the Group’s policy

1 mEEEE)

@ FEER-EzrnEBZEAE
% (%)
AEERMEZES| LS H
TEAREREZHNERET
REF BN RRITER(FER
MizE/S - 17 - 255251 - R
fEF)EM - REBMNBEE

to maintain floating interest rate of these loans in REFEEERNZEF X
order to eliminate fair value risk due to interest BEBRAMEZEB QA EE
rate change. [BLfg o

Interest rate risk sensitivity analysis is based on
the assumption that a change in market interest
rates would have an impact on interest income or

expense of floating-rate financial instruments.

The management believes that the Group’s
exposure to interest rate risk in bank deposits
is not significant, therefore did not disclose
the sensitivity analysis of bank deposit interest
rate. On the basis of the above assumption
and supposing that other parameters remain
constant(Without regard to the influence of
capitalized interest), an 1% increase/(decrease) of
interest rate would lead to a (decrease)/increase
of RMB20,714,460 and 28,410,999 (before
taxation) in current profit or loss and shareholders’

equity in 2016 and 2015 respectively.
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IX. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

1. Risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

2.

Credit risk

As at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015,
the largest credit risk exposure related to a potential
financial loss mainly derived from the failure in
performance of contractual obligations by counterparty,
which would result in a loss in financial assets, and
the guarantees provided by the Group, including: the
carrying amount of financial assets recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet. The carrying amounts
of the financial assets, which are recorded at fair
value, represent the current risk exposure but not the
maximum risk exposure that could arise in the future

as a result of the change in fair values.

To reduce credit risk, the Group trades only with
recognised and creditworthy third parties. It is the
Group’s policy that all customers who wish to trade
on credit terms are subject to credit verification
procedures. In addition, balances of accounts
receivable are monitored on an ongoing basis to
ensure that the Group’s exposure to bad debt is not

significant.
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IX. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT ho-EESmT BEBHERE)

(Continued)

(—) mREEBEMBEE)

1. Risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

2.

Credit risk (Continued)

In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual trade debt at each balance sheet
date to ensure that adequate impairment losses
are made for irrecoverable amounts. Therefore, the
management believes that the Group’s exposure
to credit risk has been effectively monitored and
managed. The Group has adopted necessary policies
to ensure that all customers have a good credit record.
At December 31, 2016, except for the amounts
included in account receivables top five (Note (VI) 2)
and individual significant long-term receivables, the
Group has no other significant concentration of credit

risk.

The Group’s working capital is deposited at banks
with higher credit ratings, and hence the credit risk in

working capital is insignificant.
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IX. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

e

Risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

2.

Credit risk (Continued)
Maturity analysis of the financial assets overdue but
unimpaired:

December 31, 2016

o EERT AMEENEREE)

(—) BpEE B EMBEGE)

2. EAmEE)
EERBERADBHERBRENS
BEEMHRITOT
20165F12H31H

Overdue but unimpaired
EBREARE
Within Over
1 month 1-3 months 3 months Total
BPIEAR BP1-3EA BAHMEAUL At
Accounts receivable PR R 138,718,207 98,664,281 175,172,715 412,555,203

December 31, 2015

2015%12H31H

Overdue but unimpaired

BRBRRE
Within Over
1 month 1-3 months 3 months Total
BEIEAR BEN-3EA @ESEAME Bt
Accounts receivable FEURBR X 148,248,140 119,640,599 280,820,661 548,709,400

As at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015,
the accounts receivable that were past due but not
impaired related to a number of independent customers
that have a good track record with the Group. Other
receivables that were past due but not impaired related
to other amounts payable to the Group as a prevailing
party in litigations. Based on past experience, the
Group believes that no impairment allowance is
necessary in respect of these balances as there has
not been a significant change in credit quality and the
balances are still considered fully recoverable. Except
for the overdue accounts receivable due from Shoulian
which bear interest on the balance and are secured
by collateral, the Group does not hold any collateral or
other credit enhancements over other balances past

due (Note (VI) 2).

720164612 A31H K20155 12 A
318 - B8 KR (E 6 FE R BR
REXENNAEDER TS
BHNBIYEFER - AR B@
HEARRENE MR EREE
BB FEEMERREER -
RIBAZKR BN EAEEXR
BEBRBCBMER AT ZERK
B AEERAEFTHHIRA
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IX. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

e

Risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

3.

Liquidity risk

In managing liquidity risk, the Group maintains and
monitors cash and cash equivalents that are adequate
in the opinion of the management, to meet the needs
of the Group’s operations and mitigate the impact from
cash flow fluctuations. The management monitors the
utilization of bank loans and ensures compliance with
loan covenants. Meanwhile, the Group adopts banking

instruments to meet short-term funding needs.

The Group manages its risk to deficiency of funds
using a recurring liquidity planning tool. This tool
considers both the maturity of its financial instruments
and the projected cash flows from the Group’s

operations.

As at December 31, 2016, the Group’s net current
liabilities amounted to RMB219,481,060 (December
31, 2015: RMB344,025,101). The Company uses bank
loans and bonds as its major sources of funding. As
at December 31, 2016, the Company had unutilized
bank loan facilities of RMB1,250 million. Based on the
Company’s unutilized bank loan facilities, profitability
and cash flow forecast within the next 12 months,
the management believes that the Company will have
adequate funds in the future for timely repayment of
the existing debts and maintaining its normal business

activities.
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IX. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

- ®

1. Risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

3.

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The following is the maturity analysis for financial

liabilities held by the Group which is based on

undiscounted remaining contractual obligations:
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mEmEE(E)

o EERT AMEENEREE)

EREEERENBREE)

AEEFAERABERRTRRG
ERBEBHIHBRIFTNAT

December 31, 2016 2016%12H31H
Within 3 months Over
1 month 1-3months to 1 year 1-2 years 2 years Total
EERS 123f8A MEARIE 1828 28N E &t
Bank loans (including interest) BROER(EHE) 150,228,063 398,152,479  1,502,886,867 - - 2,051,267,409
Notes payable JEfTZE 201,880,030 205,969,596 190,807,234 - - 598,656,860
Accounts payable EERR 1,188,945934 35,284,369 - - - 1,224,230,303
Bonds payable (including interest) ~ FEfifE5 (27 8) - - 41,100,000 775,223,014 - 816,323,014
Other payables (excluding rent EthEMNT(TERKES)
received in advance) 83,717,167 - 109,588,678 - - 193,305,845
Total At 1,624,771,194 639,406,444 1,844,382,779 775,223,014 - 4,883,783,431
December 31, 2015 2015%12H31H
Within 3 months Over
1 month 1-3months to 1 year 1-2 years 2 years Total
1AL 1238F  SERZIF 122F 2E Nk aif
Bank loans (including interest) RITER(EHE) 342,331,665 656,259,876  1,804,053,901 - - 2,802,645,442
Notes payable RES 105,725,446 464,603,496 54,228,631 - - 624,557,573
Accounts payable EfTERR 39,211,396 1,161,798,469 - - - 1,201,009,865
Bonds payable (including interest) R EH(2F8) - - 41,100,000 41,100,000 775,223,014 857,423,014
Other payables (excluding rent HW’?H APEEKES)
received in advance) 56,023,697 - 132,327,827 - - 188,351,524
Total At 543,292,204 2,282,661,841  2,031,710,359 41,100,000 775,223,014 5,673,987,418
2016 @%ﬁ 239
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF /&
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (BR435Ia855) » £EEE [ BARET)

X. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE

The available-for-sale financial assets(Note (VI) 7 (Note 1)), fair

value of which determined in accordance with quoted market

T AAEENKRE

AHHESMEEMNR 7231 UNER
BEMUBRRAETS LNREE/SRAEER

price of investee’s stock, are classified as Level 1, known as RAnBEFENFE1IER  RBEESA

quoted price (unadjusted) of similar assets and liabilities in active

market.

The management considers that the carrying amounts of financial
assets and financial liabilities measured at amortized costs in the

financial statements approximate their fair values.

XI.
TRANSACTIONS

1. Parent of the Company

RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND

1

Proportion of

AEBEERE

=7 5
O /Y

- BRI RBEBIS

EEERTS ECRGHB)NRE -

C BTSRRI AR AR
AENEREELRERAGRNEEEERRD
“EEENABNAAERE -

AEENFAFTRER

the entity's  Proportion of
Registered ~ ownership  theentity’s  The ultimate
Name of capital interests  voting power  controlling
the parent Place of Legal Nature of (10thousand  held bythe  held by the  party of the Uniform social
company Type incorporation  representative  business yuan)  parent(%)  parent(%)  Company credit code
BaTYAL S
EWERILA ALENERR AL
INCER il i EARR RHHE ifEs(En) (%) BBl  BEEHE H-HERARE
Chaoyang Auxiiary State-owned  Beiiing Mr. Wang Weilin -~ Sales of food and 21,306.10 40,61 4061 Chaoyang ~ 9111000010163706x9
oll products Auxiliary
VR 2RAAN  RT TR HEAREAER B
2. Subsidiaries of the Company 2 AEENTFLARRER

Please see Note (VII) 1 Equity in subsidiaries for the details

of the subsidiaries of the Company.

3. Related party transactions

(1) Related party’s lease transaction

Pricing basis of related

Lessor Leasee Type of lease party transaction
st Gl RHEE BRI IEBKE
Chaoyang Auxiliary The Company Rental expenses Price negotiated

EE YN BexH RERHEnERE

Note
k3

Note 1
il

B 5 BN

FHAMEN 1 ETRAIFEER o

(1) BEHHEERER

2016 2015
Amount Amount
0165EEE 015FEEE
1,326,345 1,326,345
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XI. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

t- BB AIRBBIS(E)

3. Related party transactions (Continued) 3 BABMTEZER(E)
(1) Related party’s lease transaction (Continued) (1) BBHEEET(E)

Note 1: On April 30, 2004, the Company and its subsidiary 21 : R2004F4 300 - AAAR

Chaopi Trading leased several properties in Beijing
from Chaoyang Auxiliary, pursuant with annual rent
incremental on every five years for a term from
January 1, 2004 to December 31, 2023. From 2006
to 2009, the Group entered into lease contracts or
supplemental agreements on several properties. As at
June 30, 2011, the annual rents under the contracts
with Chaoyang Auxiliary were RMB7,344,499 and
RMB920,853 respectively for the Company and its
subsidiary Chaopi Trading. On June 30, 2011, except
for the properties used by 10 stores of the Company
(including 5 properties still owned by Chaoyang
Auxiliary and 5 properties for which lease agreements
were terminated), the State-owned Assets Supervision
and Administration Commission of Beijing Chaoyang
District (“SASAC Chaoyang”) approved the transfer of
the land and properties used by the Company from
Chaoyang Auxiliary to Beijing Hongchao Weiye SOE
Management Company Limited (“Hongchao Weiye”).
The Company continued to lease the properties
owned by Chaoyang Auxiliary for its 5 stores at
annual rent of RMB162,758 with incremental once
every five years. On June 18, 2012, the Company
entered into a property lease supplemental agreement
with Chaoyang Auxiliary, pursuant to which the annual
rent for the aforesaid five properties were adjusted
to RMB1,111,9383 effecting from July 1, 2012 with
incremental by 3% every five years; and 1 additional
property was leased at annual rent of RMB214,412
with incremental by 3% every five years for a term
from July 1, 2012 to December 31, 2023. The rental
expenses payable to Chaoyang Auxiliary for the year
ended at December 31, 2016 and for the year ended
at December 31, 2015 were both recognized at
RMB1,326,345.

AARZ FARBIEEMEHB
BIRBAMMINIERTHETY
¥ FHLSRAFEL K-
THEHB200441 818 %2023
F12H318 ° 820064 Z2009
FASERAGIREESE
STAEMENTEESRSMRR
# o BZE201146H30H &
RAEEARNRZ FRAPHEE
BPGRAROTNERFES S
AAARET344,409TT R AR
#£920,8537T ° 201146 A30
B ARmHBRREEEEE
EREZE AN NG ER
HERAR AR EHERRI0EM
EFE R B E(EFR5EA
PIBRIRMME - BINSEKIE
AEHH) Z IO B EHLEE
¥ - PBRRBENEEEER
AFSEMEMENERE A
AR¥162,7587T - B AFIEE
—IX > B20126A18H AR
REPGEREIEERERT
W& - B2012F7A1HRE - £
MEREHEMENFRSRAES
AR¥1,111,9337C - SHFR
3% BEzmapaiigiEE
g% - HEHBE201267A1H
£2023%F12A318 - FH< A
AR¥214,4127T - BRFIRE
3% ° H20164F [Z [ 2015F [ fiE
ROHBBIARNESERYA
AR#1,326,3457T °
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XI. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND - BEAINBEBR S (F)

TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

3. Related party transactions (Continued) 3 BBMXIZER(E)
(1) Related party’s lease transaction (Continued) (1) BBHEEET(E)
Note 1: (Continued) 1 ()

On July 1, 2011, the Company and its subsidiary
Chaopi Trading entered into lease contracts
respectively with Hongchao Weiye to renew the
leasing of properties under the original contractual
terms at annual rent of RMB7,344,499 and
RMB920,853 respectively effecting from July 1, 2011.

On July 1, 2012, the Company and its subsidiary
Chaopi Trading entered into supplemental agreements
to the aforesaid lease contracts respectively with
Hongchao Weiye, pursuant to which the annual rents
for such properties were adjusted to RMB26,997,108
and RMB2,808,259 respectively effecting from the

same day with incremental by 3% every five years.

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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M2011E7A18 + KRB RAEAR
Al F AL E 5 Bl A 5ARH
BEFITHESR  BRAR
BHREEHEEEE - 52011
FTAVBREHESHNBARYE
7,344,499 7T & A R ¥ 920,853

JC °

M2012F7A18 KRR K
RATZ FARHAREE ML
PRERIABEARSRIE
AITHAEBE  BZBAEL
MEENEFHRLHNAEA
AR 26,997,108 7T & A R
2,808,2597C © HRFIRIE3I% °
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+- BHE REHXS ()

XI. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

3. Related party transactions (Continued) 3 BABMTEZER(E)
(1) Related party’s lease transaction (Continued) (1) BBHEEET(E)
Note 1: (Continued) 31 ()

‘\\\\

On December 18, 2013, the Company entered into
supplemental agreements to the aforesaid lease
contracts with Hongchao Weiye. Considering the
Company paid relevant construction fees on the
rebuild project of certain of the properties in previous
years and the renovation project conducted by the
Company on behalf of Hongchao Weiye, Hongchao
Weiye will compensate the Company for the cost of
construction costs and related taxes paid (“agent
construction fees”) on property renovation project
and re-build project of RMB86,742,211, including
RMB41,265,838 recorded in other receivables and
RMB45,476,373 recorded in long-term receivables.
Meanwhile, agent construction fees receivables of
RMB22,197,108 recorded in other receivables will
immediately offset the rent payable to Hongchao
Weiye at the end of 2013 as agreed by both parties.
From the January 1, 2014 to December 31, 2023,
the fees on the rebuild project of certain properties in
previous years and the renovation project conducted
by the Company on behalf of Hongchao Weiye will
offset the rent to the Hongchao Weiye at end of every

year.

2013612 4188 + AR A
LR EN P EARETH
T - STEARRRNAEEY
BHOREMEEITER KA
ﬁ%é%$“ﬂﬁﬁ%#iﬁ%
WEEBINEZGEBIEF AR
T HAAR TR FUE - %%ﬁ%
HEIRBHEER RN ERERE
EENERE IR HRER
IRERAZBMRET S (TRE
”%D%%AEM%7M2H
2 RIEE A H A RN REE
mz%B%E&E%EMmAE
¥ 45,476,373 7T © R - B &
EHAE - HMERGRFR AR
22,197,108 T K FE M (R EE T2 5K
RRBMEREIE HEE -
R2013F REBFEMSAFE RS
BRERETT — IR MR © 201451
HA1BZ2023F12 A31 B HMH
HEHRA - AARRIRLHE
EEENARESDENME -
BusE TRRE T HEE - o —KIEE
AR AR GFERE LHEEN
FEfH TS AREE o
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XI. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND - BHRAIRBERZ (&)

TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

3. Related party transactions (Continued)

(1) Related party’s lease transaction (Continued)

Note 1: (Continued)
On November 25, 2014, the Company entered into
supplemental agreements again to terminate the two
supplemental agreements assigned on July 1, 2012
and December 18, 2013 respectively. From July
1, 2014 to December 31, 2023, the annual rents
of such properties were adjusted to revert to the
amount in the agreements on July 1, 2011, which
were RMB7,344,499 and RMB920,853 respectively
with incremental by 3% every five years. Meanwhile,
for the rest of agent construction fee amounted to
RMB58,164,490, Hongchao Weiye won’t take the
responsibility of paying the funds back when the
original agreement and supplemental agreements
are executed efficiently. The aforesaid rest of agent
construction fee is undertaken and amortized by the

Company.

(2) Compensation for key management personnel

3

RS ER(E)

(1) BBHEERER(E)
=1 (&)

M2014%11 A250 @ AL E R
SAEABEM EMAEARBNE
IR - R Eii20124F7
A18 X2013F12818A D A%
FIHMME AT ZE - 52014F
7A1EE2023412A318 + £
M E Y EF RS MIEK2011
FTAIBRINESARSHE -
B9 Bl A A R#7,344,499 7T &
ARM920,8537T « B HFIEE
3% ° R - ¥ FlARBIR
201456 A30H AT AR
58,164,4907T * SAEAREERME
B RAHREIH GG
TR T T EREERED -
FRREBIRRBEERENE
THLEFIEATE & AR A 1T 8Y o

(2) BREZEANSHH

2016 2015

ltem HE A 20165 E 20154 F
Compensation for key management: RS EIE A BIREN ¢

Short-term employee benefits W EEE R T 6,166,652 6,763,873

Post-employment benefits RIREREF 482,563 472,412

Total &5 6,649,215 7,236,285

Key management members are personnel having
authority and responsibility for planning, directing
and controlling the activities of the Group, including
directors, supervisors and other personnel to exercise
similar functions. Emolument paid to key management
includes wages or salaries, bonus, allowance,

subsidies.
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XI. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

3. Related party transactions (Continued)
(2) Compensation for key management personnel
(Continued)

According to the requirements of Company Ordinance
of Hong Kong and the Listing Rules of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, emoluments of

directors and supervisors for the year are as follows:

(a) Independent non-executive directors

The fees paid to independent non-executive

+- BHE REHXS ()

3 FEIXBER(E)
(2) BREZEANSIHH(E)

REBBMIMES EHRANRE
BRRGRE - FREEREEH
FWT

@) BUIFBHITEFHH
FEAXNBIIFNTES

directors during the year were as follows: WEIMT -
RMB’000
AREFTT
2016 2015
Independent non-executive directors B FEHITE S 20165 E 2015 F
Onward Choi BRE 155 155
Chen Liping PRIz 42 42
Wang Liping FHF 42 42
Total BFt 239 239

There were no other emoluments payable to the
independent non-executive directors during 2016
and 2015.

R2016FE M2015FEEE
tENBE FB L IERITE
$ o
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XI. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND - BEAINBEBR S (F)
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

3. Related party transactions (Continued) 3 BBMXIZER(E)
(2) Compensation for key management personnel (2) BREEANSIHH(E)
(Continued)
(b) Executive directors, non-executive directors, (b) #ITEE  FHiTEE  E
supervisors and the chief executive E-yc s Fosi
RMB’000
AREFT
Salaries, Post-
allowances Performance employment
and benefits related benefits
Fees in kind bonuses *  contributions Total
e
#4028
2016 20165 E we  REWEA Eue  BINEANHER e
Executive directors: HiTEE:
Li Jianwen EY - 747 288 47 1,082
Shang Yongtian (Note1) Bk H (551) - 747 198 47 992
Li Chunyan TEH - 467 172 47 686
Liu Yuejin 2 - 271 8 47 326
Subtotal INEF - 2,232 666 188 3,086
Non-executive directors: FEHITEE :
Li Wei (Note 2) & (5F2) - - - - -
Li Shunxiang k] ey - - - - -
Wang Weilin TEM - - - - -
Subtotal INEF - - - - -
Supervisors: B
Liu Wenyu £y - 467 173 47 687
Wang Hong FaT - 303 86 47 436
Yao Jie iz - 225 81 47 353
Yang Baoqun BE - - - - -
Chen Zhong i 35 - - - 35
Cheng Xianghong 2ma 35 - - - 35
Subtotal Nt 70 995 340 141 1,546
Total =X 70 3,297 1,006 329 4,632
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XI. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND T- BEARBEBRZ(E)
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

3. Related party transactions (Continued) 3 BHMXEERE)
(2) Compensation for key management personnel (2) BREEANSHH(E)
(Continued)
(b) Executive directors, non-executive directors, (b) HITEFE  FHiTEE - E
supervisors and the chief executive (Continued) G A AR (1)
RMB’000
ARBTFT
Salaries, Post-
allowances  Performance  employment
and benefits related benefits
Fees in kind bonuses*  contributions Tota
e
N ‘
2015 20156 % e  REWEF BaEEe  RIARFIER wEe
Executive directors: BIEE:
Li Jianwen FEX - 745 318 44 1,107
Shang Yongtian (Note1) &7k M (71) - 302 - 22 324
Li Chunyan TER - 465 190 44 699
Liu Yuejin S - 301 284 44 629
Subtotal Nk - 1,813 792 154 2,759
Non-executive directors:  JFHITEE
Li Wei (Note 2) FE(32) - 370 458 17 845
Li Shunxiang 73 S = = S =
Wang Weilin FEN S = = S =
Subtotal et = 370 458 17 845
Supervisors: Ex:
Liu Wenyu e - 465 190 44 699
Wang Hong B - 301 95 44 440
Yao Jie /83 = 223 119 44 386
Yang Baoqun BERH - - - - -
Chen Zhong FRiE 35 - - - 35
Cheng Xianghong Bma 35 - - - 35
Subtotal Nat 70 989 404 132 1,595
Total At 70 3,172 1,654 303 5,199
2016 Ef& 247
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XIl. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

- BBMAORBEXS(E)

3. Related party transactions (Continued) 3 BEBRXZBERE)
(2) Compensation for key management personnel (2) BIREEANSIHM(EZ)
(Continued)
(b) Executive directors, non-executive directors, (b) BITEFE  HHITEF B
supervisors and the chief executive (Continued) G 4EAR T (4 )

Note 1: On May 28, 2015, as resolved by the board of 21 R2015F5H28H - BiE
directors, Mr. Shang Yongtian was designed as KANTESERE Bk
the chief director of the Group. BuESEETIAERY

MR -
On November 5, 2015, as resolved by the board R2015%F 11 A5H @ B
of directors, Mr. Shang Yongtian was designed KATEESHRE - 5K
as the executive director and he was also the BAEESHEEFTRERN

chief director of the Group. His emoluments

disclosed above include those for services

HITESE  ARREIASE
B PR ER

rendered by him as the chief executive. 2015F e R EHIEALR
KIBHEE -

Note 2: On May 28, 2016, Mr. Li Wei was resigned as 20 R2015%5H28H © =&
the chief director of the Group. His emoluments SR EREE M AAKIE
in 2015 disclosed above include six months B Falt i sEA20154
from January to June for services rendered by MeepsHE1AZ6REA

him as the chief executive.

BRI -

On November 5, 2015, as resolved by the board H2015E11 A5H - 1B

of directors, Mr. Li Wei was approval to resign AKAREEERE  FE

as the non-executive director of the Group. FRELBEIANEENIE
WITEE -

* Performance related bonuses of these J ZEEENEREEAS

executives and supervisors are related to the

profit of the Group of last year.

MEWRSEREAR L
—FHFERER °

In 2016 and 2015, there was no arrangement HR2016FEE R2015FF -
under which a director or a supervisor waived EEGREEHERERR

or agreed to waive any remuneration, and
no remuneration was paid by the Group to

a director or a supervisor as bonuses or

ERETANE - mEE
TEINHEFES &
= UERMBEES N

unemployment compensations for their entry to BEFENEENLET
the Group. TERIFEIE o
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XI. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

3. Related party transactions (Continued) 3 BABMTEZER(E)

(2) Compensation for key management personnel

(2) BREZEASHM(E)
(Continued)

(c) Five highest paid employees () HEI=EFNIES 2

Details of the remuneration of the five highest paid AEERN AUSSHES

Ll

employees during the year are as follows: HIFEES ST -
RMB’000
AREBTFT
2016* 2015
ltemn R 2016F E* 20155 &
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e - #e - EBRENEF 4,552 4,309
Performance related bonuses EaRe 3,426 2,441
Post-employment benefits contributions RIVETIRER 124 87
Total Sl 8,102 6,837

The number of employees whose remuneration

IR T 5 R E A R 8 B

fell within the following bands is as follows: ="
2016* 2015
2016FE* 20155
HKD1,000,001 to HKD1,500,000 1,000,001 1,500,000/ T 3 4
HKD1,500,001 to HKD2,000,000 1,500,001 %2,000,0007 7T -
HKD2,000,001 to HKD2,500,000 2,000,001 22,500,000/ 75 1 =
HKD2,500,001 to HKD3,000,000 2,500,00123,000,000/% 75 1 1
Total A&t 5 5
* The five highest paid employees during the year * 2016F % « AfimmHEEBIE
included one director, and details of whose —EE - EFMFBEEELR
remuneration are set out above in (b). 0)FIR °
2016 Ef& 249
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XIl. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND

TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

4. Receivables and payables of related parties

The Group had no receivables or payables balance with

related parties on December 31, 2016 and December 31,

2015.

5. Related party commitments

The Company had signed a lease contract with Chaoyang

Auxiliary for operation and storage.

The anticipated future rent by the Group:

- B R B X5 ()

BBt 75 P LKL B A TR

M20164F12 531 H & 2015412 A 31
B REETEEEE SRR ENR

BERER o

AT T3 G

ARREGPZER

Aty A
B

T TEEMRESR

R - BRFIEREE -

AEEFARRREEINOEER -

2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E-XF —T-RHF
ltem HH +=-H=+—H +—A=+—H
Within 1 year 1FELA 1,326,345 1,326,345
1-2 years 1-24F 1,366,135 1,326,345
2-3 years 2-3%F 1,366,135 1,366,135
Over 3 years 3FEM F 5,545,912 6,912,047
Total CE 9,604,527 10,930,872
Xll. COMMITMENTS T2 AEREAER
1. Significant commitments BEREHSEE
(1) Capital commitments (1) BXEFE
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E—AE —T—hF
ltem HE +t=ZA=+—-HB | +ZH=+—H
Acquisition of fixed assets BERTEE
Authorized but not contracted EEBERES 279,896,941 265,835,993
Contracted but not provided BELBREE 231,312,902 207,175,857
Total &t 511,209,843 473,011,850
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T2 EERIEERE)

il

XIl. COMMITMENTS (Continued)

1. Significant commitments (Continued) 1 EXAHEEHE)
(2) Operating lease commitments (2) KEHERFE

2016512 A31H K&2015512 A
318 - REEE IR A

As at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015,

the Group had the following commitments in respect of

non-cancellable operating leases:

HHKEHERWBERIT

As the lessee EREMEA
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E-XEF —E—h1F
ltem HE +=ZA=+—-8B| +=—A=+—8H
Minimum lease payments under DA B 2 EMRE
non-cancellable operating leases: FERFE
1st year subsequent to the balance BAEBRBRRAKEIF
sheet date 235,498,282 239,699,213
2nd year subsequent to the balance BEBEKRARKE2F
sheet date 234,920,108 237,682,884
3rd year subsequent to the balance BEBBERARBEIF
sheet date 231,281,678 237,196,402
Subsequent periods AEFE 1,338,902,664 1,534,387,383
Total &t 2,040,602,732 2,248,965,882
As the lessor EREHEA
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—EB—RE —E—AHF
ltem EH +=ZA=+—-H | +tZH=+—H
Minimum lease receivables under DA 2 EMRIE
non-cancellable operating leases: THEWFREE
1st year subsequent to the balance BEABRAKEIF
sheet date 143,627,639 103,322,482
2nd year subsequent to the balance BEBEKRBRERE2F
sheet date 126,039,741 79,984,670
3rd year subsequent to the balance BEABERAKESF
sheet date 104,740,824 61,942,554
Subsequent periods LAEFE 477,939,820 152,235,013
Total &t 852,348,024 397,484,719
2. Contingencies 2. REEE

HZE20165F12A318 » ARRIEFE
WENEAREEA -

As at December 31, 2016, no material contingencies should

be disclosed by the Company.
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XIIl. SIGNIFICANT SUBSEQUENT EVENTS AFTER 1= BEERBERARSER
BALANCE SHEET DATE

1. Alteration of subsidiaries’ equities 1 FRAIRESE

(1)  On February 16, 2017, according to ‘About Beijing M201742 168 - #HiLE Zkik(#4
Chaopi Huilong Trading Company Limited natural REIERAREEFEERATBAA
person’s transfer of equity’ (JKLBZ[2016]No0.49), R E—F)(REEDT[2016]495%)
Chaopi Trading purchased 22.25% equity of Chaopi X WHERMEK c SRAAKBIE=
Huilong hold by three natural people, who are Zhang i B R AR FTRFEABLIEFE22.25% 1%
Shangzhu, Zhang Xixi and Liu Dong. After equity 1o RIBEWEE PNt BEERER
acquisition Chaopi Trading directly hold 100% equity 100.00% M #s - BIANQE)BBEHAE
of Chaopi Huilong, that is, the Company indirectly BRI A FHLIEME79.85% MM ©

hold 79.85% equity of Chaopi Huilong through Chaopi

Trading.
2. Other significant non-adjusting event after balance 2 B EENEEEERAZIERARS
sheet date bi=|
Except for the issues disclosed in Note (VI) 26 and 34, no B Eil BB RMIFEIS - 26 ~ S4FTHE R
other significant non-adjusting event should be disclosed by FIEI - BEAVBRERIER - K&
the Group by the end of the approval date of the financial EEHEMAERENEEAGBRAES
statements. T e

252 ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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T - HthEEEH

XIV.OTHER SIGNIFICANTE EVENTS

1. Assets at fair value

As at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, The

Group, using the assets at fair value, subscribed the

available-for-sale equity investment of Shanxi Xinghuacun for

subsidiary Chaopi Trading:

1>

UAnBEFENEE

2016412 31 H k2015512 A 31
B AEBNUARBEFENEERAK
AEIZ FARIA M ERENLAS
A SRR A -

Change in Change in
fair value in fair value in
2015.1.1 current year 2015.12.31  current year 2016.12.31
—E-RE ZKE/R/“L —Z-nf KEQR “E-RE
Itemn g —A—H BEZH |+-A=t-8 BE#H +=-A=t+-H
The available-for-sale equity A HERERE
investment 4,578,000 (724,000) 3,854,000 964,000 4,818,000
2. Segment reporting 2 pEHBE
For the purpose of management, the Group classified the HREEA N - AEBEIRERERMRSE
operations into three segments according to the product BN EBET - AEBEBWNT=(ER
and service: &5 b
(@ The retailing segment mainly engages in the distribution @ =

of food, untagged food, daily necessities, drinks and

cigarettes, hardware and household appliances;

The wholesaling segment mainly engages in the
wholesale supply of daily consumer products, including
food, untagged food, beverages, drinks, cigarettes and

daily necessities;

The “others” segment comprises, principally, selling
plastic packing products, hotel services and school

training services.

ENMIER/PHERR ER
=

C-AABEE BB EEXE

R
i
Sn

by BRILELIBEEZARS R
meogE B AABRESEER
BOBE T

0 Ht o BEIEXBAMELBHEER
o EEEFRYE - E2RUE
RI5SE ©

puaal

2016$%ﬁ
ErREREREERDARA &8
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XIV.OTHER SIGNIFICANTE EVENTS (Continued)

2.

Segment reporting (Continued)

Management monitors the results of the Group’s operating
segments separately aiming at making decisions about

resources allocation and performance assessment.

The segment report information is disclosed according to
the accounting policies and measurement standard adopted
by each segment when reporting to the board of directors
and these principles of measurement should be consistently
with the accounting policy and measurement standard of

this financial statement.

All the assets and liabilities have been allocated to
respective segment, no unallocated asset and liability which

are centrally managed by the Group.

The transfer pricing of inter-segment is based on the market

price as well as the actual transaction price.

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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XIV.OTHER SIGNIFICANTE EVENTS (Continued)

2.

Segment reporting (Continued)

For the year ended at December 31, 2016
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIzHBA5) » £EEE B RET)

T HttEEEH(E)

o EEE ()

2016F &

Inter-segment

Detailing Wholesaling Others offset Total
Item EH BE ARfE Rft%H APEEEERE fit
Operating income EEHA
External revenue ER ST TION 4,833,089,937 6,999,128,102 49,355,938 - 11,881,573,977
Inter-segment revenue AHERIRA 36,856,385 495,624,561 17,316,647 (549,797,593) -
Total At 4,869,946,322 7,494,752,663 66,672,585 (549,797,593) 11,881,573,977
Total profit loss) MEeE 30,275,275 104,210,053 (35,291) = 134,450,037
Income tax expenses FEHER 12,876,651 46,177,768 74,913 - 59,129,332
Net profit EHE 17,398,624 58,032,285 (110,204) - 75,320,705
Total assets AERT 4,061,335,697 5,245,576,088 51,257,299 (975,720,998) 8,382,448,085
Total liabilities BEEE 3,061,195,073 4,173,820,376 5,684,933 (976,530,413) 6,264,169,969
Supplementary information: BRES:
Depreciation and amortization RENBHER
expenses 194,546,282 23,266,073 52,507 - 217,864,862
Impairment losses on assets BERBERE 836,331 4,549,712 - - 5,386,043
Capital expenditures BRER 94,673,255 29,156,924 61,347 = 123,891,526
For the year ended at December 31, 2015 2015 E
Inter-segment
Detalling Wholesaling Others offset Total
Item EH TE AmitE B AHRAEER fit
QOperating income BEPA
External revenue HIRBMA 4,962,258,420 6,544,733,194 25,485,633 = 11,632,477,247
Inter-segment revenue AHEIHRA 46,471,572 574,585,178 17,502,574 (638,509,319) -
Total At 5,008,729,992 7,119,268,367 42,988,207 (638,509,319) 11,082,477,247
Total proft MEes 9,528,137 101,698,996 2,151,980 = 113379113
Income tax expenses FEHER 2,678,668 37,793,697 561,118 - 41,033,483
Net profit (loss) gl 6,849,469 63,905,299 1,690,862 - 72,345,630
Total assets AERE 4,510,244,79 5,085,045,956 24,989,606 (1,249,509,956) 8,370,770,402
Total liabilities AEET 3,494,893,834 4,008,586,950 7,285,862 (1,249,509,956) 6,261,256,690
Supplementary information: WEES:
Depreciation and amortization RENEHER
expenses 189,418,215 20,916,402 49,160 - 210,383,777
Impairment losses on assets BERERX 263,791 S = = 263,791
Capital expenditures ERERH 130,683,982 57,510,142 15,748 - 188,209,872

The Group’s businesses principally comprise retail and

wholesale in Beijing, the People’s Republic of China. The

majority identifiable assets are all located in Beijing.

AEBTREPEARKMBLL RHE
EHmTEEMUEE  T2UHRRE
EBRIERT °
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XIV.OTHER SIGNIFICANTE EVENTS (Continued)

T HttEEEH(E)

2. Segment reporting (Continued) 2 DEHE(E)
Main customers of the Group are as follows: REBMEZEPBERNOT :
2016 2015
ltem = 20165 20154F
Proportion Proportion
of the total of the total
operating operating
Operating income of the Operating  income of the
income Group (%) Income Group (%)
IhEEE HEREEE
BEBA  WALEHI(%) =ELION WA L f51(%)
Customer 1 BFE1 1,108,607,820 9 | 1,119,275,624 10
3. Transaction and balance between the Group and 3 AEFHEEHER 2R RGE

Shoulian Group

(1) Major transaction between the Group and Shoulian

(1) FEHEEHEBMYETEIZUT

Group
Notes 2016 2015
ltem 1HAE et 2016F 20154
Interest income FLEMA Note 1
A 3,601,551 4,800,000
Interest income from borrowings & % 1 & F 24 A Note 2
2 9,162,203 8,381,291
Lease expenses HEEH Note 3
3 4,134,088 4,134,088
Borrowings B EN Note 4
T4 60,100,000 15,500,000
Margin HERER Note 5
5 50,000,000 -
Note 1: Interest income is derived from accounts receivable. 1 FBWMARBERERZRFBHWA o
The interest expenses charged on the balance of REBSEZRITRAERF XS
accounts receivable and lending due from Shoulian 5 B 52 (B A LT AR R B BE LKL R
were determined with reference to loan interest rate B
stipulated by bank for the same period.
Note 2: Interest income from borrowing is derived from 2 BEeRENEBMARRTEEZE

256 ANNUAL REPORT 2016
& BEIJING JINGKELONG

interest expenses charged on the borrowing of
Shoulian with reference to loan interest rate stipulated

by bank for the same period.
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XIV.OTHER SIGNIFICANTE EVENTS (Continued)

3. Transaction and balance between the Group and

Shoulian Group (Continued)

(1) Major transaction between the Group and Shoulian

Group
Note 3:

Note 4:

Note 5:

(Continued)

On January 1, 2009, the Company leased a property
and land located at Kaifang Road, Huairou District,
Beijing (“Huairou Hypermarket”) from Shoulian with
annual rent of RMB3,000,000 for a term from January
1, 2009 to December 31, 2028.

On January 1, 2009, Shoulian Supermarket leased a
property and land located at Xihongmen Road, Daxing
District, Beijing from Shoulian Group with annual rent
of RMB1,134,088 for a term from January 1, 2009
to December 31, 2028. On December 24, 2010,
Shoulian Supermarket was acquired by the Company
and the lease contract remained valid.

For the year ended at December 31, 2016 and
December 31, 2015, the recognized lease expenses
added up RMB4,134,088.

As at December 31, 2016, the borrowing provided
by Shoulian Supermarket and lend to Shoulian
Group amounted to RMB159,100,000, repayable on
December 31, 2017 as agreed upon. The borrowing
provided by the Company and lend to Shoulian
Group amounted to RMB50,000,000, repayable on
December 31, 2017 as agreed upon. The interest
expenses charged on the borrowing due from
Shoulian referred to bank loan interest rate during the

same period.

As at February 4, 2016 the Company paid margin of
RMB50,000,000 to Shoulian Group for purchasing its
85% stake of Beijing Lianchao business Group Co.,

Ltd. according to the framework agreement.

T HttEEEH(E)

3 AEMEEBREN IR RHBE(E)

AEFHEEBEBANEEXZMT

(%)

3 R2009F1A1H + ARBIAE
BMEERANRIERTERRE
B RO B 55 7 I b (LA T R 78
[EZKRE%]) - HEH 52009
F1A1HE2028F12A318 -
& RFEHES B ARES,000,000

JC °

(1)

MR2009%1A1H  HEBT
MEBEEBEALTH AR
BEAMBROEER LT - HE
BB 200941 A1 HZ2028%F
12A31H - 6RAFHEAAR
#£1,134,0887C ° 20104 12
R248 @ BB EAR R
B ZHEAREEAR -

MN2016F E R2015FE A%
ERRNAsBERAFEAAR
#4,134,0887C °

© 20164 12A31H - HHE™
MEBEERRHENESIFER
#%5 A A R#159,100,0007T -
B HHTEKB B2017F 12
A31B: ARAlmEHEER
HOESKRERBEAARE
50,000,000 7T * &5 #7E iE 5
HA2017%12A318 - A&EH
RE BT R HAE R R ) B B
SERHUESIFERRDRFISE
)EH °

5 R2016F 2748 + AR RIRE
EXRGZRAEHERLNTRK
BEAFANIL B BEESR
PR 2 A185% IR M FT KR E &
50,000,0007T °
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XIV.OTHER SIGNIFICANTE EVENTS (Continued)

T HttEEEH(E)

3. Transaction and balance between the Group and

Shoulian Group (Continued)

(2) Accounts receivable and accounts payable between

3 AEMEEBREN RS RGEE)

(2) AFEEEHEBER R BN S

XV. NOTES TO MAIN ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL

the Group and Shoulian Group HMT

2016.12.31 2015.12.31

—E—REF —E—RE
Item HH +=HA=+—H +-—A=+—H
Accounts receivable (Note (VI) 2) FEUBR SR (PIFE7S - 2) 80,000,000 80,000,000
Other receivables (Note (VI) 4) Hip Uk (BsEsS - 4) 100,000,000 =
Long-term receivables (Note(Vl) 16)  EHAREU R (HizE S ~ 16) 159,100,000 149,000,000
Prepaid rents* ENAEE 21,000,000 24,000,000
* The amounts are associated with one-off prepaid * ZEFRBEHRRNEERBEZAE

rents for 15 years by the Group to Shoulian Group
under the lease contract of Huairou Hypermarket.
That prepaid rents are disclosed in long-term prepaid
expenses and other current assets as at the relevant
balance sheet dates. Details are referred to Note 3
of the major transactions between the Group and

Shoulian Group.

SHEARRY EBER —RIEE
f16FEEHHRE - HhE
NEEEEEASESEEEAR
RARMBEERLAMRSE
ER o F2R iR E B EE
SEMNTERH 2GS

11 AFAMBRREIEREFTE

STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED

1. Accounts receivable 1 FEYWERR
(1) December 31,2016 (1) 2016F12H31H
Presentation of accounts receivable by category: FERBR D HE R EE -
2016.12.31
Category L] ZB-RETZA=T-H
Net book
Carrying amount Bad debt provision value
RESE BERER REEE
Proportion Rate
Amount (%) Amount (%)
Ex ) £ 1(%) S8 FRIA%)
Receivables that are individually EESBEAV B
significant and for which bad debt EREEMERE
provision is assessed individually - - - - -
Receivables for which bad debt RERRRNBAA R
provision is assessed by ERERREGIE
groups according to credit risk
characteristics 264,277,638 99 - - 264,277,638
Receivables that are not individually BRSEIENEEE:H
significant but for which the RERERNELE
bad debt provision is assessed
individually 1,753,916 1 1,753,916 100 -
Total At 266,031,554 100 1,753,916 264,277,638
258 ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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XV. NOTES TO MAIN ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

1. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(1) December 31,2016 (Continued)

Presentation of accounts receivable according to aging

T RRAMBRREIRRETERE)

1 BRERR(E)
(1) 2016%12531H (&)
FEULER SR E R R A SR A B RETE Y

analysis on the basis of the date when revenue is BRERIAT ¢
recognized:
2016.12.31
Aging BRI ZE-RE+ZA=t+—H
Carrying Proportion Bad debt Net book
amount (%) provision value
X EEB1(%) RMARERS REEE
Within 1 year 1FELA 184,277,638 69 - 184,277,638
1-2 years 1224 - - -
2-3 years 2E3F - - -
3-4 years 3E4F - - -
4-5 years 4B55F 1,753,916 1,753,916 -
Over 5 years 5F A E 80,000,000 - 80,000,000
Total Sl 266,031,554 100 1,753,916 264,277,638
Accounts receivable of related parties: FELUR BEESE 7 O FRIE AT
Relationship Proportion
between of the total
other related accounts

parties and the

receivable of the

Company Amount Company (%)
1k FE W BR X
Company name BuEE BEARRQ TR SE  HAEOLH(%)
Jingkelong Langfang AR Subsidiary
FRA] 87,218,175 33
Shouchao Group HHEEH Subsidiary
F /A 61,981,839 23
Jingkelong Tongzhou BN Subsidiary
F AR 13,694,332 5
Total &5 162,894,346 61
2016 %4 o9
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XV. NOTES TO MAIN ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

1.  Accounts receivable (Continued)

(1) December 31,2016 (Continued)

T RRAPBHRREIRRETERE)

Receivables that are not individually significant but for

1 BYERR(E)

(1) 2016%512531H(4#&)

HARERGENENEEEARE

which the bad debt provision is assessed individually: BREFHR EURRSR

Content of accounts Bad debt

receivable Amount provision Rate(%) Reason

EWRERERRE IRTEIERER BERSHE FHREEHI(%) EH

Liu Liangguo 1,753,916 1,753,916 100 Controversial debts
which are unlikely to
recover

2= = BERAHRXREERED
BUgE AT eEtE R K

(2) December 31,2015

(2) 2015%12H31A8

Presentation of accounts receivable by category: FEWR S D B FE
2015.12.31
Category 5 “E-RF+ZA=1+-H
Net book
Carrying amount Bad debt provision value
REBE BREE REERE
Amount  Proportion(%) Amount Rate(%)
ki FEA1(%) ki EL1(%)
Receivables that are individually EESEEAVEBHR
significant and for which bad debt FREBNRIGE
provision is assessed individually - - - - -
Receivables for which bad debt RERBREHMASHR
provision is assessed by ERERREIGIE
groups according to credit risk
characteristics 260,613,309 9 - - 260,613,309
Receivables that are not individualy ~ BESELEREEB:t
significant but for which the RERERRNEYGIE
bad debt provision is assessed
individually 1,753,916 1 1,753,916 100 -
Total At 262,367,225 100 1,753,916 260,613,309

260 ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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T RRAMBRREIRRETERE)

il

XV. NOTES TO MAIN ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

FE W BR R (42)

1. Accounts receivable (Continued) 1>

(2) December 31,2015 (Continued)

Presentation of accounts receivable according to aging

(2) 2015%12531H (&)
FEULER SR E R R A SR A B RETE Y

analysis on the basis of the date when revenue is BRERIAT ¢
recognized:
2015.12.31
Aging BRI4 —E-hF+-_A=+—H
Carrying Bad debt Net book
amount  Proportion(%) provision value
Ea| LE51(%) EREE REEE
Within 1 year 1FELA 180,613,309 69 - 180,613,309
1-2 years 1224 = - _ _
2-3 years 2FE3F - - - -
3-4 years 3E4F 1,753,916 1 1,753,916 -
4-5 years AZE5F - - - -
Over 5 years 5F A E 80,000,000 30 - 80,000,000
Total A&t 262,367,225 100 1,753,916 260,613,309
Accounts receivable of related parties: FEUR RS F I ERIBIN N
Proportion
Relationship of the total
between other accounts

related parties and

receivable of the

the Company Amount Company (%)
B 17 FEUR BR 3K
Company name B & BN REE k- HEERI L 11(%)
Jingkelong Langfang REREEY Subsidiary
FAF] 84,193,642 32
Shouchao Group HiEBEH Subsidiary
FAF] 48,490,663 18
Jingkelong Tongzhou REREBM Subsidiary
FAF] 22,982,906 9
Total S 155,667,211 59

Receivables that are not individually significant but for

MARBESENENEERRE

which the bad debt provision is assessed individually: BRZEE A EURBR X
Content of accounts Bad debt
receivable Amount provision Rate(%) Reason
JEUEE AR BRI EREH EHREH ETRLELAI(%)  Ee
Liu Liangguo 1,753,916 1,753,916 100 Controversial debts which
N are unlikely to recover
256 B A R EIE e
if 45 B AT B K
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XV. NOTES TO MAIN ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL T RAMBHERETEHEZEA)
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

1. Accounts receivable (Continued) 1 EWRERR(E)
(3) Top five entities with the largest balances of (3) HBRETGTEEFNE RS TEEE
accounts receivable FEWRARFL &R
December 31, 2016 2016%12H31H
Proportion of
the amount Closing
to the total balance of
Relationship with accounts bad debt
the Group Amount  Aging receivable (%) provision
KR BREE
Name of entity ELvES HEAQFEE 8 ER AR (%) BREHE
Jingkelong Langfang REERS Subsidiary 87,218,175  Within 1 year 33 -
FAA] 1EHUR
Shoulian Group (Note(Vl) 2) ~ BHEE Independent third party | 80,000,000  Over 5 years 30 -
(M~ -2 BUE=7H 56HE
Shouchao Group BREE Subsidiary 61,981,839  Within 1 year 28 -
FRA 1EHUR
Jingkelong Tongzhou REEEM Subsidiary 13,694,332 Within 1 year 5 -
FAF] 1£5 R
Beijing Bailitongda I FBEBEEE  Independent third party| 5,738,302 Within 1 year 2 -
E-commerce Company EJEUN| BUE=H 1EHUR
Limited
Total A 248,632,648 93 -
December 31, 2015 20155124310
Proportion of
the amount Closing
to the total balance of
Relationship with the accounts bad debt
Group Amount  Aging receivable (%) provision
BREKES SREERAS
Name of entity ELHE L YN LS 8 R BERH (%) £
Jingkelong Langfang REERS Subsidiary 84,193,642  Within 1 year 32 -
FAF 1R
Shoulian Group (Note(Vl) 2) ~ BEEME Independent third party 80,000,000  Over 5 years 31 S
Mz~ 2) BUE=F 5F L
Shouchao Group BREE Subsidiary 48,490,663 Within 1 year 18 -
TRA 1ERA
Jingkelong Tongzhou REEEN Subsidiary 22,982,006 Within 1 year 9 -
FA7] 1R
Beiing Ballitongda FRBEEEEE  Independent third party 4,775,393 Within 1 year 2 =
E-commerce Company E@NA BUE=ZH 1ELR
Limited
Tota At 240,442,604 9 -
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il

XV. NOTES TO MAIN ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

2 - HFEWRR

2. Other receivables

(1) December 31, 2016 (1) 2016F12531H

Presentation of other receivables by category: H IR D I EE

Ll

2016.12.31
Category 5l “E-5"E+ZA=1-H
Net book
Carrying amount Bad debt provision value
REE BEEE REEE
Proportion Rate
Amount (%) Amount (%)
k2 ELA(%) &8 HREA(%)
Other receivables that are individually EESBEANTEETR
significant and for which bad debt SEREEM A Y
provision is assessed individually 5,762,250 1 4,224,750 73 1,537,500
Other receivables for which bad debt RERRBREASHE
provision is assessed by groups BERENEHERT
according to credit risk characteristics 714,611,157 99 - - 714,611,157
Other receivables that are not individually EESETEAEEF:T
significant but for which the bad debt ~ $ZEEREEEH el
provision is assessed individually. 0 - - - - -
Total At 720,373,407 100 4,224,750 716,148,657
Presentation of other receivables according to aging EbEUERERER DT ¢
analysis:
2016.12.31
Aging R ZEBE-XRFE+ZA=+—H
Carrying Proportion Bad debt Net book
amount (%) provision value
&8 b 45l (%) HIREE REEE
Within 1 year 1FE AR 665,749,195 92 - 665,749,195
1-2 years 1226 48,861,962 7 - 48,861,962
2-3 years 2E3F - - - -
3-4 years 3E4F - - - -
4-5 years 4B55F - - - -
Over 5 years 5 LAk 5,762,250 1 4,224,750 1,537,500
Total ST 720,373,407 100 4,224,750 716,148,657
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XV. NOTES TO MAIN ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

2. Other receivables (Continued)

T RRAPBHRREIRRETERE)

2 - Bt (&)

(1) December 31, 2016 (Continued) (1) 2016412H31A (&)
Other receivables that are individually significant and for HREESEEAWEBHRER
which the bad debt provision is assessed individually: SRR E Ath FEULER
Content of other Carrying Bad debt
receivables amount provision Rate(%) Reason
HitERRAR IREIBRER BIRESHE FHREEBI(%) EH
Beijing Guanyuan Full bad debt provision for the
Wholesale Market part unrecovered, according
Company Limited 5,762,250 4,224,750 73 to the agreement
IR EEERtENS RBEL - WRKREBS 5
BRAA RIFRERE
Reversals in the current year: ARFEERHBERMAT :
Accumulated
Basis of recognizing bad debt
Content of Reversal the previously bad provision prior Amount of
other receivables reasons debt provision to reversals reversals
\ ORI Rt
e E R AR BEHRAERR
Hibh IR AR HEE KR E EFBH KT EHeR EEAEIR
Beijing Bailitongda Fully recovered Controversial debts which
E-commerce Company are unlikely to recover
Limited 1,171,772 1,171,772
IRBEFBENEER BE2Hko BEAERKEFESEM
NG| Yem AT g MR

Other receivables of related parties:

Hofth fE A BB 7 O ORI TS

Relationship between Proportion of the

other related parties total other receivables

and the Company Amount of the Company (%)

1 E A U AR X

Company name BAE b NN 2R ES ot | #AZE Y b Bl (%)

Chaopi Trading At E Subsidiary 500,000,000 69
FRA]

Shoulian Supermarket EHH T Subsidiary 45,000,000 6
FRA]

Jingkelong Tongzhou  mE[E®EM  Subsidiary 25,369,109 4
FATA

Total a5t 570,369,109 79
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIzHBA5) » £EEE B RET)

TE RAMBHRREIRRETEE)

il

XV. NOTES TO MAIN ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

2~ AW ()

2. Other receivables (Continued)

(2) December 31, 2015 (2) 2015#12531H

Presentation of other receivables by category: H IR D I EE

2015.12.31
Category 15 “Z-Rf+-A=t-A
Net book
Carrying amount Bad debt provision value
REHE ERER REER
Amount  Proportion(%) Amount Rate(%)
Ex ELA1(%) &8 FHRLOI%)
Other receivables that are individually FBLEEATEE R
significant and for which bad debt EREBNEMERT
provision is assessed individually 6,212,250 1 4,224,750 68 1,987,500
Other receivables for which bad debt REREBEHASHRE
provision is assessed by groups BREENEEKT
according to credit risk characteristics 892,546,300 99 - - 892,546,300
Other receivables that are not individualy EESBEAEAEEE
significant but for which the bad debt SHREREBNEM
provision is assessed indvidually. el 2,051,300 - 1T 57 879,528
Total At 900,809,850 100 5,396,522 895,413,328
Presentation of other receivables according to aging HEMEREERER AT ¢
analysis:
2015.12.31
Aging ARES —E-RFt+ZA=+—H
Carrying Bad debt Net book
amount  Proportion(%) provision value
Eac L1 (%) EIRER REEE
Within 1 year 1FE AR 891,338,111 99 - 891,338,111
1-2 years 1E26F 1,208,189 - - 1,208,189
2-3 years 2E3F - - - -
3-4 years 3E4F 2,051,300 = 1,171,772 879,528
4-5 years 4Z5F - - - -
Over 5 years 5% A 6,212,250 1 4,224,750 1,987,500
Total S 900,809,850 100 5,396,522 895,413,328
2016 Ef& 265
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF /&
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (BR435Ia855) » £EEE [ BARET)

XV. NOTES TO MAIN ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

2. Other receivables (Continued)

(2) December 31, 2015 (Continued)

Other receivables that are individually significant and for

which the bad debt provision is assessed individually:

Content of other
receivables

HiEEAAR

Beijing Guanyuan
Wholesale Market
Company Limited

R EEEmtED
=1 YN

Carrying
amount
AR R

6,212,250

T RRAPBHRREIRRETERE)

2 - Bt (&)

(2) 2015%412531H(4#&)
HIRBEIESEEAL BB IRER

AR B At FE UK
Bad debt
provision Rate(%) Reason
ZReR STREOI(%) e
Full bad debt provision for the
part unrecovered, according to
4,224,750 68 the agreement

RIRETT ek - SRR EIRED 5
TRRRERS

Other receivables that are not individually significant

but for which the bad debt provision is assessed

individually:

Content of other
receivables

HitBEAAR

Beijing Bailitongda
E-commerce
Company Limited

tRBErEEREE
N

Carrying
amount

AR R

2,051,300

HARERGENENEEENRE

BRAE S ) Hoqth JRE R
Bad debt
provision Rate(%) Reason
ERER FHREEDI%) EH
Full bad debt provision for the part
unable to recover, pursuant to
the judgment awarded by the
1,171,772 57 court

RIBOABHIR - SERBEWR D ER D
FHEEARER

Other receivables of related parties:

Relationship between
other related parties

Ho At fE A BB 7 O RN T

Proportion of the
total other receivables

and the Company Amount of the Company (%)

1 H f FE U BR SR

Company name BlAE =N R ot | #AZE 1Y b Bl (%)

Chaopi Trading A EmE Subsidiary 770,000,000 86
FATA

Shoulian Supermarket EEiEAT Subsidiary 45,000,000 5
FRA]

Jingkelong Tongzhou  mEE®EM  Subsidiary 25,241,437 3
FRA]

Total S 840,241,437 94
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIzHBA5) » £EEE B RET)

XV. NOTES TO MAIN ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

TE RAMBHRREIRRETEE)

2. Other receivables (Continued) 2~ HittEEWER (&)
(3) Presentation of other receivables by nature (3) HEREMEZTAEMERL
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E—XEF —E—A8F
Nature of other receivables HiEU R g +=A=+—8 +=-—A=+—H
Receivables of promotional activities U (T 54 & FA 42,159,592 51,523,498
Receivables of prepaid rent WA SR = -
Receivables of reimbursed expenses et 5 A - -
Receivables of reimbursed FEYH R T2
construction fees - -
Receivables of related parties Uk BAEsE 5 28 570,369,109 840,241,437
Others Hit 103,619,956 3,648,393
Total &t 716,148,657 895,413,328

(4)

Top five entities with the largest balances of other

receivables

December 31, 2016

(4) BXFTGHER ARG AL EL
A ERKER

2016%12A31H

Proportion of Closing

the amount to balance of

Nature of other Closing the total other bad debt

receivables balance  Aging receivables (%) provision

HEMERR BHREE

Company name EIhES HEE HREE KR BEMLH%) BREHE

Chaopi Trading BHEE Receivables of subsidiary 500,000,000  Within 1 year 69 -
borrowing 154/

FREER

Shoulian Supermarket i Receivables of subsidiary 45,000,000  1-2 years 6 -

borrowing 1328
FRABK

Jingkelong Tongzhou REEBM Current account 25,369,109 Within 2 year 4 5
s 2EHR

Beiing Guanyuan Wholesale  JtREEERHETS  Recsivables of prepaid rent 5,762,250  Over 5 years 1 4,224,750
Market Company Limited a9 BfEE SENL

Shoulian Group 2] Borrowing and margin 100,000,000  Within 1 year 14 -
BRRREES 1E50R

Total At 676,131,359 94 4,224,750
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF /&
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (BR435Ia855) » £EEE [ BARET)

XV. NOTES TO MAIN ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

2.

Other receivables (Continued)

receivables (Continued)

December 31, 2015

2 - Bt (&)

(4) Top five entities with the largest balances of other

T RRAPBHRREIRRETERE)

(4) BXFGEROH ARG HEILEL
AR ER (&)

2015%12A31H

Proportion of Closing
the amount to balance of
Nature of other the total other bad debt
receivables Closing balance  Aging receivables (%) provision
{REBELR 2R
Company name Bh%HE FEHE BRe®  BR BERLH%) BRHE
Chaopi Trading HHEE Receivables of subsidliary 770,000,000 Within 1 year 86 -
borrowing 1ENR
FRaEMER
Shoulian Supermarket BEEM Receivables of subsidiary 45,000,000 Within 1 year 5 -
borrowing 1ENR
FREER
Jingkelong Tongzhou RRERN Current account 25,041,437 Within 1 year 3 -
AR EDY
Bejjng Guanyuan Wholesale ~ JtREEF@#E  Receivables of prepaid rent 6,212,250 Over 5 years 1 4,204750
Market Company Limited miEERAR Efifs SN E
Beiing Baiitongda E-commerce LR EFIBERES Recelvables of rent 2,061,300  3-4 years - 1171,772
Company Limited BRAA EliEs REES
Total At 848,504,987 9% 5,396,522

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016 12H31H L F/Z

il

All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIzHBA5) » £EEE B RET)

XV. NOTES TO MAIN ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

3.

Long-term equity investment

TE RAMBHRREIRRETEE)

3 RAKRERE

December 31, 2016 2016%12531H
Initial
Accounting investment 2016.1.1 Change 2016.12.31
methods cost —E-RE in the year —E-RE
Investee RREEN REFE NBREMK -A—-H ER28 +=-A=t-H
Long-term equity investment {2 &K
in subsidiaries gk
Jingkelong Langfang REEmES cost method 8,000,000 83,980,000 - 83,980,000
A
Chaopi Trading BlEE cost method 55,733,000 436,505,594 - 436,505,594
A%
Xinyang Tongli REz@AN cost method 832,500 5,565,775 - 5,565,775
A%
Shoulian Supermarket Elnl cost method 121,160,000 422,484,500 - 422,484,500
A
Jingkelong Tongzhou RERBEM cost method 29,000,000 29,000,000 - 29,000,000
A%
Training School B cost method 500,000 500,000 = 500,000
A%
Total At 978,035,869 - 978,035,869
Description of
the difference Provision for
Proportion Proportion  between the  Provision for impairment
of ownership of voting former and impairment of assets Cash dividend
interests (%) power (%) the latter of assets in the year in the year
ERREEN
EBRE TRRE  BRULAE
Bukk  BURRE  RRELA REFR rE
Investee BREEN £ (%) Bhl%) F-HMEHSA AEER AEER BEAH
Long-term equity investment 4 FARIEH
in subsidiaries RERE
Jingkelong Langfang REEES 100 100 = 5 S S
Chaopi Trading B Hg 79.85 79.85 - - - 19,962,950
Xinyang Tongl &R 55.66 55.66 - - - 278,289
Shoulian Supermarket BHEm 100 100 - - - -
Jingkelong Tongzhou REEBN 100 100 - - - -
Training School EIER 100 100 - - - -
Total Bt - - - 20,241,239
2016 %4 nag
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M A

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF /&
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (BR435Ia855) » £EEE [ BARET)

XV. NOTES TO MAIN ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

3. Long-term equity investment (Continued)

T RRAPBHRREIRRETERE)

3 RUKRERE(E)

December 31, 2015 2015%12H31H
Initial
Accounting investment Change
methods cost 2015.1.1 in the year 2015.12.31
s, \ N S, N :g_ﬂi a B gy :;ﬁ_ﬂi
Investee HRE B BER% TiaREKA —R—H BR%®H +-A=t—-AH
Long-term equity investment ¥ A &K1
in subsidiaries AR E
Jingkelong Langfang REERS cost method 8,000,000 83,980,000 = 83,980,000
A
Chaopi Trading L i) cost method 55,733,000 436,505,594 - 436,505,594
A
Xinyang Tongli @A cost method 832,500 1,665,000 3,900,775 5,565,775
RAE
Shoulian Supermarket Eliy cost method 121,160,000 422,484,500 - 422,484,500
BAE
Jingkelong Tongzhou REBEEMN cost method 29,000,000 29,000,000 - 29,000,000
A%
Training School AR cost method 500,000 - 500,000 500,000
A%
Total Bt 973,635,094 4,400,775 978,035,869
Description of
the difference Provision for
Proportion Proportion  between the  Provision for ~ impairment
of ownership of voting ~ formerand  impairment of assets Cash dividend
interests (%) power (%) the latter of assets in the year in the year
‘  ERREER
ERRE  EMEE  RRuhE
- BUER  BuEAE  RuEb 00 AESHR Y
Investee HRB BN EE (%) LE (%) S —BA A REERE REER BEUH
Long-term equity investment  ¥fF A A K Hf
in subsidiaries iR &
Jingkelong Langfang REEEL 100 100 - - - -
Chaopi Trading BHHE 79.85 79.85 - - - 39,925,900
Xinyang Tongli bz i@ 55.66 55.66 - - - 166,500
Shoulian Supermarket ekl 100 100 - - - -
Jingkelong Tongzhou REEEMN 100 100 - - - -
Training School b 100 100 - - - -
Total At - - - 40,092,400

On December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, no

restriction appeared on the capability of transferring fund

from investee to the Company.
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XV. NOTES TO MAIN ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

4. Operating income and operating cost 4~ BEIWA > EERK
2016 2015

ltem HE 20165 & 2015F &
Income Cost Income Cost
WA %N LON AR
Principal operating FEED 4,073,502,986 3,459,443,154 | 4,244,309,545 3,619,530,540
Other operating HM R 306,078,480 6,590,320 302,816,369 3,316,647
Total ast 4,379,581,466 3,466,033,474 | 4,547,125914 3,622,847,187

ARREEEBIBERTEER 0K
WERDREF o

The Company’s business principally comprises retailing, so

the top five customers are not disclosed.

The principal operating mainly engages in the distribution of FEEBKWRATZAHERR  BIR
food, untagged food, daily necessities, beverage and wine. - BRAEER - SEFESESHIK
NG
5. Investment income 5. REWR
2016 2015
ltem THE 20165 E 20156
Long-term equity investment income accounted 282 1% & ) & B IR 12
by using the cost method wEW 20,241,239 40,092,400
Investment gain from buying financial products 28 & @R E WA 873,023 613,465
Total = 21,114,262 40,705,865

As at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, no R2016%F 12 A31H & 2015512 A 31
H  AARNEERSERLTFEEKR

BRI o

significant restriction appeared on the Company’s remittance

of investment income.

XVI. APPROVAL FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENT A B mE 2 E

ARAFHAF REHVBRER2017F3 A
22HEHEARNREETGHE -

The consolidated financial statements of the Group and the
financial statements of the Company were approved by the board

of directors on March 22, 2017.
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SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
I AP E

A summary of the published results, assets, liabilities and equity
of the Group for the last five financial years, as extracted from the

Company’s annual reports, is set out below:

UTABEAKRENBEREAMRFREZEE &
E ABKEAZHE:

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
—B-X"E | ZT-RF  ZT-WF T —T--F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARETTT ARETT ARETT ARETT
Results #E
Revenue EFEEBRA 10,847,005 | 10,572,672 10,007,135 9,629,191 9,205,360
Profit before tax lhakek 134,450 113,379 132,503 143,485 229,629
Income tax expense TS & R (59,129) (41,033) (43,641) (43,169) (57,824)
Profit for the year SR 75,321 72,346 88,862 100,316 171,805
Attributable to: EBER
Shareholders of the parent FARMEE
opE NI DEd 26,686 24,865 41,330 57,056 105,105
Minority interests DE R R B 48,635 47,481 47,532 43,260 66,700
75,321 72,346 88,862 100,316 171,805
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
—E-RE —T-HF —T-F —E-=F —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AREFT ARBFT AREBFT ARETT
Assets, Liabilities and Equity BE - BERRA
Non-current assets EREEE 2,371,224 2,485,217 2,475,179 2,482,067 2,377,251
Current assets FEEE 6,011,224 5,885,554 4,766,324 4,667,991 4,137,258
Current liabilities TEAE (5,463,543) |  (5,458,025)  (4,261,812)  (4,064,904)  (4,287,849)
Net current assets/(liabilities) RBEE,/(BR)
SRR 547,681 427,529 504,512 603,087 (150,591)
Total assets less current liabilities B EER LB EE 2,918,905 2,912,746 2,979,691 3,085,154 2,226,660
Non-current liabilities FRBEE (800,627) (803,232) (884,626)  (1,008,803) (226,612)
Net assets BB 2,118,278 2,109,514 2,095,065 2,076,351 2,000,048
Equity attributable to shareholders 5B A A
of the parent MR i 1,643,354 1,636,512 1,653,680 1,654,780 1,644,044
Minority interests DY R 474,924 473,002 441,385 421,571 356,004
Total equity FEl@N 2,118,278 2,109,514 2,095,065 2,076,351 2,000,048

Note: The data of 2012 to 2016 is prepared in accordance with Accounting & @ 20126 E2016FMER LB EE S ERIRES] o

Standard for Business Enterprise.
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